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STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directors, in preparing this strategic repart, have complied with s414C of the Companies Act 2006. This strategic report has been prepared for WPP jubilee
Limited and its subsidiary undertakings {“the Group") and therefore gives greater emphasis to those matters which are significant to WPP Jubilee Limited and its
subsidiary undertakings when viewed as a whole,

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

WPP lubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and wWales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is
Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL. The Company has acted as an intermediate holding company in the WPP group since its incorporation
on 8 November 2012.

In 2022, the Group had a strong year with high demand for our services and strong growth despite global economic turbulence and uncertainty. There was like-
for-like growth across all major creative, media, public relations and specialist agencies. Revenue has grown by 13% from 2021 to 2022 with operating profit
increased by 9%. As at 31 December 2022, the Group was in a net current assets of £4,918.2 million (2021 £7,282.6 milkion) and net assets of £12,094.4 million (2021:
£12,687.5 million). The number of people in the Group averaged 114,129 in 2022 compared to 104,808 in 2021,

During 2022, investments were made to enhance our capabilities through a number of acquisitions that expanded our offer in experience, commerce and technol-
ogy, and built our presence in strategically important regions. We also invested organically to support long-term growth opportunities, integrate and accelerate
our data capabilities, embed Al into our workflows and drive innovation.

Further details on the performance of the Group are discussed in the WPP plc annual report which does not form part of this report and is available at
AW WDD . COM.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operational

Client satisfaction enables the retaining of satisfied clients which is a key driver of our revenue. This measures how satisfied our clients are with our services, In
2022, we scored 8 out of 10 overall with Quality of Work at 8.1, and DE&I at 8.2, maintaining the high levels achieved in 2021, and showing an improvement over
2018-2020. We aim to maintain top-quartile performance.

Digital % of media billings (GroupM) measures the digital mix of the media market. Given digital media accounts for the majority of the media market (67%), this
KPI ensures that we are staying refevant to our clients. This data was not available for 2022, however, GroupM's digital hillings increased to 48% in 2021 compared
with 43% in 2020. This was driven by the rapid growth in demand from clients for digital commerce services, including connected TV and retall media.

Proportion of revenue less pass-through costs from experience, commerce and technology - Experience, commerce and technology are attractive faster-growth
areas of the market. Revenue less pass-through costs growth in the areas of experience, commerce and technology was an estimated $% in 2022. The share of
these areas in the business mix of our global integrated agencies, excluding GroupM, increased to 39% in 2022. Cur goal is to further increase the proportion in
these areas.

Gross annual savings from our transformation programme which is designed to simplify WPP, build greater collaboration, drive efficiency and free up funds for
reinvestment in growth. Our goal is to achieve £600 million of annual cost savings against a 2019 base by 2025. By the end of 2022, we delivered around £375m
of gross annual savings against a 2019 base, ahead of planned savings of £300m, reflecting cost savings mostly in property, procurement and ways of working.

Paople

Proportion of women in executive leadership roles - We believe that diversity powers our creativity and growth as a business, We continue to focus on driving
greater gender balance throughout the Company and, in particular, at the mast senior fevels. We aim to achieve equal representation of women at the Board
and all other levels. in 2022, the proportion of women in executive leadership roles increased to 40% (2021 39%). Across the broader workforce we increased
the proportion among senior managemeant positions to 54%, up from 52% in 2021,

Sustainability

Carbon emissions per person from our owned aperations (tCO2e, Scope 1 and 2) enables us to measure carbon emission per employee as headcount is closely
linked to levels of business activity. We are committed to achieving net zero emissions across our owned operations by 2025 and across our supply chain by
2030. in 2022 carbon emissions per employee fell 32% compared with 2021 and by 73% since our 2012 baseline.

Share of electricity purchased from renewable sources to reduce carbon emissions - During 2022, we purchased 83% of cur electricity from renewable sources-
compared with 74% in 2021, reflecting good progress towards our target of 100% by 2025.

Financial
Revenue growth is one of our strategic goals and during 2022, we delivered strong growth acress all key WPP agencies resulting in overall revenue growth of
12.7%.

Headline operating profit margin is a key indicator of our profitability. It comprises profit on trading activities, excluding certain one-off or exceptional items.
These items are excluded because their size and nature mask the true underlying performance year-on-year. In 2022, our headline ocperating margin increased to
15.6% due to revenue growth and cost savings from the transformation programme. In 2023, we expect the margin to improve to around 15% and to reach 15.5-
16.0% over the medium term.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The Group has considered the principal risks and uncertainties affecting the Group as at 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report. These are described
in detail in the annual report of WPP plc which does not farm part of this report and is available at www.wpp.com.

By Order of the Board

f///u;m.v
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R. Payne
29 June 2023

3 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - Q8284875




WPP Jubilea Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directars present their annyal report and the avdited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The audited financial statements are set out on pages 13 to 128. The profit before taxation for the year from continuing operations was £1,297.2 millien (2021: £1,032.9
million). The Company paid and declared ordinary dividends of £2,052.5 million during the year (2021 nil).

GROUP ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Group continues to be the provision of communications services worldwide. The Company acts only as a holding company and does
not trade.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group's results in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuaticn as a result of exchange rate movements. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency borrowings, cross-currency swaps, and forward foreign exchange
contracts.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Group has a policy of actively managing its interest
rate risk exposure while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having all its debt at
floating rates unduly exposes the Group to increases in rates.

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY RISK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Directors have reviewed the Group‘s future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe
these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact
of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from governments has been considered. Considering the Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom
and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within its banking
covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Company and the Group will be able to operate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial state-
ments of the Company and the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES
Treasury activity is managed centrally, from London, New York, and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing
external and internal funding requirements and the monitoring and managerment of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance, The capita! structure of the Group consists of debt, cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained earnings.

CREDIT RISK
The Group’s principal financial assets are cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The majority of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or multinational
companies where the risk of default is considered low.

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAa) funds, banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's invest-
ments in foreign aperations. The Group is & party to a variety of foreign currency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures, The instruments
purchased are primarily denominated in the currencies of the Group’s principal markets.

The Group uses interest rate swaps as hedging instruments in fair value hedges to manage its exposure to interest rate movements on its borrowings.
More informaticn on the Group's principal risks and risk management policies and financial instruments are set out in notes 23 and 24 of the cansalidated financial
statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS
Refer to the Annual Report of WPP plc available at www. wpg com for information on the Group's corporate governance arrangements.

ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING
Refer to the Annual Report of WPP plc available at www.wpp.com for the Group’s energy and carbon disclosures.

DIRECTORS' DUTIES

The Directors of the Company, as those of all UK companies, must act in accardance with section 172 of the UK Companies Act 2006. This company acts only as a
holding company and does not trade. Refer to pages 109 to 11 of the Annual Report of WPP plc available at wpp.com for mare on how the Group Directors meet
their duty.

DIRECTORS' indemnities
The Company has made qualifying third-party indemnity provisions far the benefit of its Directors which were made during the year and remain in force at the date
of this report.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

EMPLOYEES
Our non-discrimination and anti-harassment policies are included in our Group Code of Conduct. In the case of disability, cur policy is to provide continving
employment and training wherever practicable, Refer to pages 36 and 37 of the Annual Report of WPP plc far more detail.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who served throughout the year were as follows:
. Ashby {Appointed on 30 September 2022)

. Conaghan (Resigned on 8 July 2022)

Payne

. Payne (Appointed on 1 July 2022)

. van der Welle {Resigned on 30 September 2022)

NnePoOp

GOING CONCERM

The Directors are required to consider whether it is appropriate to adopt the financial statements on the basis that the Company and the Group are going concerns.
The going concern assessment of WPP Jubilee Limited is directly related to the going concern assessment of the WPP plc Group. The Directers assess the WPP plc
Group’s prospects on a regular basis through the financial reporting and planning process, business reviews at each Board meeting, quarterly reviews of our
businesses by the executive team and engoing reviews of the Group's profitability, cash flows and funding requirements. The Directors have considered the lenger-
term risks and opportunities for the Group and the potential impact of competition for talent and competition from consulting firms, technological disruption,
climate change and regulation.

The Directors have reviewed WPP plc Group’'s future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe these forecasts have been prepared on a
prudent basis and have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and
sanctions response fram governments has been considered. WPP plc Group has modelled a range of revenue less pass-through costs compared with the year
ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions that are available. In addition, the Company has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore
meet its short and long-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermore, censidering WPP plc Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. The likelihood of
such a decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remote as compared to WPP plc Group's expectations and external benchmarks, including
previously witnessed declines in times of economic stress or external forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be
able to operate within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the
financial statements of the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk,

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITOR

So far as the Directors currently in office are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditor is unaware; and the Directors have taken
all the steps that cught to have been taken as Directors to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is
aware of that information.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
Deloitte LLP are deemed to be re-appointed in accordance with an elective resolution made under s487 of the Companies Act 2004.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The Directors will continue to monitor, review, and take any appropriate steps to respond to the impact of the other current and emerging risks and uncertainties
we face as a business such as the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from governments and sustainad inflation in key markets where we operate.

By Order of the Board

fg;,,

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) pursuant to Regulation {EC) No 1606/2002 and the parent company financial state-
ments in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company Jaw
the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit
or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial statements, the Directors are required to!

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

— make judgements and accounting estimates that are reascnable and prudent;

— state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
— prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

In preparing the Group financial statements, International Accounting Standard 1 requires that Directors:

- properly select and apply accounting policies;

- present information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

- provide additional disclesures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRS are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular
transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and financial performance; and

~ make an assessment of the Cempany’s ability to continue as a going cencern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsitle for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company’s website. Legislation in the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited and its supsidiaries (“the Group") for the year ended 31 December 2022 have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting $tandards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as they apply to the financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost cenvention, except for the revaluation of certain financial instruments. The financial
statements have been prepared using the going cencern basis of accounting. The principal accounting policies are set out below.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consclidated financial statements include the results of the Company and all its subsidiary undertakings made up to the same accounting date. All intra-Group
balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation. The results of subsidiary undertakings acquired or disposed of during the peried are
included or excluded from the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or disposal.

NEW IFRS ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Group has elected to adopt the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 2 Financial Instruments from 1 Janvary 2022, The IFRS ¢ hedge accounting requirements are
applied prospectively, and all hedge arrangements in place at the point of transition are regarded as continuing hedging relationships under IFRS 9. Accordingly, priar
year financial information is not required to be restated and remains as reported under IAS 39, Management has elected not to take the "cost of hedging’ approach, and
instead the currency basis risk has been designated in the hedge relationships. There has been no significant impact an the financial statements as a result of the adoption
of the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 2, both at the point of transition and in the year ended 31 December 2022.

The Group has applied the following amendments for the first time for their annual reporting period commencing 1January 2022:

— Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Armendments to |AS 16
— Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fuifilling a Contract - Amendments to |AS 37

— Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

- Reference to the Conceptual Framework - Amendments to {FR5 3

The amendments listed sbave did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods, did not have a significant impact on the amounts recognised in the
current period, and are not expected to significantly affect the future periods.

At the date of authorisation of thase financial statements, there were a number of standards or amendments to standards, which have not been applied in these financial
statemnents, that wera in issue but not yet effective. The Group does not consider that any of these standards or amendments to standards in issue but not yet effective
will have a significant impact on the financial statements.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets comprise goodwill, certain acquired separable corporate brand names, acquired customer relationships, acquired proprietary tools and capitalised
computer software not integral to a related itern of hardware.

Gaodwill represents the excess of fair value attributed to investments in businesses or subsidiary undertakings over the fair valye of the underlying net assets, including
intangible assets, at the date of their acquisition.

Gaeodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The net present value of future cash flows,
to determine value in use, is derived from the underlying assets using a projection period of up to five years for each cash-generating unit. After the projection period,
a steady growth rate representing an appropriate long-term growth rate for the industry is applied. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

Corporate brand names, customer relationships and progrietary tools acquired as part of acquisitions of businesses are capitalised separately from goodwill as intangible
assets if their value can be measured reliably on initial recognition and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the Group.

Certain carporate brands of the Group are considered to have an indefinite ecanomic life because of the institutional nature of the corporate brand names, their proven
ability to maintain market ieadership and profitable operations over long periods of time and the Group's commitment to develop and enhance their value. The carrying
value of these intangible assets is reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted to the recoverable amount if required.

Amortisation is provided at rates caleulated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life as follows:

— brand names (with finite lives) - 10-20 years

- customer-related intangibles - 3-10 years

— other proprietary tools — 3-10 years

— other (including capitalised computer software) - 3-5 years

CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION
Contingent consideration is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinaticns. Contingent consideration only applies to situations where contingent
payments are not dependent on future employment of vendors and any such payments are expensed when they relate to future employment.

Future anticipated payments te venders in respect of contingent consideration (earnout agreements) are initially recorded at fair value which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations, The obligations are dependent on the future financial performance of the interests acquired (typically over a four- to five-
year period following the year of acquisition) and assume the operating companies improve profits in line with Directors’ estimates. The Directors derive their estimates
from internal business plans together with financial due diligence gerformed in connection with the acquisition.

Subsequent adjustments to the fair value are recorded in the consolidated income statement within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments. The effect of
any revisions to fair value adjustments that had been determined provisicnally at the immediately preceding balance sheet date are accounted for as revisions to
goodwill, as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment with the exception of freehold fand which is not
depreciated. The Group assesses the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment to determine if any impairment has occurred. Where this indicates that an asset
may be impaired, the Group applies the requirements of IAS 36 Impairment of Assets in assessing the carrying amount of the asset. This process includes comparing its
recoverable amount with its carrying value, where the recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Depreciation is
provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life, as follows:

- freehold buildings - 50 years

- leasehold land and buildings - over the tarm of the lease or life of the asset, if shorter
- fixtures, fittings and equipment - 3-10 years

— computer equipment - 3-5 years

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. In certain circumstances, significant influence may be represented by factors other than
ownership and voting rights, such as representation on the Board of Directors,

The Group's share of the profits less losses of associate undertakings net of tax, interest and non-controlling interests is included in the consolidated income staternent
and the Group's share of net assets is shown within interests in associates and joint ventures in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group's share of the profits less
losses and net assets is based on current information produced by the undertakings, adjusted to conform with the accounting policies of the Group.

The Group assesses the carrying value of its associate undertakings to determine if any impairment has occurred. where this indicates that an investment may be
impaired, the Group applies the requirements of 1AS 36 in assessing the carrying amount of the investment. This process includes comparing its recoverable amount
with its carrying value. The recoverable amount is defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

The Group accounts for joint venture investments under the equity method which is consistent with the Group's treatment of associates.

OTHER INVESTMENTS
Certain equity investments are designated as either fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss. Movements in fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in the consolidated income statement within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments.

The Group generally elects to classify equity investments as fair value through other comprehensive income where the Group farms a strategic partnership with the
investee.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Under IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, where certain conditions are met, an asset or disposal group that is for sale is recognised
as "held for sale”. The Group has classified a 'disposal group' as held for sale if the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. For this to be the case, the disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets and its sale must be highly probable, Such assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs for disposal,
and are not depreciated or amortised, excluding certain assets that are carried at fair value under IFRS 5. Furthermore, when an associate is classified as held for sale,
equity accounting ceases.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business ar area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with
a view to resale. The profit or loss from a discontinued operation is shown as a single amount on the face of the income statement and the comparatives and related
notes restated accordingly, This represents total post-tax profit of the disposal group for the whole of the financial year including any post-tax gain or loss on the
measurement of fair value less costs of disposal, as well as the post-tax loss on sale of the disposal group. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are shown as a
separate line on the balance sheet.

ACCRUED AND DEFERRED INCOME

Accrued income is a contract asset, within the scope of IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments, and is recognised when a performance obligation has been satisfied but has not
yet been billed. Contract assets are transferred to receivables once the right to consideration becomes unconditional and billed per the terms of the contractual
agreement.

In certain cases, payments are received from customers or amounts are billed with an unconditional right to receive consideration prior to satisfaction of performance
obligations and recognised as deferred income. These balances are considered contract liabilities and are typically related to prepayments for third-party expenses that
are incurred shortly after biliing.

TRADE RECEIVABLES AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Trade receivables are stated net of loss allowances. Work in progress includes outlays incurred on behalf of clients, including production costs, and other third-party
costs that have not yet been billed and are considered receivables under IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

The Group has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, as permitted by IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. This has been applied to trade
receivables, contract assets and lease receivables. Under this approach, the Group utilises a provision matrix based on the age of the trade receivables and historical
loss rates to determine the expected credit losses. The Group also considers forward-looking information. Therefore, the Group dees not track changes in credit risk,
but recognises a loss allowance based on the financial asset's lifetime expected credit loss. For all other assets, the general approach has been applied and a loss
allowance for 12-month expected credit losses is recognised.

Under IFRS 9, the expected credit losses are measured as the difference between the asset's gross carrying ameunt and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivables, work in progress and accrued income,
which are mainly due from large national ar multinational companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit losses includes provisions for specific clients and
receivables where the contractual cash flow is deamed at risk.

The Group considers that the credit risk increased significantly since initial recognition when the credit rating changes, the debtor has significant financial difficulty or if
there was a breach of contract. For balances that are beyond 180 days overdue it is presumed to be an indicator of a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial assets are written off when there is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
Receivables written off are still subject to enforcement activity and pursued by the Group. Further details on expected credit losses are provided in note 16.

FOREIGN CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE HEDGING
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The Group's policy on interest rate and foreign exchange rate management sets out the instruments and methods available to hedge interest and currency risk exposures
and the caonirol procedures in place to ensure effectiveness.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to reduce exposure to foreign exchange risk and interest rate movements. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet
date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

At inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, including whether changes in the cash
flows of the hedging instruments are expected to offset changes in the fair values or cash flows of hedged items. Furthermore the Group decuments its risk management
objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.

Note 24 contains details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the
fair value of the hedged iterns that are attributable to the hedged risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow or pet investmant hedges is recognised in other
comprehensive income and deferred in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Amounts deferred in equity
are recycled in profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised in profit or Joss. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial
measurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, exercised, or no langer qualifies for hedge accounting. At that time, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is retained in equity until the forecast transaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity is transferred to profit or loss for the pericd.

Derivatives embedded in other financial liabilities or other host contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related
to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with unrealised gains or losses reported in the conselidated income statement.

LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OPTION AGREEMENTS

Option agreements that allow the Group's equity partners to require the Group to purchase a non-controliing interest are treated as derivatives over the Group's own
equity instruments and are recorded in the consclidated balance sheet initially at the present value of the redemption amount in accordance with 1AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and subsequently, the financial liablility is measured in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. On initial recognition, the corresponding
amount is recognised against the equity reserve, which is subsequently reversed on derecognition, either through exercise or non-exercise of the option agreement.
Changes in the measurement of the financial liability due to the unwinding of the discount or changes in the amount that the Group could be required to pay are
recognised in profit or loss within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments in the consolidated income statement.

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
In accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, a financial liability of the Group is only removed from the statement of financial position when the underlying legal
obligation is extinguished.

DEBT
Interest-bearing debt is recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVYALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value, including bank deposits and money market funds. The Group's overdrafts are included in cash and cash
equivalents where they are repayable on demand, are cormpenents of the Group's centrallsed treasury strategy employed across the Group and form an integra! part of
the Group's cash management, in accordance with IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

BORROWING COSTS
Finance costs of borrowing are recognised in the consalidated income statement over the term of those borrowings.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Group is a leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering natienal and multinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, experience,
commerce and technology services. Contracts often involve multiple agencies offering different services in different countries. As such, the terms of local, regicnal and
global contracts can vary to meet client needs and reguiatory requirements. Consistent with the industry, contracts are typically short-term in nature and tend to be
cancellable by either party with 90 days' notice. The Group is generally entitled to payment for work performed to date.

The Group is generally paid in arrears for its services. Invoices are typically payable within 30 to 60 days. Revenue comprises commissions and fees earned in respect of
amounts billed and is stated exclusive of VAT, sales taxes and trade discounts. Pass-through costs comprise fees paid to external suppliers when they are engaged to
perform part or all of a specific project and are charged directly to clients, predominantly media costs. As the contracts are generally shart-term in natyre, the Group
has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 to expense costs te obtain a contract as incurred, where applicable.

In most instances, promised services in 5 contract are net considered distinct or represent a series of services that are substantially the same with the same pattern of
transfer to the customer and, as such, are accounted for as a single performance obligation. However, where there are contracts with services thatare capable of being
distinct, are distinct within the context of the contract, and are accounted for as separate performance obligations, revenue is allocated to each of the performance
obligations based on relative stand-slone selling prices.

Revenue is recognised when a performance cbligation is satisfied, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement. Typically, performance obligations are
satisfled over time as services are rendered. Revenue recognised over time is based on the proportion of the level of service performed. Either an input method or an
output methad, depending on the particular arrangement, is used to measure progress for each perfarmance obligation. For most fee arrangements, costs incurred are
used as an objective input measure of performance. The primary input of substantially ali wark performed under these arrangements is labour. There is normally a direct
relationship between costs incurred and the proportion of the contract peformed to date. in other circumstances relevant output measures, such as the achievement
of any project milestones stipulated in the contract, are used to assess proporticnal performarce.

For our retainer arrangements, we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services on an ongoing basis over the life of the contract. The scope of these arrangerments
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is broad and generally not reconcilable to another input or output criteria. In these instances, revenue is recognised using a time-based method resulting in straight-fine
revenue recognition.

The amount of revenue recognised depends on whether we act as an agent or as a grincipal. Certain arrangements with our clients are such that our responsibility is to
arrange for a third party to provide a specified good or service to the client. In these cases we are acting as an agent as we do not contrel the relevant good or service
before itis transferred to the client. When we act as an agent, the revenue recorded is the net amount retained. Costs incurred with external suppliers (such as production
casts and media suppliers) are excluded from revenue and recorded as work in progress until billed.

The Group acts as principal when we contrel the specified good or service prior to transfer. When the Group acts as a principal (such as when supplying in-house
production services, events and branding), the revenue recorded is the gross amount billed. Billings related to out-of-pocket costs such as travel are also recognised at
the gross amount billed with a carresponding amount recordad as an expense.

Further details on revenue recognition are detailed by sector below.

GLOBAL INTEGRATED AGENCIES

Revenue is typically derived from integrated product offerings including media placements and creative services. Revenue may consist of various arrangements involving
commissions, fees, incentive-based revenue or a combination of the three, as agreed upon with each client. Revenue for commissions on purchased media is typically
recognised at the point in time the media is run.

The Group receives volume rebates from certain suppliers for transactions entered into on behalf of clients that, based on the terms of the relevant contracts and local
law, are either remitted to clients or retained by the Group. If amounts are passed on to clients they are recorded as liabilities until settled or, if retained by the Group,

are recorded as revenue when earned.

Variable incentive-based revenue typically comprises both quantitative and qualitative elements. Incentive compensation is estimated using the most likely amount and
is included in revenue up to the amount that is highly probable not to result in a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised. The Group recognises incentive
revenue as the related performance obligation is satisfied.

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND SPECIALIST AGENCIES
Revenue for these services is typically derived from retainer fees and fees for services to be performed subject to specific agreement. Most revenue under these
arrangements is earned over time, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement.

DISCONTINUED QPERATIONS (DATA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT)

Revenue for market research services is typically recognised over time based on input measures. For certain performance obligations, output measures such as the
percentage of interviews completed, percentage of reports delivered to a client and the achievement of any project milestones stipulated in the contract are used to
measure progress.

while most of the studies provided in connection with the Group's market research contracts are undertaken in response to an individual client’s or group of clients*
specifications, in certain instances a study may be developed as an off-the-shelf product offering sold to a broad client base. For these transactions, revenue is recognised
when the product is delivered. When the terms of the transaction provide for licensing the right to access a product on a subscription basis, revenue is recognised over
the subscription period, typically on a straight-line basis.

TAXATION
Corporate taxes are payable on taxable profits at current rates. The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The Group is subject to corporate taxes in a number of different jurisdictions and judgement is required in determining the appropriate provision for transactions where
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. In such circumstances, the Group recognises liabilities for anticipated taxes based on the best information available and
where the anticipated liability is both probable and able to be estimated, liabilities are classified as current. Any interest and penalties accrued are included in corporate
income taxes both in the consolidated income statement and balance sheet. Where the final cutcome of such matters differs from the amount recorded, any differences
may impact the incomne tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which the final determination is made.

The tax laws that apply to the Group's subsidiaries may be amended by the relevant tax autherities. Such potential amendments are regularly monitored and adjustments
are made to the Group's tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and liabilities where necessary.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Groug's liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverabte on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferrad tax liabilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences unless specifically excepted by 1AS 12 income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the consclidated income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised within other
comprehensive income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent thatit is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, which can require the use of accounting estimation and the exercise of judgement. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or other assets and liabilities {other than in a business combination) in a transaction that affects
nefther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is ne longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available 1o allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to contral the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseesble future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation aythority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expecied to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on enacted or substantively
enacted legislation.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
The Group accounts for retirement benefit costs in accordance with 1AS 19 Employee Benefits.

For defined contribution plans, contributions are charged to the consolidated income statement as payable in respect of the accounting period.

For defined benefit plans the amounts charged to operating profit are the current service costs, past service costs, administrative expenses and gains and losses on
settdements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs. Past service costs are recognised immediately in the consolidated income statement when the
related plan amendment occurs. Net interest expense is calculated by applying the discount rate to the recognised overall surplus or deficit in the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Where defined benefit plans are funded, the assets of the plan are held separately from those of the Group, in separate independently managed funds. Pension plan
assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit methed and discounted at a rate equivalent to the current
rate of return on a high-quality corporate bond of equivalent currency and term te the plan liabilities. The actuvarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and are
updated at each balance sheet date.

Recognition of a surplus in a defined benefit plan is limited based on the economic gain the Group is expected to benefit from in the future by means of a refund or
reduction in future contributions to the plan, in accordance with 1AS 19.

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Provisions comprise liabilities where there is uncertainty about the timing of settlement, but where a reliable estimate can be made of the amount. These include
provisions for other property-related liabilities such as onerous contracts and dilapidations. Also included are other provisions, primarily long-term employee benefits
such as deferred compensation plans, and legal claims, where the likelihood of settlement is considered probable.

LEASES
The Group leases mast of its offices in cities where it operates. Other lease contracts include office equipment and motor vehicles.

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount
of the lease lizbility adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred, less any lease incentives received.
The assets are depreciated over the term of the lease using the straight-line method. The lease term includes periods covered by an option to extend if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option.

The fease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate for the same term as the underlying lease. Lease payments included in
the measurement of lease liabilities comprise fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate as at
the commencement date. Lease modifications result in remeasurement of the lease liability.

Depreciation is recognised in both costs of services and general and administrative costs and interest expense is recognised under finance costs in the consolidated
income statement.

The Group has elected to use the exemption not to recegnise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and
leases of low-value assets (under $5,000). The payments associated with these leases are recognised as cost of services and general and administrative costs within the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there are any indicators of impairment and performs an impairment test when an impairment indicator exists. The
Group tests a right-of use asset as a stand-alone asset for impairment when it either meets the definition of investment property which generates independent cash
flows or it is vacant with minimal to no continued utility for the Group. When a right-of-use asset is tested as a stand-alone asset, an impairment 1055 is recognised when
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of a right-of-use asset is estimated mainly based on the present
value cf the estimated sublease income, discounted using the property yield rates.

The property held by the Group as right-of-use assets to earn rentals is classified as investment property. The Group measures its investment property applying the cost
model.
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TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions arising from normal trading activities are recorded at the rates in effect at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains and losses are credited or charged to the
consolidated income statement as they arise,

The income statements of foreign subsidiary undertakings are translated into pounds sterling at average exchange rates and the year-end net assets of these companies
are translated at year-end exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising from retranslation of the opening net assets and on foreign currency borrowings {to the extent that they hedge the Group's investment in
such operaticns) are reported in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

HYPERINFLATION IN ARGENT!INA AND TURKEY

During 2022 and 2021 Argentina was designated as a hyperinflationary economy. In 2022, Turkey was designated as a hyperinflationary economy. The financial
statements of the Group's subsidiaries in Argentina and Turkey have been adjusted for the effects of inflation in accordance with 1AS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies. .

IAS 29 requires that the income statement is adjusted for inflation in the period and translated at the year-end foreign exchange rate and that non-monetary assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet are restated to reflect the change in purchasing power caused by inflation from the date of initial recognition. In 2022, this resulted inan
increase in goodwill of £82.6 million (2621: £23.9 million), an increase in other intangibles of £16.3 million (2021: £7.6 million), and an increase in property, plant and
equipment of £41.5 million (2021: £20.3 million). A consumer price index (CPI) of 1,134.6 was used at 31 December 2022 {2021: 582.5) for Argentina. For Turkey, a CPI of
1,128.5 was used at 31 Dacember 2022. The impact on other non-monetary assets and liabilities and the impact on the Group's income statement in the year were
immaterial.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments (including share options) to certain employees and accounts for these awards in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-
Based Payment. All such payments are settled in WPP plc shares. The Group funds the ESOP trust to purchase WPP plc shares and such investments are included in
other investments. Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions) at the date of grant.
Details regarding the fair value of equity settled share-based transactions are set out in notes 21and 25.

The fair value determined at the grant date is recognised in the consolidated income statement as an expense on a straight-line basis over the relevant vesting period,
based on the Group's estimate of the number of shares that will ultimately vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions.

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

In reaction to the Covid-19 pandemic, certain governments have introduced measures to assist companies, A reduction to operating costs is recarded in relatian to
government subsidies/schemes where these amounts will never have to be repaid. Further details of such amounts are included in note 3. In other cases, this involves
the deferral of certain tax payments in order to stimulate the economy. The deferral of payments does not impact the income statement and these are charged as normal
in the period they are incurred.

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Nen-controfling interests in acquired companies are measured at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the acquiree's identifisble net assets. The
acquisition of 3 non-contralling interest in a subsidiary, and the sale of an interest while retaining control, is accounted for within equity, and the cash cost of such
purchases is included within “financing activities" in the cash flow statement.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Management is required to make key decisions and judgements whilst acknowledging there is estimation uncertainty in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. These estimates and judgements are reviewed on an cngoing basis. Where judgement has been applied or estimation uncertainty exists, the key factors taken
intc consideration are disclosed in the accounting policies and the appropriate note in these financial staterments.

The most significant area of estimation uncertainty is:
-~ Goodwill: the discounted cash flow methodology employed by the Group when testing for geodwill impairment requires estimates regarding operating margins and

discount rates. Further details of the methodology, discount rates and estimates used in relation to the goodwill impairment, and sensitivities to these estimates are
set out in note 12
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 2 14,428.7 12,8011
Costs of services 3 (1,890.1} {10,597.5)
Gross profit 2,538.6 2,203.6
General and administrative costs 3 (1,198.0} (976.3)
Operating profit 1,3450.6 1,2273
(Loss)/earnings from associates — after interest and tax 4 {60.4) 23.8
Profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 12511
Finance and investment income & 308.5 159.9
Finance costs & {367.5) (290.3)
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments & 76.0 (87.8)
Profit before taxation 1,297.2 10329
Taxation 7 (359.2) (230.1)
Profit for the year from continuing operations $38.0 802.8
Discontinued operations o B
profit for the year from discontinued operations - -
Profit for the year 938.0 802.8
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
Continuing operations T a B 781.5,3 719.8
Discontinuved operations - -
845.3 719.8
Non-controlling interests:
Continuing operations 927 B3.0
Discontinued operations - -
92.7 83.0
938.0 802.8

Note
“he accompanyirg notes korm ar integra oact ot tn s consol datea income statepyent
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
£m £m
Profit for the year $38.0 802.8
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ 424.2 (143.2)
(Loss)/gain on net investment hedges {141,5) 45.5
Cash flow hedges:'
Fair value gain/{loss) arising on hedging instruments 385 (38.0)
Less: (loss)/gain reclassified to profit or loss (3B.5} 38.0
share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 13.5
Exchange adjustments recycled to the income staterment on disposal of discontinued operations - -
333.9 (84.2)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Moavements on equity investments held at fair value through other comprehensive income 19.4) 6.9)
Actuarial gain oﬁ def-i'ned benefit pension plans T 16.6 14.3
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans (7.4} (3.0)
(10.2) b
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 323.7 (79.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,261.7 723.0
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
Continuing cperations 1,153.8 650.3
Discontinued operations - -
1,153.8 650.3
Non-controlling interests: T
Continuing cperations 107.¢ 727
" piscontinued operations - - ' -
107.9 727
1,261.7 723.0

MNotes
The sccompanying notes form anintegral part of this consolidared statemert of camprehensive iIncoeme
1 Balances for the year ended 3! Decembe: 2021 have been re-presented followirg a reclassfication betweer the Hedging Reseve and Translation Reserve of £38 0 milor See note 28

14 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875



WPP Jubilee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2027
Notes €m £Em
Net cash inflow from operating activities' 10 705.8 2,104.8
Investing activities
Acquisitions’ 1 (291,5) (471.5)
Disposal of investments and subsidiaries 10 3.7 283
Issue of loans to parent company (2,058.5) (3,467.9)
Repayment of loans to parent company 8319 972.2
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (208.4) (263.2)
Purchases of other intangible assets (including capitalised computer software) (14,9} (29.9)
Proceeds on disposaliz;frpropertgé, plant and equipment ’ - 129 8.7
Net cash outflow from investing activities 1,660.8) (3,223.3)
Financing activities
Repayment of lease liabilities (309.6) (320.7)
Cash consideration received from non-controlling interests L - 395
Cash consideration far purchase of non-controlling interests 10 (84.2) (135.0)
Repayment of borrowings ¢ (220,58} (397.1)
Proceeds from parent company loans - 488.2
Financing and share issue costs (0,2} (0.4)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiary undertakings (69.5) (114.5)
Met cash outflow frem financing activities (684.1) (240.0)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,619.1) (1,358.5)
Translation of cash and cash equivalents 643 {154.0)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,540.6 5,053.1
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10 1,985.8 3,560.6
Notes
The accompanyng notes farm an integral part of this corsolidatea cash fow statement
Earnaut paymanis in @xess of the amount determured at acqu s t on are recorded as operating act vities Pror year excsss amownts were rec orded as mvesting act vines and have boen re oreserted as

aperating activines 5@e rore 10
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 3t DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m
Non-current assety
intangible assets:
Goodwitl 12 8,453.4 7,612.3
Other 12 1,451.9 1,359.5
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,000.7 BO6.4
Right-of-use assets n 1,528.5 1,395.1
Interests in associates and joint ventures 14 305.1 £12.9
Other investments 4 379.7 383.3
Deferred tax assets 15 322.1 3415
Corporate income tax recoverable o - T4 44,6
Trade and other receivables 6 814.5 5737
14,130.0 13,021.3
Current assets
Corporate income tax recoverable 1071 20.4
Trade and other receivables 1) 20,387.0 20,157 4
Cash and short-term deposits 2,4M1.5 3,882.9
22,985.6 24,130.7
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables T 7 (619400 (15615.0)
Corporate income tax payable (422.0) (386.2)
Short-term lease lizbilities n (282.4) (279.7)
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans w (1,169.0) (567.2)
(18,067.4)  (16,848.1)
Met current assets 4.,918.2 7,282.4
Total assets less cyrrent [iabilities 19,048.2 20,303.9
Non-current liabilitias
Bonds and bank loans 9 (3,801.8) (4,216.8)
?r.a-de and other payables 18 ‘ (490.9) {619.9)
Deferred tax liabilities 15 (350.8) {312.5)
Provision for pest-employment benefits 22 (137.5) (136.6)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 20 (244.6) (268.5)
Long-term lease liabilities n (1,928.2) (1,762.1)
(6,953.8) (7.316.4)
Met assets 12,094.4 12,987.5
Equity
Called-up share capital 25 0.1 0.1
Share premium account 12,853.7 12,553.7
Merger reserve (16,441.9) = (16,441.9)
Other reserves 26 300.7 (100.6)
Retained earnings 15,202.2 16,523.6
Equity shareholders’ funds 11,614.8 12,534.9
Non-controiling interests 579.& £52.6
Total equity 12,094.4 12,987.5
Note

The accomoarying fiotes form an integral part of this consol dated balance sheet
The financia! statements were approved by the Board of Directors and autharised for issue on 29 June 2023.

Signed on behalf of the Board:

%w

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Total
Called-up Share equity Nen-
share premium Merger Other Retained shareholders' controlling
capital account reserves resarves earnings’ funds interests | Total
£m E€m £€m £m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 1 January 2021 0.1 12,553.7 (16,441.9) 2223 15,9571 12,291.2 380 12,6093
Profit for the year - - - - 719.8 719.8 83.0 802.8
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations? - - - 132.9) - (132.9) (10.3) (143.2)|
Gain on net investment hedges - - - 45.5 - 45.5 - 45.5
Cosh flow hedges?
Fair value loss arising on hedg;-ng instruments - - - (38.0) - 7 (38.0) - 6870)
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - - - 38.0 - 33.0 - 338.04
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - - 7.3 6.2 13.5 - 13.5
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through other T
comprehensive income - - - - (6.9) (6.9) - (6.9)
Actuarial gain on dafined benefit pension plans - - - - 4.3 4.3 - 14.3
Deferred tax an defined benefit pension plans - - - - (3.0) {3.0) - (3.0,
Other comprehensive loss - - - (80.1) 10.6 {69.5) {10.3) (79.8)
Total comprehensive {loss)/income - - - (80.1) 730.4 450.3 72.7 723.04
Dividends paid - - - - - - (114.5) {M4.5)
Non-cash share-based incentive plans (including share options) - - - - 99.6 §9.6 - 99.6
Tax adjustment on share-based payments - - - - 15.4 15.4 - 15.4
Net movement in WPP plc shares held by ESOP Trusts - - - - (91.7) (91.7) - {?1.7)
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options - - - (242.7) 11 (241.6) - (241.8)
Share of other equity movements of associates - - - - (8.0) (8.0) - (8.0)
Acquisition of subsidiaries® - - - - {180.3) (180.3) 176.3 (4.0)
Balance at 31 December 2021 0.1 12,5537 (16,4419} (100.6) 16,523.4 12,334.9 452.6 12,987.%
Profit for the year - - - - B45.3 845.3 92.7 938.
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations - - - 409.2 - 40%.2 15.2 424 4
Less on net investment hedges - - - (141.5) - (141.5} - (141.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising on hedging instruments - - - 38.5 - 385 - 38.49
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - - - (38.5) - {38.5) - {38.5,
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - - 319 9.3 51.2 - 519
Movements en equity investments held at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - - 1a8.9) (18.9) - (18.9
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plans - - - - 16.6 16.6 - 16.9
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans - - - - (7.4) (7.4) - (7.4)
Cther comprehensive income - - - 299.6 9.6 309.2 15.2 3244
Tota! comprehensive income - - - 299.6 854.9 1,154.3 1079 1,252,
Dividends paid - - - - (2,052.%) {2,052.8) (69.5) (2,122.7)
Non-cash share-based incentive plans (including share options) - - - - 122.0 122.0 - 122.0
Tax adjustment on share-based payments - - - - (%.22 (9.2) - {9.2)
Net movement in WPP plc shares held by ESOP Trusts - - - - (113.3) Mm3.3 - (M3.3)
Recognition/derecognition of Habilitu_es in respect o; put options - - - 7 (40.3) 1.4 - ;1:
Share of other equity movements of associates - - - - - - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries’® - - - - (82.9) (82.9) (17.4) (94.3)
Balance at 31 December 2022 0.1 12,553.7 (16,441.9) 300.7 15,202.2 1 614.8 L479.6 12,094.4
Notes *
Treatcompan g ng motes furm anantegra par of tris corsoi dated statermes t f Zrargea no2a0t,
Accumolatec osses on 6151 Q egrty resierts he d st fav sa g tnroogh otrer comprerersive ncome gre £130 8 m on at 31 Becaminer 2022 (2027 E508 5 M. ony

2 Balarces forshe yesr grded 87 December 2021 va e beer re presented foov rg 5 -

assfcat on betwern rne Hedgrg Recer.e and “artgtor Reserse of E38 0 m  or See note 26

3 Anausnon of 5UDs Qlanes rEaresSERTS MoLemerTs N ferained marn 1G5 3ed ror CORTOY g NLEresTsaTsrg from cranges noowenersbn of ersteg sos dares ararecogrnon of mor Cortroling rrarests on ne v

ACQuis oS
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Annual report and financial statements 2022

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

WPP Jubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and Wales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is Sea
Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL. The nature of the Group's operations and its principal activities are set out in note 2. Thesa consolidated financial
statements are presented in pounds sterling.

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group is a leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering natiomal and multinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, experience,
commerce and technology services. Substantially all of the Group’s revenue is from contracts with customers,

Reportable segments
The Group is organised intc three repartable segments - Global Integrated Agencies, Public Relations and Specialist Agencies.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the same basis as is used internally for the review of performance and allocation of resources
by the Group's Chief Executive Officer (the Chief Operating Decision Maker). Provided certain quantitative and qualitative criteria are fulfilled, IFRS 8 permits aggregation
of these compoenents intg reportable segments for the purposes of disclosure in the Group's financial statements. In assessing the Group's reportable segments, the
Directors have had regard to the simitar economic characteristics of certain operating segments, their shared client bases, the similar nature of their products or services
and their long-term margins, amongst other factors.

Reported contributions were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
Incomae statement Revenue’ pass{h::zz?:; Dpe:r:gt%
£m €m £m
2022
Global integrated Agencies 12,191.0 9.742.8 1,417.5
Public Relations 1,228.3 1,157.0 189.3
Specialist Agencies 1,009.4 899.5 17.4
14,428.7 11,795.3 1724,2
2021
Glebal Integrated Agencies 10,890.5 8,683 1,220.5
Public Relations 959.0 209.7 143,0
Specialist Agencies 951.6 804.4 128.5
12,8011 10,397.2 14919
Notes

Prior year figures have been re-presented to reflect the reallocation of a number of busnesses between Global Integrated Agencies and Specialist Agercies

2 Iatersegment sales have not hecn separately d sclosed as they are not matenal

3 Ravenue less pass-through caosts .s revenue less media and other pass-through costs Pass-through costs comprise fees pad 1o external suppliers where they are engaged to perform part or all of a specific
project and are charged directly to chents, predomirantly media costs

4 A reconcihation from proft before taxation to headiine operating proftt 15 provided below

Depreciation Loss/{earnings) Interests in
; . Share-based Capital and Goodwill from results of associates and
Other information payments additions' amortisation’ impairment associates joint ventures
£m £m £rm £m £m £m

2022
Global Integrated Agencies 100.5 193.8 372.9 - 10.8 80.1
Public Relations 14.7 1.0 36.7 37 0.5 0.1
Specialist Agencies 6.8 18.5 41.4 34,2 71.7) 2246.9
122.0 223.3 451.0 37.9 (60.4) 305.1

20
Global Integrated Agencies 82.3 252.7 372.8 - 227 15.2
Public Relations 4.8 7.9 28.1 - 1.7 8.0
Specialist Agencies 2.5 22.5 431 1.8 (0.6) 289.7
99.6 293.1 4440 1.8 238 412.9

Notes

1 Capitai agditons ¢ lude puichases of property, plart and equipment and other mangble assets incuding zapitalised computer softwarel
2 Deprocat-on of property. plant and equipment, gepreciat on of nght-of-use assets and amorusation of other intangibie assets
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Contributions by geographical area were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
pass-through operating
Income statement Revenue' costs’ profit*
£m £m Em
2022
North America® 5,549.5 4,688.1 763.6
United Kingdom 2,003.8 1,537.2 184.7
Western Continental Europe 2,876.2 2,318.5 297.8
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,999.2 3,255.5 478.1
14,428.7 1,799.3 1,726.2
201
North America? £4,494.2 3,849.2 655.1
United Kingdom 1,866.9 1,414.3 180.7
Western Continental Europe 2,784.3 2,225.4 288.3
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Eurcpe 3,653.7 2,908.3 367.8
12,8011 10,397.2 1,491.¢
MNotes
1 intersegment sales have rot besr senararely disclosed as they are not mater al
3 horth Amer ca includes the Lnited States with revenue of £5,230 9 rmil.an {2021 £6,220 8 milhon), revenue iess pass-thraugh costs of £4,402 8 milior (2021 £3,597 4 mill art ano headline apersting profit of

E£727 & mull on (2021 £615 2 milkon)

3 Revenue less pass tirough Losts s reveroe less med a and other pass-tirough costs Passthrouge costs comprise fees pa d ta externa’ suppliars where they are engaged to perform part ora of 3 soecihic

prosect and are caarged drrect y 1o Cl epts, predom rantly media costs
4 A reconcihaton from proh: before taxat on to neaal re operating profit 's orovided below

2022 2021
£€m £m

Non-current assets'
North America?® 5,900.2 5,098.2
United Kingdom 1,953.5 1,996.0
Western Continental Europe 2,799.9 2,632.9
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,153.7 2,952.9
13,807.3 12,6793

Notes
1 Mon-curcent assets exclud ng firarcial astruments and deferred tax

2 mMarth amer ca ncludes the Lnited States wath ron-current assets of £5 379 5 mi on (2021 £4,730 1 milion}
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2, SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Group presents alternative non-GAAP pedormance measures as they consider these measure to be both useful and necessary. They are used by management for
internal performance analyses; the presentation of these measures facilitates comparability with other companies, although management's measures may not be

calculated in the same way as simi'arly titled measures reported. by other companies; and these measures are useful in connection with discussions with the

investment community.

Reconciliation of profit befere taxation to headline opersting profit:

2022 2021
£m £m
Profit before taxation 1,297.2 1,032.9
Finance and investmen;-r_\c;me (308.5) 159.9)
Finance costs 367.5 290.3
Revaluation and retransiation of financial instruments (76.0) 87.8
Profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 1,251
Earmings/(lass) frem associstes - after interest and tax 0.4 (23.8)
Qperating profit 1,340.6 1,227.3
Operating profit margin % $.3% 9.4%
Gooadwill impairment 37.9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 62,1 97.8
Investment and other impairment charges/(reversals) 48.0 {62.4)
Intangible asset impairment 29.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 15.1 29.9
Property related costs 18.0 -
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 363 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a _c_r; nge in scope of ownership (65.5) -
Litigation settlement - 21.3
Headline operating profit 1,724.2 1,491.8
Headline operating profit and headline operating margin are metrics that management use to assess the performance of the business.
3. COSTS OF SERYICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
2092 2021
£m £m
Costs of services 11,890.1 10,597.5
General and administrative costs 1,198.0 976.3
13,088.1 11,575.8
Costs of services and general and administrative costs include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Staff costs (note 5) 8,163.3 7.164.8
Establishment costs 5359 528.9
Media pass-through costs 1,905.7 1,865.3
Other costs of services and general and administrative costs’ 2,483.2 2,014.8
13,088.1 11,573.8

Note

© Other costs of services and general and administrative costs inchude £723 7 mil ion (2021 £538 & mu lon) of ather pass-through coss
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3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
Included within costs of services and general administrative costs are the following:

2022 2021

£m £m

Goodwill impairment {note 12) 379 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 621 97.8
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (42.4}
intangible asset impairment 29.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 151 29.9
Property related costs 18.0 -
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 363 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interasts arising from a change in scope of ownership (66.5) -
Litigation settlement - 21.3
Amortisation of other intangible assets 21 19.9
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 166.9 151.2
Depreciaticn of right-of-use assets . 2622 272.9
Gains on sale of property, plant and equipment {6.4) (1.3)
Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses (8.7) 4.4
Shart-term lease expense 20.2 18.0
Low-value lease expense 1.9 2.3

In 2022, cperating profit includes credits totalling £29.3 million {2021: £19.3 million) relating to the release of provisions and other balances established in respect of
acquisitions completed prior to 2021, Further details of the Group's approach to acquisition reserves, as required by IFRS 3 Business Combinations, are given in note 27.

The goodwill impairment charge of £37.9 million in 2022 (2021: £1.8 million) relates to a number of businesses in the Group where the impact of increases in discount
rates and current, local economic conditions and trading circumstances is sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value.

Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets of £62.1 million (2021: £97.8 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million (2021: £47.9
million) in regard to certain brand names that are no longer in use.

The investment and other impairment charges of £48.0 million (2021: reversal of £42.4 million) relate to the same macro-economic factors noted above. The reversal in
the prior year for investments primarily relates to the partial reversal of a £255.6 million impairment taken in 2020 relating to Imagina, an assoclate in Spain.

Intangible asset impairment of £29.0 million in 2022 (2021 nil) relates to the write off of capitalised configuration and customisation costs related to a software
developmaent project.

Restructuring and transformation costs of £203.7 million (2021: £145.5 million) include £134.5 million (2021: £94.2 million) in relation to the Group's (T transformation
programme. This programme will allow technology to become a competitive advantage in the market as our clients, and their clients, move to an ever-increasing digital
world. It includes casts of £96.8 million (2021: £62.2 millicn) in relation to the rollout of a new ERP system in order to drive efficiency and collaboration throughout the
Group. The remaining restructuring and transfarmation costs of £89.2 million {2021 £51.3 million) relates to the continving restructuring plan. As part of that plan,
restructuring actions have been taken to right-size under-performing businesses, address high-cost severance markets and simplify operational structures.

Restructuring ¢osts in relation to Covid-19 of £15.1 million (2021: £29.9 million) primarily relate to property costs which the Group undertook in response te the Covid-19
pandemic.

Property related costs include further right-of-use asset impairments taken for properties that were previously impaired due to challenging conditions in the subletting
market. in 2022, £18.0 million (2021: nil) were incurred.

Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £36.3 million in 2022 primarily includes a loss of £43.1 million on the divestment of our Russian interests which
completed in May 2022. This was partially offset by gains on other disposals during the period including Res Publica for £17.7 million and Mutual Mobile for £9.4 million
with the remaining gains/losses due to individually insignificant transactions. Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £10.6 million in 2021 includes 3 loss
of £4.9 million on the disposal of XMKT in China, which completed in September 2021,

Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of cwnership of £66.5 million (2021: £nil) comprises a gain in relation to the reclassification of
the Group's interest in Imagina in Spain from interests in associates to other investments.

In 2022, the Group received £8.2 million (2021: £5.3 million) of aid from governments around the world in relation to the Covid-19 pandemic, which is included as a credit
in other staff costs.

Other impairment charges included in restructuring costs of £43.3 million (2021 £39.2 million) consists of £7.1 million (2021; £17.6 million) within restructuring costs in
relation to Covid-19 and £36.2 million (2021: £21.6 million) within restructuring and transformation costs and property related costs. These impairment charges include
£33.5 million (2021 £19.3 million) in relation to right-of-use assets, £9.8 million (2021: £9.8 million) of related property, plant and equipment and £nil (2021: £10.1 millien)
of other intangibles, arising from the Group's reassessment of its property requirements as a result of effective remote working practices during the Covid-19 pandemic
and continued focus on campuses.
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3. COSTS OF SERYVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
auditors’ remuneration:

2022 2021
£ £m
Fees payable for the audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 28,5 24.8
Other services pursuant to legislation’ 8.4 7.1
Fees payable to the auditors pursuant o legislation 36.9 31.9
Audit-related services? 0.4 0.4
Other services® 0.6 1.4
Tax compliance services 0.1 -
Total other fees 1.1 1.8
Total fees 38.0 33.7
Motes

1 Other seras ey parsiart tolegislatan represents amanets pad foar tee a et of WEP ple
2 Audtreated dssuranice services are Inrespeact of tne reviews of the mtenm financal informanian of WPF ole
3 Other services inc ude audits for earrout purboses and other agreed upon procedures

4. (LOSS)/EARNINGS FROM ASSOCIATES - AFTER INTEREST AND TAX

(Loss)/earnings from associates - after interest and tax was & loss of £60.4 million in 2022 and earnings of £23.8 million in 2021. (Loss)/earnings from associates - after
interest and tax includes £75.8 million (2021: £38.8 million} of amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets as well as restructuring and cne-off transaction

costs of £54.8 million (2021: £18.8 million) within Kantar.

5. OUR PEOPLE

Our staff numbers averaged 114,12 for the year ended 31 December 2022 against 104,808 in 2G21. Their geographical distribution was as follows:

2022 2021
North America 23,740 21,764
United Kingdom 12,490 10,995
Western Continental Europe 22,717 21,514
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 55,182 50,535
114,129 104,808
Their reportable segment distribution was as follows:
2022 2021
Global Integrated Agencies 97,288 82,701
Data Investment Management - -
Public Relations 8,125 7an
Specialist Agencies 8,716 7,084
114,129 104,808
At the end of 2022, staff numbers were 115,473 (2021: 109,382).
staff costs include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Wages and salaries 5,719.2 4,795.4
Cash-based incentive plans 292,64 455.2
Share-based incentive plans (note 21) 122.0 99.6
Social security costs 689.1 6299
Pension costs (note 22) 204.8 777
Severance 44,2 41.8
Other staff costs’ 1,091.4 965.2
8,163.3 7,164.8

MNote
| Freclance ard temparary staff costs are inclutded in other staff costs
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E. OUR PEOPLE {CONTINUED)
Compensation for key management personnel includes:

2022 2021

£m Em

Short-term employee benefits 9.7 21.8
Pensions and other post-retirement benefirs 1.1 0.7
Share-based payments 29.8 10.7
60.6 332

Key management personnel comprises the Board and the Executive Committee. Further details of compensation for the Board are disclosed on pages 130 to 156 of the
WPP plc Annual Report.

The directors of the Group received no remuneration during the year for services to the Company (2021: nif).

6. FINANCE AND INVESTMENT INCOME, FINANCE COSTS AND REVALUATION AND RETRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Finance and investment income includes:

2022 2021
£m £m
Income from equity investments 24,5 17.9
Interest income 284.0 142.0
308.5 159.9
Finance costs include:

2022 2021
£im £m
Net interest expense on pension plans 2.2 1.8
Interest on other long-term employee benefits 37 2.4
Interest expense and similar charges' 265.9 195.2
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 957 920.9
367.5 2903

Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Movements in fair value of treasury instruments 0.5 2.1
Premium on the early repayment of bonds - (13.0)
Revaluation of investments held at fair value through profit or loss 23.1 (7.5)
Revaluation of put options over non-controlling interests 27.9 (40.6)
Revaluation of payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) 26.2 (58.7)
Retranslation of financial instruments (1.7 22.9
76.0 (87.8)

HNote
1 Irterast expense srd Simcan CNarges 378 payat © on bane overdrabs, bonds and ban< loans beld at amortised cost

The majority of the Group's long-term debu is represented by $1,063 million of US dollar bonds at an average interest rate of 4.26%, €3,350 million of Eurobonds at an
average interest rate of 2.20% and £650 miliion of Sterling bonds at an average interest rate of 3.21%.

Average berrowings under the US$ Doflar Revolving Credit Facilities {note 9) amounted to nil {2021: nil),
Average borrowings under the Australian Dollar Revolving Credit Facilities amounted to nil {2021: A$52 million at an average rate of 1.89%).
Average borrowings under the US Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to $195 milhon at an average interest rate of 2.56% inclusive of margin {2021: nil).

Average borrowings under the Euro Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to £34 million at an average interest rate of 1.95% inclusive of currency swaps
{2021 nil).
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7. TAXATION
In 2022, the effective tax rate on reported profit before taxation was 27.6% (2021: 22.3%).

The tax charge comprises:

2022 2021
Em £m

Corporation tax
Current year 425.8 404.0
Prior years (80.7) (41.4)
3451 362.6

Deferred tax

Current year 9.4 (131.0)
Prior years 4.7 (1.5}
14 (132.5)
Tax charge 359.2 230.1

The corporation tax credit for prior years in 2022 and 2021 primarily comprises the release of a number of provisions following the resolution of tax matters in various
countries.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to profit before taxation in the consolidated income statement as follows:

2022 2021

£m £m

Profit before taxation 1,297.2 10329
Tax at the corporation tax rate of 19.0%’ 244.5 196.3
Tax effect of earnings from associates 17.4 (13.3)
Irrecoverable withholding taxes 25.9 523
Tax effect of items that are not deductible in determining taxable profits 86.7 29.3
Tax effect of non-deductible goodwill impairment 7.2 6.6
Effect of different tax rates in subsidiaries cperating in other jurisdictions 94.3 81.2
Group relief not paid for (26.1} {15.6}
Origination and reversal on unrecognised temporary differences (1.3} (36.3)
Tax losses not recognised or utilised in the year 9.8 7.4
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised (5.4} (5.1)
Net release of prior year provisions in relation to acquired businesses (2.8) 1.1}
Other prior year adjustments (73.2) (41.8)
Impact of deferred tax rate change - (23.8)
Tax charge 359.2 2301
Effective tax rate on profit before tax 27.7% 22.3%

Note
1 As the Groop s subject to the tax rates of more tnan ore country, € has chosen to present its reconcihaton of the tax charge us ng the UK corporanan tax rate of 19 0% (2021 19 0%)

FACTORS AFFECTING THE TAX CHARGE IN FUTURE YEARS

The tax charge may be affected by the impact of acquisitions, disposals and other corporate restructurings, the resolution of open tax issues, and the ability to uze
brought forward tax losses. Changes in local or international tax rules, for example, increasing tax rates as a consequence of the financial support programmes
implemented by governments during the Covid-1¢ pandemic, the OECD/G20 Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion and Profit Shifting, and changes arising from the
application of existing rules or challenges by tax or competition authorities, may expose the Group to additional tax liabilities or impact the carrying value of deferred
tax assets, which could affect the future tax charge.

Liabilities relating to open and judgemental matters are based upon an assessment of whether the tax authorities will accept the position taken, after considering external
advice where appropriate. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts which were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made. The Group does not currently consider that judgements made
in assessing tax liabilities have a significant risk of resulting in any material additional charges or credits in respect of these matters, within the next financial year, bayond
the amounts already provided.,

Following the enactment in 2021 of an increase in the UK corparation tax rate from 19% to 25% from 1 April 2023, the Group remeasured UK deferred tax balances
accordingly and recognised a tax credit of £23.8 million in the prior period.

24 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 0828687%



WPP Jubilea Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

7. TAXATION (CONTINUED)}

TAX RISK MANAGEMENT

wWe |ook to maintain open and transparent relationships with the tax authorities in the jurisdictions in which we operate and relevant government representatives. We
maintain active engagement with a wide range of international companies and business organisations with similar issues. We engage advisors and legal counsel to
obitain opinions on tax legislation and principles. We have a Tax Risk Management Strategy in place which sets cut the controls established and our assessment
procedures for decision making and how we maonitor tax risk. We moniter proposed changes in taxation legislation and ensure these are taken into account when we
consider our future business plans. Qur Directors are informed by management of any significant tax law changes, the nature and status of any significant ongoing tax
audits, and other developments that could materially affect the Group's tax position.

8. ORDINARY DIVIDENDS
Dividends of £2,052.6 million were paid or declared in the periods presented for WPP Jubilee Limited (2021: £nil). The dividend paid was deemed to be settled by
offsetting with the intercompany payables.

9. SOURCES OF FINANCE
The following table summarises the equity and debt financing of the Group, and changes during the year:

Shares Debt
Analysis of changes in financing 2022 s091 9092 2091

£m £m £m £m
Beginning of year 12,553.8 12,553.8 4 4417 5,032.7
Net decrease in drawings on bank loans and corporate bonds - - (220.6) (397.0)
Amartisation of financing costs included in debt - - 7.0 8.1
Changes in fair value due to hedging arrangements - - - 2.5)
Other movements » - - (0.2) (0.4)
Exchange adjustments - - 237.2 (199.1)
End of year 12,553.8 12,553.8 4,465.1 £,48017

The table above excludes bank overdrafts which fall within cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement. Other liabilities from
financing activities including lease liabilities and derivatives used for hedging debts are disclosed in note 1 and note 24, respectively,

SHARES
At 31 Decemnber 2022, the Company's share base was éentirely composed of ordinary equity share capital of £0.1 million (2021: £0.1 miflion) and share premium of £12,553.7
million (2021: £12,553.7 million), further details of which are disclosed in note 25.

DEBT
USs$ bonds The Group has in issue $750 million of 3.75% bonds due September 2024, $93 million of 5.125% bonds due September 2042 and $220 million of 5.625% bonds
due Novemnber 2043.

Evrobonds The Group has in issue €750 million of 3.0% bonds due November 2023, €500 million of 1.375% bonds due March 2025, €750 million of 2.25% bonds due
September 2024, €750 million of 2.375% konds due May 2027, and €600 million of 1.6425% bonds due March 2030. In March 2022, €250 millicn of Floating Rate Notes
carrying a coupon of 3m EURIBOR +0.45% were repaid.

Sterling bonds The Group has in issue £250 million of 3.750% bonds due May 2032 and £400 million of 2.875% bonds due September 2044,

Revolving Credit Facility The Group has a five-year Revolving Credit Facility of $2.5 billion due March 2026, signed in November 2021. The Group's borrowings under
these facilities, which are drawn down predominantly in pounds sterling, averaged nil in 2022 {2021: nil).

In May 2027, the Group's subsidiary, WPP AUNZ, repaid in full its A$150 million Revolving Credit Facility due August 2021, and its A$270 million Revolving Credit Facility
due August 2023. The Group's borrowings under the Australian dollar facilities, which were drawn down in Australian dollars and New Zealand dollars, averaged the
equivalent of nil in 2022 (2021: A$52 million).

The Group had available undrawn committed credit facilities of £2,069.0 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £1,847.5 million). Borrowings under the $2.5 billion Revolving
Credit Facility are governed by certain financial covenants based on the results and financial position of the Group.

During 2022, all covenants have been complied with and based on current forecasts it is expected that such covenants will continue to be complied with for the
foreseeable future.

The $2.5 billion Revolving Credit Facility, due March 2026, includes terms which require the consent of the majority of the lenders if a proposed merger or consolidation
of the Company would alter its legal personality or identity.
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9. SOURCES OF FINANCE (CONTINUED)
COMMERCIAL PAPER PROGRAMMES

The Group operates commercial paper programmes using its Revolving Credit Facility as a backstop. The average US commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was $195
million (2021: nil}. The average Euro commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was €34 million (2021: nil) inclusive of the effect of currency swaps, where apglicable. There

was no US or Euro commercial paper outstanding at 31 December 2022,

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relaticn to the Group's debt, on an undiscounted basis which, therefore, differs from the fair value

and carrying value:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year (791.6) (324.8)
Between one and two years (724.3) (745.4)
Between two and three years (524.2) (644.5)
Between three and four years {7560.3) (492.8)
Batween four and five years (719.9) (698.0)
Over five years (1,963.7) (2,546.3)
Debt financing (including interest) under the Revolving Credit Facility and in relation to unsecured loan notes (5,464.0) (5,455.8)
Shart-term overdrafts - within one year (505.7) (342.3)
Future anticipated cash flows {5,96%9.7) {5.798.1)
Effect of discounting/financing rates 998.9 1,004.1
Debt financing (4,970.8) {4,784.0)
Cash and short-term deposits 2,491.5 3,882.9
Adjusted net debt (2,479.3) {201.7)
Analysis of fixed and floating rate debt by currency including the effect of cross-currency swaps:
20322 Fixad Floating Period
£m rate’ basis (rmonths)'
Currency
$ - fixed 1,379.5 4.18 n/a &0
£ - fixed 1,094.1 2.97 n/a 143
€ - fixed 2,080.6 2.21 n/a 55
- floating - n/a EURIBOR -
Other (89.1) n/a n/a n/a
4 445.1
2021 Fixed Floating Period
£m rate’ basis (months)'
Currency
3 - fixed 1,231.8 418 n/a 72
£ - fixed 1,094 2.97 n/a 155
€ - fixed 1,976.0 2.04 n/a 69
- floating 210,2 n/a EURIBOR 3
Other (70.4) n/a n/a n/a
4407
Note

1 weghted average
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The following table is an analysis of future undiscounted anticipated cash flows in relation to the Group's financial derivatives, which include interest rate swaps, forward

contracts and other foreign exchange swaps assuming interest rates and foreign exchange rates as at 31 December:

Financial liabilities

Financial assets

2022

Payable Receivable Payable Receivable

£m Em £m £m

Within one year 1,186.3 1,126.2 3471 3457
Between one and two years - - 1.6 6.2
Between two and three years - - 449.8 461.8
1,186.3 1,128.2 808.5 813.7

Financial lisbilities

Financial assets

2021 Payable Receivable Payable Receivable
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 185.8 173.7 5811 582.5
Between one and twe years 551.4 5211 30.0 30.4
Between two and three years 1.6 6.0 - -
Between three and four years 449.8 445.6 - -
1,198.6 1,146.4 &11.1 612.9
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (INCLUSIVE OF LEASES)
The table below details changes arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Opening Acquisition of Foreign Interest and Closing
2022 balance Cash flow subsidiaries exchange Other balance
£m £m £m £m £m €m
Borrowings (excluding lease liabilities) {note 9, 10, 19 and
24} 4,467 (220.9) - 237.2 6.8 44651
Derivatives (note 16, 17 and 18) 50.6 - - 6.4 {4.7) 52.3
Lease liabilities (note 11)2 2,041.8 (402.0) 0.1 145.8 424.9 2,210.6
tiabilities from financing activities 6,534.1 (622.8) [N ] 389.4 427.0 6,728.0
Cash and short-term deposits (note 9 and 24) (3,882.9) 14944 (38.8) (64.2) - (2,491.5)
Bank overdrafts 342.3 163.4 - - - 505.7
29935 1,035.2 (38.7) 325.2 427.0 5,742.2
2021
Borrowings (exciuding lease liabilities) (note ¢, 10, 19 and
24) 5,032.7 {(397.1) - (199.1) 5.2 4487
Derivatives (note 16, 17 and 18) 3.2 - - 47.0 0.4 5046
Lease liabilities (note 11)? 21563 {409.1) 34.2 (23.3) 2837 2,041.8
Liabilities from financihg activities 7192.2 (804.2) 34,2 (175.4) 289.3 6,534.1
Cash and short-term deposits (note ? and 24) (12,899.1) 8,883.8 2.3 130.1 - (3,882.9}
Bank overdrafts - 575;5627‘(.7)77 (8,219.7) - - - T 342.3
2,855 (142.1) 36.5 (45.3) 289.3 29935

Motes
Borrowings includes pords ang bark loars The interest and other amournts w thin borrosngs compr ses amortsatiar of capiial sed borrow ng costs

Z Reopsyment of l2ase labi ties noludes £92 & mllon (2027 £85 4 mil or) of interest pad or ease 1ap ues recogn sed wibin net cash rflow From operat rg act w tes (#ote 10) Interest ard other w o r lease

lsolt es compr =es irterest on 'eases as we! ad the lease 1 ability adait ons and d sposals a3 d sclased i rote 17
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10. ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOWS

The following tables analyse the items included within the main cash flow headings on page 15.

Net cash from operating activities:

20292 2021
£m £m
Profit/(loss) for the year 938.0 802.8
Taxation 359.2 230.1
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments (76.0) §7.8
Finance costs 367.5 290.3
Finance and investment income (308.5) (159.9)
Loss/(earnings) from associates - after interest and tax 60.4 (23.8)
Operating profit of continuing and discontinued operations 1,360.4 19227.3
Adjustments for
Non-cash share-based incentive plans {including share options) 122.0 99.6
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 166.9 151.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 2622 272.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs' 72.3 39.2
Goodwill impairment - 37.9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of a;quired intangible assets é2.1 97.8
Amortisation of other intangible assets 219 19.9
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 365 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (646.5) -
Gains on sale of property, plant and equipment (6.4) {1.3)
Operating cash fiow before movements in working capital and provisions 2.097.3 1,876.6
Increase in trade receivables and accrued income (498.4) (459.0)
Increase in trade payables and deferred income 170.6 777.8
Increase in other receivables (154.1) (120.0)
{Decrease)/increase in other payables - short-term (237.1) 548.3
Decreasa in other payables - long-term (67.Q) 11.0)
Decrease in provisions (38.0) (32.9)
Cash generated by operations 1,273.1 2,579.8
Corporation and overseas tax paid {3%0.9) (391.1)
Payment on early settlement of bonds - (13.0)
Interest and similar charges paid (210.2) (193.6)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (92.4) (88.4)
Interest received 88.9 143.7
Investment income 24.5 17.8
;\.r_i-d-en-c-is from associates 7 37.6 53.4
Earnout payments recoghised in operating activities® (24.8) (3.8)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 705.8 2,104.8

Notes

Impa rment charges inciuded within restructunng costs weludes imparrmants for r ght-of-use assets, property, plant and eaqu pment and otner intang ble assets
2 Earnout payments in excess of the amourt determimed ot acquisition are recorded as aperabing actvities Prior year excess amounts were recorded as investing activities and have been re presented as

Gperatng actvities
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Acquisitions and disposals:

2022 2021
£m £m
Initial cash consideration {218.3) (316.8)
Net purchase of ESOP shares {55.3) -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 38.8 (2.3)
Earnout payments' {h46.6) (53.2)
Purchase of other investments (including associates) (10.1) (99.2)
Acquisitions (291.5) (471.5)
Proceeds on disposal of investments and subsidiaries® 501 51.9
Cash and cash equivalents disposed (12.4}) (23.6)
Disposals of investments and subsidiaries 37.7 28.3
Cash consideration received from non-controlling interests - 39.5
Cash consideration for purchase of non-controlling interests (84.2) (135.0)
Cash consideration for non-controlling interests (84.2) (95.5)
Met acquisition payments and disposal proceeds (338.00 (538.7)
Notes
Y Earnout payments in excess of the armnount determimed ot aceons Uon sre fecorded 33 operaling 36Ty 1 s Prior year excess amourTs we+e recorded as »vestmg actaties anct have been re-presented as operating
2 :fs:;i on disnasal of investments ard subs diar s includes retarn of cap tal from investments i» Jssocates
Repayment of borrewings:
2022 2027
£m £m
Decrease in drawings on bank loans (11.3) (36.3)
Repayment of $500 million bonds - (360.8)
Repayment of €250 million bonds {20%.3) -
Net cash outflow (220.8) (397.1)
Cash and cash equivalents:
2022 2021
£m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 2,271.6 2,776.6
Short-term bank deposits 2199 1,106.3
Overdrafts' (505.7} (342.3)
1,985.8 3,540.6
Note
1 Bark owerdrafts are mcluged n cask ara cask equ valents because they form an ntagra part of the Groun's cash management

The Group considers that the carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value.
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11. LEASES
The mevements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
. Land and Plant and
Right-of-use assets buildings' machinery Total
Em tm £em
1 January 2021 1461.8 427 1,504.5
Additions 264.6 17.2 281.8
Transfers to net investment in subleases (26.9) - (26.9)
Disposals (53.6) 1.3) (54.9)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (254.7) (18.2) (272.9)
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs {18.9) {0.4) (19.3)
Other reversals 6.8 - 6.8
Exchange adjustments (22.1) .9 (24.0)
31 December 2027 1,357.0 38.1 1,395.1
Additions 363.8 23.8 387.6
Transfers to net investment in subleases {7.0) - {7.0)
Disposals (42.2) (0.8) (43.0)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (245.3) (15.9) (262.2)
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs (33.3) (0.2) (33.5)
Exchange adjustments 89.2 23 91.5
31 December 2022 1,6482.2 46.3 1,528.5
Note
1 For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group has £18 5 millan and £33 5 mihon of right-of-use assets that are classified as investment property, respectively
. bt Land and Plant and
Lease liabifities buildings machinery Total
£m £m £m
1 Janvary 2021 2,111.8 44.5 2,156.3
Additions 277.0 16.1 2931
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 897 12 20.9
Disposals (64.2) (1.9) (66.7)
Repayment of lease Iiab-ilfties (including interest) (3796.6] {18.5) {4091
Exchange adjustments {21.2) (2.1 (23.3)
31 December 2021 2,002.5 39.3 2,041.8
Additions 353.6 23.7 377.3
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 942 1.5 95.7
Disposals (46.1) .9 {48.0)
Repayment of lease liabilities {including interest) {385.6) (16.4) (402.0}
Exchange adjustments 143.6 2.2 145.8
31 December 2022 2162.2 4L8.4 2,210.6
The foliowing table shows the breakdown of the lease expense between amounts charged to operating prefit and amounts charged to finance costs:
2022 2021
£m £m
Depreciation of right-of-use assets:
Land and buildings (245.3) {(254.7)
Plant and machinery (16.9) (18.2)
Impairment charges (33.5) (12.5)
Short-term lease expense (20.2) (18.0)
Low-value lease expense (1.9 (2.3)
V.;r-iable lease expense . (57.3) (56.2)
Sublease income 18.4 17.3
Charge to operating profit (355.5) (344.6)
Interest expense related to lease liabilities (95.7) (90.9)
Charge to profit before taxation for leases (452.2) {435.5)

Variable lease payments primarily include real estate taxes and insurance costs,
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11, LEASES (CONTINUED)
The maturity of lease liabilities at 31 December 2022 and 202! were as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year 3794 53697
Between one and two years 337.7 3219
Between two and three years 293.0 273.7
Between three and four years 252.3 29291
Between four and five years 234.8 199.1
Qver five years 1,328.5 1,227.1
2,825.4 2,620.6
Effect of discounting - {(614.8) (578.8}
Lease liability at end of year 2,210.6 2,041.8
Short-term lease lability 282.4 279.7
Long-term lease liability 1928.2 1,762
The total committed future cash flows for leases not yet commenced at 31 December 2022 is £440.0 million.
The Group does nat face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. Refer to note 23 for management of liquidity risk.
12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
GOODWILL
The mavements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
£m
Cost
1Janyary 2021 10,807.3
Additions' 335.8
Disposals (5.4)
Exchange adjustments (146.7)
31 December 2021 10,991.0
additions’ 262.6
Disposals -
Exchange adjustments 891.0
31 December 2022 12,44.6
Accumulated impairment fosses and write-downs
1Janvary 2021 3.418.5
Impairment losses for the year 1.8
Exchange adjustments (41.6)
31 December 2021 3,378.7
Impairment losses for the year 379
Exchange adjustments 2746
31 December 2022 3,691.2
Net book valve
31 December 2022 8,453.4
31 December 2021 7,612.3
1 January 2021 7,388.8
Note
! ndait ons rgoresent 000 A 3T SING DR tne acquis ton of SUDs 4 ary urdera<fgs ¢ usrg the effect af any re asons Lo far g3 ue atjUstMEnts Tt rad DEEN 0ELEMMINEE DrO S UN 7 AT The MMEAIE y preceirg
oala~ce senet dare, 35 DErm ted 0y IFRS 3 Busiress Comb nat ars The eff2ct of sacr rers ons was rot matera - edrer jear preserted
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12, INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movements in 2022 and 2027 were as follows:

Brands
with an
indefinite acquired
useful life intangibles Other Total
£m £m £m Em

Cost
1 Janvary 2021 1,071.9 1,569.7 300.3 2,941.9
Additions - - 29.9 29.9
Disposals o - (7.3) (48 6) {51.9)
New acquisitichs - 7.7 - Q7.7
Other movements’ - - 3.9 3.9
Exchange adjustments (4.6) 005.7) {1.4) (21.7)
31 Dacember 2021 1,087.3 1,644 .4 288.1 2,999.8
Additiens - - 4.9 14.9
Disposals - (4.7 {59.2) (63.9)
New acquisitiong - 46.5 1.2 47.7
Other movements' - 9.3 0.8 101
Exchange adjustments 987 131.6 34.7 265.0
31 December 2022 1,166.0 1,827.1 280.5 3273.6
Amortisation and impairment
1 Janvary 2021 12.8 1,329.2 210.6 1,552.6
Charge for the year B 43.8 V 53.5 19.9 17.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 107 0.
Disposals - (3.5) (24.5) {28.0)
Other movements - - (1.5) (1.5)
Exchange adjustments 0.2 (8.2) 2.1) 10.7)
31 December 2021 56.8 1371.0 212.5 1,640.3
Charge for the year - 61.9 21.9 83.8
Intangible asset impairment - - 29.0 29.0
Disposals - (4.4) (59.4) (63.8)
Exchange adjustments 5.8 109.9 16.7 132.4
31 becember 2g22 62.6 1,538.4 220.7 1,821.7
Net baok valve
31 December 2022 1,103.4 288.7 59.8 1,451.9
31 December 2021 1,010.5 273.4 73.6 1,359.5
1 January 2021 1,059 240.5 89.7 1,389.3

HNote

1 Other movements in acawred intangib es include revisiors o farr value adjusiments ansing on the acgusition of subs dary undertakings that had been dstermined provisionally at tne mmediately oreced ng

Lalance sneet date, as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED}
Cash-generating units {CGUs) with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life as at 31 December are:

Goodwill Brands with an indefinite useful life
2022 2021 2022 2021
£m £m £m £m
GroupM 31783 2,982.5 - -
wunderman Thompson 1,210.8 997.3 442.0 4051
Ogilvy B49.8 784.4 222.8 205.0
VMLY &R 776.0 675.0 207.8 189.8
Burson Cohn & Wolfe 646.0 585.7 1405 128.4
AKQA Group 628.7 570.2 ~ -
FGS Global V - - - 451.8 393.2 - -
Landor Group 106.5 97.1 55.7 50.7
Other 605.5 526.3 34.8 315
8,453.4 7,612.3 1,103.4 1,010.5

Other goodwill represents goodwill on a large number of CGUs, none of which is individually significant in comparison to the total carrying value of goodwill. Separately
identifiable brands with an indefinite useful life are carried at historical cost in accordance with the Group's accounting policy for intangible assets. The carrying values
of the other brands with an indefinite useful life are not individually significant in comparison with the totai carrying value of brands with an indefinite useful life.

Acquired intangible assets at net book value at 31 December 2022 include brand names of £142.3 million (2G21: £137.4 million}, custamer-related intangigles of £120.3
million (2021: £110.4 million), and other assets (including proprietary tools) of £26.1 million (2021: £25.6 million),

The total amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets of £61.9 miliion (2021: £97.3 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million (2021:
£47.9 million) in regards to certain brand names in the Global Integrated Agencies segment that are no longer in use. In 2021, £43.8 million of the impairment charge
related to brands with an indefinite usefut life. In 2021, £45.1 million of the impairment charge related to the Global Integrated Agencies segment and £2.8 million related
to the Specialist Agencies segment. In addition, the total amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets includes £0.2 million (2021: £0.5 millicn) in relation
to assaciates.

In accordance with the Group's accounting policy, the carrying values of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are reviewed for impairment annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The impairment review is undertaken annually on 30 September. A
goodwill impairment charge of £37.9 million (2021 £1.8 million) was recognised during the year due to a number of underperforming businesses in the Group. This year,
£34.2 million of the impairment charge related to the Specialist Agencies segment and £3.7 million related to the Public Relations segment. In certain markets, the impact
of local econemic conditions and trading circumstances on these businesses was sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value of goodwill.

Under IFRS, an impairment charge is required for both goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets when the carrying amount exceeds the "recoverable amount”, defined
as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The review assessed whether the carrying value of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives was supported by the value in use determined as the net present value of future cash flows.

Due to the significant number of CGUs, the impairment tast was performed in two steps. In the first step, the recoverable amount was calculated for each CGU using
the latest available forecasts for 2022 and/or 2023, nil growth rate thereafter (2021 nil) and a conservative pre-tax discount rate of 15.5% (2021: 13,.5%). The pre-tax
discount rate of 15.5% was above the rate calculated for the global networks of 14.9% (2021 12.5%). For sraller CGUs that operste primarily in a particular region subject
to higher risk, the higher of 15.5% or 100 basis peints above the regional discount rate was used in the first step,

The recoverable amount was then compared to the carrying amount, which includes goodwill, intangible assets and other assets. CGUs where the receverable amount
exceeded the carrying amount were nat considered to be impaired. Those CGUs where the recoverable amount did not exceed the carrying amount were then further
reviewed in the second step.

in the second step, these CGUs were retested for impairment ysing mare refined assurngtions. This included using a CGU specific pre-tax discount rate and management
forecasts for a projection period of up to five years, followed by an assumed long-term growth rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%f the recoverable amount using the more specific
assumptions did not exceed the carrying value of a CGU, an impairment charge was recorded.

The long-term growth rate is derived from management's best estimate of the likely long-term trading performance with reference to external industry reports and
other relevant market trends. As at 31 December 2022, we have assessed long-term industry trends based on recent historical data and assumed a long-term growth
rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%). Management have made the judgement that the long-term growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the industry.

The discount rate uses the capital asset pricing model (CAPM) to derive the cost of equity along with an estimated cost of debt that is weighted by an appropriate
capital structure to derive an indication of a weighted average cost of capital. The cost of equity is calculated based on long-term government bond yield, an estimate
of the required premium for investment in equity relative to government securities and further considers the volatility associated with peer public companies relative to
the market. The cost of debt reflects an estimated market yield for lang-term debt financing after taking into account the credit profile of public peer companies in the
industry. The capital structure used to weight the cost of equity and cost of debit has been derived from the observed capital structure of public peer companies.

The pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash Flow projections for the CGUs that aperate globally was 14.5% (2021: 12.5%). We developed a global discount rate that
takes into account the diverse nature of the operations, as these CGUs operate with a diverse range of clients in a range of industries throughout the world, hence are
subject to similar levels of market risks. The pre-tax discount rates applied to the CGUs that have more regional specific operations ranged from 14.0% {2021: 11.3%) to
22 6% (2021: 18.4%).

Our approach in determining the recoverable amount utilises a discounted cash fiow methodology, which necessarily involves making numercous estimates and
assumptions regarding revenue less pass-through costs growth, operating margins, appropriate discount rates and working capital requirements. The key assumptions
used for estimating cash flow projections in the Group's impairment testing are thase relating to revenue less passthrough costs growth and operating margins. The key
assumptions take account of the business's expectations far the projection period. These expectations consider the macroeconomic environment, industry and market
conditions, the CGU's historical performance and any other circumstances particular to the unit, such as business strategy and client mix.
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

These estimates will likely differ from future actual resyits of operations and cash flows, and it is possible that these differences could be material. In addition, judgements
are applied in determining the level of CGU identified for impairment testing and the criteria used to determine which assets should be aggregated. A difference in
testing levels could affect whether an impairment is recorded and the extent of impairment loss. Changes in our business activities or structure may also result in
additional changes to the level of testing in future periads. Further, future events could cause the Group to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that the asset
values associated with a given operation have become impaired.

Hislorically our impairment losses have resulted from a specific event, condition or circumstance in one or more of cur companies, such as the impact of Covid-1¥ or the
loss of a significant client. As a result, changes in the assumptions used in our impairment model have generally not had a significant effect on the impairment charges
recognised. The average operating margins used in the five-year projection peried for CGUs with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life ranged
from 12.8% to 23.6%. wunderman Thompson's recoverable amount exceeded its carrying valua by £105.5 million and is the only CGU with significant goodwili and
brands with an indefinite useful life that is sensitive to changes in the key assumptions used in determining the recoverable amount. Holding other assumptions constant,
the carrying value would be greater than its recoverable amount if the average operating margin decreased by 0.8% or the discount rate increased by 0.7%. Wunderman
Thompson is not sensitive to a reasonably possible change in revenue less pass-through costs growth. The carrying value of goadwill and other intangible assets will
continue to be reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted down to the recoverable amount if required.

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The movements in 2022 and 2097 were as fallaws:

Fixtures,
Freehald Leasehold fittings and Computer
Land buildinge uildings equipment 2quipment Total
£m £m £m Em £m £m

Cost
1 January 2021 34.3 326 1,052.5 189.3 3817 1,697.4
Additions 14.3 8.9 134.5 31.5 74.0 263.2
New acquisitions - - 15 1.3 1.2 4.0
Dispasals . (0.4) (108.3) {60.0} (54.4) {225.4}
Exchange adjustments (5.3) 13.5 (5.2) {12.6) (8.7) (18.3)
31 December 2021 43,2 61.4 1,075.0 149.5 391.8 1,720.9
Additions 13.8 01 75.8 321 86.6 208.4
New acqguisitions - - 0.5 0.2 0.6 1.3
Disposals (C;.l)r (8.3} ) (62.1) {£0.0) 7 (72.1) (182.6)
Exchange adjustments (16.9) 39.3 89.7 23.0 39.8 174.9
31 December 2022 40.0 92.5 11789 164.8 46,7 1922.9
Depreciation and impairment
1 january 2021 - 2.3 510.4 106.9 286.9 906.5
Charge for the year - 1.0 66.5 27.6 56.1 151.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 7.1 1.8 0.9 9.8
Disposals - - (108.2) (55.9) (55.1) (219.2)
Exchange adjustments o (0.4) i (6.2) (8.5) o (8.5) (23.8)
31 December 2021 - 2.7 469.6 71.9 280.3 824.5
Charge for the year - 0.7 74.0 26.5 65.7 166.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 2.1 0.6 0.1 9.8
Disposals - .7 (63.5) (36.7) (71.1) {173.0)
Exchange adjustments - 0.3 43.2 17.5 33.0 94.0
31 December 2022 - 2.0 532.4 79.8 208.0 $22.2
Net book value
31 December 2022 40.0 0.5 6465 85.0 138.7 1.000.7
31 Oecember 2021 43.2 58.7 605.4 776 .3 896.4
1 January 2021 34.3 37.3 5421 82.4 Q4.8 7¢0.9

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments contracted, but not provided for in respect of property, plant and eguipment, were £128.2 million (2021: £107.3 milfion).
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14, INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES, JOINT VERTURES AND OTHER INYESTMENTS
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
Intarests in associates

and joint ventures Other investments
£m £m
1Janvary 2021 330.7 426.2
Additions 93.6 95.1
Earnings from associates - after interest and tax 23.8 -
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 13.5 -
Dividends {53.4} -
Other movements (0.2) -
Exchange adjustments (22.5) -
Disposals (4.8) (123.¢}
Reclassification from subsidiaries 4.2 _
Revaluation of other investments through profit or loss - (7.5)
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income -~ 6.9)
Amortisation of other intangible assets {0.5) -
Reversal of write-downs 28.5 -
31 Decermber 2021 412.9 3833
Additions A 60.4
Loss from associates - after interest and tax (60.4) -
Share of other comprebensive income of associate undertakings 91,2 -
Dividends o ) ) (37.6) 7 h -
Other movements 2.9 -
Exchange adjustments 171 -
Disposals (9.6) 125.3)
Reclassification to subsidiaries (5.9) -
Reclassification from associates to other investments (22.5} 61.6
Revaluation of other investments through profit or loss - 231
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income - (19.4)
Amortisation of other intangible assets (0.2) -
wWrite-downs (47.2) -
31 December 2022 3051 3rey

Interests in joint ventures are immaterial and none of the Group's associates are individually material at 31 December 2022.

The investments included above as "other investrments” represent investments in equity securities that present the Group with opportunity for return through dividend
income and trading gains. They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of the listed securities are based on quoted market prices. For unlisted securities,
where market value is not available, the Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of information from outside sources.

The carrying values of the Group's associates and joint ventures are reviewed for impairment in accordance with the Group's accounting policies.

AGGREGATE INFORMATICN OF ASSOCIATES THAT ARE NOT INDIVIDUALLY MATERIAL
The foflowing table presents a summary of the aggregate financia! performance of the Group's associate undertakings and joint ventures.

2022 2021

£m £m
(Loss)/earnings from associates - after interest and tax (note 4) (60.4) 23.8
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 512 ‘ 13.5
Share of total comprehensive (loss}/income of associate undertakings 9.2) 373

The application of equity accounting is ordinarily discantinued when the investment is reduced to zero and additional losses are not provided for unless the Group has
guaranteed obligations of the investee or is otherwise committed to provide further financial support for the investee,

As at 31 December 2021, the cumulative share of unrecognised losses in relation to Imagina, an associate in Spain with the investment carrying value redyced to zero,
were £23.0 million. In 2022, the Group partially disposed of its investment in Imagina in Spain resulting in its reclassification from interests in associates to other
investments {within the scope of IFRS ) designated as fair value through other comprehensive income. Refer to note 24 for further details on financial instruments held
at fair value though other comprehensive income.

in the year ended 31 December 2022, share of losses of £29.5 million for the US and £33.8 million for the Rest of World were not recagnised in relation to Kantar as the
investment was reduced to zero.

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments contracted, but not provided for, in respect of interests in associates and other investments were £3.2 million (2021 £5.4
million}.
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15. DEFERRED TAX
The Group's deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the end of each period in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes. The recognition of deferred tax assets is
determined by reference 1o the Group's estimate of recoverability, using models where appropriate to forecast future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets have only been recognised for territories where the Group considers that it is probable that all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will be realised.
The main factors that we consider include:

- the future earnings potential determined through the use of internal forecasts
— the cumvlative losses in recent years

— the various jurisdictions in which the potential deferred tax assets arise

- the history of losses carried forward and other tax assets expiring

- the timing of future reversal of taxable temporary differences

— the expiry period associated with the deferred tax assets

-~ the nature of the income that can be used to realise the deferred tax asset

If it is probable that some portion of these assets will not be realised, no asset is recognised in relation to that portion.
if market conditions improve and future results of operations exceed cur current expectations, our existing recognised deferred tax assets may be adjusted, resulting in
future tax benefits. Alternatively, if market conditions deteriarate further or future results of operations are less than expected, future assessments may result in a

determination that some or all of the deferred tax assets are not realisable. As a result, all or a portian of the deferred tax assets may need to be reversed.

Certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same tax group. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purposes:

As As

Gross Offset reported Gross Offset reported

2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

Em £m £m £m £rm Em
Deferred tax assets 588.8 (266.7) 3221 565.0 (223.5) 341.5
Deferred tax liabilities . (617.5) 2646.7 {350.8) (536.0) 2235 (312.5)
{28.7) - (28.7) 29.0 - 29.0

The following are the major gross deferred tax assets recognised by the Group and movements thereon in 2022 and 2021:

Accounting Retirement Property, Other
Deferred provisions benafit plant and Tax losses  Share-based Restructuring termnporary
compensation  and accruals obligations equipment and credits payments provisions differences Total
Em £m £m Em £m £m £m £m £m
1 Janvary 2021 49.5 109.5 57.9 80.9 20.3 N4 56.4 1.6 477.5
Acquisition of subsidiaries - B - - - - ~ 0.9 0.9
Credit/(charge) to income 58.2 0.3 1.2 (15.9) 19.7 9.9 2.1 (1.8) 80.9
Charge to other comprehensive income - - (3.0) - - - -~ - (3.0)
Credit to equity - - - - - n.e ~ - 1.9
Exchange differences and other
movements 0.8 {3.6} 2.7} 3.0 0.5 0.3 (4.4) 2.9 (3.2)
31 December 2021 108.5 106.2 53.4 68.0 110.5 43.5 61.1 13.8 565.0
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - - - - 1.1 1.1
(Charge)/credit to income (38.7) 33 (2.9} (10.0) 5.0 13 21.2 (14.2) (35.0)
Charge to other comprehensive income - - (7.0} - - - -~ - (7.0)
Charge to equity - - - - - (15.5) ~ - (15.5)
Exchange differences and other :
movements 4.5 10.6 4.5 43.6 7.0 3.0 2.3 4.7 80.2
31 December 2022 74.3 1201 48.0 101.6 122.5 32.3 84.6 5.4 588.8

Other temporary differences comprise a number of items, none of which is individually significant to the Group's consolidated balance sheet. At 31 December 2022 the
balance related to temporary differences in relation to revenue adjustments, tax deductible goodwill, fair value adjustments and other temporary differences.
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15. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
In addition, the Group has recognised the following gross deferred tax liabilities and movements thereon in 2022 and 2021:

Brands Property, Other
and other Associate plant and Financial temporary
intangibles earnings Goodwill equipment  instruments differences Total
€m £m £m £m £m fm £m
1 Janvary 2021 326.8 58.0 1231 - 35.8 250 568.7
Acquisition of subsidiaries 22.5 - - - - - 22.5
{Credit}/charge to income (19.5) {(21.4) 8.2 - {35.5) 16.8 (518}
Exchange differences and other movements 4.7) 0.2 1.9 - {0.3) {0.7) 3.6)
31 December 2021 3251 368 133.2 - - 40.9 536.0
Acquisition of subsidiaries 15.1 - - - - - 15.1
(Credit)/charge to income {12.4) (3.5) 19.7 (14.2) E {10.5) (20.9)
Charge to aother comprehensive ncome - - - - ~ 0.4 0.4
Exchange differences and other movements 24.8 3.2 205 37.2 - 12 869
31 December 2022 352.6 356.5 173.4 23.0 - 320 4617.5

Cther temporary differences comprise a number of items none of which is individually significant to the Group’s consolidated balance sheet, At 31 December 2022 the
balance related to temporary differences in relation to unremitted earnings of subsidiaries, unremitted earnings of associates and other temporary differences.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has gross tax losses and other temporary differences of £7,667.4 million (2021: £6,961.4 million) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of the tax benefit of £2,25%.7 million (2021; £2,259.2 million) of such tax lasses and other temporary
differences. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining £5,407.7 millien (2021: £4,702.2 million) of losses and other temporary differences as
the Group considers that there will not be enough taxable profits in the entities concerned such that any additional asset could be considered recoverable. Included in
the total unrecognised temporary differences are lasses of £60.3 million {2021: £63.8 million) that will expire within one to ten years, and £5,138.1 million (2021; £4,457.3
million) of losses that may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of the temporary differences in relation to the investment in subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised was £1,346,7 millien (2021: £1,385.3 million). No liability has been recognised in respect of these differences because the Group is in a position to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and the Group cansiders that it is probable that such differences will not reverse in the fareseeable future.

16, TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
The following are included in trade and other receivables:

2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts falling due within one year

Trade receivables (net of loss allowance) 7.403.9 6,600.5
wWork in progress 352.4 254.0
VAT and sales taxes recaverable 4481 3303
Prepayments 236.6 215.3
Accrued income ) 3,468.3 3,4;
Fair value of derivatives 5.3 2.5
Amounts due from parent company 7,887.5 8,795.4
Other debtors 585.1 503.7
20,387.0 20,157.4

The ageing of trade receivables and other financial assets by due date is as follows:

Days past due

Carrying 13 Greater
amaunt at Not past 0-30 3190 ?1-180 days- than
2022 31 December 2022 due days days days 1year 1year
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Gross trade receivables 74754 6,386.5 7064 2471 66.8 235 451
Loss allowance (71.5) (1.6) (5.8) (6.6] (6.6) 13.3) (37.6)
74039 6,384.9 700.6 240.5 60.2 10.2 7.5
Gross accrued income 3,485.6 2,027.0 603.8 450.5 3768 27.5 -
Loss allowance 7.3 (0.1} (0.2) [(OR)} {16.9) ~ -
3,4668.3 2,026.9 603.6 450.4 359.9 27.5 -
Amounts due from parent ccmpany 8,283.4 8,283.4 - - - - -
Other financial assets 612.0 538.8 31.2 6.1 1.0 6.2 28.7
19,767.6 17,234.0 1,335.4 497.0 4211 43.9 346.2
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16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Days past due

Carrying 181 Greater
2021 amount at Not past 0-30 33-90 21-180 days- than
31 December 2021 due days days days 1 year 1 year
£m £fm £m £m £m £m Em
Gross trade receivables 6,671.0 5,755.6 589.8 194.4 64,0 10.6 56.6
Loss sllowance (70.5) (2.3) (0.2) .9 (7.5) {4.9) (53.7)
6,600.3 5,753.3 389.6 192.5 56.5 57 2.9
Gross accrued income 3,449.6 1,947.6 6194 4481 307.7 126.8 -
Loss allowance 13.9) (1.8) 0.m (0.8) .3 (6.0) -
34357 1,945.8 &18.4 H47.3 303.4 120.8 -
Amounts due from parent company 9,216.5 2.216.5 - - - - -
Other financial assets 4963 422.1 15.2 2.7 3.0 27 50.6
19,749.0 17, 337.7 1,223.2 642.5 362.9 129.2 53.5
Other financial assets are included in other debtors.
Past due amounts are not impaired where cellection is considered likely.
2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Prepayments 39 3.0
Fair value of derivatives 0.6 0.5
Amounts due from parent company 395.9 4211
Other debtors 2141 1491
514.5 S573.7

The Group has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 to not disclose the transaction price allocated to perfermance obligations unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied} as of the end of the reporting peried as contracts typically have an original expected duration of a year or less.

Other debtors falling due after mare than one year for 31 December 2022 includes £15.4 millicn in relation to pension plans in surplus. The corresponding figure for
31 December 2021 is included in provision for post employment benefits.

2022 202
£m £m

Loss allowance
At beginning of year 70.5 12,5
New acguisitions - 3.7
Charged to the income statement 29.1 17.2
Released to the income statement {8.4) (27.9)
Exchange adjustments 5.1 n.»
Utilisations and other movements {24.8) (33.3)
At end of year 71.5 70.5

The loss allowance is equivalent to 1.0% (2021 1.1%) of gross trade accounts receivables.

Impairment losses on work in progress, accrued income and other debtors were immaterial for the years presented.

The Group considers that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivables, work in progress, and accrued income, which are mainly due from large national cr multinational

companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit losses includes provisions for specific clients and receivables where the contractual cash flow is deemed at risk.
Considerations include the current economic environment, and the level of credit insurance the Group has along with historical and forward-looking information,
Additicnal provisions are made based on the assessment of recoverability of aged receivables over one year where sufficient evidence of recoverability is not evident,
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17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and other payables falling due within ane year:

2022 202

£m £m

Trade payables 11,182.5 10,596.9
Deferred income 1,599.0 1,334.0
Payments due to vendors {earnout agreements) 62.0 85.6
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 18.8 58.4
Fair value cf derivatives 58.0 6.4
Amounts due to parent company 382.7 550.3
Other creditors and accruals 2,911.0 2,983.4
16,194.0 15,615.0

The Group censiders that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

In all material respects, deferred income at 31 December 2021 was recognised as revenue during the year. Other than business-as-usual movements, and deferred income
acquired on the acquisition of subsidiaries, there were no other significant changes in contract liability balances during the year.

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and other payables falling due after more than one year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) o8 mai
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 323.3 333.1
Fair value of derivatives - &2
Other creditors and accruals 6%9.5 128.5
490.9 619.9

The Group considers that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

The following tahle sets out payments due to vendors, comprising contingent consideration and the Directors' best estimates of future earnout-related cbligations:

2022 202
Em £m

‘Within one year &62.0 85.6
Between one and two years 19.5 24.0
Between two and three years 27.6 357
Between three and four years 28.6 5.4
Between four and five years 22.4 -
1601 1967

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relation to liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors at 31 December:

2022 2021

£m £m

Within one year 18.8 58.4
Between one and two years 5.2 151
Between two and three years 76.6 14.4
Between three and four years 9.2 99.0
Between four and five years 74.8 76.6
Over five years i &7.5 128.0
3421 39.5
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19. BANK OYERDRAFTS, BONDS AND BANK LOANS

Amounts falling due within one year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Bank overdrafts 505.7 3423
Corporate bonds and bank loans 6833 224.9
1,169.0 567.2

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank overdrafts approximates their fair value.

Amounts falling due after more than one year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Cerporate bonds and bank loans 3,801.8 4,216.8

The Group estimates that the fair valua of corporate bonds is £4,049.1 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £4,790.3 million). The fair values of the corporate bonds are
based on quoted market prices and is within Level 1 of the tair value merarchy,

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank loans of £nil (2021: £14.7 million) approximates their fair value.

The corporate bonds, bank loans and overdrafts included within liabilities fall due for repayment as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within ane year 1,169.0 567.2
Between one and two years o o 618.0 629.2
Between two and three years 4415 550.4
Between three and four years 658.8 418.8
Between four and five years 6611 623.6
Over five years 1,422.4 1,994.8
4,970.8 4,784.0

20. PROYISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Property Cther Total
£y £m £m
1 fanvary 2021 76.7 229.6 306.3
Charged to the income statement 25.2 35.8 &1.0
Acquisitions’ - 7.3 7.3
Utilised (7.0) (69.9) (76.9)
Released to the income statement (18.3) (25.0) (43.3)
aﬁer mavements i ) (5.2) 18.9 a 13.7
Exchange adjustments 0.8) 1.2 0.4
31 Becember 2021 70.6 197.¢ 268.5
Charged to the income statement 8.1 4.4 14.5
Acquisitions' - 1.3 1.3
Utilised (12.8) (37.2) (50.0)
Released to the income statement (3.2) (22.2) (25.4)
Other movements (4.8) 17.8 13.0
Exchange adjustments 4.9 17.8 22.7
31 December 2022 62.8 181.8 2464.6

Note

1 acgusitons include £1.3 m lhon (2021 £7 3 milion) of prowsions ansing from revis ons to fair value adjustments related to the acquisition of subsaiary undertak ngs that had been determinad prov sional y at the
immedhately preceding balard e sheet date, as permeted by IFRS 3 Busiress Combnations

The Company and various of its subsidiaries are, from time to time, parties to legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ordinary course of business. The Directors
do not anticipate that the outcome of these proceedings and claims will have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial position or on the results of its operations.

The utilisation of "Other" provisions in 2021is primarily driven by litigation settlements.
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21. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Charges for share-based incentive plans were as follows:

2022 202
£m £m
Share-based payments 122.0 9% 6

Share-based payments comprise charges for stock eptions and restricted stock awards to employees of the Group.
As of 31 December 2022, there was £200.7 million {2021: £203.4 million) of total unrecognised compensation cost related to the Group's restricted stock plans.
Further information on stock options is provided in note 25.

RESTRICTED STOCK PLANS
The Group operates a number of equity-settled share incentive schemes, in most cases satisfied by the delivery of stock frem one of the Group's ESOP Trusts. The most
significant current schemes are as follows:

EXECUTIVE PERFORMANGE SHARE PLAN (EPSP)

This scheme is intended to reward and incentivise the most senior executives of the Group. The performance period is three or five complete financial years, commencing
with the financial year in which the award is granted. The vest date will usually be in the March following the end of the performance period. Vesting is conditional on
continued employment throughout the vesting period.

The 2021 and 2022 £PSP awards are subject to three equally weighted performance conditions: three-year average Return on Invested Capital (ROIC), cumulative
Adjusted Free Cash Flow (AFCF), and relative Total Shareholder Return (TSR). Achieving the threshald performance requirement will result in a vesting opportunity of
20% for that element. The vesting opportunity will increase on a straight-line basis to 100% of the award for maximum performance. The Compensation Committes has
an overriding discretion to determine the extent to which the award will vest.

The 2019 EPSP awards are subject to a relative TSR performance condition, with a ROIC underpin, TSR performance will be compared to companies representing the
maost relevant, listed global competitors, with performance below median resulting in zero vesting. Performance between median and upper decile provides for a vesting
opportunity of between 15% and 100%. The awards will vest subject to a ROIC underpin of an average of 7.5% over the performance period. The Compensation
Committee has an overriding discretion o determine the extent 1o which the award will vest.

For EPSP awards granted between 2017 and 2018 there are three performance criteria, each constituting one-third of the vesting value, and each measured over the
performance period:

(i) TSR against a comparator group of companies. Threshold performance (equating to ranking in the 50th percentile of the comparator group) will result in 15% vesting
of the part of the award dependent on TSR. The maximum vest of 100% will arise if performance ranks in the 90th percentile, with a sliding scale of vesting for
performance between threshold and maximum.

(il Headline diluted earnings per share. The performance range is 7% to 14% compound annual growth, Threshold performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum
performance will result in 100% vesting. There is a siiding vesting scale in between thresheld and maximum.

(i} Return on equity (ROE). Average annual ROE is defined as headline diluted EPS divided by the balance sheet value per share of shareholders' equity. The performance
range is 15% - 18% average annual ROE. Threshcld performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum performance will result in 100% vesting. There is a sliding vesting
scale in between thresheld and maximum,

PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARDS (PSA)

Conditional stock awards made under the PSA are dependent upon annual performance targets, typically based on one or more of: operating profit, profit before
taxation and operating margin. Grants are made in the year following the year of performance measurement, and vest two years after grant date provided the individual
concerned is continually employed by the Group throughout this time.

LEADERSHIP SHARE AWARDS
WPP Leadership Awards are conditional stock awards made to around 1,500 of our key executives. Awards vest three years after grant, provided the participant is stil

employed within the Group.

VALUATION METHODOLOGY

For all of these schemes, the valuation methadology is based upon fair value on grant date, which is determined by the rnarket price on that date or the application of
a Black-Scholes model, depending upon the characteristics of the scheme concerned. The assumptions underlying the Black-Scholes model are detailed in note 26,
including details of assumed dividend yields. Market price on any given day is obtained from external, publicly available sources.

MARKET/NQON-MARKET CONDITIONS
Most share-based plans are subject to non-market performance conditions, such as margin or growth targets, as well as continued employment. EPSP is subject to a
number of performance conditions, including TSR, a market-based condition.

For schemes without market-based performance conditions, the valuatien methodclogy above is applied and, at each year-end, the relevant charge for each grant is
revised, if appropriate, to take account of any changes in estimate of the likely number of shares expected to vest.

For schemes with market-based performance conditions, the probability of satisfying these conditions is assessed at grant date through a statistical mode! (such as the

Monte Carlo medel) and applied to the fair value. This initial valuation remains fixed throughout the life of the relevant plan, irrespective of the actual cutcome in terms
of performance. Where a lapse occurs due to cessation of employment, the cumulative charge taken to date is reversed.
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21. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (CONTINUED}
Mavernent on ordinary shares granted for significant restricted stock plans:

Non- vested Hon- vested

1 January 31 December

2022 Granted Forfeited Vestad 2022

number number number number number

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 16.7 &.1 (2.2) (0.2) 20.4

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 33 4.0 (0.2) (2.8) 4.1

Leadership Share Awards 10.4 4.9 (1.2) (2.8) 11.3
Weighted average fair valye (pence per share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) ?00p 1,025p 1,055p 613p 924p

Perfarmance Share Awards (PSA) 604p 91p 798p 519p 952p

Leadership Share Awards ' 922p 787p 881p 795p BY%9p

Non- vested MNon- vested

1 January 3% December

2021 Granted Forfeited Vested 2021

number number number number number

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EP5P) 13.0 6.1 (2.2 {0.2) 16.7

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 4.3 0.4 (0.2) 0.4) 31

Leadership Share Awards .G 36 (1.1 (3.1) 10.4
Weighted average fair value {pence per share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) QL3P 931p 1,28%9p 833p f00p

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 675p 666p 534p 859p 504p

Leadership Share Awards 831p 9%0p 853p 709p 922p

The total fair value of shares vested for all the Group's restricted stock plans during the year ended 31 December 2022 was £65.4 million (2021: £64.1 million, 2020: £71.6
million).

22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BEMNEFITS
Companies within the Group operate a large number of pension plans, the forms and benefits of which vary with conditions and practices in the countries concerned.
The Group's pension costs are analysed as follows:

2022 2027

£m £m

Defined contribution plans 191.3 162.8
Defined benefit plans charge to operating profit 13.5 14.9
Pension costs (note 5} 204.8 177.7
Net interest expense on pension plans (note 4) 22 1.8
207.0 179.5

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
The pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of local independent qualified actuaries. The latest full actuarial valvations for the various pension plans
were carried out at various dates in the last three years. These valuations have been updated by the local actuaries to 31 December 2022.

The majority of plans provide final salary benefits, with plan benefits typically based either on mandatory plans under local legislation, termination indemnity benefits,
or on the rules of WPP spensored supplementary plans. The implications of IFRIC 14 have been allowed for where relevant, in particular with regard to the asset
ceilingfirracoverable surplus.

The Group’s policy is to close existing defined benefit plans to new members. This has been implemented across a significant number of the pension plans.
Contributions to funded plans are determined in line with local conditions and practices. Contributions in respect of unfunded plans are paid as they fall due. The total

contributions (for funded plans) and benefit payments (for unfunded plans) paid for 2022 amounted to £24.0 million {2021 £16.7 million), Employer contributions and
benefit payments in 2023 are expected to be approximately £20.0 million.
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

{A) ASSUMPTIONS

There are a number of areas in pension ac¢ounting that involve estimates made by management based on advice of qualified advisors. These include establishing the
discount rates, rates of increase in salaries and pensions in payment, inflation, and mortality assumptions. The main weighted average assumptions used for the actuarial
valuations at 31 December are shown in the following table:

2022 2021
% pa % pa

UK
Discount rate’ 59 1.8
Rate of increase in pensions in payment bty 4.5
Inflation - - 3.0 3.2
North America
Discount rate’ 5.2 2.4
Rate of increase in salaries’ n/a n/a
western Continental Europe
Discount rate’ 41 12
Rate of increase in salaries 2.5 2.3
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 2.0 1.8
Inflation 2.0 1.7
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle_East a_n-d- Eentral & Eastern Europe B
Discount rate’ 6.4 53
Rate of increase in salaries 5.7 5.6
inflation 3.4 3.7

Notes

1 Drscount rates ae based o bogh quality coroorate bond yeds I coumines where there s na deep market in corporate bords, the discount rate assumplion has beoer ser with régard to the yad on ong 1erm
government bonas

2 Tke salary assumptions are no longer aoplicabie to the US as ail plans were frocen Active aartic pants will et accrue addt ona benefits for future services under these plans

For the Group's pension plans, the plans' assets are invested with the objective of being able to meet current and future benefit payment needs, while controlling
balance sheet volatility and future contribytions. Pension plan assets are invested with a number of investment managers, and assets are diversified among equities,
bonds, insured annuities, property and cash or other liquid investments, The primary use of bonds as an investment class is to match the anticipated cash flows from the
plans to pay pensions. The Group is invested in high-quality corporate and government bonds which share similar risk characteristics and are of equivalent currency and
term to the plan liabilities. Various insurance policies have also been bought historically to provide a more exact match far the cash flows, including a match for the
actual mortality of specific plan members. These insurance policies effectively provide protection against both investment fluctuations and lengevity risks. The strategic
target allocation varies among the individual plans.

Management considers the types of investrent classes in which the pension plan assets are invested. The types of investment classes are determined by econornic and
market conditions and in consideration of specific asset class risk.

Management periodically commissions detailed asset and liability studies performed by third-party professional investment advisors and actuaries that generate
probability-adjusted expected future returns on those assets. These studies also project the estimated future pension payments and evaluate the efficiency of the
allocation of the pension plan assets into various investment categories.,

Ar 31 December 2022, the life expectancies underlying the value of the accrued liabilities for the main defined benefit pension plans operated by the Group were as
follows:

. Western
Years life expectancy after age 55 All Morth Continantal
plans Amaerica UK Europe Other'
Current pensioners {at age 65) -~ male 22.3 21.9 23.6 21.0 12.7
Current pensioners (at age 65) - female 24.0 23.3 25.1 24.0 15.5
Future pensioners (current age 45) — male 24.0 23.3 25.6 23.2 12.7
Future pensioners (current age 45)- female 25.7 24.7 27.1 25.9 15.5
Note
Ir et acae A g Pacte, Latn Amer ca Afnca & Midowe East ard Certra & Eastern Earupe

The life expectancies after age 65 at 31 December 2021 were 22.3 years and 24.0 years for male and female current pensioners (at age 45) respectively, and 24.1 years
and 25.8 years for male and female future pensioners {(current age 45), respectively.

In the determination of mortality assumptions, management uses the most up-to-date mortality tables available in each country.
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
The following table provides information on the weighted average duration of the defined benefit pension obligations and the distribution of the timing of benefit
payments for the next ten years. The duration corresponds to the weighted average length of the underlying cash flows.

Waestern

all North Continental
plans America UK Eurcpe Other'
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation (years) 8.5 7.5 10.0 9.7 5.9

Expected benefit payments over the next ten years (Em)

Within 12 months 46.6 21.7 12.7 5.8 6.4
Im 2024 43.5 219 12.7 6.1 3.6
In 2025 44.5 20.6 13.4 6.0 4.5
in 2026 46.4 212 13.4 6.4 5.4
In 2027 442 yan| 12.0 6.2 4.9
In the next five years 213.2 93.5 56.5 33.9 20.3

Nota
1 Includes As a Pacific, Lann Amenica, &fnca & Middle East and Centrai & Eastern Eurone

The following table presents a sensitivity analysis far each significant actuarial assumption showing how the defined benefit obligation would have been affected by
changes in the relevant actuarial assumption that were reasonably possible at the balance sheet date. This sensitivity analysis applies to the defined benefit obligation
only and not ta the net defined benefit pension liability in its entirety, the measurement of which is driven by a number of factors including, in addition to the assumptions
below, the fair value of plan assets.

The sensitivity analyses are based on a change in one assumption while holding all other assumptions constant so that interdependencies between the assumptions are
excluded. The methodology applied is consistent with that used to determine the recognised defined benefit obligation. The sensitivity analysis for inflation is not shown
as it is an underlying assumption to build the pension and salary increase assumptions. Changing the inflation assumption on its own without changing the salary or
pension assumptions will not result in a significant change in pension liabilities.

(Decrease)/increasa in benefit

obligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions 7 2092 2021
£m £€m
Discount rate
increase by 25 basis points:
UK (3.6} (7.4)
North America (4.4} (6.4)
Western Continental Europe (2.0) (3.4)
Other' (0.5) (0.6)
Decrease by 25 basis points:
UK 3.8 8.0
North America 7 4.8 6.6
Western Continental Eurcpe " 2.1 3.6
Other! 0.6 0.6
Rate of increase in salaries
Increase by 25 basis points:
Western Continental Eurcpe Q.5 0.8
Othet' 0.5 0.5
Decrease by 25 basis points:
Western Continental Eurcpe {0.5) (0.8)
Other' (0.5) {0.5)
Rate of increase in pensions in payment -
Increase by 25 basis points:
UK 0.7 0.9
Western Continental Eurcpe 1.1 1.7
Decrease by 25 basis pomnts:
UK (0.6) (0.9)
Western Continental Europe (1.0) .7
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

(Decrease)/increase in benefit

abligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions (continued) 2022 202]'
£m Em
Life expectancy
;crease in longevity by one additional year:

UK 6.8 13.3
a North America 4.2 5.3
uWestern Continental Europe 2.6 4.2
Mote
1 irciudes Asia Pacific, | anin Amenca, Afrca & Midale Past and Central & Easterr Furoas

(B} ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
At 31 December, the fair value of the assets in the pension plans and the assessed present value of the liabilities in the pension plans are shown in the following table:

2022 2021

£m % £€m %
EqUities 26.7 6.2 31.8 5.8
B_onds 208.8 48.5 25%.7 47.0
l_n—gured annuities 149.2 34,7 2225 40,3
;operty 1.4 0.3 1.0 0.2
ash 18.1 6.2 15.3 2.8
Other 26.3 6.1 218 3.9
Total fair value of assets 430.5 100.0 552.1 100.0
Present value of liabilities (552.8) (688.5)
Deficit in the plans (122.1) {136.4)
;Ecoverable surplus - 0.2
Net liability’ (122.1) (136.6)
plans in surplus® 15.4 301
Blans in deficit (137.5] 166.7)
Notes
1 The rmated deferred tax ascet s discussed in rote 15
2 Thenet asset related ror plans 1n surplus of £15 ¢ million for 31 December 2022 15 recoraed in the consalidated balance sneet wirh n otker debtars The corresponding figures for 31 Dew ember 2021 are recorded

i proves on for post-employment berefits

All plan assets have quoted prices in active markets with the exception of insured annuities and other assets. The value of insured annuities is equal to the value of the
pension benefits covered by the annuities,

surplus/{deficit) in plans by region 2022 2021

£m £m
UK 2.3 0.4
North America C (28.1)
Western Continental Europe (52.6} {74.0)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe (34.7) (34.7)
peficit in the plans (122.1) (136 .4)

some of the Group's defined benefit plans are unfunded (or largely unfunded) by common custom and practice in certain jurisdictions. In the case of these unfunded
pians, the benefit payments are made as and when they fall due. Pre-funding of these plans would not be typical business practice.
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22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

The following table shows the split of the deficit at 31 December between funded and unfunded pension plans.

2022 2022 2021 2021
Surplus/ Present value Surplus/ Present value
{deficit) of liabilities {deficit) of liabilities
£m £m £m £m
Funded plans by region
UK 2.3 (155.5) 0.4 (231.9)
North America 41 (208.5) 201 (237.9}
Western Continental Europe (29.1) (67.9) {45.1) {87.6}
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe (4.1} (25.4) (6.4) (25.7)
Deficit/liabilities in the funded plans (26.8} (457.3) {31.0} {583.1)
2022 2022 2021 2021
surplus/ Present value Surplus/ Present value
{deficit) of liabilities (deficit) of liakilities
£m £m £m £m
Unfunded plans by region
North America {41.2} (41.2) (48,2} (48.2)
waestern Continental Europe (23.5} {23.5} (28.9) (28.9)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe (30.6) (30.6) (28.3) {28.3)
Deficit /liabilities in the unfunded plans (95.3) {95.3) (105.4) (195.4)
Deficit/liabilities in the plans {(122.1} (552.8) (136.4) (688.5)
In accordance with 1S 19, plans that are wholly or partially funded are considered funded plans.
(C) PENSION EXPENSE
The following tables show the breakdown of the pension expense between amounts charged to operating profit and ameunts charged to finance costs:
2022 2021
£m £m
Service cost' 10.4 12.6
Administrative expenses 34 2.3
Charge to operating profit 13.5 14.9
Net interest expense on pension plans 2.2 1.8
Charge to profit before taxation for defined benefit plans 15.7 16.7
Note
1 Includes current service cost, past service costs related to plan amendments and (gain)/ioss on settlements and curtalments
The following table shows the breakdown of amounts recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI):
2022 2021
£m £fm
Return on plan assets {excluding interest income) {127.4) (29.3)
Changes in demographic assumptions underlying the present value of the plan liabilities 0.6 (3.6}
Changes in financial assumptions underlying the present value of the plan fabilities 43,5 311
Experience {loss)/gain arising on the plan liabilities (0.1} 15.7
Change in irrecoverable surplus 0.2 0.4
Actuarial gain recognised in OCI 168.6 14.3
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
(£} MOVEMENT IN PLAN LIABILITIES
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan lisbilities for each accounting period:

2022 2021
£m £m
Plan liabilities at beginning of year 688.5 772.7
Service cost’' 10.4 12.6
Interest cost 155 12.0
Actuarial (gain)/ioss:
Effect of changes in demographic assumptions (0.6) 3.6
Effect of changes in financial assumptions (143.5) (31.7)
Effect of experience adjustments 0.1 {15.7)
Benefits paid (52.0) (59.5)
Loss/(gain) due to exchange rate movements L40.4 (6.1)
Settlement payments (8.7) (0.3)
Other? 2.5 0.3
Plan liabilities at end of year 552.6 688.5
Notes
1 Includes current serace cost, past service casts relaied to plan amendments and {ga'n)/'oss on sett ements ana curta Imerts
2 Owmer neludes acgusit ons, d sposals, plan partapants’ contr butiors ard reclassdcations The reclassifications represent certain of the Grouo's defined oerefit prans when are ncluded 1 this pote far the kirst
time i the per ods presented
(£) MOVEMENT IN PLAN ASSETS
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan assets for each accounting period:
2022 2021
£m £m
Fair value bf plan assets at beginning of year 552.1 616.6
interest income on plan assets 13.3 10.2
Return on plan assets {excluding interest income) (127.6) (29.3)
Empioyer contributions 24.0 6.7
Benefits paid (52.0) (59.5)
Gain/({loss) due to exchange rate movements 315 (0.8)
Settlement payments (8.7) (0.3)
Administrative expenses (3.1) (1.8)
Other? . 1.0 0.4
Fair vatue of plan assets at end of year 430.5 552.1
Actual return on plan assets (114.3) {19.1)
Note
1 Other includes acgusitions, disposali, plar partiupants’ contributions and reclassifcations Tne reclassf cat ors represent certa n of tre Group's aef red benefit olans wrick are nc'uded n this note - the first

£ me in the cenods presenied

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group's results in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuation as a result of exchange rate movements. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency berrowings, cross-currency swaps and forward foreign exchange
contracts.

The Group effects these currency net asset hedges by borrawing in the same currencies as the operating {or “functional®) currencies of its main operating units. The
majority of the Group's debt is therefore denominated in US dollars, pounds sterling and eures. The Group's borrowings (including cross currency swaps) at 31 December
2022 were primarily made up of $1,667 million, £1,094 millien and €2,350 million {2021: $1,657 million, £1,094 million and €2,400 million). The Group's average gross debt
during the course of 2022 was $1,667 million, £1,094 million and €2,404 million (2021: $1,934 millien, £1,094 millicn and €2,400 million).

The Group's operations conduct the majority of their activities in their own local currency and consequently the Group has no significant transactional foreign exchange

exposures arising from its operations. Any significant cross-border trading exposures are hedged by the use of forward foreign-exchange contracts. No speculative
foreign exchange trading is undertaken,
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23, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (COMTINUED)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Group has a policy of actively managing its interest rate
risk exposure while recoanising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having all its debt at floating rates
unduly exposes the Group 1o increases in rates.

Including the effect of interast rate and eross-currency swaps, 100% of the year-end US dollar debt is st fixed rates averaging 4.18% for an average period of 60 months;
100% of the sterling debt is at a fixed rate of 2.97% for an average period of 143 months; and 100% of the eurc debt is at fixed rates averaging 2.21% for an average
period of 55 months.

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY RISK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Directors have considered the results of WPP ple as the direct parent company of the Company and Group. They
have reviewed WPP plc Group's future cash requirements and earrings projections, The Directars believe these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and
have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from
governments has been considered.

WPP plc Group has modelled a range of revenue less pass-through costs compared with the year ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions
that are available. In addition, the Company has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore meet its short and iong-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermere, considering WPP plc Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to ecperate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. The likelhood of such a
decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remote as compared to WPP plc Group's expectations and external benchmarks, including previously
witnessed declines in times of economic stress or external forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be able to operate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements of
the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

At 31 December 2022, the Group has access to £6.6 billion of committed faciiities with maturity dates spread over the years 2023 to 2046 as illustrated below:

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027+
£m £m Em £m £m

£ bonds £400m (2.875% 2046) 4000 400.0
US bond $220m (5.625% 2043) 181.9 181.9
US bond $93m (5.125% 2042) 76.8 76.8
£ bonds £250m (3.75% 2032) 250.0 250.0
Eurcbonds €600m {1.625% 2030) 531.2 531.2
Eurobonds €750m {2.375% 2027) £64.0 664.0
Eurobonds €750m {2.25% 2026) 6640 664.0
Bank revolver ($2,500m 2026) 2,069.0 2,069.0
Eurobonds €500m {1.375% 2025) 442.7 4427
US bond $750m (3.75% 2024) 620.7 6207
Euroboends €750m (3.0% 2023) 464.0 664.0
Total committed facilities available &6,564.3 664.0 6207 442.7 2,735.0 21039
Drawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 §495.3 664.0 620.7 4427 664.0 2,039
Undrawn committed credit facilities 2,069.0
Drawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 4,495.3
Met cash at 31 December 2022 (1,985.8)
Other adjustments (30.2)
Adjusted net debt at 31 December 2022 2,479.3

Given the strong cash generation of the business, its debt maturity profile and available facilities, the Directers believe the Group has sufficient liquidity to match its

requirements for the foreseeable future.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES

Treasury activity is managed centrally frem Londan, New York and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing external
and internal funding requirements and the monitoring arnd management of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

The treasury operaticon is not a profit centre and its activities are carried out in accordance with policies approved by the WPP ple Board of Directors and subject to
regular review and audit.

The Group manages liquidity risk by ensuring continuity and flexibility of funding even in difficult market conditions, Undrawn committed borrowing facilities are
maintained in excess of peak net-borrowing levels and debt maturities are closely monitored. Targets for average adjusted net debt are set on an annual basis and, to
assist in meeting this, working capital targets are set for all the Group's major operations.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in note 9, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity helders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and in notes 25 and 26.
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23, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (CONTINUED)

CREDIT RISK
The Group's principal financial assets are cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets, as shown in note 24.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The majority of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or multinational
companies where the risk of default is considered low. The amounts presented in the consolidated balance sheet are net of loss allowances, estimated by the Group's
management based on expected fosses, prior experience and their assessment of the current economic environment. A relatively small number of clients make up a
significant percentage of the Group's debtors, but no single client represents more than 6% of total trade receivables as at 31 December 2022 or 31 December 2021,

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAA) funds, banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government,

EFFECTS OF HEDGE ACCOUNTING ON THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE
The effects of the hedging instruments on the Group's financial position and performance are as follows:

2022 2021
(i} Cash flow hedges of foreign currency risk
Carrying amount of derivative hedging instruments’ (E6.6m)} (£48.0m)
Notional amount of hedged items €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Netional amount of bedging instruments €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Maturity date 2023-2025 2023-2025
Hedge ratio 11 11
Change in value of hedged item used ta detarmine hedge effectivanass £38.5m (€38.0m)
Change in value of hedging instrument used to determine hedge effectiveness (£41.5m) £35.5m
Hedge ineffectiveness (revaluation and retranslation of financial instroments) £2.9m £2.5m
Weighted average hedged rate for the year 3.2% 3.2%
(i) Net investment hedges of foreign currency risk
VCarrying amount of derivative hedging instruments’ {£46.9m)} £0.7m
Carrying amount of non-derivative hedging instruments (bonds and bank loans) {£879.5m) (£87%.5m)
ﬁotional amount c-f hedging lnstruments_ - . $1,666.Bm 51,666.8m
-Notional amount of hedged net assets $1,666.8m $1,666.8m
-Hedge ratio 11 11
;:hange in valve of hedged item used to determine hedge effectiveness {£141.5m) £45.5m
bhange in value of hedging instrument used to determine ineffectiveress £141.5m (E45.5m)
Hedge ineffectiveness {revaluation and retransiation of financial instruments) - -
;Neighted average hedged rate for the year (USD/GBP) 1.2083 1.3532
Mote
1 This amaurt 1s presented N trade and other recervables, and trade ana otrer payables The use of der vatives may enta’ 3 denvat e transactor qua fy ng for more than one hedge type ocsigraton urder IFRS

% Theretore, the carryng amounts are grossea sp by hedge tyoe, whereas they are presented at aninstrument level in tne ba'arce sneet

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
The following sensitivity analysis addresses the effect of currency and interest rate risks on the Group's financial instruments. The analysis assumes that all hedges are
highly effective.

CURRENCY RISK
A 10% weakening of sterling against the Group's major currencies would result in the following impacts on the income statement and equity, which would arise on the
retranslation of foreign currency denominated borrowings and derivatives. A 10% strengthening of sterling would have an equal and opposite effect.

Impact on income statamant Impact on equity
2022 202 2022 2021
£m £m £m £m
US dollar (179.6) 0.7 34.6 64.0
Evro 78.9 17.4 1.3 (49.9)

INTEREST RATE RISK

A one percentage point increase in market interest rates for all currencies in which the Group had cash and borrowings at 31 December 2022 would increase profit
befare tax by approximately £19.% million (2021: £33.3 million). A one percentage point decrease in market interest rates would have an equal and opposite effect. This
has been calculsted by applying the interest rate change to the Group's variable rate cash and borrowings. Note that in practice, the Group has a eyclical cash profile
throughout the year.
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24, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

CURRENCY DERIVATIVES

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's investments in
foreign opcrations. The Croup is 2 party to a variety of foreign rurrency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures. The instruments purchased are
primarily denominated in the currencies of the Group's principal markets. The Group designates foreign currency deneminated debt as hedging instruments against the
exposure to movements in the spot translation rates associated with the translation of its foreign operations.

The Group also designates certain cross currency swaps as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges to manage its exposure to foreign exchange risk snd interest rate
risk on its borrowings. Contracts due in November 2023 have receipts of £500.0 miliion and payments of $604.2 million. Contracts due in March 2025 have receipts of
€500.0 million and payments of £444.1 million.

Critical terms of hedging instruments and hedged items are transacted to match on a 11 ratic by noticnal values. Hedge ineffectiveness can nonetheless arise from
inherent differences between derivatives and non-derivative instruments and other market factors including credit, correlations, supply and demand, and market
volatilities. In addition, hedge ineffectiveness can arise a5 a result of the currency basis being included in the hedge designation. Hedge accounting is discontinued when
a hedging relationship no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

At 31 December 2022, the fair value of the Group's currency derivatives is estimated to be a net liability of approximately £52.7 million (2021: £46.7 million). These amounts
are based on market values of equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date, comprising £0.6 million (2021: £0.5 million) assets included in trade and other receivables
and £53.3 million (2021; £47.2 million} liabilities included in trade and other payables. The fair value of currency derivatives is based on the present value of contractual
cash flows using fareign currency and interest rate forward market curves at the balance sheet date, The amounts taken to and deferred in equity during the year for
currency derivatives that are designated and effective hedges was a debit of £141.5 million (2021: credit of £45.5 million) for net investment hedges and a credit of £38.5
million {2021: debit of £38.0 million) for cash flow hedges.

For cash flow hedge arrangements, amounts of a credit of £38.5 million (2021: debit of £38.0 million) representing the effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument were taken to equity, and reclassified to profit or loss in the same period when the related foreign exchange impact on the associated hedged item affected
profit or loss,

Changes in the fair value relating to the ineffective portion of the currency derivatives that are designated hedges amounted to £2.7 million (2021: £2.5 million) which is
included within revalvation and retranslation of financial instruments in the income statement. At the balance sheet date, the total nominal amount of outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts not designated as hedges was £1,004.8 million (2021: £764.8 million). The Group estimates the fair value of these contracts to be a
net asset of £0.4 million (2021: net liability of £3.9 million}.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had designated its $93 million bond, $750 million bond, $220 million bond, and $604 million leg of its cross currency swap, as the
hedging instruments in a net investment hedge relationship. The Group has designated its €500 million leg of its cross currency swap as the hedging instrument in a
cash flow hedge. Passible sources of ineffectiveness include any impairments to the Group’s net investment in US dollars. The hedges are documented and are assessed
for effectiveness on an ongoing basis. Both hedge relationships were effective during the year.

These arrangernents are designed to address significant exchange exposure and are renewed on a revolving basis as required.

An analysis of the Group's financial assets and fabilities by accounting classification is set out below:

Derivatives in Held at fair value
designated Held at fair through other
hedge value through  comprehensive Amortised Carrying
relationships profit or loss income cost value
£Em £m £m £m £m
2022
Other investments - 2557 124.0 - 379.7
Cash and short-term deposits - - - 24915 2,491.5
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans - - - (1,169.9) (1,169.0)
Bonds and bank loans - - - (3,801.8) (3,801.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year - - - 19,225.5 19,225.5
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 542.1 542.1
Trade and other payables: amounits falling due within one year - - - (11,645.7) (1,645.7)
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 0.9 (0.9)
Derivative assets 0.6 S - - 5.7
Derivative liabilities (53.3) (4.7) - - (58.0)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - (160.1) - - (160.1)
Liakilities in respect of put options - (342.1) - - (342.1)
(52.7} (246.1} 126.0 5,641.7 5,466.9
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Derivatives in

Held at fair value

designated Held at fair thraugh other

hedge value through  comprehensive Amortised Carrying

relationships profit or loss income cost value

£m Em £m £m £m

2021

Other investmaents - 2283 155.0 - 3833
Cash and short-term deposits - - - 7 3,882.9 3,88;
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans - - - (567.2) (567.2)
Bonds and bank ioans - - - (4,216.8) (4,216.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year - - - 15,807.7 15,807.7
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 505.¢ 505.6
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due within one year - - - (11,225.1) (11,.225.1)
Trade and other payatles: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - (1.5) (1.5}
Derivative assets 0.5 2.5 - - 3.0
Derivative liabilities (47.2) {6.4) - - (53.6)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - 196.7) - - 196.7)
Liabilities in respect of put options - {391.5) - - (391.5)
(46.7} {363.8) 155.0 4,185.4 3,930

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair vaive, grouped into levels 1to 3 based on the

degree to which the fair value is observable:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within leve! 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

{unobservable inputs).

2022

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m

Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative assets - 0.6 - Q.6
Derivative liabilities - (53.3) - (53.3)
Held at fair value through profit or loss
Other investments 0.4 - 255.3 255.7
Derivative assets - 5.1 - 5.1
Derivative liabilities - (4.7) - (%.7)
Payments due to vendars {earnout agreements) - - - 160.1) (160.1m
Liabilities in respect of put options - - (342.1) (342.1
Held at fair valve through other comprehensive income
Other investments 208 - 103.2 124.0
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20 Level Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m Em £m £€m
Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative assets - 0.5 - 0.5
Derivative liabilities - (A;.Q]J - (;%.2)
Held at fair value through profit or loss
Other investments c.4 - 227.9 2283
Derivative assets - 2.5 - 2.5
Derivative liabilities - (6.4) - (6.4)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - - (196.7) (196.7)
Liabilities in respect of put options - - (391.5) {391.5)
Held at fair value through other comprehensive income
Other investments 2.9 - 621 155.¢
There have been no transfers between these levels in the years presented.
Reconciliation of level 3 fair valye measurements:
Payments due to  Liabilities in respect Other
vendors(garnout of put options investments
agreements) £m £m
1 January 2021 (114.3) (10.7) 366.6
Losses recognised in the income statement (58.7) {40.8) (7.7)
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (42.8)
Exchange adjustments 1.0 1.3 -
Additions (81.7) (247.7) 5.9
Disposals - - (32.0)
Cancellations - .8 o -
Settlements 57.0 S.4 -
31 December 2021 (3196.7) {391.5) 290.0
Gains recognised in the income statement 26.2 27.% 231
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (5.3)
Exchange adjustments (14.3) (39.9} -
Additions (46.7) (5.00 66.7
Disposals - - (16.0)
Cancellations - n.e -
Settlernents 7.4 55.4 -
31 December 2022 (160.1) {342.1) 358.5

Note

1 During 202, tne Group merged Finsbyry Glover Hering and Sard Yerbirnen & Co ta form a leading global strategic communicat ans firm As 3 part af th s transaction, certair management acquirad shares in WPP
pic and a put optan was granted which allows the equity partners to require the Group to purchase these shares This resulted ir additions to nabifites in respect of put aptions in the year of £219 & m llion

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are based on quoted market prices where available. Where the market value is not available, the Group has estimated
relevant fair values on the basis of available information from outside sources. There have been no movernents between level 3 and other levels.
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PAYMENTS DUE TO VENDORS AND LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF PUT OPTIONS

Future anticipated payments due to vendors in respect of contingent consideration (earnout agreements) are recorded at fair value, which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations. Liabilities in respect of put option agreements are initially recorded at the present value of the redemption amount in
accordance with IAS 32 and subsequently measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS §. Both types of obligations are dependent on the future financial performance
of the entity and it is assumed that future profits are in line with Directors’ estimates. The Directors derive their estimates from internal business plans together with
financial due diligence performed in connection with the acquisition.

As of 31 December 2022, the potential undiscounted amount of future payments that could be required under the earnout agreements for acquisitions completed in the
current year and for all earnout agreements ranges from Enil to £226 million (2021: £nil to £124 million) and £nil to £695 millien (2021 £nil to £595 millien), respectively.
The decrease in the maximum potential undiscounted amount of future payments for all earnout agreements is due to earnout arrangements that have completed and
payments made on active arrangements during the year, and exchange adjustments, partially offset by earnout arrangements related to new acquisitions.

At 31 December 2022, the weighted average growth rate in estimating future financial performance was 12.4% (2021: 16.7%). The weighted average of the risk-adjusted
discount rate applied to these obligations at 31 Decermnber 2022 was 7.6% (2021: 6.5%).

A one percentage point increase or decrease in the growth rate in estimated future financial performance would increase or decrease the combined liabilities due to
earnout agreements and put options by approximately £9.1 million (2021: £6.0 million) and £6.9 million (2021: £6.6 million), respectively.

A 0.5 percentage point increase or decrease in the risk adjusted discount rate would decrease or increase the combined liabilities by approximately £7.3 million (2021:
£8.6 million) and £7.4 miltion (2021: £8.9 million), respectively. An increase in the liability would result in a loss in the revaluation of financial instruments, while a decrease
would result in a gain.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

The fair value of other investments included in level 1is based on quoted market prices. Other investments included in level 3 are unlisted securities, where market value
is not readily available. The Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of information from outside sources using the rost appropriate valuation technique,
including all external funding rounds, revenue and EBITDA multiples, the share of fund net asset value and discounted cash flows. The sensitivity to changes in
unobservable inputs is specific to each individual investment. A change to one or more of these unobservable inputs to reflect a reasonably possible alternative
assumption would not result in a significant change to the fair value.

During the year, Imagina stepped down from interests in associates to other investments and this investment has been designated as fair value through other
comprehensive income. The fair value of Imagina as at 31 December 2022 was £61.6 million.

25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

Equity ordinary Nominal value
shares £m
Authorised, tssuved and fully paid
1January 2021 100,001 0.1
31 December 2021 100,001 0.1
31 December 2022 100,001 0.1

SHARE CPTIONS

WPP WORLDWIDE SHARE OWNERSHIP PROGRAMME {WWOQP}

As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 897,900 and unexercised options over ADRs of 148,225 have been granted under the WPP
Worldwide Share Ownership Programme as follows:

Number of ordinary Exercise price Exarcise
shares under option per share (£) dates
696,975 13.145 2017-2024
3,625 13.145 2018-2024
196,675 13.50% 2016-2023
625 13.505 2017-2023
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exercise
under option per ADR ($) dates
80,265 102.670 2017-2024
67,960 110.760 2016-2023
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WPP SHARE QPTION PLAM 2015 {(WSOP)
As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 13,567,625 and unexercised options over ADRs of 1,546,280 have been granted under the wWPP

Share Option Pian as follows:

Number of ordinary Exercise price Exercise
shares under option per share (£) dates
10,125 7.344 2023-2027
2,045,200 7344 2023-2030
7,875 8.372 2021-2025
1,017,925 8.372 2021-2028
232,625 8.684 2025-2029
3,150,575 8.684 2025-2032
2,375 9.600 2022-2026
1,618,875 2.600 2022-2029
2,581,000 ’ 11.065 ’ 2023-2030
8,250 13.085 2020-2024
1,141,850 13.085 2020-2027
802,475 15.150 2018-2025
4,375 S 15150 i 2019-2025
6,750 17.055 2019-2023
©30,350 17.055 2019-2024
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exercise
under option per ADR (3) dates
226,670 48,950 2023-2030
366,420 52.6C0 2025-2032
136,260 53.140 2021-2028
189,600 62.590 2022-2029
294,270 73.780 2023-2030
131,040 88.260 2020-2027
1m,770 105.490 2020-2026
90,250 N5.940 2018-2025
The aggregate status of the WPP Share Option Plans during 2022 was as follows:
MOVEMENTS ON OPTIONS GRANTED (REPRESENTED IN ORDINARY SHARES)
Outstanding Exercisable
1 Janvary 31 December 31 December
2022 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2022 2022
wWPP 6,741 - - (6,747} - -
WWOP 2,049,299 - (2,575} (407 699) 1,639,025 -
WSOP 19,608,150 5,224,050 (123,125) (3,410,050) 21,299,025 3,188,675
21,664,190 5,224,050 (125,700} (3,824,490) 22,938,050 3,188,675
OCutstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
201 Granted Exercised Farfeited 2021 201
WPP 6,741 - - - 4,741 4,741
WWOP 2,499,674 - (54,050) (596,325} 2,049,299 184,124
WSOoP 17,940,725 5,155,800 (480,750) (3,007,625) 19,608,150 14,287,525
20,447,140 5,155,800 (534,800) (3,403,950) 21,664,190 14,478,390
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WEIGHTED AYERAGE EXERCISE PRICE FOR OPTIONS OVER

Cutstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
2022 Granted Exercised Farfeited 2022 2022
Ordinary shares (£)
WPP 9.355 - - 9.355 - -
WWOP 12,923 - 8.458 11.565 13.224 -
WSOP 10.854 8.684 8.357 10.530 10.356 7.344
ADRs ($)
WwWOP 101.693 - - 85.706 106,379 -
WSOP 72228 52.600 53.270 71.674 &7.910 48.950
OQutstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
2021 Granted Exercised Forfeited 201 2021
Ordinary shares (£}
WPP 9.355 - - - 9.355 9.355
WWwWOP 12.631 - 7.304 N.803 12,923 8458
WSOP 10.596 11.065 8.372 10116 10.854 9.322
ADRs ($)
WWOP 98.509 - 49313 89,225 101.693 67.490
WSOP 70.363 73780 53.248 66.257 72.228 61.479
OPTIONS OYER ORDINARY SHARES
N Range of Weighted average Weighted average
Cutstanding exercise prices exercise price contractual life
£ £ Months
7.344-17.055 10.534 84
OPTHONS OVER ADRs
. Range of Weighted average Weighted average
Ovtstanding exercise prices exercise price contractual life
$ $ Months
48.950-115.940 71.275 82

As at 31 December 2022 there was £11.1 million (2021: £10.2 million} of total unrecognised compensation costs related to share options. The cost is expected to be
recognised over a weighted average period of 20 months (2021: 21 months).

Share options are satisfied out of newly issued shares.

The weighted average fair value of options granted in the year calculated using the Black-Scholes model was as follows:

2022 2021
Fair value of UK options (shares) 177.0p 220.0p
Fair value of US options (ADRs) $1.48 $14.89
wWeighted average assumptions
UK risk-free interest rate 2.92% 0.63%
US risk-free interest rate 4.09% 1.16%
Expected life (months) 48 48
Expected volatility 32% 34%
Dividend yield 3.9% 3.4%

Options are issued at an exercise price equal to market value on the date of grant.
The average share price of WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 was £9.13 (2021: £9.64) and the average ADR price for the same period was $56.80 (2021:

$66.44). The average share price of the WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 approximates the weighted average share price during the periods of exercise
throughout the year,
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Expected volatility is sourced from external market data and represents the histerical volatility in the WPP plc's share price over a period equivalent to the expected
option life.

Expected |fe is based on a review of historical exercise behaviour in the context of the contractual terms of the options, as described in more detail below.

TERMS OF SHARE OPTION PLANS

In 2015, the Group introduced the Share Option Plan 2015 to replace both the “all-employee” Worldwide Share Ownership Plan and the discretionary Executive Stock
Option Plan. Two kinds of options aver ordinary shares can be granted, both with a market value exercise price, Firstly, options can be granted to employees who have
worked at a company owned by WPP ple for at least two years which are not subject to performance conditions. Secandly, options may be granted on a discretionary
basis subject to the satisfaction of performance conditions.

The Worldwide Share Ownership Programme was open for participation to employees with at least two years' employment in the Group. It was not available to those
participating in other share-based incentive programmes or to Executive Directors, The vesting period for each grant is three years and there are no performance
conditions other than continued employment with the Group.

The Executive Stock Option Plan has histcrically been open for participation to WPP Group Leaders, Partners and High Potential Group. It is not currently offered to
Parent Company Executive Directors. The vesting period is three years and performance conditions include achievement of various TSR (Total Shareholder Return) and
EPS (Eamings Per Share) objectives, as well as continued employment. The terms of these stock options are such that if, after nine years and eight months, the
performance conditions have not been met, the stock option wil' vest automatically.

The Group grants stock options with a life of ten years, including the vesting period.

26. OTHER RESERVES
Other reserves comprise the following:
Equity Hedging Translation Total other
reserve reserve reserve reserves
£m £m £m £m
Balance at 1January 2021 (87.5) (5.9) 315.6 222.2
Reclassification between Bedging reserve and Translation reserve’ - 59 (5.9} -
Re-presented balance at 1 Janvary 2021 (87.5) - 309.7 2222
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ - - (132.9) (132.9)
Gain on net investment hedges - - 45.5 45.5
Cash flow hedges:’
Fair value |oss arising on hedging instruments - (38.0) - (38.0)
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - 38.0 - 38.0
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - 7.3 7.3
Reccognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options (242.7) - - {2042.7)
Balance at 31 December 2021 (330.2) - 229.6 (100.6)
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign nperations - - 409.2 409.2
Loss on net investment hedges - - (141.5) (141.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising on hedging instruments - 38.5 - 38.5
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - (38.5) - (38.5)
Share of other comprehensive income of asseciate undertakings - - 312 3.9
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options 101.7 - - 101.7
Balance at 31 December 2022 (228.5} - 529.2 300.7
Note

Ba ances for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been re-oresented following a reclassfication between the hedging reserve and translation reserve of £38 0 million

The equity reserve primarily relates to the recognition of liabilities in respect of put options agreements entered into by the Group as part of a business combination
that allows non-controlling shareholders to sell their shares to the Group in the future.

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in fair vaiue of cash flow hedges less amounts reclassified to profit or loss.

The translation reserve contains the accumulated gains/(losses) on currency translation of foreign operations arising on consclidation.
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The translation reserve comprises:

2022 2021

£m £m

Balance relating to continuing net investment hedges (143.8) (2.3)
Balance relating to discontinued net investment hedges (85.0) (85.0)
Balance related to foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign cperations’ 758.0 314.9
529.2 229.6

Note
" Balances for the year ended 31 December 2027 and 31 December 2020 rave been re presented following a reclassifcatior between the hedging reserve ana translation reserve of £38 0 mi lor and £3 ¢ m lior,
respectvely

27. ACQUISITIONS

The Group accounts for acquisitions in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations. IFRS 3 requires the acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
{other than non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale) to be recognised at fair value at acquisition date. In assessing fair value at acquisition date, management
make their best estimate of the likely outcome where the fair value of an asset or liability may be contingent on a futvre event. In certain instances, the vnderlying
transaction giving rise to an estimate may not be resolved until some years after the acquisition date. IFRS 3 requires the release to profit of any acquisition reserves
which subsequently become excess in the same way as any excess costs over those provided at acquisition date are charged to profit. At each period end management
assess provisions and other balances established in respect of acquisitions for their continued probability of occurrence and amend the relevant value accordingly
through the consolidated income statement or as an adjustment to goodwill as appropriate under IFRS 3.

The Group acquired a number of subsidiaries in the year. The following table sets cut the book values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired and their fair value
to the Group. The fair value adjustments for certain acquisitions have been determined provisionally at the balance sheet date.

Book value at Fair value Fair value
acquisition adjustments to Group
£m £m £m
Intangible assets 1.2 46.5 47.7
Property, plant and equipment 1.3 - 13
Cash and cash equivalents 38.8 - 3838
Trade receivables due within one year 27.0 - 27.0
Other current assets 131 11 4.2
Total assets 81.4 47.46 129.0
Current {iabilities (49.4) (5.3) (54.7)
Trade and other payables due after one year {10.3} (27.3) (37.6)
Deferred tax liabilities (R (12.4) (12.5)
Long-term |ease liabilities 0.1 - (0.7
Pravisions {0.1) (1.2) (1.3}
Total liabilities (60.0) (66,2) {106,2)
Net assets 2.4 1.4 22.8
Non-controlling interests {2.1)
Fair value of equity stake in associate undertakings before acquisition of controlling interest (2.0}
Goodwill 249.3
Consideration 261.0
Consideration satisfied by:
Cash 2183
Payments due to vendors 42.7

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents the value of synergies with ocur existing portfolio of businesses and skilled staff to deliver services to our clients. Goodwill
that is expected to be deductible for tax purposes is £42.7 miliion.

Non-controlling interests in acquired companies are measured at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. There
continues to be no subsidiaries with non-controlling interests that are individually material to the Group.

The contribution to revenue and operating profit of acquisitions completed in the year was not material. There were no material acquisitions completed between
31 December 2022 and the date the financial statements have been authorised for issue.
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28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group enters into transactions with its associate undertakings. The Group has continuing transactions with Kantar, including sales, purchases, the provision of IT

services, subleases and property related items.

In e year ended 31 December 2022, revenue of £88.3 million (202 1: £117.2 million) was reported in relation to Compas, an associate in the USA, and revenue of £42.7

million (2021: E1.3 millian) was reparted in relation to Kantar. All ather transactions in the years presented were immaterial.

The following amounts were outstanding at 31 December:

2022 2021
£m £m

Amounts owed by related parties
Kantar 7 261 30.3
Other 62.4 43.7
88.5 76.0

Amounts owed to related parties
Kantar (10.5) {6.2)
Other (65.2) {51.4)
(75.7} (57.6)

29, EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no material events after the reporting period that require an adjustment or a disclosure within the financial statements.
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COMPANY PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m

Turnover - -
Operating (costs)/income 31 {133.0) 125.2
Operating (loss)/profit 0133.0) 125.2
income from shares in group undertakings 6,329.5 5,057.0
Impairment of investments (5,943.2) (915.8)
Interest receivable and similar income 32 411 52.5
Interest payable and similar charges 33 (471.0) 196.2)
Profit before taxation (176.6} 41227
Taxatian on profit 34 (0.4) (0.2)
Profit for the year {177.0) 4,122.5

Note

The accampanying notes form anintegral part of tn s profit and 'oss aceoun:

All results are derived from continuing activities.

There are no recognised gains or losses in either year, other than those shown above, and accordingly no statement of comprehensive income has been prepared.
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m

Non-current assets
Investments 35 29142.8 33,08%.7
Debtors due after one year 37 2,217.5 1,713.0

31,360.3  34,802.7

Current assets

Debtors due within one year E 36 1,300.4 3,251.2

1,300.4 3,251.2

Current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due within vne year 38 (19,326.6)  (21,227.4)
Net current liabilities {18,026.0) (17,976.2)
Total assets less current liabilities 13,3343 16,826.5
Creditors: amounts falling due after mare than one year 39 (1.807.9} (3.070.6)
MNet assets 1,526.4 13,755.9

Capital and reserves

Called-up share capital ' 40 0.1 01

Share premium account 12,553.7 12,553.7
Profit and loss account (1,027.4) 1,202.1
£quity shareholders’ funds 1,526.4 13,755.9
Hote

The accompanying nates form an integral part of th s balance sheet

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and avthorised for issue on 29 June 2023,

%‘w

Richard Payne
20 June 2023
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Called-up share Share Profit and Total equity

capital premivm loss account sharehoclders’ funds

£m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 January 2021 0.1 12,553.7 (2,920.4) 9,633.4
Net profit for the year - - 41225 4,122.5
Balance at 31 December 2021 a1 12,553.7 1,202.1 13,755.9
Net profit for the year - - (177.0) (177.Q)
Dividend paid - - (2,052.5) (2,052.5)
Balance at 31 December 2022 0.1 12,553.7 (1,027.4} 11,526.4

Notes
The accompanying rotes farrn g integral part of this staterment of cranges in eguity
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A0. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies of WPP jubilee (the Company) are summarised below. These accounting policies have all been applied consistently throughout the
year and preceding year.

(A} BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the Companies (lersey} Law 1991. The
Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under FRS 100 (Financial Reporting Standard 100) issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

These financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited were prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FRS 101). As
permitted by FRS 107, the Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under that standard in refation to share-based payment, financial
instruments, capital management, presentation of a cash flow statement and certain related-party transactions.

Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, further details
of which are in the Directors' Report on page 4 to 5.

(B) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

Foreign currency transactions arising from operating activities are translated from local currency into pounds sterling at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are translated at the pericd-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains
or losses are credited or charged to the profit and loss account as they arise.

{C) INVESTMENTS
Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less provision for impairment. Investments are tested for impairment annually. At 31 December 2022, the recoverable amount
was assessed in accordance with |AS 3% as the higher of fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

(D) OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Unless otherwise indicated all assets and liabilities are stated at nominal value.

(E) TAXATION
Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax labilities are recegnised
for all taxable temperary differences unless specifically excepted by 1AS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in other comprehensive
income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or other assets and liabilities (other
than in a business combination) in a trahsaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

{F) EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Amounts owed by subsidiaries are recorded at amortised cost and are reduced by expected credit losses. The general approach has been applied and a loss sllowance
for 12-month expected credit losses is recognised. Under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, the expected credit losses are measured as the difference between the asset's
gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash Flows discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

(G) CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The Company make estimates and assumptions concerning the future, The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below:

- Impairment of investments: Investments in subsidiaries and associates are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Annual impairment tests are carried out
to ascertain if the carrying value of investments are impaired. These tests comprise a comparison between the carrying value of investment in subsidiary and associates
and the net asset value of the subsidiary and associates. In some instances, valuations of subsidiary companies and associates are prepared. Valuations for impairment
tests are based on established market multipies or risk-adjustment future cash flows over the estimated useful life of the asset, where limited, discounted using
appropriate interest rates.

The assumptions relating to future cash flows, estimated useful lives and discount rates are based on business forecasts and are therefore inherently judgemental,
Future events could cause the assumptions used in these impairment tests to change with a consequent adverse effect on the future results of the Cempany.

In the opinion of tha Directors there are no critical judgements that have been made in the process of applying the accounting policies.
31. OPERATING {COSTS)/INCOME

Included within operating (costs)/income is:

2022 2021

£m £
Net foreign exchange {losses) /gains (113.2) 1.3
(Loss)/Gain on sale of investments (19.8) 106.9
Cther cperating income - 7.0
{133.0} 125.2
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32. INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME

2022 2021
£m £m
Interest receivable from subsidiary undertakings 414 52.4
Bank and other interest receivable - 0.1
41 52.5
33. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES
2022 2021
&m £m
Bank and other interest payable 4.0 5.4
Interest payable to subsidiary undertakings 487.0 190.8
471.0 196.2

34. TAXATION
Tax charge for the year is lower (2021: lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for the year ended 31 December 2022 of 19% (2021: 19%). The
differences are explained below:

2022 2021
£m Em
Profit before tax (176.6} 4,122.7
Tax charge at the corporation tax rate of 19,0% therecn 33.4 (783.4)
Factors affecting tax charge for the year
Group relief for nil consideration (81.4) {33.0)
Expenses not deductible (1,154.4) (174.0)
Income not taxable 1,202.7 Q87.}
Impact of corporate interest restriction 0.5 33
frrecoverable withhelding tax (0.4} (0.2
Current tax charge for the year (0.4) (0.2)
35. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS
The following are included in the net book value of fixed asset investments:
Subsidiary
undertakings
£m
Net book value
1 Januvary 2021 32,850.8
Additions 3,271.0
Disposals (2M6.1)
impairment (915.8)
31 December 2021 33,089.7
Additions 2,016.2
Disposals (19.9)
Impairment (5,943.2)
31 December 2022 29,142.8

In accordance with the company's accounting policy, the company annually tests the carrying value of investments for impairment. The 2022 impairment review was
undertaken as at 31 December 2022, The raview assessed whether the carrying value of investments was supported by the net present value of future cash flows derived
from the assets. An annual grewth rate of 2.0% and a post-tax discount rate of 1% has been assumed.

The following significant additions occurred in the year:

On 28 April 2022, the company acquired 822,868,405 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited at book value of £810,721,636 as part of a dividend payment from
WPP 2005 Limited.

On 28 april 2022, the company acquired 969,602,505 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited for a total cash consideration of £874,295 242 and intercompany
payables of £129,329 851.

©On 10 August 2022, WPP 2008 Limited issued 1,719,940,201 ordinary shares with a nominal value of £0.10 per share to the company in exchange for £171,994,020.
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35. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS (CONTINUVED)

WPP Jubilee Limited has guaranteed the liabilities of the subsidiaries listed below under section 4794 and C of the Companies Act 2006 (as amended). As such these
subsidiaries will take advantage of the audit exemption set out within section 4794 far the year ended 31 December 2022.

Company Company number
Alton Wire Products Limited 00594646
Ambassador Square 03192242
Bates Overseas Holdings Limited 02217108
Beavment Square 03208382
Belgrave Square 03208383
Cockpit Holdings Limited Q2477051
Cordiant Communications Group Limited 01320849
Enduring Organisation 04150380
Enduring Organisation Three 04598395
Flexible Organisation 04128560
Garrott Dorland Crawford Holdings Limited 01012296
Grey Saudi Limited 10552614
Intact Limited 03127449
Line Exchange Limited 03861779
mOne Limited 04800433
Mortimer Square Limited 03341043
Newcrosse Limited 03050332
Partners (Design Consultants) Limited (The) 01743971
Prophaven Limited 02292074
Readysquare Limited 03065587
Signposter.com Ltd 06509732
Stickleback Limited 03449562
Team Y&R Saudi Limited 04990097
Tempus Group Limited 01594098
Tempus Partners Limited 02923869
The Brand Union Limited 04594601
Thistleclub Limited 02298386
Ultimate Square 03420047
Westbourne Terrace Management Services Limited QL993627
Wire & Plastic Products Limited 008990%9
Wise Coenclusion 02955744
WPP 1178 02670628
WPP 2008 Limited Q5537577
WPP 2020 IAS Limited 12940924
WPP 2323 Limited 04214289
WPP 2709 Limited 049946810
WPP AMC Holdings Q4090277
WPP Atticus 03994903
WFPP Compete 05581232
WPP Consulting Limited 03596410
WPP Dolphin UK Limited 10931789
WPP Dorset Square Limited 11683062
WPP Finance (UK) 05135565
WPP Finance 2015 Limited 09624550
WPP Finance One Limited 06850074
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Company Company number
WPP Fitzroy Square 10690218
WPP Flame 06258613
WPP Global 062966%7
WPP Golden Square Limited 10938605
WPP Group Holdings Limited 02668657
WPP Group {(Nominees) Limited 02757919
WPP GroupM Holdings Limited 10938849
WPP Headline 06251386
WPP Knowledge 06402202
WPP LN Limited 04050182
WPP Manchester Square Limited 10938413 B
WPP Marketing Communications Spain 04181444
WPP Montreal Limited 06452888
WPP MR Overseas Media Haldings Limited 04177804
WPRF MR UK Limited 05522068
wWPP MR US (5335452
WEP Na. 2356 Limited G4788397
WPP North Atlantic Limited 02670620
WPP Opal Limited 13383101
WPP Open 04032667
WPP Ottawa Limited 06452897
WPP Rocky Limited 046452937
WPP Russell UK One Limited 10931798
WPP Russell UK Two Limited 10933317
WPP Samson Limited 109384569
WPP Samson Two Limited 05078192
WPP Sigma Limited 07840267
WPP Sphinx Limited 08792747
WPP Toronto Limited 06452%20
WPP UK Germany Holdings 10690352
WPP UK Torre 10778185
WPP Unicorn Limited 04486011
WPP US Investments Limited Q8311240
WPP Vancouver Limited 06452906
36. DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in debtors due within ocne year:
2022 2021
im £m
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 337.7 187.6
Amounts due from parent company 524.0 2.628.2
Cther debtors 436.7 435.4
1,3004 3,251.2
37. DEBTORS DUE AFTER ONE YEAR
The following are included in debtors due sfter one year:
2022 2021
Em £m
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 2,217.5 1,713.0
2,217.5 1.713.0
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38. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in creditors falfing due within ene year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 18,976.6 19,457.2
Amr;;ounts owed to parent company T - - 36‘7.8- 1,770.1
19,326.4 21,227.4

Included within amounts due to subsidiary undertakings is a balance of £3,431,396 (2021: £543,945), relating to inter-group loans with a fellow Group company in relation
to the cash pooling arrangement. These accrued a range of variable interest rates with reference to SOFR, €5TR and SONIA plus an additional 0.30% or 0.50% during

the year.

39. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR
The following are included in creditors falling due after mere than cne year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts dwe to subsidiary undertakings 1,807.9 3,070.6
1,807.¢ 3,070.6
40, CALLED-UP SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised, allotted, called-up and fully-paid;
2022 2021
£m £m
100,001 (2021: 100,001%) ordinary shares of £1 each 0.1 0.1

41. ULTIMATE PARENT AND CONTROLLING PARTY
The Directors regard WPP Emerald Limited, a company incorporated in Ireland, as the immediate parent company, and WPP ple, a company incorporated in Jersey, as
the ultimate parent company and vltimate controlling party.

The parent yndertaking of the largest group of undertakings for which group financial statements are drawn up and of which the Company is a member is WPP ple,

incorporated in Jersey. Copies of the financial statements of WPP plc are available at www.wpp.com. Copies of the financial statements of WPP plc can be obtained
from the registered address Queensway House, Hilgrove Street, 5t Helier, Jersey, JE11ES.

42. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTIMG PERIQD
There are no material events after the reporting period that require an adjustrment or a disclosure within the financial statements,
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APPENDIX 1 - GROUP COMPANIES

In accordance with Section 409 of the Companies Act 2006 a full list of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the country of incorporation and the effective

percentage of equity owned, as at 31 December 2022 are disclosed below. Unless otherwise stated the share capital disclosed comprises ordinary shares which are

indirectly held by WPP Jubilee Limited.

Holding Country of Holding N
[~ R tered Addres
ompany (%) Incorporation Type eg ress
{M)SCIENCE GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendortfer Allee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
(m)STUDIO GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
- . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
41 Hawaii, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
141 Scho Square Guatemala, Sociedad 13 Calle 2-40, Zona 10 Edificio Topacia Azul Clicina 202,
a 40.04 Guatemasla
Andnima ) Ordinary Guatemala City, 010010, Guatemata
= . Avenida General Norton de Matos No 63F, Miraflores, Al-
24 JULHO - RELAGOES PUBLICAS, S.A. 50 Portugal Ordinary ges, Oeiras, Portugal
365 Sherpas GmbH 32.34 Germany Ordinary Schlesische StraRe 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
3K Agentur fur Kommunikation GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Feldbergstr. 35, Frankfurt am Main, 60323, Germany
4 29, Medya InternetlEg.itlntH ve Danis- Tesvikiye Mah. Hakki Yeten Cad., No 11-13 Terrace Fulya
manlik Reklam Sanayi Dis Ticaret 95.25 Turkey Canter, 1-2 M2 Kati Sisl, Istanbul, Turkey
Anonim Sirketi Ordinary ! ' '
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
A. Eicoff & Company, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Building $1b, 2nd Floor, 90 Street Down Town Mall, 5th
AM.RB. Egypt L.L.C. 80.82 Eaypt Ordinary Settelement, New Cairo, Egypt
‘ 5 260 N Rd # " ,uni
AAD:Fitch, Inc. 100 United States ) 3 Hayden 210, Scottsdale, AZ, 85251, United
Ordinary States
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Absolute Color LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
- - . = . Av. Brig. Faria Lima, 1478, 16°, Edif Monumento, Pinheiros,
Agdo Produgio e Comunicagao Ltda 92.48 Brazil Ordinary Sao Paulo, 5P, 001451-001, Rrazil
Acceleration Digital Marketing (Pty) Lim- . 2nd Floar, Longkloof Studios, Darters Road, Cape Town,
ited 54.93 South Africa Ordinary | 8001, South Africa
. . e ) 2nd Floor, Longkloof Studios, Darters Road, Cape Town,
Acceleration eMarketing (Pty) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary 8001, South Africa
. . . . 4th Fl R C h i
Acceleration eMarketing Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 5:51 9|—T§rlEn;|Saendourt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London,
Acceleration eMarketing Middle East FZ- 100 United Arab Emirates &th Floor, Executive office number FBEO 07, Thuraya,
LLC Qrdinary Tower 2, Media City, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Acceleration eMarketing S.A. (Argen- 100 Argentina . Montaneses 2180, 2do pisc, Argentina
tina) Qrdinary
. . . 3411 St ide R It Building #10. i
Acceleration eMarketing, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary New (I::;E:L: ;E ?2:.'10]—35:1&‘1%2':995 4, wilmington,
. . . A
Acceleration Holdings Limited 100 Guernsey Ordinary :.4::“511’2::5';:0”56' Bulwer Avenue, St Sampson, Gv2
Actianline Chile SA 100 Chile Ordinary Maclver No. 440 piso é,Santiago, Chile
Active Display Group Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
. 199 Bay Street, Suite 5300, Commerce Court West, To-
Ad Dynamics Inc. 40 Canada Ordinary ronto, Ontario, Canada
.. F 1 i i
Added value Limited! 100 Hong Kang Ordinary ic;ﬁ , @Convoy, 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong
. - . . th Floor, Charlotte Building, . .
Adgistics Limited 33.83 United Kingdom Ordinary SVW iOLr Engi;nd e Building. 17 Gresse Street, London
Av. Alicia M de Justo, 19 d Floor, Buenos Aires,
ADHL S.A. 100 Argentina ordinary A:gen\ti;aa oreau de Justo, 1930, 3r cr, Bu ires
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnalt Building #104, wilmington,
ADLAB, LLE 100 United States Qrdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
ADPeople A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Per Henrik Lings Alle 4, Copenhagen, 2100 OE, Denmark
ADVERTISING & MARKETING RESULTES - . - - N .
AL BAHETH {AMR.B) LLC. 81.385 United Arab Emirates ordinar 205 Al Masraf Tower, Deira, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Advertising Ventures Pvt Ltd 00 Mauritius Ordinar 1¢ Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
Agencia de Comunicacidn Interactiva, 100 Mexi Montes Urales 505 ler Pise, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P.
sA de GV exico Ordinary 11001, Mexico
o . N . Rua Doutor Virgilio de Carvalho Pinto 380, Pinheiros, Sao
Agéncia |deal de Comunicagio Ltda. 70 Brazil Ordinar Paulo, CEP 05415-020, Brazil
. 15th floor, Sun Palace Buliding, NO.12A, TaiYangGong
Agenda (Beijing) Ld 100 China Ordinary Middle Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
Unit 03-06, 32/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong,
agenda {Hong Kong) Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Heong Kong
. Taiwan (Province of 9F-1, No ¢ Sec 2 Roosevelt Roavd, Taipei, 10093, Taiwan
Agenda (Taiwan) Ltd 100 China) Ordinary {Province of China)

67 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875




WPP Jubilee Limited

Annual report and financiai statements 2022

Holding Country of Holding N
Compan Add
pany (%) Incorporation Type Registered ress
Agenda Group (Asia) Limited 100 Hong Kong ordinary i{;;\lexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong
Level 7, Memara Milenium, 8 Jalan Damanlela, Pusat Ban-
Agenda Sclution $dn Bhd 110G Malaysia dar Oamansara, Damansara Heights, Kusla Lumpur,
Ordinary 50490, Malaysia
. . . i 1 Ground, L .S .
Airport Media International Limited’ 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f]i?tgglii:::r;w 8 Upper Grou ondon, SET 9GL
Ajans Grey Reklamcilik A 5, (FKA Aians o5 Turk Buyuvkdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Grey Advertising Inc.) Lrkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
AKQA {Shanghai) Ltd. 100 Chins ordinary ziuit:amom, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
AKQA BV, 100 Netherlands oOrdinary Herengracht 477, Amsterdam, 1077 BS, Netherlands
. . . Bri ire Faria Li 1478, 16 fl ] a
AKQA Brasil Comunicacao Lida 100 Brazil Ordinary s:uglgar:;;m ara Lima, ! oor, $do Paulo, Sde
AKQA Denmark A/S 75 Denmark Ordinary Staunings Plads 3,1, Copenhagen V, 1607, Denmark
2603- d T i i
AKOA FZLLE 7 United Arsb Emirates ' : 2405, Floor 26, Concord Tower, Dubai, United Arab
) Ordinary Emirztes
Hiroo SK Building, 2-36-13 Ebisu, Shibuya-kuy, Tokyo, 150-
ARQA GK 100 Japan Ordinary 0M3, Japan
AKQA GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Monbijouplatz 4, Berlin, 10178, Germany
AKQA Limfted 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 15t John's Lane, London, ECIM 4BL, United Kingdom
AKQA UMITED 100 New Zealand Ordinary 36 LORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
8th Floor, Commerz, International Business Park, Cberoi
AKCGIA Media India Private Limited 100 India Garden City, Off Western Express Highway, Goregaon
Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 400-063, India
AKGA MEDIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
AKQA PTY LTD 100 Australia oOrdinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
AKQA SASU 100 France Ordinary 19 Rue des Peres, Paris, 75006, France
AKGQA Srl %1 Italy Ordinary via Sile 3¢ | Roncade (TV), 31056, Htaly
AKQA Sweden AB 100 Sweden ‘ Humlegdrdsgatan &, 114 80, Stockhalm, Stockholm, Swe-
Ordinary den
AKQA Uka, Inc., 51 Japan - AKQA UKA, Inc. is 3613, Ebisu 2-chame, Shibuya-ku, To-
Ordinary kyo
AKQA, Inc. 100 United States N 5901 W. Century Blvd., #750, Los Angeles, CA $0045
Ordinary
Aktivation Co Ltd 855 Viet Nam Ordinary 1Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Al Mehwar for Direct Marketing LLC 27 Jordan ‘ Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
Ordinary Amman, Jardan
) . Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No., 55,
M 2 '
Al Moutamayiza Media Company LLC 24.5 Jordan ordinary Amman, Jordan
Al Tawasul Al Dawliyyah for Advertising &7 Saudi Arabi 3074 Prince Mohammed Bin Abdulaziz Rd, 8022 Al Olaya
/ KSA audi Arabia Ordinary Dist., Riyadh, 12213, Saudi Arabia, Middle East
Al Yageen Memac Advertising and Pub- 0 Kuwait Shuwaikh {next to Villa Moda), P.O box 27214 Safat, Ku-
licity Establishment. wai Ordinary wWait
Al-Bassira Advertising Company LLC 78.4 Saudi Arabia Ordinary ?;:;ﬁ:;;a Suites 108, Tahlia Strest, Riyadh, 11492,
. . 9360 al Madinah al Munawarah branch Rd - Al Andalus
::i?r:a";'::ui‘ﬁmzlﬂ?°’“'°a”y L N Saudi Arabia Dist. Alamoudi Tower, Unit No. 303 Jeddah 23326 - 4150,
g Ordinary Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Aleph Pte Ltd 846.5 Singapore Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
L . : & More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
All Global Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary | SET2GY, United Kingdom SE1 2QY
o ) : f Hogarth Worldwide, § Brewhouse Yard, London
allan B s Limited /oo ' ' '
an Burrows -imi 100 United Kingdom Ordinary EC1V 4DG, England, United Kingdorm
o 7th Floor EPCIB Tower, 6740 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Al Phil Ing’ . ilippi . L ! ' '
nery Philippines Inc 78.4 Philippines Ordinary ippines
. . . 811, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Read Connaught
Alphabet C i ' . .
phabet Consulting Private Limited 80 India Ordinary Place, New Delhi Central Delhi DL 110001 India
Alton Wire Products Limited 100 United Kingdom . Se§ Cont_amers, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SET9GL,
Ordinary United Xingdom
) . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Armbassador Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
AMRB Middle East & Ngrth aAfrica . S .
(AM.R.B) WLL 81.64 Bahrain Ordinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
. Suite 1207, 12th Floor, Kompleks Selangor, JIn Sultan
AMS Darl | t ! ! ! !
arland Integrated Sdn Bhd 51 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50000, Malaysia
AMVG Uluslararasi interpet ve Tele- i inasi
komunikasyon Hizmetleri Ticaret Lim- 100 Turkey :;?arzgjll;.ﬁ:te' Ari 2 Teknokent Binasi A Blk D4/1, Maslak,
ited Sirketi Ordinary ! Y
Analytics Quotient Inc 40 United States ) 2310 Parklake Dr, Suite 525, Atlanta, GA, 30345, United
Ordinary States
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Holding Country of Holding .
Regis d Add
Company (%) Incarporation Type egistere rass
AnalyticsGuotient Services India Private 10.02 india 3rd Floor, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, village Marol, Andheri
Limited ) Ordinary {E), Murmnbai Mumbai City MH 400099
via F. Garofoli n, 233, San Giovanni Lupatoto (VR), 37057,
AQuest 5.r.). 85 Italy Ordinary ttaly ! P vR)
L . . NCCI Towers, South Tower, Olaya,Rivadh 11351 KSA,
Arah far Advertising (GREY) 00 Saudi Arabia Ordinar 295662, Saudi Arabia
. L. Office on 16th floor, MG Tower, No.133, Hoi Bun Road,
ARBA Holdings Limited 65 Hong Kong Ordinary Kwun Tong, Hong Kong, Kowleon, Hong Kang
ArcTouch Brasil Desenvolvimeanta de 100 Brazil Rodovia Jose Carlos Daux SC-401, 4190, Saco Grande, Flo-
Software Ltda razi Ordinary rianopolis, CEP 88032-005, Brazil
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
ArcTouch LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castie County, DE, 19810, United States
argonauten GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Kaiser-wilhelm-Straile 85, Hamburg, 20355, Germany
Art Company (Creative Services) Lim- 5 . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
ited (The}? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary | England
E e 15th Floor, Philam Tower, 8767 Paseo de Roxas, Bgy. Bel-
Artistry Inc. 5 Philippines Ordinary | Air, Makati City, Metro Manila, 1200, Philippines
AS Grey Promote 22.5 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikaty 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Asdaa Advertising & Public Relations 79.2 Lebanon . Sodeco Square, 3rd Floor, Block B, Beirut, Lebanon
Sarl Ordinary
. . . 4th Floor, The Gateway Building, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Asdaa Advertising FZ LLC 80 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
. i 6th Floar, The Gateway, Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Asdaa Advertising LLC 39.2 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
Asdaa Advertising Saudi for Advertise- 80 Saudi Arabis 7 3141, Anas Ibn Malik, Al malqa Dist, 13527, Saudi Arabia
ments Company Ordinary
ASDAA Public Relaticns Holding Inc 80 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Faitill, Panama, Panama
. : Abdallah Ghosheh $treet, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
Asdaa Public Relations LLC 39.4 lordan Ordinar Amman, Jordan
AS-Grey Group OY 22.5 Finland Ordinary Pohjeinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Astus APAC Australia Pty Ltd 50 Australia Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
L 6/F Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hon
Astug APAC Limited 50 Heng Kong Ordinar K{m * Y ) 9
. . . . 7th Fisor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Astus Media Private Limited 50 India Ordinar (East), Mumbai, 500099, India
Ei
ATN AGENCY LIMITED 112 United Kingdom Ordinary ?(;fund Floor, 17 Gresse Street, Londen, England, WiT
. . . The P h 13-16 ) ' Il Mews don, Eng-
Aureys Platform Services Limited? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land :."Vn;a 3DDU‘rS‘e‘Un3ited :;:nogbdsor\;lVe @ws, Lon nd
L . i . No. 3 and 3/4, Crescent Read, Kumarakropa East,Behind
Auvtumn Advertising Private Limited 78.5 india Ordinary GolfCourse/Banrga!ore 540 001 v P !
Avon Group, Inc. &6.67 United States Ordinary 300 AVON STREET, STRATFORD, CT, 06497, United States
ttni t: khal 183 -
Axicom AB 100 Sweden Ordinar g:: 1313, Orottninggatan 94 5tr, Stockhaim, 111 83, Swe
AxiCom Axiem Communications Gmbh 100 Germany Ordinary Infanteriestralle 11, Munchen, 80797, Germany
Axicom BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary _ Herengracht 138-140, Amsterdam, 1015 BW, Netherlands
AxiCom Communications SARL 100 France Ordinary 37 rue de Bellefond, 75009 Paris, France
. L . . Sea tainers, 18 Ui ound, London, SET9G
Axicom Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Unitggl;l(iilgdcr)sr;1 8 Upper Ground, Lon oS L.
AxiCom ltalia Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Mercadante 17, Mifan, ttaly
. . . E Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL
Axicom Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdor;l PR ! ! '
AxiCom Marketing Censulting (Shang- 100 China Unit 0SB, 25th Floar, The Center, 989 Chang le Road,
hai} Co., Ltd. ! Ordinary Shanghai, 200031, China
) Paseo de la Chopera 121, Blogue 2 - bajo, Alcobendas,
Axicam Spain SL 160 Spain Ordinary Madrid, 28100, Spain
Azocar, Morrison Walker SA de Publicid- 20 Chite Avenida del Pargue 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
ade Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
Edificio Atrium Saldanha, Praca Duque de Saldanha No 1 -
B.A.R. OGILVY PORTUGAL, S.A. 75 Portugal Ordinary 4 E, 1050-094 Lisbos, Portugal
Badjar Ogilvy Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
banbutsu dep GmbH 67.9 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
Barrows Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 35 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scott Road #02-02A, 228242, Singapore
i . 550 Burrard Street, Suite 2300, Bentall 5, vancouver, BC,
Barrows Canada Retail Services Ltd 35 Canada Ordinar V6C 285, Canada
. . K 17 Intersite Avenue, Springfield, Durban, KwaZulu Natal,
Barrows Circularity (PTY) Ltd. 35 South Africa Ordinary 4091 Frin "
Barrows Design and Manufacturing (Pty) 35 5 h AR Ridgeside Campus, 2 Ncondo Drive, Umhianga Rocks,
Limited out nea Ordinary 4320, South Africa
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Nadine House, 13 North Quay, Douglas, IM1 4L£, Isle of
Barrows Global ISM Limited 35 1sle of Man Ordinary Manl e, Quay, e
Barrows London Limited 35 United Kingdorn Ordinary 20-22 Wenlock Road, London, N1 7GU, England & Wales
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Barrows North America inc. 35 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
BARTON DEAKIN PTY LIMITED 100 Australia gﬂienr::;ce, 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. R . . Ground Floor Sanlam Arena, Bolton and Craddock Road,
Base Two Digital (Proprietary) Limited 54.95 South Africa ordinary Rosebank. 2916, South Africa
Bates (Poland) $p. 7.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Jasna 24, Warsaw, 00-054, Poland
. . Benscn Hous A e, Parktown North, 2146,
Bates 141 (Proprietary) Limited? 100 South Africa Ordinary Soeuth Africa e 28, 3rd Avenu r reh,
. . 18th floor Centec tower room 1801, 72-74 Nguyen thi
Bates 141 Vietnam Ltd 100 Viet Nam Ordinary minh khai st, Dist.3 Hochiminh city, Viet Nam
Bates Asiz J Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 26th Floor, 4-2C-3 Ebisy,
ates Asia Japan Inc. 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6028, Japan
H 23 (th Fl Road 113/A, Culshan-2, Dhaka-1212,
Bates Bangladesh Private Limited 8778 Bangladesh Ordinary Bau:gsfades(h oer), Roa / vishan ke
. Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
Bates Camboda Ltd 100 cratic QOrdinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambodia
BATES CHINA LIMITED 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Centre, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Bates Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
. . 4th Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Yiltage Marol, Andheri (East},
Rates India Private Ltd 79.7% India Ordinary Mumbai, 400 099 ¢ : )
N0.35 (C), Thirimi lar L K i Township, Yan-
Bates Myanmar Limited 100 Myanmar ordinary ggn M(ya)’;mal:lmmga ar Lane, amaywi Townsnip, van
Sea Containers H 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Bates Overseas Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary 9?3?. Engtalndrsum(:::fkingdgﬁq risrov on
AF i i Dubai i
Bates Pan Gulf LLC 40 United Arab Emirates Ordinary ;?;S;‘yﬂate:owen Deira City Centre, Dubai, United
Bates SAS 100 France Ordinary 47 rue de Babylone, Paris, 75007, France
Ltand k 9, 4thfl (o h DK-111¢, Den-
Bates/Y & R A/S 49 Denmark Ordinary n'?:rkemaer et 29, 4th floor, Copenhagen, , Den
BatesAsia Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Batey (Pte) Ltd 80.00 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, 228242, Singapore
. L . Unit D Building 30 Ne. 1 Xia Shi Zhi Street, Fangcun Ave-
Batey China Company Limited 100 China QOrdinary nue, Liwan Disctrict, Guangzhou, China
o 2nd Fleor, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Batey India Private Limited 100 India Ordinary o - Aocl)ggg r 9 ri ( )
BAV Group Chile §pa 100 Chile Ordinary Alonso de Cordova No 4.382, Vitacura, Santiago, Chile
} o o K ath Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Bay?9 Studios India Private Limited 100 India Ordinary Murnbai, 400 099
BCW (SG) PTE. LTD 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
370 Main Road, D D , Gauteng, 2091, South Af-
BCW Africa (Pty) Ltd 54.55 South Africa Ordinary ) e Road, Denven, benver, bavteng, S sev
- I
BCW GmbH 100 Germany ordinary g::rl:sat::ter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Korea (the Republic 9F East Tower, Signature Towers, 99 Supyo-dong, Jung-
BCW Korea itd 100 of) Ordinary gu, Secul, S. Korea, 100-230, Korea {the Republic of)
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
BewWiLLC 109 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
BCW Public Relations (Guangdong) Co., 100 Chi Suite 1728, 17/F Kingold Century, No.62 Jinsui Road,
Ltd. fna Ordinary Tianhe District, Guangzhou, 510623, China
BCW SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rve de Trévise, Paris, 75009, France
- . . . . East Studio Riverside Walk,Sea Containers, 18 Upper
BDG architectura + design Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary Ground, London, SE1 97D
. ) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wWilming-
BDG Design LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Beaumont Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary $GL, England, United Kingdom
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Begumont-Bennett Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England ouTwar ?
Beijing Benpao Century Technology 100 Chi Room 0512, Fifth Floor, Building &, Compound 1,
Development Ca, Ltd. ina Ordinary wangzhuang Road, Kaidian District, Befjing, China
Beijing Channel Marketing Service %0 Chi Rm 102, Building B2, Huitong Park, No 71 fianguo Road,
Center Co, Ltd’ fha Ordinary Chac Yang District, Beijing, China
Beijing Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Com- 100 Chi Room 2008, 2th Floor, Huali Building, 58 Jinbao Street,
munications Consufting Co., Lid. ina Ordinary Beijing, 100005, China
. . No.18, AnDing Industry Zone, DaXing District, Beijing,
| ;
Beijing Ogilvyone Marketing Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary China
Beijing Soho Square Advertising Co. 100 Ch Unit 02, 8/F., Hua Li Building, 58 lin Bao Street, Dong
Ltd' ina Ordinary Cheng District, Beljing, China
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. R No 18, AnDing Industry Zone, Daxing District, Beijing,
Beijing Soho Sguare Marketing Co Ltd 100 China Ordinary China
. - E Unit 10, 12th Floor Hua Li Building, 58 Jin Bao Street, Dong
Beijing WDT Advertising Co. Ltd 00 China Ordinary Cheng District, Beijing, China
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Greund, London, SE1
Belgrave Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. Preference, | 1435 Saint-Alexandre Street, Suite 220, Montreal, PQ, H3A
Ben Crudo Consvlting Inc. 00 Canatla Ordinary 261, Canada
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Benensen Strategy Group, LLC £0 United States Ordinary tan, DE, 19810, United States
Berkeley Square Holding BV 100 Netherlands Ordinar Laan op Zvid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Best of Media GmbH 52111 100 Germany Ordinar Derendorfer Allee 4, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
. L . . Preference, | Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Read, London, SE19HS,
Beyond Interactive Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
) . . Avenida La Capilla #550, Colonia San Benito, San Salva-
Bianchi Y Asociados SA de CV 40 El Salvador Ordinary dor, El Salvador
Binarix S.A.C. 65 Peru Ordinary Diez Canseco 219, 2do Piso Miraflares Lima, Peru
. L . _ Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1 $ET, Eng-
81K & € Haldings Limited 006 United Kingdom Ordinary land & Wales
Bia;krwer Football Club {(Proprietary) 43,12 South Africa : The Bram.?! Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited Ordinary South Africa
- . . Avenida Brigadeiro Fariz Lima, 1355, Suite 178,530 Paulo
' ) . . .
BLAH Participa¢des Ltda. 100 Brazil Ordinary P 01452-00, Brazil
Blast Radius B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 10, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
I Imi ™M 4 110 | i
Blast Radius Perd S.A.C. &s Pery ) Cal C-ontra mirante Montero 411, Int.1102, Magdalena de
Ordinary Mar, Lima, Pery
BLAZE ADVERTISING PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Blue Hive Shanghai Communications 100 chin Room 503, Fu Xing Plaza, 109 Yan Dang Road, Shanghai,
Co., Ltd. a Ordinary 200020, China
- . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Biue State Digital Inc 109 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Blue State Digital UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 1, St. John's Lane, London, ECIM 4BL, England
8lumberry GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Litfall-Flatz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
. & More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
BMRB UK Ltd 40 United Kingdom ordinar SE12QY, United Kingdom
BOBBY&CARL GmbH? 50 Germany Ordinary KaistraRe 6, Disseldorf, 40221, Germany
Bold Ogilvy Société Ancnyme 2818 Greece Ordinary 10A Imathias Str, Gerakas, Athens, Greece
. . Unit 5, Pinewood Square, Pinewood Cffice Park, 33 Ri-
Bon View Trading 56 (Pty) Ltd 43.09 South Africa Ordinary | ley Road, Woodmead, 2191, South Africa
Bon View Trading 59 {(Pty]} Ltd 49 South Africa Ordinar 323 Lynnwood Road, Menlo Park, 0081, South Africa
Bonus Touch Point WLL 41.07 Egypt ordinar Villa IWT, 6 1bn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, 124, Egypt
2 h idge Read 19HS
Bookmark Content Ltd 100 United Kingdom . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE 3
Ordinary England
) 3471 Sitverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Bottle Rocket LLC 100 United States Crdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. 5 . Sea Cantainers, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE19GL,
Box of Vegetables Limited 75.304 United Kingdem Ordinary United Kingdom
Boxlink Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Brand Communications (Shanghai) . . .
Limited? 60 Ching Ordinary Room 1500, No 2 A307 Long Wu Road, Shanghai, China
8rand Communications International 60 H K Room 2808-10, 28/F Prosperity Millennia Plaza, 463 King's
Limited ong kong Ordinary Road, North Point, Hong Kong
BRAND COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD 87 Australia . LEVEL 2, 556 WELLINGTON STREET, PERTH, WA, 6000,
Ordinary Australia
Brand David Communications Private 8613 Indi Sth Floor, Wing A, The ORB, Village Marol, Andheri {East),
Limjted : 2 Ordinary Mumbai, 400099, india
Brand Fibres sp. z 0.0, 75 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, D1-6%5, Warsaw, Poland
Brand Pier GmbH 60 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. OG, Hamburg, 20359, Germany
Brand Power Limited 1600 United Kingdom Ordinary 29/30 FITZROY SQUARE, LONDON, WIT 4LQ, England
Brand Power Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . Avenida Paulista 2064, 9o andar, parte, Bela Vista, Sao
Brandanalytics Consultoria Ltda 28 Brazil Ordinary Paulo, 01310-200, Brazil
Avenida Humberto Primo numero 670, Piso &, Oficina F
Brandigita! $.4.U. 100 Argentina 48, del Complejo Capitalinas Bloque Corporativo Fra-
Ordinary gueirp, Cordoba, Argentina
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Breakwater Strategy LLC 57.975 United States Ordinary New Castle County, GF, 19810, United States
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BRUKETASZINICEGREY d.0.0. 83.33 Croatia Ordinary Zavrtnica 17, Zagreh
BSA Publicidad SA 120 Spain Ordinary Paseo de la Castellana 53, Madrid, 28046, Spain
i Pri o . 5th Floor, Empire Plaza-1l, CTS No.9, Village Hariyali, LBS
BU India Private Limited 100 India Ordinary | Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400083
. X ith, &4 Chi ill, Sui . St Jchn, N8,
Buchanan Advertising (Canada) Inc. 100 Canada Ondinary ngQ:?WCSa:jalda Chipman Hill, Suite 1000, St John, N8,
Buchanan Advertising (Deutsche) GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Stralte 284, Minchen, 80687, Germany
Buch A isi i
uchanan advertising (Malaysia] Sdn. 100 Malaysia . 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Bhd Ordinary
) i Ficar, 107 Cheapsi )
Buchanan Communications Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 3:{&2?(:"_‘9{10"1 eapside, London, England, EC2V 60N,
. . . . #14-07, 1 HAROURFRONT AVENUE, KEPPEL BAY TOWER,
Buchanan Licencing Singapore Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary SINGAPORE 09863208ingapore
] ]
1313, Drott khol M1 83, S -
Surson Cohn & Wolfe AB 100 Sweden Ondinary 3:: 313, Drottninggatan 94 5tr, Stockholm, , Swe
Burson Cohn & Wolfe AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Grubenstrasse 40, CH-8045 Zurirh, Switzerland
Yy
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Argentina 5.4,U. 100 Argentina Ordinary A;Z?ﬁ;zaiﬁfolon 275, 15t Floor €1063ACC, Buenos
Burson Cohn & Wolfe AS 100 Norway Grdinary Sjoylst Plass 4, Oslo, 40278, Norway
Burson Cahn & Wolfe B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
- - 70 -
Burson Cohn & Walfe Chile SpA. 100 Chile Ordinary 2;:3;21\’2:3:“ 39, Office 301, 3rd Floor, Las Condes,
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Colombia 5.4.S. 100 Colombia Ondinary l(::,:iaarrera 1A No.93B, 30, 3rd Floor, Begota, 110221, Colom-
Burscn Cohn & Wolfe Comunicagio 00 903 Brazil Rua Fidéncio Ramos 308, 12 Andar, vila Olimpia, S30
Lida. ' razi Ordinary Paulo, CEP 04551-902, Brazil
Burson Cohn & Wolfe de México, . de 100 Mexi Blvd Manua! Avila Camacho No 176, Piso 5, Col Reforma
R.L. de C.V. exico Ordinary Social, Mexico, 11650, Mexico
Kojimachi Diamond Building 5th Floor, 1Kojimachu 4-
B .
urson Cohn & Wailfe Japan inc. 100 Japan Ordinary chome, Chivoda-ku, Tokyo, 102-0083, Japan
Burson Cohn & Walfe Perd 5.A.C. 100 Paru Ordinary Avenida Angamos Ceste 915, Miraflores, Lima, Peru
BURSON COHN & WOLFE PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. Avenida de Burgos, 21, Complejo Triada, Torre C, 1th
B hn & w . ! '
urson Cohn & Walfe S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
Burson Cohn & Walfe Sri 100 ttaly Ordinary Via Benedetto Marcello, 63, MILAND, ITALY, 20124, Italy
BURSON COHN & WOLFE SRL/BV 100 Belgium Ordinary Square de Meeus 37, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
Burson Cohn Wolfa Sports SA 100 Switzerland Ordinary Rue de Petit-Chene 38, Lausanne, 1003, Switzerland
Burson-Marsteller (Asia) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary éiﬁf;fg;,;aﬁj?gz::;nge Sauare, T Hoi Wan Street,
- 23/F, Chinach i
Burson-Marstelier (Hong Kong) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Qi{a”',y B;’;ail;:; ix;:gange Square, T Hol Wan Street,
Burson-Marsteller Vietnam Company 50 Viet Nam 273-273B Ben Chuong Duong, Co Giang Ward, District 1,
Limited e Ordinary Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
. i . . ) ¢/ 0 BDG Architecture & Design Limited, Sea Contain
Business Design Group McColl Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Hi)use 18 Upper Grorund Longdon SE19PD, England -
. . : .
. . . . . i 18 . .
Business Planning and Research Limited | 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Zi?tggzzg;:m Upper Ground, London, SET 9GL
. " ) Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima no. 2954, conj. 51, Jardim
Cairos Usabilidade Ltda 60 Brazil Ordinary Paulistano, Sao Paulo, Brazil
CANNINGS ADVISORY SERVICES PTY -
LIMITED 100 Auvstralia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
: 70 W ISON |
Cardinal Blue, LLC 100 United States Ordinary CHICA":;AOD SfbégSJQTE 1500
.
Carl Byoir (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Eg‘;:‘gg;’ey Building, 49 Clerkenwell Green, Londor,
R T PP o ]
Cavendish Square Holding 8Y 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
CBA Branding Design Experience SL 78.5 Spain Ordinary ENRIQUE LARRETA 2, MADRID, MADRID, 28034, Spain
CBA DESIGN SOLUTIONS 5310 Turkey ' Arnavutkoy Kurucesme Caddesi N. 12/1, Besiktas, Istan-
Qrdinary bul, Turkey
CBA London Limited 82.98 United Kingdom ) Ca.stle H?USE, Castle Street, Guildford, Surrey, GU1 3UW,
Ordinary United Kingdom
14071 215T ST
CBA Partners North America, Inc. 82.8¢ United States STER
Ordinary SACRAMENTO, CA 85811
CB'A Srl 82.98 Italy Ordinary Via Lecce &4, Milane, 20136, Italy
CCG Creative Communications Group i i
Limited 31.77 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchureh Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
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Cen Halka lliskiler A.S. (Cenajans Grey 25 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
PR and Adv. Inc.) urkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Cenajans Reklamcilik A.S. (FKA Cena- a5 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
jans/Grey) urkey Qrdinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
. . R Jacob Bontiuspfaats 2, UNIT 5,80, Amsterdam, 1018 LL,
Centrale Holding Du Bois Ording B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Netherlands :
Centrul Pentru Studierea Opiniei si Pietii 22.048 Romani Bucharest, Sector 1, "Strada Arh Louis Blanc” No. 1, Floor
(CSOP) SRL : omania Ordinary 3, Republic of Romania
: Cerebra Communications Proprietary 54.65 south Africa wWunderman House Sandhurst Office PA, 7 Federal Ave-
' Lirmited ) " Ordinary nue, Sandhurst, Guateng, 2196, South Africa
Chafma B.V. 100G Netherlands oOrdinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Channelgrabber Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 961, England, United Kingdom
. 5 ) Cammerciat Wharf, 6 Commercial Street, Manchester,
Cheetham Bell JWT Limited 100 United Kingdom oOrdinary Lancashire, M15 4PZ, United Kingdom
Chermnistry Strategic Communications !
. . |
LimTted 29 Ireland Ordinary 14 Leeson Park, Ranelagh, Dublin 6, Ireland
ChengDu Apex Ogilvy Brand Marketing 51 China 7F SaiSi Commercial Building, No.42 XiAn Zhong Road,
Consulting Co Ltd ' Ordinary ChengDu, China
. . Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, Londen, England, WiT
CH! & PARTNERS LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary 1qL
. 874 Walker Road, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
CHI American Partners LLC 100 United States Ordinary United States
5 F 17 St L WIT 1GQL, Eng-
! CHI Nominees Limited 42.348 United Kingdem . Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, fQL, Eng
Ordinary land
F 17 :
CHI Partners Holdings Limited' 42 348 United Kingdom " Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T 1GL, Eng
Ordinary land
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Chi wunderman Partnership, LLC 85.57 United States ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
o . . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Nw1
HIi . . R . ' ! !
CHI Wunderman UK Limited 74.95 United Kingdom Ordinary 7QP., United Kingdom
. A 3 WTC, 175 Greenwich Street, 11th Fl., New York, NY
h 1 . ' A . .
Chimera Square Insurance Company 100 United States Ordinary 10007
o . ) Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
h . ; L. '
Choreograph Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Choreograph LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Choreograph SAS 100 France ordinary 6, rue d'Isly, Paris, 75008, France
ClA Holding B V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
ClA Norway Holdings AS 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
. . o . J Walter Thompson House, Homestead Place, Cnr 12th
CiForce (Proprietary) Limited 458 South Africa Ordinary Avenue and Rivonia Recad, Rivonia, 2128, South Africa
. . - 5 . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
| R. ) ) ] . .
Clarion Communications (P.R.) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordlnary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . . 6th Floor, The Gateway, Block 8, Dubai Media City, Dybai
| : ) i . : f . \ \
Classic Advertising FZ LLC 91.28 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
BDO Chartered Accountants & Advisors, LOB 16 Office no.
Cleartag Holding Limited 58.43 United Arab Emirates 124, PO Box 261253, lebel Ali Free Zane, Dubai, United
Ordinary Arab Emirates
17 S L
CLEMMOW HORNBY INGE LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom . Ground Flgor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, W1T
Ordinary 1QL
Click Media Joint Stack Cormpany 601 Viet Nam v 2}8/2 Pasteur, Ward 06, District €3, Ho Chi Minh City,
Ordinary Viet Nam
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1
L . ,
CLOUD COMMERCE GROUP LTD 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. Ejército Nacional 216, 2do Pise, Col. Verdnica Anzures
™M . . .o ' ' '
| CM Connection, $. de R.L.de C.V. 00 Mexico Ordinary México D.F., 11590, Mexico
CM Interactive, S.A. de C.V. 100 Mexico ‘ Ave.. Ejército Nacional 519, é° piso, Col Granads, 11520,
Ordinary Mexico
. . 3471 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
M i . " . .
CMI Media, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
5 . Lo ] R . Prefarence, Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Cock I : : . , .
ckpit Holdings Limited oo United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdem
) . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
|
Cockpit Twe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
L . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Code Computer Love Limited 7627 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
i o L . . Greater London House, 180 Hampstead Road, Londan,
Cognifide Limited 00 United Kingdom Ordinary NW1 7QP, England
Cohn & Wolfe Impact Asia Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 30/F., 149 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
L ) . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
Coh _ , .
ohn & Wolfe Limited 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
. B-10-13 SOHO, Empire Svbang, Jalan 5516/1, Subang Jaya
C W, R . . ' ! '
ohn & Wolfe XPR Sdn Bhd 73.33 Malaysia Ordinary Selangor, 47508, Malaysia
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Coley Porter Bell Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary iia‘:’ContalnErs. 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 PRQ, Eng-
Callective ID (PTY) Ltd" 52.47 South Africa Ordinary 43 Peter Place, Lyme Park, Sandton, 2060

.. . . Eng-
Collequial UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:‘?t:w?;gzn House, Hampstead Road, Londan, Eng

. . . Alph. - i e, London,
Colwood Healthworld Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Egg‘:?jt: sEtlhg::;:Zr‘ 14 - 18 Finsbury Squar
Comercial de Productos y Alquileres, 40 Spain Cami Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
SA. P Ordinary Spain
COMMERCIAL CREATIVITY LIMITED' 100 New Zealand Ordinary 36 LORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
Common Technology Centre UKEIG 204 United Kingdom Ordinary 1 Radian Court, Knowlhill, Milton Keynes, MKS 8PJ
Communication Group, a.s. 30 Slovakia Ordinary Mostova 2, Bratislava, 811 02, Slovakia
. A Derain, BP & , ] ,
Compagnie Fonciere Les Yvelines 33.03¢6 France Ordinary Igr;li\ie ndre Derain, 0016, Chambourcy Cedex, 78243
Compafifa Hill and Knowlton México, S. 100 Mexico Prolongacion Paseo de la Reforma 490 Pise 1, Colonia,
de R.L. de C.V.' X! rdinary Santa Fe, Mexico DF, 01210, Mexico
Compania Rednet Ecuvadar EC- 100 Ecuad Tulecan H803 y Avenida 9 de Octubre, Edificio Contempo-
UAREDNET S.A. cuador Ordinary raneo Piso N. 3, Guayaquil, Ecuador
. 181 New Road #304, Parsippany, Morris County, NJ,

Compas, Inc. 49 United States Grdinary 07054, United States
Competitive Media Reporting, LLC 40 United States Ordinary 3::1] g'éﬁ;;?g Tﬁaiic;rgzgfgsm'ldmg No. 104, Wilming-

. . Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Competitrack, Inc 40 United States Ordinary wWilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Comwaerks Pte Ltd' 20 Singapaore f 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore

Ordinary
. . . Av. P is, - gj. . Pinheirgs,
Concept Agencia de Comunicacao Ltda 70 Brazil Ordinary P:UIOE?__TE;%?;:gamﬂl‘:zﬁ <. 53 e 54, Pinheiros, Sao
. ;
Concorde Finance France SAS 100 France Ordinary Avenue George V, Paris, France
Connect Dijital Hizmetler Limited Sirketi 100 Turkey Ordinary it:::lggler:bc;;a?zd_?z:kejtorla AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Connect Sales Promotions Direct Mar- .
keting and Events Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, israel
. . 21th Flear, UBC Il Building, 591 Sukhumvit 33 Road, Klong-
Conguest Communicatons Co Ltd. 99.99 Thaland Ordinary ton Nua, Wattana, Bangkaok, 10110, Thailand
Conguest Egypt for Advertising Limited . _— .
41,07 . lla JWT, \ : 124,
Liability Company 0 Egypt ordinary villa #WT, & Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, 124, Egypt
Conquest Marketing Communications 100 Hong Kon éth Ficor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
(Hong Kong) Limited 9 e Ordinary Hong Kong
L. . . 1th FI UBC Il Building, 591 Sukh it 33 Road, Kl -
Contract Advertising (Thailand) Co. Ltd' §9.98 Thailand Ordinary 'fo:\ Nuzor\-"\fatt(a:ana ;'anlgkgok IU'I‘\LE) 'I?hr:i\?and o one
. A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village M i
Contract Advertising India Pvt Ltd 844 India Ordinary f’é:s':;";tmr;'i"iboo%g ahar, Village Marol, Andheri
N , Level 18. The Gardens North Tower, Mid Valley City Ling-
Contract Communications Sdn Bhd 83.25 Malaysia Qrdinary karan Syed Putra, §9200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Converge Technclogies (Private) 10 Pakistan D-22, Block 4, KDA Scheme No. 5, Clifton, Karachi, Paki-
Limited QOrdinary stan
h. Huizi | iepi H A -
Conversicn Company B.Y. 100 Netherlands ordinary JdoaninNel::;r:iaifi:n 763 A, te verdieping, 1066 VH Amster
.
. ) L ) i Lendaon,
Cordiant (US) Heldings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary géiCg_‘r;;':grsuﬂ;::;e}’(:fgz?:r Ground, Landon, SE1
' .
Cordiant Communications Group . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
i H
Cordiant Group Limited 100 United Kingdom gr;f;r::;ce, g(e;_C&lglaal:erUni:Zek:r\SgLé%‘:r Ground, London, SE1
. . i Lond £1
Cordiant Property Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g;’_C;’;E':grsu:;::;ek::gz?::r Ground, London, §
h . L y Rua Bonnard,980, Bloco 6, Nivel 4, Sala 5, Alphaville Em-
Corebiz Nacional Participagdes Ltda. 99.9998 Brazil Ordinary presarial, Barueri -Sao Paulo, CEP-06465-134, Brazil
. . k Bri R London, )
Creative Strategy Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Taggurt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS
Creo/Young & Rubicam s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary Datelineva 6, Bratislava, 821 01, Slovakia
. . 4th Fl hi T . No 92A )i Road, Chao-
CSM Media Research Co., Ltd."? 27.04 China . 24 20r, 5 ‘mag Tower, No fanguo Roa 3o
Ordinary yang District, Bejjing, China
- Second Floor, Daouk Building, Omar Daouk Street, Beirut
CT Digital SAL 40.8 Lebaron Ordinary Central District, Mina el Hosn, Beirut, Lebanon
CT Finances SA' §2.98 France Ordinary 24 avenue de Villiers, Paris, 75 017, France
CUBING SAS' 86.07 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Cue Social Marketing (Proprietary) 4o South Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited' Ordinary South Africa
Culverbridge Limited' 64.35 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, &, Ireland
R . . . 78 Nam Ky Khoi i istri H hi
Dat Viet YAC Media Corporation 30 Viet Nam Ordinary :vlisnh (a'."\ty {'ietohliaNrr?hla Street, Ward 6, District 3, He Chi
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. L. . Taiwan (Province of &F, no1, NanKing East Road Sec. 5, Taipei, 105, Taiwan
David advertising (Taiwan) Co. Ltd 70 China) Ordinary (Province of China)
David argentina $.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary Arevalo 1880, Buenos Aires, C1414CQL, Argentina
State of S30 Paulo at Avenida Pedreso de Morais, 1553,
David Brasil Comunicago Ltda £9.92 Brazil conjuntos 21, 22 e 23, Pinheiros, CEP 05419-001, Sac
Ordinary Paulo, Brazil
. . Calle 97 Ne. 118-17 Bogota, Celombia, Latin America re-
David Colombia S.A.5. 85 Coloembia Ordinary gional administration
X . i 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
David Miami Inc. 70 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
David the Agency Madrid S.L. 70 Spain Ordinary Breton de los Herreros 57, Madrid, 28003, Spain
e 7th Floor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Dawestyle Inc 40 Philippines Ordinary ipoines
) Servi c ltoria & Gesta Sao Paulo, Estado de Sao Paulo, na Rua Flerida, 1703, 102
ng;mcm ervigos, Consultoria e Gestao 25.38 Brazil andar, conjunto 101, parte, Condomfnic Edificio Gavea,
) Ordinary Cidade Moncoes, CEP 04565-001, Brazil
dBOD Brand Planning Co., Ltd 50 China Ordinary Raom 2, No 600 Shan Xi Bei Road, Shanghai, China
. ) Jacob Sontiusplaats ¢, UNIT 5.80, Amsterdam, 1018 LL,
dBOD International B.vV. 50 Netherlands Grdinary Netherlands P
Av. T ara, n® 154, sala 201,Porto Algre/RS, CEP 90440-
DCSNET Comunicagdes Lida. 60.1 Brazil Ordinary 21\/0 Ba:uznr 54, saia ' are/!
. 3rd Floor, No.665 Zhangjiang Road, Shanghai Free Trade
Becode Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary Experimental Zone, Shanghai, China
deepblue networks AG 100 Germany Ordinary schiitzenstralle 21, Hamburg, 22741, Germany
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnali Building #104, Wilmington,
DEEPLOCAL INC. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. ., 1 Maritime Square, #13-02 Harbour Front Centre, 099253,
Demand interactive Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary Singapore
Luis Alberto H: 1248, Apto 1407, Mcontevi Jru-
Dernilog S.A. 51 Uruguay Ordinary Qtlzy erto Herrera 1243, Anto - Montevideo, r
. ) . Room 305, Building Jia 1, No.57 Fuxing Xi Road, Xuhui Dis-
Design Bridge (Shanghai} Co., Lid. 100 China Ordinary | tret. Shamgha ol ) “
Dreslwgn Bridge and Partners Worldwide 100 United Kingdom . 14 - 17, Clerkenwell Close, London, ECTR CQN
Limited Ordinary
Design Bridge Asia PTE Limited 100 Singapore Ordinary 60 Kandahar Street, 198906, Singapore
) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Design Bridge Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary United Kinlgdorn pRer G
Design Bridge Nederland BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Overtoom 373/1, Amsterdam, 1054 JN, Netherlands
Desi d York. LL 1 United 341 Silverside Read, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
esian Bridge New York, LLC 00 nited States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. Roppongi Yamada Bldg, 3-5-27 Roppongi, Minato-ku, To-
Design Direct Tokyo GK 100 tapan Ordinary ky:pjapgn S pRong
Designercity (HK) Limited 51 Hong Kong Ordinary 6/F Wellington Street, Central, Hong Kong
LEVEL S, 7-11 DIXON STREET, WELLINGTON, 6011, New
DESIGNWORKS (NZ) LIMITED 100 New Zealand Ordinary Zealand
Despatch S.A. 51 Uruguay Ordinary Ruta 8, Km 17.5, Zonamerica, Uruguay
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Dewey Square Group, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton. DE. 19810, United States
DFX - Design for X Cursos e 60.03 Brazil Alameda Franca, 1050, 4° andar, conjunto 41, Jardim Pau-
Treinamentos Ltda. | azl Ordinary lista, CEP 01422-001, S0 Paulo, Brazil
inskylaan Ti A, 12e etage, 1077XX, Amster-
Diamond (KH) Netherlands HoldCo BV 40 Netherlands Ordinary fitar:ﬁw:est:erlan:izsogl oren A, 12e etag s Amster
Diamend (KH) Netherlands HoldCo 40 Netherlands Strawinskylaan 1209, Toren A, 12e etage, 1077XX, Amster-
Cooperatief U A stherian Ordinary dam, Netherlands
. Karea (the Republic 7/F. KCC Bldg, 27-8, Chamwon-Dong, Seocho-Gu, Seoul,
Diamond Ogilvy LLC 100 of) Ordinary Korea (the Republic of)
DIFF INC." 100 United States Ordinary 2915 Ogletown Road, Newark, DE, 19713
diffferent Gmb+ 39 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 38, Berlin, 10997, Germany
. JWT MENA, Bab |driss, 47 Patriarch Howeiyek Street, Bai-
Digital Factory S.A L (Offshore} 48 Lebanon ordinary rut. Lebanon
5 i . High House Farm, Gomshall Lane, Shere, Guildford, Sur-
PNX Limited 1eo United Kingdom Ordinary | rey, GUS 96U, England & Wales
Dolphin Sguare Holding B.V. 00 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. ] i 178 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia Street, Ward &, District 3, Ho Chi
Dong Tay Promotions Corparation 30 Viet Nam Ordinary Minh City, Viet Nam
Dorland werbeagentur GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary valklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
. . Rua Antdnio de Albuquergue, 330, Salas 1401,1402, 1501,
DT! Sisternas Ltda., 75 Brazil Ordinary and 1502, Belo Horizonte, 30.112-010, Brarzil
dtSl Ing 100 Korea (the Republic 5th Floor, loongPyung Building, 748-15 Yeoksam-dong,
of) Ordinary Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Korea (the Republic of)
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Du Bois Ording Design B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary i?:tc;]:ﬁ:nn;;usplaats %, UNIT 5.80, Amsterdam, 1018 LL,
. 19th Floor, Centec Tower, 72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai
A 86.5 L SOl . X !
eAgency Co Lid Viet Nam Ordinary Ward 6, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
- . . tai H . , L  SE
Eaton Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gg?_CE?‘ng;‘:;rsUnizzeK:fgﬂi?:r Ground, London, SE
EBSI Holding BV 100 Netherlands . Leeuwenveldseweg 14m, Weesp, 1382 LX, Netherlands
Ordinary
Eco Young & Rubicam, 5.A. 40 Guatemala Ordinary 8 Calle 2-38, Zona 9, Guaternala City, 01009, Guatemala
P ) . 2nd Floor, No 19 & 19 falan Brunei Barat, Pudu 55100
Edge Asia Digit: h . ! ' !
ge Asia Digital Services Sdn Bhd 865 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur Wilaysh Persekutuan, Malaysia
Effect Halkla lliskiler Ve Turizm Hiz- 0 Turk Buyukdere Cad, Ecza Sok., Safter Han, K: 4, No: &, Sisil, Is-
metleri Anonim Sirketi urkey COrdinary tanbul, Turkey
EffectiveBrands Holding B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Silodam 231, Amsterdam, 1013, Netherlands
Eighty Twe Point Five Communications 80.07 Indi 4th Floor, Wing A, The Orb, village Marol, Andheri (East},
Private Limited : ndia Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
Eightytwenty Customer Experience i
Limited! 00 Ireland Ordinary & Ely Place, Dublin 2, ireland
Emark International B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
E-Mark Mail B.V. 100 Netherlands ordinary Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
Emark Services Ltd 100 United Kingdom ordiary | Croter London House, Hampstead Road, Landon, United
Emnitel GmbH? 39.728 Garmany Ordinary Landsherger Stralie 334, MUnchen, 80687, Germany
Emopuplica SA 20 Spain ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
. Harju maakond, Tallinn, Kesklinna linnaosa, Maakri tn 21
Ei AS 29.67 ’ ' ' ’
mer 2 Estonia ordinary 10145, Estonia
Encompass Events Private Ltd 92.5 Indi Mez &1st Floor, A-83 Okhla Industrial Area, Okhla Ph-ll
: nata Ordinary New Delhi South Delhi DL 110026 IN
. . . . Sea Contai H 1 Gi d, London, SE1
Enduring Crganisation 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9?3?_ ;F;;I:srsunzzz’eki:gléz;:r roun ondon
Enduring Crganisation Three 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g(eE‘aLC;ngtg:;rsu:ﬁzzek:fgl:jztr;ef Ground, London, SE1
. - : : Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
End o] tion T 100 . ! ! !
nevring Lrganisaton Two United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Engage Communications Limited' 40 Kenya : PO Box 55207-00200, Nairobi, Kenya
Y Ordinary
Enigma Code Limited 24,06 United Kingdom Ordinary E};RB;Elé\ey Building, 4% Clerkenwell Green, London,
Entreprise de Communications Tank Inc. | 100 Canada ordinary 55 Rue de Prince, Montreal, PQ, H3C 2M7, Canada
Era Ogilvy Public Relations Ca., Limited 70 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Unit 621, éth Floor, Block A, Kelena Centre Point, No. 3
Essence Communigations Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Preference, | Jalan SS 7/19, Kelena Jaya, Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul
Ordinary Ehsan, 47301, Mexico
Essence Global Australia Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Essence Global Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer aliee 10, Dijsseldorf, 40476, Germany
. . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GtL,
E Glebal G Limited' 100 3 . ‘ ' '
ssence Global Group Limite United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 30th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu
| | KK 100 ! ! '
Essence Global Japan Japan ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, Japan
Essence Slobal Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sez?\ Cont.amers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
Essence Global Media Singapore Pte. . . . .
Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road #10-01 Singapere, Singapore, 0485343
Essence MediaCom Greece Ltd 160 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
Essence Mediacom Thailand Co Ltd 100 Thailand Ordinary iltpzlr?getr:eh;t BCaenngti;,:?;:];b%:,aﬁ::zumvlt Road,
EssenceMediacom Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary 2:2;&?225;5;;;;:::: Autonoma de Buenos Aires, Buenos
. .
EssenceMediacom Australia Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
EssenceMediacam Austria GmbH 20 Bstarreich ordinary :::‘:ere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi-
EssenceMediacom Canada ULC 100 canada ordi ;ZSaQueens Quay East, Teronto, Ontario M5A OW4, Can-
rainary
EssenceMediacom Columbia 5.A.S. 10G¢ Colombia oOrdinary Calle 94, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
Essencemediacom Communications Block C, First Floor, 10 Hobart Road, Hobart Square, Bry-
5, ] . G . ,
(Pty) Ltd 93 Sauth Africa Ordinary anston, 2128, South Africa
EssenceMediacom Communications R ‘ H.H. Sheikh Ben Khalifz AlNahhian Off Bur, Dubai, United
79 United Arab Emirates h .
LLC Ordinary arab Emirates
EssenceMediacom Czech Republic s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Opletalova 55, Praha 1, Czech Republic
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EssenceMediacom Danmark A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 2, 2, Copenhagen K, DK-1106, Denmark
EssenceMediacom Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
EssenceMediacom Hamburg GmbH 190 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
. . 36/F, PCCW Tower,Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road,
essencemediacom Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Keng Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kang
EssenceMediacom ltalia Sri 100 ftaly Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, italy
. L 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
EssenceMediacom Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Kong
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Essencetediacom LLC 120 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
EssenceMediaCom Magyarorszda Kft 1090 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utea 33, C, 11, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
EssenceMediacom Muinchen GmbH 00 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Stralle 145 d, Minchen, 81671, Germany
LEVEL 12, 22 FANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New
EssenceMediacom New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand ordinary Zealand
EssenceMediacom Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
EssenceMediacom Peru S.A.C, 100 Peru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la Repiblica N°58%5 Pise 2
. . Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
Essencemediacom Sdn. Bhd. 150 Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
EssenceMediacom Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Birger larlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
EssenceMediacom Sweden Gothenburg | g, o Sweden Ordinary Box 11334, 404 27 Goteborg, Sweden
EssenceMediacom Turkey Medya Hiz- 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Metleri A.§. ureey Ordinary tstanbul, 34394, Turkey
Estudios de Mercado LP de México, 5. 40 Mexico Alfonso Reyes 115, Col Hipodrome Condesa, Delegacion
deR.L de C.V. Ordinary Cuauhtemoc, 06710 DF, Mexico
ETHNIC COMMUNICATIONS PTY LIM- . .
‘TED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . . Rose Court, 2 Scuthwark Bridge Road, Londen, SE19HS
Euroclearing Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England 9 !
P José Queird °1- Pise 3 - Fracgao 3 - 1800-237,
Euroteste-Marketing e Opiniao, SA 40 Portugal Ordinary Lirsal:zn oporml;';os' n ' cgao
. . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL, Eng-
Everymile Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land. United Izmgdo:p 9
EVOCATIF PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSwW, 2060, Australia
Extreme Close Up Production LLC 41,62 Egypt Ordinary 9 Nables Street, Mohandessen, Giza, Cairo, Egypt
Famous Relations NV 75 Belgium ordinary Hendrik Placestraat 43A, groot bigaarden, 1702, Belgium
FamousGrey NV 75 Belgium Ordinary Hendrik Placestraat 43A, groot bijgaarden, 1702, Belgium
FAST - Financial Administration Solu- . .
) . trada 3, Pala 1, A Milanofi 20090, Ital
tions & Technologies Stl 100 Itaty Ordinary Strada 3, 220 B1, Assago Mi ori, 20090, ¥
Fast and Remarkable Proprietary Lim- 54.95 South Africa 2nd Floor, The Quirk Building, 97 Durham Avenue, Salt
| ited (trading as NotNorm Pty Ltd)’ ) Ordinary River, Cape Town, 7925, South Africa
. Rua Jodo Mo 1144, Pinheiros, Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
FRIZ Comunicacac Ltda sin Brazil Ordinary Bll'j:zil vra, « Fimhelr aolo
R djoM Pinhei S i 412-002
FBZ Participagdes Ltda 7146 Brazil Ordinary Bf:zi’f’a“ oura, 1144, Pinheiros, sac Paolo, 03 '
L . 3411 Silverside Road Tatna!l Building #104, wilmington,
Fanom Digital, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
e &6/F Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong
FGS Global (Asia) Limited 58.036 Hong Kong Ordinary Kong
FGS Global (Eurcpe Holding) GmbH 38.036 Germany Ordinary Berliner Allee 44, Disseldorf, 40212, Germany
FGS Global (Europe) GmbH 58.036 Germany Ordinary Berliner Allee 44, Disseldorf, 40212, Germany
Atago Green Hills Mori Tower, 27th Fl Minate-Ku, To-
FGS Global (Japan) GK 58.036 Japan Ordinary kyogz-5-1 Atagi:s ori Tower, oar, Mi s
FGS GLOBAL (SEA) PTE. LIMITED 58.036 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #03-01, 228242, Singapore
.y . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1 9GL,
FGS Gicbal (UK Holdco) Limited 58.036 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
- . i . The Adelphi, 1-11, John Adam Street, Londaon, WC2N 6HT,
FGS Global (UK) Limited 58.036 United Kingdom Ordinary England & Wales
The Corporate Trust Company, Corpaoration Trust Center,
FGS Global (US) LLC 58.036 United States 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, New Castle, DE 19801,
Ordinary United States
. . PO Box 77842, Abu Dhabi Free Zone i Arab Emira-
FGS Global FZ LLC 58.036 United Arab Emirates Ordinary tes * 2. Abu Dhabi Fr . United Ara "
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
Fo , ‘ ] !
5 Global inc. 58.036 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. . 3411 Silverside Read, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
E . ] .
G Holdings LL.C 58.036 United States Ordinary | New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
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e . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Fictioneers Limited 86.76 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdam
: . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
Financeplus USA, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
— . P . .- Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Finecast Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdam
. - . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE19GL,
Finecast Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
Finnpanel Oy 20 Finland ordinary Lénnrotinkatu 20 A, 00120 Helsinki, Finland
Finsbury Glover Hering (FGH) Public Re- 57.975 China 76-B2, Raom 25, 6F, Huasheng Road, Jing'an District,
lations Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. i Ordinary Shanghai, China
FINSBURY SG LLP 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Read #03-01, 228242, Singapore
Firefly Market Research India Private 40 Indi 3rd Floor, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, village Maral, Andheri
Limited naia Ordinary (E}, Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400099
. . - . . i 1 G d, London, SE1 ?GL,
Fitch Design Consultants Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Si?tggnKﬁig;;Sr;q 8 Upper Groun ondon
Fitch Design Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 71 Robinson Road #05-00 Singapore 068895
Fitch Digital Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 3‘:\1:3“;;;3;113 Upper Ground, London, SEI 9GL,
. . Bullding 1, Suite 1, Dubai Media City, PO Box 743517, Dubai,
FITEHFZLLC 87 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Dubai - Free Trade Zone, United Arab Emirates
. i Lond SE1 9GL
Fitch Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Een?tecgltiigz;s%m Upper Greund, London, \
i E1 GL
Fitch: Qatar Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f}i?tecjl:(ﬁig::%m Upper Ground, London, § Gl
. L . . S i H 1 er Ground, London, SE1
Flexible Organisation 100 United Kingdom Ordinary OgaL_CEzI;faa‘:;rsUnizfiek:gL:iZi risrey
, .
. L. kl BD, Auckland, N
Focus Research Limited 40 New Zealand Ordinary Zi:lea:r:;jl‘é Sale Street, Auckland C uekian aw
Food Group, Inc 100 United States Ordinary ;izsezroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
. N . 8th Floor, Tower B, DLF Cyber Park, 405-B, Sector-20,
Fortuity Communications Pvt. Ltd 100 Indlia Ordinary Udyog Vihar, Phase-lll, Gurgaon 122014
Rua Ramon Penharrubia 130, 3rd ander - conjunto 304, 5
) . andar - conjunte 504, 9 andar - conjuntos 902,903, 12 an-
Foster Infarmatica Ltda 70 Brazil dar - conjuntes 1201 - 1204, Paraiso, Sau Paulo, CEP 01323-
Ordinary 140, Brazil
Freeway Communications Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, Narth Point, Hong Keng
Freunde des Hauses GmbH 41.65 Germany Ordinary Lange Reihe 29, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
3 inhei 412-002
Fulano Marketing e Tecnolegia Ltda 51.69 Brazil Rua )oao Moura, 1144, Pinheiros, Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
Ordinary Brazil
. TH STREET, ADELAIDE, SA, .
FUSION ENTERPRISES PTY LTD' L9 Australia Ordinary :i\:tErl;i]iZ' TWAYMOU s ! 5000
. Unit No: 13- irah Lakes T
G.M.E. FZ-LLC DMCC 24 United Arab Emirates Ordinary pgtaoc; z]an)JzLLLigolJf:elra ses Towers
. . i 18U Gi d, Lond SE1 $RQ), £ng-
G2 Branding and Design Limited 100 United Kingdom . Sea Containers, pper bround, Londan, ng
Ordinary land
. . Room 677-19, Building 2, No 351, Guo Shou Jing Road,
G2 China Ce. Ltd 100 China Ordinary Zhangjia Hi-tech Zane, Shanghai, China
L . 2nd Floor, Wing A, The Orlz, Village Marol, Andheri [East),
G2 Communications Pvt Ltd 100 India Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
G2 Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hang Kong ; 31/F., 16% Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
g 9 Ordinary 4
i 19RQ, Eng-
G2 Interactive Limited' 100 United Kingdom . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng
Ordinary land
L. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
G2 London Limited o United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
) . Preference, | 2nd Flocr, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
G2 Rams India Pvt Ltd 4.7 India Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
(G2 Star Echo Marketing Communica- 51 China F22, 6th Floar, Nantian International Business Center, No
tions Co. Ltd' Ordinary B Huacheng Dadag, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, China
. L . . Gain Theory, 3rd floor, Greater London House, Hamp-
Gain Theary Limited 10¢ United Kingdom Qrdinary stead Road, NW1 7GP, England
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Gain Theory, LLC 1oo United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Gambit Hill & Knowlton AS' 100 Norway ordinary Fridtjof Nansens plass 4, Oslo, 0160, Norway
Garrott Dorland Crawford Heldings Lim- . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
ited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
L Buyukdere caddesi, Astaria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
GCI Communications 25 Turkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
GCI Communications Inc./Communica- 100 Canada 160 Bloor Street East, Suite 800, Torcnto, ON, Maw 3P7,
tion GCl Inc. Ordinary Canada
. . . L. X . R . hwark Bri Road, Londan, SE1 9HS,
GCI Financial (Holdings) Limited 100 United Kingdom . ose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Roa 5
Ordinary England
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GCl Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary G:ﬁ;:;ter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
. . . R Court, i
GCl Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;tleanju 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS§,
GCI Health Singapore PTE. Ltd 00 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
GCI Health LUnternehmensberatung fur .
Kommunikation GmbH (40477) 175943 80 Germany Ordinary | Shanghaiallee 7, Hamburg, 20457
S . . i R bt
GCl Jane Howard Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;leagjurt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET9HS,
el London Limited 160 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Ieagjurt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9H§,
. . Buyukdare caddesi, Astoria AVYM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
GDM Grey Direct Marketing 25 Turkey Ordinary Ist:nbul 34394, Turkey P
. . L . 0 i h
Genesis BCW Private Limited 100 India Ordinary 2Iaf:‘eNi:ﬁ%lg;h?iﬁ;%loﬁa::;lamba Road, Connaught
Geometry Argentina 5.A." 5 Argentina Ordinary 2::)gnedﬂutri:: 5488, Capiral Federal, Buenos Aires, C1414 BNB,
. Taiwan (Province of %0, Song Ren Read, Tzipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
! (T A _ . \ . 10,
Geometry Global (Taiwan) Co Ltd 100 China) Ordinary China)
Geometry Global (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordlinary geG?.chnngtIaaI::rsu:gc:sder‘(:fchj]?:r Ground, Lendan, SE1
Geometry Global Advertising L.L.C. 60 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Alattar Business Tower 23rd Floor, United Arab Emirates
Geometry Global Benelux B.V. 100 Netherlands : Watertorenplein 4b, Amsterdam, 1051 PA, Netherlands
Ordinary
Geometry Global Brasil Comunicacio Avenida Engenheiro Luiz Carlos Berrini no. 1376, escritoric
Lt?:i‘; ‘e Y rast unicac 99.98 Brazil 71, Torre A, Torre Nagées Unidas, 7 andar, Brocklin Pau-
. Ordinary lista, S30 Paulo, CEP 04571-936, Brazil
Geometry Global Cape (Pty) Ltd' 42.1 South Africa ordinary ggﬁti’j:r‘?cg”"d'"g' 15 Sloane Sireet, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Geometry Global Co., Ltd. 50 China Ordlinary ?Sgg:;]smé;:‘:zh Building, 58 Jinkao Street, Beijing,
Geometry Global Colombia S.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
Geometry Global Company Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Geometry Global Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Andrassy str 9, Budapest, 1061, Hungary
- . 2nd Fioor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marocl, Andheri
Geometry Global India Pvt 20 India Ordinary (East) Mumbai-400099
Geometry Global Interactive Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary 15/t Wisma Genting, JI Sultan Ismail, 50250, Malaysia
Geometry Global Johannesburg (Pty) Lo south Africa The 8rand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Ltd ) Ordinary South Africa
Geometry Global Korea Co. Ltd 100 Korea (the Republic 15F, JS Tewer 507 Samseang-ro, Gangnam-gu, $Secul, Ko-
of) Crdinary rea
. LR No 209/249622 CVS§ Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
Geometry Global Limited 5625 Kenya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Geometry Global Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, $SE1 RQ, Eng-
Ordinary land
; 600 Mamaroneck Avenue #400, Harrison, Westchester
1 . . ' '
Geometry Global LLC o0 United States Ordinary | County, NY, 10528, United States
Geometry Global Peru 5.A. 70 Pery Ordinary Avenida el Bosque 128, $an Isidro, Lima, Peru
Geometry Global Romania SRL 100 Romania Frumoesa Street, No 39, District 1 Bucharest, 010986, Ro-
Ordinary mania
Geometry Global Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia ordinary 15/l Wisma Genting, JI Sultan Ismail, 50250, Malaysia
Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre C, Piso 3,
Geometry Global Venezyela C.A. 80 Venezuela Ordinary Chuso, Caracas, 1080, Yenezuela
I— 25F Picadilly Star Bidg, Lot 3, Block 19, 4th Corner 27th
G try Global, Inc. 1 Phil ! A
eometry Global, Inc 5 fippines Crdinary Street, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City, Philippines
Geometry Istanbul iletigim Hizmetleri ve 100 Turke Buyukdere Cad. Noramin Is Merkezi, No; 237 Giris Kat
Danismanhk Anonim Sirketi Y Ordinary Maslak, Sisli, Istanbul, Turke
. ' Y
.. . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Geometry London Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisv,
Geometry Ogilvy Japan G.X. 00 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
GEORGE PATTERSON PARTNERS PTY . Preference, .
LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, Nerth Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
GHG Access Limited 100 United Kingdom Rase Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Ordinary England
Korea (the Republic LG Mapo Building 15th Floor, 275 Gongdeck2don
GlIR Inc 29.37 9 9
) of) Ordinary Mapogu, Seoul, 121-721, Korea (the Republic of)
gkk 8Bremen GmbH 100 Germany ordinary Lioydstralte 4 - 6, Bremen, 28217, Germany
gk DislogGroup GmbH 100 Germany Hanauer Landstrafle 154, Frankfurt am Main, 60314, Ger-
QOrdinary many
gkk Hannover GmbH Agentur fir Dia-
logmarketing 100 Germany Ordinary Rotenburger Stralle 28, Hannover, 30659, Germany
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gkk Miinchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Leopoidstralle 252, Miinchen, BO807, Germany
} s . . 4Th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marol, Andheri
Glitch Media Private Limited 100 India Ordinary | (East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 40009
. . » T Level 11, One Cathedral Square, Port Louis,
Global Smollan Holdings Limited 25,38 Mauritius Ordinary :4/33::1”;:0' eve dral Squar
. ) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingtan,
Global Strategies International, LLC 0 United States Ordinary New Castle Co nty, DE, 19810 Unitad States
a 112, Fi i 34
Global Team QOgilvy All Stars GmhH' 100 Germany Ordinary gz;:z’:a:ter Landstrafte 12, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
fBIobaI WSH Investment Holdings Lim- 47.03 Mauritius . 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de L'institut, Ebene, Mauritivs
ited Qrdinary
lle Frank Félix Miranda, Ne. 8 he N Sant
GMC Media Services Dominicana, $.A.S. o Dominican Republic Ordinary g::m;%n Do?ri?nic::nRea;':ukﬁic » Ensanche Naco, Santo
H t 1
GMT+0 Limited 100 United Kingdoem Ordinary ?é‘;at;:;::gon House, Hampstead Road, London, NW
Go Advertising (Proprietary] Limited g South Africa Ordinary ;ZitiraArf\:]iczwldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
. . Suite 2802, 28/F., Pi ity Mill ia Pl 663 King'
Golden Fame International Holdings Ltd 40 Hong Kong Ordinary Ruolag Nort'h P;nt' !‘Irgf]zelz::ﬁg tlennia Hlaza, ing's
R ) . United Corporate Services Inc., 10 Bank Street, Svite 560,
Good Neighbor Faundation Inc. 100 United States Ordinary White Plains, NY, 10606, United States
Gprllla Group Canada Inc. / Groupe Ge- 100 Canada . 300- 507 Place d'Armes, Montréal Québec H2Y 2W8
rilla Canada Inc. Ordinary
. . 208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814, Chicago, IL, 60604,
Gorilla, LLC 100 United States Ordinary Uit Stotes 9
- i Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 12.955, ¢ Andlar sala 35-V,
GPAT S.A. - Propaganda e Publicidade 50.99 Brazl Ordinary Brooklin Novo, Sao Paulo, D4578-000, Brazil
" . ‘ Tesvikiye Mah. Hakki Yeten Cad., No 11-13 Terrace Fulya
Gram Reklamilik Ltd Sti 80.51 Turkey Ordinary Center, 1-2 M2 Kati Sishi, Istanbul, Turkey
E:;‘:;Nealth International Holdings 51 Hong Kong Ordinary 31st Floor, 162 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Graphic People Ltd' 60 Bangladesh gr(e::ienr:rr;ce, Plot 76/ A (3rd Floor}, Road 11, Banani, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Gravitas $dn. Bhd. 100 Malaysia Ordinary 15/fl Wisma Genting, )l Sultan ismail, 50250, Malaysia
Greenhouse Group B.Y. ne Netherlands Ordinary Emmasingel 25, 5611 AZ Eindhaven, Netherlands
1028/5 Phongamon Building, Floors 1-2, Rama 4 Road,
Grey (Thailand) Co Ltd.’ 99.99 Thailand Khwaeng Thungmahamek, Khet Sathorn, Bangkok, Thai-
Ordinary land
h Fl House No 1 N Ishan -
Grey Advertising (Bangladesh) Ltd, 52.5 Bangladesh Ordinary :-'BD::::e:';:; E\aon(;rl'ad::; A, Road No 23, Gulshan
Grey Advertising Africa Proprietary Lim- . Unit 21, Second Flogr,1 Melrose Boulevard, Melrose Arch,
ited 41.33 South Africa Ordinary Johannesburg, 2196, South Africa
Grey Advertising de Venezuela, C A, 00 Venezuela Ordinary é;rzr::sc';ce?’:;z:anda' Torre Europa, Piso 10, £ Rosal,
Grey Advertising Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Advertising Limited 100 Hong Kong Qrdinary 31st Floor, 16% Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary E:;Ta;:;um 2 Sauthwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Grey Advertising ULC/Publicite Grey 100 canad Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
uLC anada Ordinary Canada
Grey Amsterdam B.V. 90 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
. . J Ramirez de Velasco 845, Bu Aires, C1414AQQ,
Grey Argentina §.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary ;Zr;ng::rez © enos Alres
Grey Athens SA 100 Greece ordinary 280 Kifissias Avenue, Chalandri, Athens, 15232, Greece
. . Elecdoro Yéfez 2376 Providencia Las Condes, Santiago,
Grey Chile Spa 100 Chile Ordinary Chile
Grey China Marketing Communications 100 Chi 607-610A, Tawer W3, Oriental Plaza, 1 East Change An
Co Ltd ‘na Ordinary Avenue, Beijing, 100738, China
Grey CIS Werbeagentur GmbH? 100 Germany Ordinary vélklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
Grey Colombia 5.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
N - . . preference, | Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Read, London, SE19HS,
Grey Communications Group Limited' 100 United Kingdem Ordinary England
. . . 14th Floor, Q House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
" ) ,
Grey Direct Interactive Co. Ltd 100 Thatland Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
Grey Direct Limited 100 United Kingdorn Ordnary FEls;elaascc;urt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
' 11, No 8 Yunhe Bei St.Xi i h R -
Grey DPI (Guangzhou) Limited 60 China Ordinary ;’hno'tuzgh;na" unhe Bei St.Xianlie Zhong Rd, Guang
L Suite 2802, 28/F., Prosperity Millennia Plaza, 4563 King's
Grey DPI (Hong Kong) Limited 60 Haong Keng Ordinary Road, North Peint, Hong Kong
. .. 5th Floar, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Grey East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
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Grey Espana SLU 100 Spain Ordinary Carrer de Santalo, 10, Barcelona, 08021, Spain
. Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 988,
Grey Evrope Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary E:g|andu uthwark Bridge ondon
Grey Famously Effective GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary vélklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
15/7 Vi ia Pi Elvitigala M
Grey First Serve Advertising Pvt Ltd 100 sri Lanka Ordinary ';: L:rfka ictoria Place, Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo, 08,
. i R:
Grey GB Limited 100 United Kingdom , Rose Caourt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londen, SE1 9HS,
Ordinary Eng'and
GREY germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary valklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
. ) . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
|
Grey Global Group (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Grey Global Group LLC 100 United States QOrdinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Grey Global Group Sweden AB 00 Sweden Ordinary Box 7820, Stockholm, 103 97, Sweden
. . 2758 Pham Ngu Lao, W. Pham Ngu Lao, District 1, Ho Chi
Grey Global Group Vietnam Co, Ltd 51 Viet Nam Ordinary Minh City, S Rg Vietnam. Viet Na: 1Sk
™ ine Road, 03-07 Central Mall, 059547, Singa-
Grey Group PTE Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary Eco)re agazine Road, all 059567, Singa
Grey Healthcare Japan Inc' 100 Japan Ordinary 1-23-23 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 105-0013, Japan
Grey Healthcare Ltd 50 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Holding Central Europe GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Platz der Ideen 1, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
5 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
1 .
Grey IFC-2 LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
2 h k 8rid R E19H
Grey Interactive Europe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Taggurt' Southwark 8ridge Road, London, 5
Grey Interactive Ltd 60 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 162 Electric Road, Merth Point, Hong Kong
Grey International Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31st Floor, 169 Electric Road, North Paint, Hong Kong
v . . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Grey London Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England g
) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Grey Maryland LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States ¢ ?
Lo Jai Bal Na. 8-104, Col Los Morales fol , Mexi
Grey México, S. deR.L.de C.V. 100 Mexico Ordinary ;F‘__mﬁ_rﬂgn::xicc; ol Los Marales Palanca, Mexico
A . . . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Grey Midlands Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
Grey Netherlands Holding B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Grey Nordic ApS 100 Denmark Ordinary 14, Ny Ostergade, 1101 Kobenhavn K
- 2 h k Bridge Roa E19H
Grey NT Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gs;'fancgu’t' Southwark Bridge d, tondon, § S
Grey Philippines, inc.’ 98.97 Philippines Ordinary 2723 Sabio St, Bgy Bangkal, Makati City, 1231, Philippines
2 th k Brid R E19HS
Grey PTK Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Tagjurt' southwaricBridge foad, London § '
Grey Public Relations Company Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
o . A ida Ped de M 1553, cjtos. 21/24, 61/64
Grey Publicidade do Brasil Ltda! 97.86 Brazil Ordinary p\alft"el :aoepar:;_.o S: 0;::_5601 B'r:gfs /24, 61/
. L 13th Fl T iva Towers, North T , King Fah
Grey Saudi Advertising LLC 100 Saudi Arabia Ordinary R::ad g)ola:;/ailv:::lfiyad: '|r1351 rth Tower, King Fand
Lo . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SEI
Grey Saudi Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Grey Shopper GmbH!' 100 Germany Ordinary vélklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
. . 8th Floor, Q House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
Grey Siam Co Ltd 99.94 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
Grey sri 100 Italy Ordinary Via Galvanao Fiamma 18, Milan, Italy
Grey Worldwide (India) Pvt.Ltd! 100 India Ordinary a’;‘:ﬁ’:‘;i"_”;g’(;gg?:' The Orb, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
. . API T . Sheikh Zayed Road, Bar Dubal, United Arab
Grey Worldwide Co. LLC 100 United Arab Emirates ordinary Emiract,:ser ! ¥ ubal, United Ar
Grey Worldwide Inc (Japan)’ 100 lapan Ordinary 1-23-23 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, Takyo, 105-0013, Japan
) Korea (the Republic 3rd Floor, SBTower 318, Dosan-Daers, Gangnam-gu,
Grey Warldwide Korea Inc. oe of) Ordinary Seoul, Korea (the Republic of)
. - . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londan, SE1 9HS
p . , . .
Grey Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
Grey Worldwide Middle East Network 100 c Kyriskou Matsi 18, Eagle House 10th Floor, Agici
Ltd (Cyprus) yprus Ordinary Omologites, Nicosia, 1082, Cyprus
Grey Worldwide Middle East Netwark 49 Qat Grey Compund - facing Aspetar, Aspire Zone Street, PO
Qatar W.L.L. atar Ordinary Box 23687, Dohar, Qatar
Grey Worldwide Middle East Network 100 Leb Grey Compund, Beit Mery Roundabout, PO Box 55-477,
SARL eoanon Ordinary Beirut, Lebanon
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Grey Worldwide North Africa Network 99 M Sidi Maarouf Lot No 2 - &4 etage, Lotissement Mandarouna
SARL orocco Ordinary 300, Casablanca, Morocco
No 39, District 1 Buch t, 010986, Ro-
Grey Worldwide Romania SRL 100 Romania Ordinary ::rr::;)asa Street, No 39, Distric uchares! . Ro
. . Suite 1603, 16th Flocr, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
Grey Worldwide Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
. i Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
Grey Worldwide SEA Sdn Bhd 10 Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chutan, 50200 KL Malaysia
Grey Worldwide Warszawa Sp. z.0.0 100 Poland Ordinary Prosta 51, Warsaw, 00-838, Poland
L R Court, 2 South k Brid Road, London, SE19HS,
Greycom Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Tangu outiwark Sridge Roa enaen
greyhealth group GmbH 100G Germany Ordinary Dornhofstrafle 44 - 46, Neu-Isenburg, 63263, Germany
GreyPQSSIBLE Benelux B.V. Q0 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
GreyPOSSIBLE Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
Groundfloor BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079LH, Netherlands
Group M France SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Group M India Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. Fl 35and 34, T B, Business Central T . Du-
Group MMENA FELLE 100 United Arab Emirates Ordinary b:io[JnFt:dn Arab Ec:n‘?r::es - omern Y
X . 3471 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Group M Worldwide, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
Group M WPP Ltd 100 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
Group SJR Limited 100 United Kingdom Ondinary E:;Taggurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
, . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Group SR LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
GroupM (Shanghai) Advertising Co. Ltd 100 China Ordnary ;83313$1gi;:ahe Center, 282 Changle Road, Shanghai,
No.? Ploenchit Center Building, 23rd Floor, Soi Sukhumvit
GroupM (Thailand) Company Limited 99 .99 Thailand 2, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey
Ordinary District, Bangkok
i . 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P Q Box 34537, Nai-
GroupM Africa Limited 56.23 Kenya Ordinary robi (;JOerO Kenya ’ Y i
GroupM Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary Flerida 15, Piso 12 (C100SAAA), Buenas Aires, Argentina
GroupM Argentina Trading 5.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary Charcas 5051, Buenos Aires, C1425B0C, Argentina
18C Street, #04-01, Cross Street Exchange, 5i -
GrowpM Asia Pacific Holdings Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary pmefc();zs“r;:‘e) ! o s % ge, Singa
GroupM B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
GroupM Belgium SA 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
GroupM Canada Inc 100 Canada Ordinary C‘:nada gany
GroupM Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o 100 Croatia ordinary Strojarska cesta 22, Zagreb, 10000
. . Vicuha Cifuentes 2209 Porvidencia Santiago de Chile,
GroupM Chiie SpA 109 Chile Ordinary Santiago, Chile
GroupM Colombia S.A.S 100 Colembia Ordinary Carrera 19, No. 89-21, Bogota., Colombia
GroupM Communications Heng Kong 100 a Kon 36/F, PCCW Tower Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Limited ong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Keng
GROUPM COMMUNICATIONS PTY LT 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSwW, 2060, Australia
GroupM Competence Center GmbH vsseldorf
L0476, G
76816 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee &, Dusseldorf, 40 ermany
GroupM Connect AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Manessestrasse 85,Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
San Francisco de Goicoechea, costado sur del Centro Co-
GroupM Costa Rica Limitada 100 Costa Rica rmercial El Pueklo, Oficentro Torres del Campo, Torre 1, 2¢
Ordinary piso., San José, Costa Rica
GroupM Denmark A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 2, 3.tv, Copenhagen K, DK-1106, Denmark
GroupM Digital Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
- . Zollamtsstralie 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi-
GroupM Digital GmbH 100 Bsterreich Ordinary ::r::ere ollamtsstr. i erreich. Vi
21st floor, 118 El Hegaz Square, Mohandisin, El Agouza,
GroupM Egypt LLC 100 Egypt Ordinary Cairo, Egypt 98z >quare, g
GroupM El Salvador, Limitada de Capital 100 €1 salvad Avenida Las Camelias y Calle Los Castafios # 17,Colonia
Variable alvador Ordinary San Francisco, Edificio Point., El Salvador
GroupM Finland Oy 100 Finland Crdinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
GroupM Germany GmbH & Co. KG 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Diisseldorf, 40476, Germany
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Darmstidter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
GroupM Germany Verwaltungs GmbH 100 Germany ordinary Germany
I A 100 | 12, Calle 1-25, Zona 10, Edificic Geminis 10, Oficina 1203,
GroupM Guatemala, 5.A. Guatemala Ordinary Torre Narte, Guatemala City, Guatemala
N i vordere Zollamtsstrale 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi-
GroupM Halding GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary enna nna
. ) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
GroupM Holdings Inc. 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
GroubM J KK 100 ) Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 4-20-3 Ebisu, $Shibuya-ku, To-
bM Japan apan Ordinary kyo, Japan
GreupM Kommunikationsagentur GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary Vordere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
GroupM Korea Digital B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Weena 340, Rotterdam, 3012 NJ, Netherlands
Korea (the Republic 8F 88 Tower, 318 Dosan-Daero, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Ko-
GroupM Korea Inc. 190 of) Qrdinary rea {the Republic of)
G 100 1st Floor, Office no. 3, Al Reem Tower, St 841, Zone 63,
roupM L.L.C. {Qatar) Qatar Ordinary Doha, Qatar
. éth Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
GroupM Limited 100 Hong Kang Ordinary Hong Kong
GroupM LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary 4, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
R No 98 R Sh hai
GroupM Market Advertising Co. Ltd. 106G China Ordinary S::’:Z::O;'O]-Ohoesfeg;:; © 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
; .
GroupM Media (Private) Ltd 100 Sri Lanka Ordinary 14/14A, Vajira Road, Colombo 04, Sri Lanka
GroupM Media Communication Services 100 Bosnia and Herze- Fra Andjelka Zvizdovica 1 - Building Unitic, Sarajevo, Bos-
d.0.8 Sarajeva govina Ordinary nia and Herzegoving
GroupM Media Communication Services . I .
| S
d.o.0. Beograd 100 Serbia Ordinary Baje Pivljanina 39, Belgrade, Serbia
7th & 8th Floor, Wing A, The ORB, Village Marol, Andhe
GroupM Media India Pvt Ltd 69.5 India Ordirary (East) Mum(l);;: AOKIJO%Q tlag "
47 Avi i Id, 2nd Fi District 1, Buch. t, R -
GroupM Media Operations SRL 100 Romania Ordinary o viatorilor Bld, 2nd Floor, District 1, Bucharest, Roma
GroupM Media Products Pte. Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Read, #10-01, G48543, Singapore
GroupM Medya Hizmetleri Ticaret Lim- 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria A¥M No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
ited Sirketi urkey Crdinary Istanbul, 36394, Turkey
L LEVEL 11-12, 22 FENSHAWE 5T, AUCKLAND, 1010, New
GroupM New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand Ordinary Zealand
GroupM Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary & Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
Kh. -a- i, Clifton, Ka-
GroupM Pakistan (Private) Ltd 100 Pakistan Ordinary iUCSHiQS:kFi:SlSaOnr.The Forum, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton, Ka
GroupM Panama S.A. 100 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
GroupM plus Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, !taly
23rd Floor, Ploenchit Center Building, No. 2 Soi Su-
GroupM Proprietary Media Co., Ltd. 100 Thailand khumvit 2, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok, Thai-
Ordinary land
. . ¢/ Las Norias 92, Edificic Nuestra Senora del Pilar, Maja-
GroupM Publicidad Worldwide SA 100 Spain Ordinary déhonda Madrid, 28221, $pain )
GroupM Publicidade Advertising Uni- .
A 1
pessoal, Lda 00 Portugal Ordinary v.24 de lulho, 62, Lisbon, 1200 869
GroupM Puerto Rico itnc 100 Puerto Rico Ordinary JZZSHM;:(S;::E: Ave., 3rd Floor , Hato rey PR 00918, San
GroupM s.r.o, 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Nadrazni 32, Praha 5, Czech Republic
GroupM A Media Holdings Proprietary | g og South Africa ‘ 7. Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, 2157
Limited Ordinary
GroupM Services AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Seestrasse 315, Zurich, 8038, Switzerland
B istrict 1, 4-10 Muntjj t, 5th Floor
GroupM Services S.R.L. 100 Romania Ordinary Rgg:fr:;t?‘;tor:‘;nﬁ‘a untii Tatra Street, '
GroupM Singapore Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
GroupM Slovakia s.r.o. 180 Slovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
GroupM South Africa (Proprietary) . 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Africa
GroupM Sp.z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 11, Walsaw, 03-739, Poland
GroupM Srl 100 italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, ltaly
GroupM Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
GroupM Technology GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Benzstralle 18, Karlsruhe, 76185, Germany
tevel 21, Suite 21.01, The Gardens South Tower,Mid Valley
GroupM Trading (M) Sdn. Bhd. 100 Malaysia City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, Kuala Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 59200, Malaysia
GroupM Trading Colombia $.4.S. 00 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94A, No. 13-84 Piso 4, Bagotd, Colombia
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i i ima 18 P Lima
GroupM Trading Peru S.A.C. 100 Pery Ordinary g;reunrda Jose Pardo 151 Mirafiores, Lima 18 Perv, Lima,
. . R 70 Mui I . Fl Hato rey PR 00918, San
GroupM Trading Puerto Rico, Inc 100 Puerto Rico Ordinary J2ua0n :::é:';::r: Ave,, 3rd Floor  Hato rey
: Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre A, Piso 5,
GroupM Trading Venezuela C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary C;i;; ac:mcsazn]céio Ver:ezuela M !
- . : . Sea Contai 1 er Ground, London, SE19GL,
GroupM UK Digital Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ui?te;?(i?;;:;‘ § Upper Grou
. . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
GROUPM UK Ltd 100 United Kingdem Ordinary United Kingdom
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnzll Building No. 104, Wilming-
GTB Agency, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
GTB AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
R . . Suite 3508, The Center, No 8% Changle Road, Shanghai,
GTB Shanghai Advertising Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary China
Guangzhou Bates Dahua Advertising 70 China 7/F., Yue Xiu Industrial & Commercial Building, 11 Zhong
Co., Ltd ) Ordinary Shan San Lu, Guangzhou City, Guangzhou, 510100, China
Guangzheou Dawson Human Resources 5 China Room 2802, No.246 Zhonshan Si Read, Yuexiu District,
Service Co. Ltd Ordinary China
Guangzhou Dawson Marketing Commu- 51 China 401, 4/F Guangzhou Military Culture Mansion, 10 Dadae
nication Co. Ltd Ordinary Road, Guangzhou, China
Guangzhou Hommie Marketing Commu- 51 Chi F22, 6th Fioor, Nantian International Business Center, No
nications Co., Ltd. na Ordinary 8 Huacheng Dadao, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, China
Guangzhou Win-Line Marketing Com- 51 China 307, 3/F, Guangzhou Millitary Culture Mansion, 10 Dadao
mynications Co. Ltd ' Ordinary Road, Guangzhau, China
Guangzhoy Win-line Ogilvy Manage- 51 China Room 301-2, No32é, Dezheng Road, Yuexiu District,
ment Consulting Co Ltd Ordinary Guangzhou, China
Gulf Hill & Knowlton WLL 81.67 Bahrain Ordinary P O Box 15646, Manama, Bahrain
. 500 Mamargneck Avenue #5400, Harrison, Westchester
GWELLC 100 United States Ordinary County, NY, 10528, United States
H&O 100 France Ordinary 32/34, rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
p—— 100 Czech Republic ' Hole.sowce, Delnicka 213/12, Prague 7, 170 00, Czech Re-
Ordinary public
Habitusinvestigacion S.A, 40 Ecvador Ordinary Av. Eloy Alfaro N39-81 y Portete, Quito, Ecuador
dFl 17 | WwWIT
HALL MOORE CHI LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom . Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England,
Ordinary iaL
. . . The Charlotte Building, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T
Halpern Limited 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary 1aL
- - - X prr - - e P 3
Hamlltf)n.Russell South Africa {(Proprie 100 South Africa ) 2.929 William Nicol Drive, Bryanston Office Park, South Af
tary) Limited Ordinary rica
. . . . Greater Landon House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
Harrison Patten Troughton Limited 200 United Kingdem Ordinary land, NW1 7QP, United Kingdorm
HAWKER BRITTON GROUP PTY LIMITED 100G Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
HAYLIX PTY LIMITED 49 Australia Ordinary Level 4, 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, NSW, 2000, Australia
Health Angels GmbH 3577 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Healthworld (Schweiz) AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Sennwaeidstrasse 46, 6312 Steinhausen, Switzerland
Healthworld Communications Group 100 Netherlands . Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
(Nethertands) B.V. Ordinary
. . . . tainers SE1
Healthworld Heldings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gf;icETglaalndrU:i?c:Sdell(:r?chJIz?ner Ground, London,
HEATH WALLACE AUSTRALIA PTY LIM- 86.5 Australia . 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
ITED QOrdinary
Hel Communications Qy 29.7 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
12 L-2330
Helix S.ar.l. 100 Luxembourg Ordinary LU:?;E'E:?;C’ de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, '
. . . Pl
Henley Centre Headlight Vision Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary gggrgYLoLTzfgd Kai:gldzc;wo‘ey Street, London, England,
Heureka Huge Idea sp. z ¢.0. sp.k.’ 74 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
. . L . . Thet ] H PA, i
Hi Resclution (Production) Limited? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Kinegc;‘csnﬁ':re‘ ornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
R Parc du Golf, Bat 2, BP 346 000, Aix-en-Provence, Cedex
High Co SA 3413 France Ordinary 3,13799, France
Hill & Knowlton (China) Public Relations 100 China The Office Park, Tower AB, 18th Floor, Nc 10 Jintong West
Co Ltd ' Ordinary Road, Beijing, 100020, China
Hill & Knewlton (SEA) Pte Ltd 100 Singapore ; 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
Ordinary
| The Ch i
Hill & Knowlton East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary f;gr;g{bo ;;yaancery. Valley Road, P O Box 34337, Nai
Hill & Knowlton Espana SA 51 Spain Ordinary 130 Paseo de la Castellana, Madrid, 28046, Spain
Hill & Knowlton International Belgium 100 Belgium . 118 Avenue de Cortenbergh, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
SA Ordinary
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. Roppongi Yamada Bldg, 3-5-27 Roppongi, Minato-ku, To-
Hil! & Knowlton Japan Ltd 100 Japan Ordinary kyo, Japan
. . Preference, | The Buckley Building, 49 Clerkenwell Green, London,
. , . , ‘ , .
Hill & Knowlton Limited oo United Kingdom Ordinary ECIR OEB
Hill & Knowlton Qatar LLC 49 Quatar Ordinary PO Box 23594, Doha, Qatar
Hill & knowlton Strategies (South Africa) ) The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(PTY) Ltd 37.01 South Atrica Crdinary South Africa
Hill & Knowlton Strstegies Nigeria Ltd 56.25 Nigeria Ordinary 22A Gerrard Road, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
Hill & Knowlton Strategies Uganda 56.25 Usand 5th Flocr, The Chancery, ¥alley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Limited i ganda Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Hill + Knowlton Strategies AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Box 1635&, Nybrokajen, Stockholm, 103 24, Sweden
Hill + Knowlton $trategies Guatemala, 40 Guat | Centro Corporativo Guayacan, Avenida Reforma 639,
Sociedad Andnima vatemala Ordinary Zona 10, Nivel 9, Guatemala
Hill and Knowltin Strategies Istanbul Cadi f i
S 4, L t, B
Tanium Halkla lliskiler Arastirma Ozel 51 Turkey ;‘Uarc;:d" Sok 7, Aralik No 4, Levent, Besiktas, Istanbul,
Egitim ve Danismanlik Anonim Sirketi Ordinary i
Level 7, Memara Milenivm, 8 Jalan Damanlela, Pusat Ban-
Hill and Knowlton (S£A) Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Preference, dar Damansara, Damansara Heights, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 50490, Malaysia
. I | H 18 Chater R
Hill and Knowlton Asia Limited 100 Hong Kang . &th Floor, Alexandra House, ater Road, Central,
Crdinary Hong Kong
. . e 36th Floor, PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King‘s Road,
Hill and Knowlton asia Pacific Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hang Kong. Hong Kong
HILL AND KNOWLTON AUSTRALIA PTY, . .
NSwW
LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, , 2060, Australia
Hill and Knowlton Brasil Agéncia de 70 Brazil Rua Duoter, Virgilio de Carvalho 136, Pinheiros, Sao Paulo,
Comunicacio Ltda razi Ordinary CEP 05415-020, Brazil
Hill and Knowlton Finland Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Ludviginkatu 6, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Hill and Knowlton Liee 100 Canada i 160 Bloor Street East, Suite 800, Torento, ON, Maw 3F7,
Ordinary Canada
Hill and Knowlton Poland $p. z 0.0 00 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 11, Warsaw, 03-73¢6, Poland
Hill and Knowlton Strategies Egypt LLC 81.85 Egypt Ordinary villa 424, Oraby St. Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
w . . ) !
Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. wWeerdestein 20, 1083 GA, P.0O.Box 87340, Amsterdam
Hill+K Iton $t i ' ' ' .
dlrknowlton Strategies B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 1080 GG, Netherlands
Hill+Knowlton Strategies de Argentina . : : :
S.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Maipu 1210, 5th Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Hill+Knowlton Strategies GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedrichstralle 148, Berlin, 10117, Germany
Hill+Knowlten Strategies Italy sri 100 Italy Ordinary Via Palo Lomazzo 19, MILANO, ITALY, 20154, (taly
. . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS
Hilton Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary England
Hindustan Thompson Advertising Lim- 75.98 indi 6th Floor,A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marcl, Andheri
ited ) ndia Ordinary (East), MumbaT -400099
Hindustan Thompson Associates Private 20500 Indi 3rd Flaoor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marol, Andheri
Limjted : naia ordinary {East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 46009
Hirschen Group GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Hirschen Group Hub GrmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
HK Strategies 100 France Ordinary 57 rue Villiers, Neuilty sur Seine, Paris, 92200, France
H-Line Ogilvy Communications Com- . 905 Building 6, No 68 Wanguanhe Rd., Haidian District,
190 China . .
pany Ltd Ordinary Beijing, China
H-Line Worldwide Limited 100 Hong Kang Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
- . Taiwan (Province of 7/F, N0.126 NanKing East Road Sec.4, Taipei 105, Taiwan
h I A _ . ,
Hogarth & Ogilvy (Taiwan) Co., Ltd 100 China) Ordinary (Province of China)
Hegarth & Ogilvy Marketing 100 Chi 18 Under Ground, No. 3-4, 17 Alley, Shap Xing Road, Lu-
Communications (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. ‘na Ordinary wan District, Shanghai, China
Hogarth (Shanghai) Image Video Design 100 Chi Room 1007, The Center No 989, Chang Le Road, Shang-
& Preduction Co.Ltd tna Ordinary hai, China
HOGARTH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . R 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
| ' ' ! ' '
Hogarth Califarnia LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Hogarth Colombia S A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Carrera 13 H94 A 26 Piso 2, Bogota, Colombia
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
Hogarth Inc. 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Hogarth Nederlang B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary TT Vasumweg 95, Amsterdam, 1033 $G, Netherlands
Hogarth Worldwide (Hong Kong) 100 H K éth Floor, alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Limited ong Kong Ordinary Hang Kong
Hogarth worldwide (Pty) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary 5:29 William Nicol Drive, Bryanston Office Park. South Af
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Hogarth Worldwide (Thailand) Ltd 100 Thailand Ordinary ilzl:getr::)ceh; é:::gtigki‘l]sotz1::éot:-:'rr,‘asiraknh:m\flt Road,
Hogarth Worldwide Argentina S.4. 100 Argentina Ordinary Arévalo 1180, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Hogarth waorldwide Canada Production
. P -
Ltd / Hogarth Canada Production 100 Canada ‘?;SPADINA AVE, SUITE 100, Toronto, ON, M5V 3P8, Can
Mondial Ltee Ordinary aada
Hogarth Worldwide de Mexico, 5. de 100 Mexi Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho No. 176, 3er Piso Col.
R.L deC.V. exico Ordinary Reforma Social Del_Miguel Hidalgo C.P., 11650, Mexico
Hogarth Worldwide GmbH (56984) .
177587 120 Germany Ordinary Grofie Bleichen 34, Hamburg, 20345, Germany
Hogarth Worldwide Inc. 100 United States Ordinary f:: f)"gj;:?g Ff;aitde.dngilst!dnng No. 104, Wilming-
, DE, .
HOGARTH WORLDWIDE ISTANSUL o0 Turk Maslak Mahallesi Buytkdere Caddesi 237 1101 Sariyer, Is-
REKLAMCILIK LIMITED SIRKET urey Ordinary tanbul, Turkey
Hogarth Worldwide Italy srl 100 Italy ordinary Viale Edoarde Jenner 53, MILANQ, ITALY, 20159, Italy
5 Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu
H h world 1 : ' !
ogarth Worldwide Japan GK 0o Japan Ordinary | Shibuya-ku, Takyo, 150-6025, Japan
Hogarth Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 6 Brewhouse Yard, Londan, ECTV 4DG, England
Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima 201, 26 e 27 andares, con-
Hogarth Worldwide Producao Ltda. 49 Brazil juntos 261 e 271, parte, Pinheiros, Sao Pavlo, CEP 05426-
Ordinary 100, Brazil
Hogarth worldwide Production : . ] . .
Services, SL. 100 Spain Ordinary Maria de Molina 39, Madrid, 28006, $pain
HOGARTH WORLDWIDE PTE. LIMITED 106 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 228242, Singapore
Hogarth Worldwide Publicidade Brasil 100 Brazil Rua Mario Amarat 50, Paraiso, Sao Paulo, 04002-020, Bra-
Ltda raz ordinary zil
X . 10th Floor, Menara Hap Seng, Nol & 3, Jalan P. Ramlee
Hogarth Worldwide Sd 1 ' ! ' '
oga orldwide Sdn Bhd oe Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50250, Malaysia
Hogarth Werldwide SRL 100 Romania Ordinary 4£-10 Muntil Tatra Street, District 1, Bucharest, Romania
Hong Kong Dawson Marketing 100 Hong Kan 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Communications Company Limited ong kong Ordinary Hong Keng
HS Advertising Inc (FKA LG Advertising 29.95 Korea (the Republic OF East Tower, Signature Towers, 9 Supyo-dong, Jung-
Inc) ) of) Ordinary gu, Secvl, 5. Korea, 100-230, Korea (the Republic of)
HTA Marketing Services Private Limited 74 India Ordinary ?é:st::o;:;fn::ﬁi'ogzig;t& Sahar, Village Marol, Andher)
o Appt 4, Unit 111, First Floor, Area 7, 1st Avenue, Street 90
70 ' ! .
Hug Digitat LLC Eqypt Ordinary Principal, opposite Blom Bank Egypt, Cairo, Egypt
Hug Digital Private Limited 70 India Ordinary Z?fnjz'l,:léegeolgzé;;hseﬁswml Building, Technopark, Trivan-
Huge idea sp. z 0.0, 75 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
HUMAN COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Hungama Digital Services Private 56.00 India éth Floor,A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Limited i Qrdinary (East), Mumbai -400099
Hwa Wei & Grey Co. Ltd. 25 Tal_wan {Province of ) 12F, N'o.180, Sec4, Nanking E.Rd, Taipei, Tglwan (Province
China) Ordinary of China)
HWG Marketing Consultancy (Shanghai) 25 China Suite 31014, The Center, 98¢ Changle Road, Shanghai,
Co. ' Ordinary China
HWGL Investment (Holding) Company .
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23 /F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Hype Hart GmbH 291 Germany Ordinary Bdckmannstrasse 15, 20099 Hamburg, Germany
i Premium Service Minchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Leopoidstralle 252a, Miinchen, BO807, Germany
IBOPE Argentina S/A 39.772 Argentina Ordinary Calle Suipacha 664, piso é y 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
IBOPE Inteligencia Argentina S.A.? 21,352 Argentina Ordinary Calle Suipacha 664, piso 6 ¥ 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
IBOPE Latinoamericana, S.A. 39.7¢8 Uruguay ordinary Cesar Cortinas 2037, Mentevideo, Uruguay
IBOPE Media Uruguay 5.A. 39.864 Uruguay Ordinary 1324 Ituzeingo Street, Piso 8 de Montevideo, Uruguay
- Maples Corporate Services Limited, PO Box 309, Ugland
| P fi R '
BOPE Pacifico 39.748 Cayman fstands Ordinary House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman (slands
IBOPE Paraguay S/A 20.25 Paraguay Ordinary ?:e;::;?:;j:j] planta baja 395, Asuncidn Central, Asun-
IBOPE REPUCOM PESQUISAS ESPORTI- 99 Brazil Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1350, Torre I, terreo (parte
VAS LTDA. raz! Ordinary A), Barra Funda, S50 Paulo, CEP 05001-100
ICherry Publicidade E Propoganda Ltda 100 Brazil Ordinary zunaédgo(ﬂggiao,;g, é:roar;Ji‘S'lG, Gentro Civico, Curitiba, Pa-
. .
icon group GmbH 67.899 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
leon Impact GmbH 50.925 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
icon incar GmbH 67.9 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 143, Berlin, 10179, Germany
iconmabile GmbH 67.899 Germany Ordinary wallstraRe 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
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X ) R Greater london House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
jconmobile Limited &57.89% United Kingdom Ordinary land, NW1 7QP, United Kingdpc')m 9
iconmobile technologies GmbH &7.899 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
' . . 1675 Broadway, New Yark, New York, 10012, United
lconmobile, inc 67 United States Ordinary States Y
.. - . Rua Doutor Virgilio de Carvalho Pinte 380, Pinheiras, Sao
Ideal WPP Participag&es Ltda. 70 Brazil Ordinary Pavlo. CEP 05415-020 Brazil
IDEAMED!A s.r.o. 25.5 slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratisiava, 841 05, Slovakia
IGM S.A 19 Brazil AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE il TERR,
; S 6 razl Ordinary AGUA BRANCA, SAQ PAULO, 05001-100., Brazil
. . ) . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Ignite JV Limited 50 United Kingdom Ordinary 6L, England, United Kingdom
y IKON COMMUNICATIONS (MELBOURNE} . .
. 658 treet h Syd NSW, 2 Austral
PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary erry Street, North Sydney, , 2040, Australia
IMRB Millward Brown International Pte . B :
| Ltd 349 Singapore Ordinar 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
| cnary
IMT Advertising (Holding) Inc 00 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
In Domo Consulting B.V, 56 Netherlands Ordinar Amsteldik 166, Arsterdam, 1079LH, Netherlands
. Lozenetr District 23, James Boucher Blvd, Sofia 1164, Bul-
Index AD 40 Bulgaria Ordinary A iane »hstn
Indian Market Research Bureau Private 29.50 indi - 1st Floor A Wing, Mhatre Pen Building, Senapati Bapat
Ltd ) ndia Ordinary Marg, Dadar Mumbai, 400 028, India
InfinAlt SOLUTIONS S.A. 100 Luxembourg Ordinary &6C, route de Tréves, Senningerberg, 2633, Luxembourg
. . . Urdesa Centra!, Balsamas Narte # 404 y Calle Quinta,Gua-
Informacion de Medies 5.A. (Infomedia) 20.28 Ecuador Ordinary yaquil, Ecuador
informacidn y Decision Consultores, S.A. | 40 Argentina Ordinary Santa Fe 1970, 2nd Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
! . . . Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Information Machine LLC 40 United States Ordinary Wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Infrate! GmbH Telefonische o
) . Lan Stralle 336, M hen, 80487, G an
Datenerhebung und Datenverarbeitung? 3944 Germany Ordinary andsberger Stralte unehen ermany
Infratest dimap Gesellschaft fiir . .
2 Alt-Moabit 96 a, Berlin, 10559, German
Trend- und Wahlforschung mbH'’ 0.4 Germany Ordinary ' i Y
Ingage Dijital Pazarlama Hizmetleri 49.555 Turke Unalan Mah. Ayazma Cad. Camlica is Merkezi A Blok,
Anonim Sirketi i Vrkey Ordinary 2, .Bodrum Kat Uskidar-Istanbul, Turkey
. i Room A1605, No 360 Heng Tong Road, Zhabei District,
InGameAd Interactive Technology Ltd 4017 China preference Shanghai, China 9 9
. Inglefield/Ogilvy & Mather (Caribbean) - Calle Frank Félix Miranda, No. 8, Ensanche Nace, Santo
! Ltd? 25 Trinidad and Tobago COrdinary Domingo, Dominican Republic
. . Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre A, Piso 5,
Inglefieid/Ogilvy & Mather Guyana Ltd 23 Guyana Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1060, Venezuela
INGQ Hambuyrg GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Kaiser-wilhelm-Stralle 81, Hamburg, 20355
Initiativ Nya Grey Ogilvy INGO AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Master Samuelsgatan 56, Stockhelm, 111 83, Sweden
Insights & C i L o . Cami Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
nsights onsulting Kantar, S.L. v} Spain Ordinary Spain
Instant Data GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Institute for Real Growth B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
\ Intact Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
\ Integrated Communication Group - .
i ) 504 Buil 25 lock 428, Al Seef, N
Holdings WLL 42 Bahrain Ordinary Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
. . Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM Na.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Inter Direct Marketing 25 Turkey Ordinary Istanbul, 36396, Turkey
| ive Television Pri Limited a8 Indi 6th Floor, 405 B, Tower B,DLF Cyber Park Sector 20,
nteractive Television Private Limite 0 nca Ordinary Udyoeg Vihar,Phase IIl, Gurgaon Gurgaon HR 122016 India
. . 874 walker Road, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
Intercom Americas LLC 100 United States Ordinary United States
Intercom Amaricas USA, LLC 100 United States Ordinary 201 S. Biscayne Bivd, Suite 1400, Miami, Florida, 33131
. . Office 61, bldg 198, Road 2803, Area 428, Seef District,
Intermarkets Bahrain $.P.C. 76.4 Bahrain Ordinary Manama, Bahrain
1 : K W 39 144 i Al Jawhara Tower, 21st Floor, Ali Al-Salem Street, Kuwait
ntermarkets Kuwait WLL 2.1 Kuwait Ordinary City, Kuwait
Intermarkets Marketing & Advertising 25.65 Jord Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex Ng. 55,
LLC 8.6 ordan Ordinary Amman, Jordan
| . b Ghandour Bldg, 2nd fir, Ahmad Chawki street, Bah Idrisss,
ntermarkets SAL 100 Lebanon Ordinary Property # 81, Mina el-Hoson, Beirut, Lebanon
FINAB International Corporate Management Services Ltd,
Internationat Facilities Holding Limited? 100 Cayman Islands PO Box 32338, 3rd floor, Genesis Building, George Town,
Ordinary Grand Cayman, KY¥1-1209, Cayman Islands
| . | . ) ] ited St 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
nternational Meetings & Science LLC jale] Unite ates Ordinary New Castle Caunty, DE, 19810, United States
fnternational Netweorking Advertising Co | 67.2 Saudi Arabia Ordinary South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
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. . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Int it
nternational Outdoor Systems Ltd 45 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
International Service and Advertising 2808 saudi Arabi 2nd Fioor, Le Chateau Mall, western Entrance, Tahlia
Company (Intermarkets) LLC (Jeddah) ’ auch Arabia Ordinary Street, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
International Service and Advertising . " . R .
0 A Al Arab
Company LLC (Intermarkets) (Riyadh) 28.08 Saudi Arabia Ordinary South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
intramed Communications 5rl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Raffaelo Bertieri 4, Milana, 20146, Italy
intraMedic GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Dornhofstralle 44 - 46, Neu-lsenburg, 63263, Germany
Intuitive Servigos de Inteligéncia @ Ana- 56.07 Brazil Rua Haddock Lobo 585 - CJ 6B, cerquiera Cesar, Sao
lise Digita! Ltda . razl Ordinary Paule, CEP 01414-001, Brazil
; . . Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura
| WPP Chile SpA . ‘ . . h ' '
nversiones Chile Sp 10¢ Chile Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
. . ] oy 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
PR I ) . , . .
iPR Ogilvy Holdings Limited &0 Hong Keng Ordinary Hong Kong )
: . L 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
| . ) . .
PR Ogilvy Limited 60 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Kang
Istre 3 5.0 N Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Brauslava, 841 05, Slovakia
Istropolitana Advertising s.r.o. 3C Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Siovakia
J Walter Thormpson - Bahrain WLL 48 Bahrain Ordinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
J Walter Thompson (Singapore) Pte Lid 100 Singapore Por:;fﬁraerr;’ce, 50 Scotts Road, #07-01, 228242, Singapore
J walter Thompson (Tunisia) SARL &7 Tunisia Ordinary 91 Av Louis Braille, Cite El Khadra, Tunisia
- - - v
J Walter Thompson Argentina S.A. 100 Argentina ) Aven.\da Corone! Francisco Uzal 4235, Buenaos Aires, Ar
Ordinary gentina
J walter Thompsen Cape Town . 2nd Floor, Cape Quarter Square, 27 Somerset Road,
(Proprietary) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Green Point, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa
J walter Thompson Company (JHB) 16 south Afri The Brand Buliding, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(Proprietary) Limited i oV 'ca Ordinary South Africa
1 wWalter Thompsan Company Central 100 Zimbabwe Suite 30 Millenium Village, Birdcage Walk, Langacres, Lu-
Africa (Private) Ltd imbabw Ordinary saka, PO Box 32322, Zambia
J Walter Thompson Company South . 2929 william Nicol Drive, Bryanston, Johannesburg, 2021,
X 91.6 South Africa . .
Africa Qrdinary South Africa
Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre C, Piso 3
lter Th de Ve AL . ! ! ' '
J Walter Thompson de Venezuela C 100 Verezuela Ordinary Chuso, Caracas, 1060, Yenezvela
) Walter Thompson Egypt Advertising : . .
T | 124, E
Led 41,07 Egypt Ordinary Villa JWT, & Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, . Egypt
. . Business C, Tower B, 51st/ 52nd Floor, Sheikh Zayed
walter Th ! ! !
J walter Thompson LLC 3332 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Road, Dubai, 282032, United Arab Emirates
) Walter Thompson Middle East and i § - .
. 7
North Africa E.C. 70 Bahrain Ordinary Office 2150, Building 2648, Street 570, Block 257, Bahrain
1 Walter Thompson Middle East and 3468 Jord 84 Ahmad Ben Hanbal Street, Jabal El Weibdeh, Amman,
North Africa Jordan LLC ) orcan Ordinary Jordan
J Walter Thompson Morocco SARL &7 Moracco . Angle Alfred de Musset & A Al Mazini, 1st Floor, Casa-
Ordinary blanca, Marocco
) Walter Thampson Private Ltd 100 Sri Lanka . 268 Alwis Place, Kollupitiya, Colombo-03, Colombe, Sri
Ordinary Lanka
—— — - e 50
) Walter Thompson S.A. 100 Panama . Edlﬁcl40 Star Cor’nunlcatwons-HoIdlng, calle 50 y &4 este,
Ordinary ler. Pisg,Panama, San Francisco
Avenida Las Camelias y Calle Los Castafios # 17,Colonia
! Walter Thompson S.A. de C.V. 100 El Salvador Ordinary San Francisco, Edificio Point., El Salvadar
world Business Center, Edifico Euro Plaza, Quinta Aven-
1 walter Thompson SA (Guatemala) 100 Guatemala ida 5-55, Zona 14, Torre 3, Nivel 6, Guatemala City, Guate-
Ordinary mala
) Walter Thompsan SA (Nicaragua) 100 Nicaragua ) KM & 1_/2 Carretera a Masaya Centre Bac 4 to Piso, Mana-
Qrdinary gua, Nicaragua
Unit 30-31, Level 30, Tower A, Vertical Busingss Suite, Av-
1 Walter Thompson 5dn Bhd 63.25 Malaysia enue 3, Bangsar South, No.8, lalan Kerinchi, Kuala Lum-
Ordinary pur, 59200, Malaysia
. . Colenia Ruben Dario,Calle Arturo Lopz Rodenzo, No 936
Iter Th d Al . . ! . ! !
J walter Thompsan, Socieda nenima 100 Henduras Ordinary Sa Avenida, AP 1891, Tegucigalpa, MCC, Honduras
J. Walter Thompson Al Doha 4G Qatar Ordinary P.C. Box 1277 Doha, Qatar
J. Walter Thompson Chilena SpA 100 Chile ) Av.‘ Ricardo Lyon 1262, Providencia, Santiago, 6650421,
Ordinary Chile
J. Walter Thompson Company (North 100 H Kon &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Asia) Limited ong tong Ordinary Hong Kong
). Walter Thompson Company Fund )
17
Incorporated 100 United States Ordinary 420 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY, 100 J
1. Walter Thompson Company Peruana ) 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 1G4, Wilming-
L 100 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
J. Walter Thompson Experience Egypt . . .
for advertising IWT Experience 40.8 Egypt Ordinary Villa JWT, & Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, 124, Egypt
. Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Bax 34537, Nai-
. T ted . ! ! ' !
1. Walter Thormpson Kenya Limite 58.05 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
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), Walter Thompson U.K. Holdings . . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, Lopdon, Nw)
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary | 7P, united Kingdom
1. Walter Thompson Venture Company, . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Limited 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
J.Walter Thompson Company (Malawi) 100 Malawi Suite 30 Millenium Village, Birdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu-
Ltd awi Crdinary saka, PO Box 32322, Zambia
. Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Fleor, Alpha House, New Bagamoyo
J.walter Thompson Tanzania Limited 46.13 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaamn, Tanzania, the United Republic of
Japan Kantar Research Inc 40 Japan Ordinar JS:F‘;]:‘(:S:J.I:E?;S ;;T;::r' 2171 Yoyogi Shibuya-ku, Tokya,
Cordillera de los Andes 120, Piso 2, Col, Lomas de Cha-
JeffreyGroup Servicios, 5.C. o9 Mexico pultepec, CP 11000, Mexiceo, Latin America regional ad-
Ordinary ministration
3411 Sil ide Road, Tatnall Byildi No. 104, Wilming-
Johannes Leonardo LLC 25 United States Ordinar ton DIEVﬁ;S(;S Uc:;terd Zt:fes viicing Mo - wiming
John Street Inc 100 Canada Ordinary 172 John Street, Toronto, ON, MSTIX5, Canada
JTC Sean Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, lsrael
Jupl;orp (.F'ty) Limited (trading as The Block G, Wedgewood Office Park, 3 Muswell Road, Bry-
Mobil Airtime and Rewards Company 3471 Scuth Africa anston, 2021, South Africa
“TMARC") Ordinary ‘ '
- ; ] ———-
JUssi Intention Marketing Ltda. 20 Brazil Ordinary Ec’zé?: T):asz?;_%%?lr;;’z:hsta, 3 andar, ltaim Bibi, Sao Paula,
JWT (Netherlands) Holding BY 99.2 Netherlands Ordinary Leidseplein 29, Amsterdam, 1017 PS, Netherlands
JWT Advertising & Marketing Co WLL o7 Kuwait ordinary é:t;av;?:::;:ower, 21st Floor, Ali Al-Salem Street, Kuwait
JWT Digital 50 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777014, Israel
IWT Israel Ltd 100 Israe! Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, Israel
. 12 N Amosova St, Horizon Park Business Center, Bld 1,
IWT LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary | Kylv, 03680, Ukraine
JWT SA 160 Belgium ] Rye Jules Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Bel-
Ordinary gium
WT MENA I1dri 47 P H i i-
JWT SAL (Offshore) 68 Lebanon Ordinary :Ut LEbano.nBab driss, atriarch Howeiyek Street, Bei
h FI Ti Val B i-
JWT Uganda Cimted 5675 | Uganda oy | onoor The Crancery, Valkey Road, P O Box 34537, Nai
IWT Warszawa Sp. 2.0.0 100 Poland Ordinan Ul. Szamocka 8, 01.748, Warsaw, Poland
JWT Wien Werbeagentur Gesellschaft 100 Osterreich ’ Vordere Zollamtsstralte 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
mbH Ordinary
Kantar (Cambodia) Limited 40 Kampuchea, Demo- . SSN Center. 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Phnom Penh,
cratic Ordinary Cambodia
15TH FLOOR, RAJANAKARN BUILDING, 3 SOUTH
Kantar (Thailand) Ltd. 36.228 Thailand Preference, SATHORN ROAD, YANNAWA, SATHORN, BANGKOK,
Qrdinary 10120, Thailand
Kantar A/S 40 Banmark Ordinary R3dhuspladsen 45, 155C Copenhagen
Kantar Africa Insight Limited 40 United Kingdem Ordinary ;:‘Zggr:se' Westgate, London, England, WS TUA, United
Kantar AS 40 Norway Ordinary Lakkegata 23 0187 OSLO
Kantar Australia Trademarks Pty Ltd 40 Australia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
. . South Breeze Center (8th floor), Building no. 05, Road no.
Kantar Bangladesh Private Limited 99 Bangladesh Ordinary 11, Block-G, Banani, Dhaka, 1213, Bangladesh
M Lt Teol
KANTAR BRANDZ LIMITED 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 251 . OSgS:dPL?:;Ho:qD ey Street, London, England,
Kantar Canada Inc. 40 Canada Ordinary 2 Bloor St East Suit, 1020, Ontario, Toronto, M4wW 1AB, C
R L . 102F Building 1, #3 Xijing Road, Badachu High Tec Area,
Kantar China Limited 38 China Ordinary | Shijangshan District, Beijing, China
Kantar Consuiting (Shanghai) Co., Lim- 40 ch Room 517, Building Jia 1, No 57 Fu Xing Xi Road, Xu Hui
ited 'na Ordinary District, Shanghai, China
KANTAR CO TING AUST 1A PTY . .
NSULTING RALIA 40 Australia . Level 4, 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, NSW, 2000, Australia
LTD Qrdinary -
Kantar Consulting LLC 40 United States Ordinary 3333 Warrenville Road, Suite 400, Lisle, IL 60532 USA
Kantar Censulting UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary & More Londen Place, London, SE12QY, England
KANTAR CZ s.r.0. 40 Czech Republic Ordinary Kimentska 1207/10, Nove Mesto, 110 00 Praha 1
4 Noor Eldeen Bahgat frem Abdulhakeem El Refaaie, Nasr
Kantar Egypt LLC 40 Eaypt Ordinary City, Cairo, Egypt
Kantar France Holdings SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 Rue St Georges, Paris, 75009, France
7th Floor, QRION Block , The V-Ascendas IT Park Plot No.
Kantar GDC India Private Limited 4O india 17, Software Units Layout, Madhapur, Hyderabad, 500081,
Ordinary India
Kantar GmhH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Stralle 284, Minchen, 80687, Germany
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Kantar Greece S.A. 40 Greece Ordinary Michalakopouloy 13 & Sinopis 23, Athens, 115 27, Greece
Kantar Group Holdings Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 11th Floor, 200 aAldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4HD
Kantar Holding GmbH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Strafle 284, Minchen, 80687, Germany
Kantar Holdings (Nominees) B, v. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Holdings B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. 30/F, Lee & Man Com ial . 16% Electric Road,
Kantar Hong Kong Limited 40 Hong Kong Ordinary Nofth Point, Hong Kor:;emla center I
Kantar Hungary Kft 40 Hungary Ordinary Aradi u. 8-10., Budapest, Budapest, 1062, Hungary
KANTAR IBOPE Marcas ParticipagSes 40 Brazi Rua Maéric Amaral, no. 50, sala N, parte, Paraiso, Sac
Ltda. razi Ordinary Paulo, CEP 04002-020Q, Brazil
, . . Antonia Lépez de Bello, street number 172, office 502,
KANTAR IBOPE Media Chile Spa 39768 Chile Ordinary Recoleta, Santiage of Chile, Chile
KANTAR IBOPE Media Colombia 5.A.5. 34,794 Colembia Ordinary Avenida 19 # 96-07 Piso &, Bogotd, Colombia
} ; -G h i
KANTAR IBOPE Media Costa Rica 5.A. 39768 Costa Rica Ordinary Zf:ég:;"'gﬁfﬂ‘;fgf”e Blancos, Centro Corperativo
KANTAR IBOPE Media Ecuador EC-KIM 39.768 Ecuado Av. Rodrigo Chévez, Parque Empresarial Colén, Torre Em-
S.A. i cuador Ordinary presarial 4 Piso 3 Oficina 301, Guayas, Ecuador
Avenida Las Américas 18-81 - Zona 14, Edificio Columbus
Kantar IBOPE Media Guatemalg 5.4, 39,768 Guatemala Center - 9no Nivel, Oficina 9 Sur Cidade da Guatemala,
Ordinary Guatemala
KANTAR IBOPE MEDIA INFORMATION . N N .
CORPORATION INC. 39.768 United States Qrdinary 3191 Coral Way, Suite 1000, Miami, FL, United States
Kantar IBOPE Media LLC 30.768 United States Ordinary 16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE, 19958 )
" Av. Aquilino De La Guardia, Torre Banco General - Piso
KANTAR IBGPE Media Panama s/ 39.768 Panama Ordinary 22, Oficina 220 Cidade do Panams, Panama
KANTAR IBOPE Media Peru 5.4, 39.768 Peru Ordinary :Xﬁfgiig EE«:A s:rEUBLICA 5875, EPIFICIO LEURD, M
KANTAR IBOPE Monitor de Meigs Publi- 19.864 Brazil Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1350, Torre ||, terreo {parte
citrios Ltda, . razt Ordinary A), Barrs Funda, S30 Paulo, CEP 05001-100
KANTAR IBOPE Monitor de Verificacao 0864 Brazil AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE 11, TER,
Publicitaria Ltda 3. razi Ordinary AGUA BRANCA, SAO PAULO, 05001-100, Brazil
. . ' AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE |, TER,
KANTAR IBOPE Pesquisa de Midia Ltda. | 39.864 Brazil Ordinary | AGUA BRANGCA, SA0 PAULO, 05001-100, Brazil
Kantar India Holdings B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zvid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 D8, Netherlands
KANTAR INSIGHTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD L0 Australia Ordinary Level 8, 210 George Street, Sydney, NSw, 2000
Kantar insights New Zealand Ltd 40 New Zealand ordinary ;Z\;Iealr:‘,dlob Sale Street, Auckland CBD, Auckland, New
Kantar {nsights Pazar Arastirmalari Dan- 40 Turk Buyudere Caddesi no 127, Astoria AVM Kat 1, Sisli, Istan-
ismanlik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi urrey Ordinary hul, Turkey
Kantar Insights-Coensulting SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 Avenue Pierre Masse, Paris, 75014, France
Kantar Inteligéncia Participagdes 5.A. 40 Brazil Ordinary g\l;inF\:EirZ ZFZHNCg:: T:tgr:za?gélﬁo TORRE Il TERRE-
Kantar international Holdings B.v. 40 Netherlands Ordinary 3:r;w:::K;?;:;iOO. Toren A, 12e etage, 1077%X, Amster-
.
Kantar ltalia Sr! 40 Italy Ordinary Yiale Mgnza 338, 20128 Milano
Kantar lapan Inc 40 Japan Ordinary Shinjuku MAYNDS Tower, 1-1-2 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
Korea (the Republic 10F, SIMPAC Bidg 52, Gukjegeumyung-ro, Young-
Kantar Korea Ltd 40 of) Ordinary deungpo-gu, Seoul, 07330, Korea (the Republic of)
Kantar Lanka (Private) Limited 40 Sti Lanka Ordinary 2nd and 4th Floors, 228 Galle Road, Colembe
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Kantar LLC 40 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
702 7th Fl Wi h lan H Lekir, Kual
Kantar Malaysia Sdn Bhd 39.995 Malaysia Ordinary L?lmpur 5%%r60 lrj;:ys‘?\angsam, Jalan Hang Lekir, Kuala
. .
. . ‘Al i Mh P il iB t M .
Kantar Market Research Services Pvt Ltd | 37.9¢ tndia Ordinary b:un‘:VI;;?'Mahaatrraeshsz T::;Ic?lggs Sligai:’atl apat Marg
Kantar Media Avdiences S.R.L. 40 Romania ) 1st and 2nd floor, 35 Baratiei Street, 3rd District, Bucha-
Ordinary rest, Romania
Kantar Media Ltd 34.2 Israel Ordinary 16 Barch Hirsh, Bnei Brak, Israel
Kantar Media Medya Arastirmaiari Danis- 40 Turk tstanbul Kagithane Merkez MH.Baglar, 14 Kagithane
manlik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi urkey Ordinary Ofispark, K:5 B2 Blok, Istanbul, Turkey
Kantar Media S.A. 40 Spain Ordinary C/Rio Rosas n® 26, Madrid, Spain
Kantar Media sp. z 0.0 40 Poland Ordinary ul. Stonimskiego 6, 50-304 Wroclaw, Poland
Kantar Media TG! Research Ltdf 34.2 israel Ordinary ¥ Barch Hirsh, Bnel Brak, lsrael
‘s | Road 1X 8HB, England
Kantar Media UK Ltd 40 United Kingdom Prefgrence, ,222‘ Gray's Inn Road, London, WC1X 8HB, England &
Ordinary Wales
. i Office no. 28, Building 1105, Road 2721, Al Adliyah 327 ,
Kantar Middle East WLL 40 Bahrain Ordinary Kingdom of Bahrain
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Kantar Midia Participages S5.A 39.6 Brazil Ordinary Rua Mario Amaral, 50, sala E, parte, Paraiso, Brazil
. 31-B South Racecourse Tarmwe Townshi M -
Kantar Myanmar Company Limited 28 Myanmar ordinary i u I nship,Yangon, Myan
Kantar Netherlands B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
. . N . . Rua Mério A 1, no. 50, sala C, \ iso,
KANTAR Paulista Participagdes Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary P:Smagsp (523)’32—820 Braszii parte, Paraiso, 530
The Padium West Tower, 12ADB Avenue Corner Julia Var-
Kantar Philippines, Inc. 40 Philippines gas Avenue, Ortigas Center, Mandaluyong City, 1550,
Ordinary Philippines
Kantar Polska 5.4, 40 poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 9 03-376, Warsaw, Poland
Kantar Puerto Rico LLC 40 Pyuerto Rico Ordinary 3333 Warrenville RD, Ste 400, Lisle, IL 60532
South Breeze Center (10th floor), Building no. 05, Road
Kantar Research (Bangladesh) Pvt. Ltd 40 Bangladesh QOrdinary no. 11, Block-G, Banani, Dhaka, 1213, Bangladesh
Kantar Romania SRL 40 Romania ‘ 82-98, Office 1, 5th Floor, Calea Grivitei, Podium Building,
Ordinary Bucharest
Kantar SAS 40 France Ordinary 2, rue Francis Pedron, 78240 Chambourcy
Kantar Sifo AB 40 Sweden Ordinary vasagatan 11, Stockholm, SE-114 78, Sweden
Kantar Singapore Pre. Ltd. 40 Singapore ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 228242, Singapore
Kantar Slovakia s.r.o. 40 Slovakia Ordinary Bottova 2A Bratislava - mestska cast Staré Mesto 811 09
13th Floor Roggebaai Place, & Jetty § F hore
Kantar Seuth Africa (Pty) Limited 37.42 South Africa Ordinary Cape Tov:m \?Visterrl\ Cape' 8001 Y et oreshor
Kantar Square Four B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
Kantar Square Three B.V. 40 Netherlands ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Square Two B.V. A0 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Switzerland AG 40 Switzerland Ordinary Bahnhofstrasse &, Gumligen, CH-3073, Switzerland
. L Taiwan (Province of 3F, 34 Bade Road, Section 3, Taipei, Taiwan (Province of
Kantar Taiwan Limited 40 China) Ordinary China)
Kantar TNS Agri Oy 24.8 Finland Ordinary Miestentie ® € 02150 ESPOOQ, Finland
Kantar TNS Qy 40 Finland Ordinary Miestentie @ C 02150 ESPOO, Finland
Kantar TNS-MB SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 Avenue Pierre Masse, Paris, 75014, France
TNS H Waestgate, London, Engl 1UA, United
Kantar UK Limited 40 United Kingdom (F;rjﬁraerr;ce, K:\:‘Sgds:jnse, estgate, London, England, W5 1UA, Unite
i Kantar Ukraine LLC 40 Ukraine Ordinary 52, 5imi Prakhovykh Str., office 9, Kyiv, Ukraine, 01033
. . 4, rue Loy Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Kantar US Holdings GP 5.4 r.l 40 Luxembaurg Ordinary of tuxembourg Luxembourg ¢ e !
. 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Kantar US Holdings SCSp 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg 9 g Y
.
Kantar Vietnam Company Limited 40 viet Nam Ordinary ,ii’r:o van Tan Street, Ward 6, District 3, HCMC, Viet
Kantar Worldpanel Argentina 5 A, 40 Argentina Qrdinary zicr)ensta:f;::tzi:\im ler Piso, C1428 AQF, Cividad de Buenos
Kantar Warldpane! Brasil Pesquisa de . . . .
Mercado Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary Alameda Xingu, 350 Barveri, Brazil
- - h -
Kantar Worldpanel Chile SpA 40 Chile ordinary é\ﬁzwda del valle 928, office 201, Huechuraba, Santiago,
Kantar Worldpane! Ecuadar KANTAR- 40 cuad Rep. De El Salvador N35-40 y Portugal Ed. Athos. Of. 602,
ECSA S.A. cuadar Ordinary Ecuador
| Kantar Worldpane!l Per S.A. (Bolivian 40 Bolivia (Plurinational Av. 20 de Octubre Nro, 2651, Edif. Mediterraneo, Bolivia
| Branch) State of) Qrdinary {Flurinaticnal State of)
i Kantar Worldpanel Perd S.A, 40 Paru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la Republica N°5895 Piso 2
Kantar Worldpanel Per( 5.A. Sucursal 40 Colombia ) Carrera 1A, 944 23 G107, Columbia, Bogota
Colombia Ordinary
Karakas Yatirimci (ligkileri Ve Tletigim Hiz- 60 Turk Buyukdere Cad. Ecza Sok., Safter Han, K: &, No: 6, 5isil, Is-
metleri Anonim Sirketi urkey Ordinary tanbul, Turkey
Karme! Pazarlama Hizmetleri ve 100 Turk Kosuyolu Mah. Cenap Sahabettin Sok N22, istanbul, Tur-
Damsmanik A.S urkey Ordinary key
X 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
KBM Group LLC 100 Unized States Ordinary | New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Keyade SAS 100 France Ordinary 8, Rue De Sentier, Paris, 75002, France
KGM Datadistribution AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Box 42065, Stockholm, 126 13, Sweden
2 F WPP C. H fi R hai
Kinetic Advertising (Shanghai) Co. Lid 100 China Orcinany 236027% e ampus, Hengfeng Road, Shanghai,
N o . . 1 Th RB-Sahar, Vill M i
Kinetic Advertising India Private Limited 844 India Ordinary :t:r:boa?r'hooeog‘?B Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Kinetic Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
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Kinetic Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Mitan, 20144, Italy
— . . . 2 Pl hi ter, 20th Floor, Sukhumvit Road,
Kinetic Worldwide (Thailand) Co ttd 100 Thailand Ordinary Klo:getlre;t g::gi;k 1010, Thailand
. L . . SeaC i d, London, SE192GL,
Kinetic worldwide Group Limited 100 United Kingdorm Ordinary Ui?tej?(tiig::r'nm Upper Groun
. . . The Inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Kinetic Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ki:g;;f:re' orn r ogate nite
. . R e I U11B Count 1 Condominium, H.V. Dela Costa St,
Kiretic Worldwide Media Philippines Inc | 100 Philippines Ordinary Bray B:t.:i:y::::t?(:i?; Ph(ijiiplpilrl:es
) .
Kinetic Worldwide Media Pte Ltd 160 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-07, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Kinetic Worldwide Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary Level 13, 68 York Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000
N . . 16-A {15t Floor), Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, Kuala
Kinetic Worldwide Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur, 50470, Malaysia
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
KKCreate, LLC 50 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Knowledge Based Marketing Company 10U indi 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marcl, Angheri
India LLP neia Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 400099, India
. . . . 4 i
KR Media UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary LﬁngTswsribalds Road, Londen, England, WC1X 8RX, United
KR wWavemaker SAS 00 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
.. Avenue Hédi Karray, Centre Urbain Nord/3&me tranche,
Label Memac 24 Tunisia Ordinary 1082 Tunis Mahrajéne, Tunisia
Labstore GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary Franz-Klein-Gasse 5, Vienna, 1190, Osterreich
. - . . R i L SE1 9HS,
Lambie-Nairn & Company Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;faggurt' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London 5
Lambie-Nairn & Company Limited . .
193069 00 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Strafle 145 d, Minchen, 81671, Germany
i 1 Holl R H
Landor & Fitch (Hong Kong) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary :Z;:;loor. Kinwick Centre, 32 Hollywood Read, Hong
Landor & Fitch GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
. . 2411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Landor & Fiteh LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Landor & Fitch Pte. Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
LANMDOR & FITCH PTY LTD 100 Australia ; 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2050, Australia
Ordinary
Landor & Fitch Sarl 100 Switzerland Ordinary 2:3;“2“&?2;'7R;ii:i?::d”amano 25, Les Acacias, Ge-
Landor & Fitch Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona Na 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
Landor Associates Designers and 100 China Room 2004, 20/F, Yueda 889 Centre, No.1111 Changsou
Consultants Limited Ordinary Road, ting An District, Shanghai, 200042, China
i 19GL
Landor Associates Europe Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ei?tggrgig:;;m Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Corporate Creations Netwaork Inc.
tandor Associates International Ltd. 100 United States 5901 W. Century Blvd,, #750
Ordinary Los Angeles, CA 90045
Landor Associates SAS 100 France Ordinary 44 rye de petites ecuries, Paris, 75010, France
L'Atelier Media Pty Ltd 100 Australia : 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2080, Australia
¥ Ordinary
L.dB Ogilvy & Mather B.V. 51 Netherlands Crdinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
LDV United NV 100 Belgium Ordinary Hangar 26,/27, Rijnkaai 99, Antwerp, 2000, Belgium
Leicester Square Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands grredf;r:rr;ce, Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Lemon Sky Poland Sp. z o.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Ul, Szamacka 8, 01.748, Warsaw, Poland
Lexington international B.V. 100 Netherlands gzﬁ_{:&ce‘ Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
LIFE AGENCY PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Lightspeed GM! Singapore Pte. Ltd. 40 Singapere Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #02-01 Singapore, 228242, Singapore
Lightspeed Research Australia Pty 40 australia Level 6, 3¢ Hickson Road, Millers Point, Sydney NSW
Limited Ordinary 2000
Lightspeed Research B.Y. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Grote Bickersstraat 74, 1013KS Amsterdam
Lightspeed Research GmbH 40 Germany ; Landsberger Strafbe 288, Minchen, 80487, Germany
d Ordinary
Lightspeed Research Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 6 More London Place, London, SE12QY, England
} . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building Na. 104, Wilming-
Lightspeed, LLC 40 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Limon Internet ve Sosyal Medya Yéne- 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVYM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
tim Hizmetleri Ltd urkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
. o . i , London,
Line Exchange Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gesaLC;?E::%:i:?k::gz?:r Ground, London, SE1
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Linkpulse AS 100 Norway Ordinary Oppegardveien 348, 1400 SKI, Norway
. ’ . . 366, Gali Sheikh Ranjha Phatak N k,Insi jmeri Gat
Linksmart Technologies Private Limited 99,91 India Ordinary De’llﬂ 110006, India ) atak Namak,Inside Ajm €.
. Kerea (the Republic 13f1, 175-87 Anguk-bldg, Anguk-dang, longno-gv, Secul
7 ) . . , .
Longitude One LLC 0 of) Ordinary Korea (the Republic of)
leved gmbh 70 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
M Globe Pte. Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road #10-01 Singapore, Singapore, 048543
M MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD 100 Austratia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
M.5. Plus Ltd 63.77 Egypt Ordinary 26 Mohamed Mazhar §t, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
M/SIX, Lda. 100 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, N° 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
. Poansgung Building, 4th Floor, 51-12 Banpo &-Dong,
M2 Digital Inc. 100 Egrea (the Republic Seocho-Gu, Seoul, Korea {the Democratic People's Re-
Ordinary public of)
Made Thought Creative Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary 2:; C;’:;E‘:z’ij:;:;ek:fgzzrsner Ground, London, SE1
Made Thought Design inc. 75 United States Ordinary éf;tlg‘;tle Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE, 19808, United
L . i 1
. . i 9
Man vs Machine Limited 75 United Kingdom orclnary ai?tggr;tiigj;s’:n‘la Upper Ground, Lendon, SE192GL,
. . . 7 Faraday Reoad, R Ls Ayl ingham-
Mando Corporation Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary szhi:erz 81(3: éngagir: ane, Aylesbury, Bucking
Manerel S.A 51 Urugua World Trade Center, Torre A, Oficing 1405, Luis Alberto
rel . A. guay Crdinary de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
Manistructure (Pty) Led 49 South Africa Ordinary ;'gsﬂﬁ‘.rirf\sc:ulldmg, 15 Sleane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
ManvsMachine Inc. 75 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Map Project Office Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary ai?tggr(ti:gz;;_\w Upper Ground, Londen, SE1 9GL,
Maquina da Noticia Comunicagao Ltda 97 Brazil Ordinary :;:r;adj‘;‘ag:;giségog,r:zﬁndar, Canjunto 807, Sala A,
MarkData Polska Sp. Z0.C. 40 Poland Ordinary Woloska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
: : : — o Chi
Market Action Co Lid 80 Viet Nam Ordinary aii:g\l;g::lg);!h Chieu Street, Ward &, District 3, Ho Chi
Market Research Bureaux Pakistan (Pri- 40 Pakistan £4, 2nd Floor Nasreen Building, Block-7/8 KCHS, Sha-
vate) Limited Ordinary heed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, Pakistan
‘ Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
40 '
Market Track, LLC United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Avenida das Nagbes Unidas, 12.495, Torre Nagdes Unidas,
Marketdata Solutions Brasil Ltda 74.99 Brazil 7 andar, Escritorio 71, Centro Empresarial Berrini, Brooklin
Ordinary Paulista, Sac Paolo, Brazil
MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS HOLD- . .
100 A | . |
INGS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED ustralia oOrdinary 65 Berry Street, Narth Sydney, NSw, 2060, Aystralia
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Marketing Direct LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Marketing Services Risk Surety Ltd 100 Bermuda Ordinary Victoria Hall, 11 Victoria Street, Hamilton, Bermuda
Marketi ieve Marketing Ser-
tarketique Interactie ¢ 100 Netherlands ‘ Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
vices B.V. Ordinary
i ia - Medicao De Audi-
Mar!ﬁest Auc.jlrnema ' va 25.6 Portugal . R Alexandre Herculano 9-4 1150-005 Lisboa
encias Televisivas, S.A. COrdinary
Tulcan #803 y Avenida ¢ de Octubre, Edificio Contempo-
- 50 '
MARURI-GREY 5.A. Ecuador Ordinary ranec Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
Mather Communications LLC 100 Ukraine ) 4 N|k.alaya Grinchenko Str, Building B, Kiev, 03039,
Crdinary Ukraing
. . ! . . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
dia India Pvt Ltd 00 ! ! : ' !
Matrix Publicities & Media India ndia Ordinary {East}, Mumbai, 400099, India
. ) . & Maore London Place, Teoley Street, London, England,
Mavens Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 5E12QY, United Kingdom
Maximize Mediaugynokseg Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, A, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Maximize Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
. ) Charcas 5051, Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires, Buenas
Maxus Argentina S.4.U. o0 Argentina Ordinary Aires, 1425, Argentina
Maxus Belgium SA 100 Belgium Orcimary :;Juemjules Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Bel-
Maxus Communications (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom ordina ﬁ:nadiox::zfrs, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E19ET, Eng-
nary
Maxus Communications Limited 81.77 reland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Iretand
_Maxus Communicaticns Proprietary Lim- 59 14 South Africa ] 7. Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, 2157
ited Ordinary !
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MC2 Praha Media Agency s.r.0. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Nadrani 762/32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Republic
MCHI LIMITED 12 United Kingdom Ordinary :.:Qrfund Hoor, 17 resse Street, London, kEngland, Wl
Mcsoport Magyarorszag KFT 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca S3, B, Ill, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
MDC srl 100 Italy Ordinary viale del Mulino, n. 4 20090 Assago, Milano, Italy
. L 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
MEC Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi 001(,.\0 Kenya 3 g
MEC Finland Oy 00 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikaty 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
MEC Jordan Limited 50 Jordan ordinary :Eﬁd:lal:hj(s:-l;as:eh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
MEC WLL Qatar 49.2 Qatar Ordinary PO, Box 24275, Doha, Qatar
FINAB International Corporate Management Services Ltd,
Media 2000 Ltd 20 virgin Islands {U.S.) PO Box 32338, 3rd floor, Genesis Building, George Town,
Ordinary Grand Cayman, KY1-1209, Cayman islands
Media Club e} 100 ILaly Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, 1taly
Media Compete East Africa Limited 56.95 Kenya ordinary f;;iFigg]rbghieil;zncew. Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Media Consult WPP GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary gaerrzzt:;iter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60558,
Media Edge Israel Ltd 100 Israel ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 62018, Israel
Media Insight Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Media Insight LLC §4.09 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
Media Insight Outdoor Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ;T:gz‘;ﬁ:re’ Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG? 8P4, United
Media Insight §.AR.L o Lebanon ordinary Era]zlnbaku Building 5th floor Abdel Aziz street , Beirut, Leb-
Media Insight SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Media Insight Srf 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
Media.com Interactive AS 100 Norway Ordinary & Kongensgate, Osto, 0153, Finland
MediaCom - Warszawa Sp.z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary woloska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
Mediacom (Media Planning and Buying) 100 Ireland . 3 Christchurch $quare, Dublin, 8, Ireland
Ltd Ordinary
Mediacom AG 100 Switzerland ordinary Manessestrasse &5,Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
MediaCom AS (Norway) 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
MEDIACOM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 100 Australiz Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSwW, 2060, Australia
MediaCom B.V. 100 Netherlands oOrdinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
MediaCom Belgium SA 100 Belgivm ) Rye Jules Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Bel-
Ordinary gium
MediaCom Bratislava s.r.o. 100 Slovakia ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
- T -
Mediacom Canada 100 Canada ) 1 Dundas Street, Suite 2800, Toronto, ON, M5G 1Z1, Can
Ordinary ada
. Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
Mediacom Canada ULC 100 Canada Ordinary Canada
Mediacom Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o. 100 Croatia Ordinary Strojarska cesta 22, Zagreb, 10000
. . 8th Floor, Q House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
MediaCom Co. Ltd 9994 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
MediaCom Communication Services . — . . . .
d.0.0. Beograd’ 100 Serbia Ordinary Bulevar Milutina Milankovica 9z, Novi Beograd, Serbia
H 1
MEDIACOM GOMMUNICATIONS LIMTED | 100 Heng Kong ordinary a‘;‘n';'o;:;‘;’e"a"dra ouse, 18 Chater Road, Central,
. —_— . éth Floor ,A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, andheri
MediaCom Communications Pvt Ltd 100 India Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 400099 wef 15.11.2019
MEDIACOM CONNECTIONS LTD 51 Israel Ordinary 98 Yigal Alon Street, Tel Aviv, Israel
MediaCom Group Limited? 100 United Kingdom ordinary :fi:ch:‘:;ba'ds Road, London, England, WCITX 8RX, United
MediaCom Holding Central and Eastern 100 Germany . Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
Europe GmbH Ordinary
MediaCom Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Porredf;r:r:ce, LZi:ch:\:;balds Road, London, England, WC1X 8RX, United
. ’ . </ Las Norias 92, Edificio Nuestra Senora del Pilar, Maja-
Mediacom Iberia SA 100 Spain Ordinary dahonda, Madrid, 28221, Spain
Mediacom LLC - Egypt 78.2146 Egypt Ordinary 26 Mohamed Mazhar St, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
MediaCom Ltd 100 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
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Mediacom Middle East & North Africa 0 Bahrain Flat 241, Bldg 113, Road 383, Block 315, Manama Center,
Holding W.L.L. Ordinary Manama, Bahrain
Mediacom North Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 1 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF, England & Wales
Mediacom Paris SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
. F Street, No 39, Distr| 010986, Ro-
MediaCom Romania Sl 100 Romania Ordinary rr:':rr:?ataasa reet, No 39, District 1 Bucharest, 010984, Ro
MediaCom S.a.rl’ 781 Lebanon Ordinary Al Saifi-Echmoun Building 9th floor, Main Road, Lebanon
mediaCom Scetland Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ;I(Qi:g'l'::':ba\ds Road, Londen, England, WCIX 8RX, United
Mediacom Tunisia s.a.r.l 46.08 Tunisi ROC IMMEUBLE,ZENITH, SIS A LA RUE DE LA BOURSE AU
© = - unisia Ordinary LAC, Il 1053, LES BERGES DU LAC TUNIS, Tunisia
MediaCom TWENTYFIVE GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, DUsseldorf, 40476, Germany
124 Theobalds Road, Lon | WC1X 8RX, United
MediaCom UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Kingds:‘t s ! don, England, WCIX 8RX, Uni
Mediacom Ukraine LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
MediaCommunications Services Sverige 89.9 Sweden . Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
AB Ordinary
. Boutl d Al Massira AlK Maéarif, 3rd floor, Casa-
Mediacompete s.a.r.l. 781 Morocco ordinary ilagz;‘ﬁ;rocco i hadra, Marif, 3rd floor
. } Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong No.86, Jafan
Mediacompete Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
) . . . Sea Containers House, 18 U, Ground, Landon, SE
Mediaedge:ClA (UK) Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL Eng\a,nd United Kingdzf:r rov
’ . . . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Mediaedge:cia India Pvt Ltd 95.5 India Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 500099, India
Mediaedge:cia ireland Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
uUnit 30-31, Level 30, Tawer 4, Vertical Business Suite, Av-
Mediaedge:cia Malaysia Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Freference, | enue 3, Bangsar South, No.8, Jatan Kerinchi, Kuala Lum-
Ordinary pur, 59200, Malaysia
- . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9ET, Eng-
Mediaedge:ClA Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary et Wl pper Grou g
. I . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Gi d, London, SE1 9ET, Eng-
Mediahead Communications Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 2 Walad pper Groun g
MediaPLUS AS 100 Narway Ordinary Torggata 5, Oslo, (181, Norway
Mediatoimisto Happi Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Mediatravel, S.L. 30 Spain Ordinary 177 - 183, Avenue Diagonal, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
. . . . . ¢/ Naturalista Charles Robert Darwin, 5, Paterna, Victoria,
Mediterrdnea de Medios Iberis, SA 49 Spain Ordinary 46980, Spain
Meishav Hafakot Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rezanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 63018, Israel
Mellors Reay & Partners Limited 100 United Kingdom Prefgrence, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Ordinary England
Memac Ogilvy & Mather Egypt LLC 60 Egypt Ordinary & Abel Rahman El Rafei Street, Mohandessin, Cairo, Egypt
Memac Ogilvy & Mather Holding Inc 60 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
Al-Attar Business Tower - 24th Floor, Sheikh Zayed Road,
Memac Ogilvy & Mather LLC 60 United Arab Emirates P.O. Box 74170, Dubai - Free Trade Zone, United Arab
Ordinary Emirates
. Al-Rabia Street, Ghazi Al-Dabas Bldg., 2nd floor, P.O.Box
Memac Qgilvy & Mather LLC (Jordan) 30 lordan Ordinary 831410, Amman 11183, lordan Jorda?\
. Futuroscope Roundabout, Rizkallah & Boutros Bldg., 8th
Memac Ogilvy & Mather SAL 69 Lebanon Ordinary Floor, Sin El Fil - P.O Box 11-4584, Beirut , Lebanon
. . Al Moayyed Tower, Bldg 2504 ,Road 2832, Al Seef 428,
Memac Ogilvy & Mather WLL 60 Bahrain Ordinary P.O. Box 2140, Manama, Bahrain, Bahrain
. 1% K he N i *al Al-
MEMAC Ogilvy Algerie SARL 51 Algeria Ordinary ::iemagd:r:a edouche No 12, Hydra Wilaya d'alger,
. . Boutros & Rizkallah Bldg, Futurcscope Roundabout,
?;Ae[nac Ogilvy Inter-Regis (Holdings) 60 Lebanon Rizkaliah & Boutros Bldg., 8th Floor, Sin El Fil - P.C Box 11-
Ordinary 4584, Beirut , Lebanon
; ] 19R -
Memac Ogilvy Limited 60 United Kingdom Ordinary ;ii]Contalners, 8 Upper Ground, London, SE Q. Eng
. L Ruwi, Muttrah, Muscat G , PO Box 686, 112
Memac Ogilvy Limited (Oman Branch) &0 Oman Ordinary O‘:nv:n vt v overnorate, PO Box
. . ildi 1st Fl i i-
Memac Ogilvy Media 5 A R.L o Lebanon Ordinary ;BuathLa:bBa‘:oc:ng, st Floor, Hamra, Abdel Aziz Street, Bei
Merchint Wireless Engineering {Pty) . Ridgeside Campus, 2 Ncondo Drive, Umhlanga Rocks,
Limited 35 south Africa Ordinary 4320, South Africa
metagate GmbH (63549} 100 Germany Ordinary Litfall-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
Maetior B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary taan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
IIN R i -
METRO BROADCAST LIMITED 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Z;:mberwe ew Road, London, SE5 0TA, United King
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Metro Production Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Tafjum 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE S
Metropolis Media Ideas (Pty) Ltd 57.919 South Africa ordinary ;‘gitiri::c§UIldlng, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
M li R i i

etropolitan Republic [South_ Adrica) i The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Brand Engagement Corporation 36.26 South Africa South Africa
(Proprietary) Limited' ordinary ou il
MetropolitanRepublic Intergrated Com- 36.62 South Afi Hercules House, 42 Homestead Road, Rivonia, 2128,
munications (JBH) {PT¥] Limited 626 outh Alrica Ordinary South Africa
METS Crech s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Orcinary Sji;}izm 762/32, Prague 5 - Smichov, 105 00, Czech Re-
METs Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, lll, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
METS Media GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary vordere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
METS Slovakia s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CB8C |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
METS Sp. z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Building D, Warsaw, 02-593, Pcland
MFUSE Agency Limited 7132 United Kingdom Ordinary 15 Rathbone Street, London, WI1T INB
MFuture Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas uvtca 53, A, IV, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Midas Exchange Canada Inc. 100 Canada Ordinary ?:n:joaor Street East, Suite 800, Toronto, ON, M4W 3P7,

. . hai
Midas Media Limited 100 China Ordinary (R;?nr: 3106, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Midia 123 Servigos de Publicidade Vvia . " - .
Internet Ltda, 8G Brazil Ordinary Rua Padre Jodo Manuel 923, $3o Paulo, Brazil

. . X Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of

| f

Millennium Park HoldCo, ine 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801

. . - . Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Mill Park Intermediate, L !

frennium Far " iate, LLC 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Millennium Park TopCo, LLC 40 United States Ordinary 24 E. Washinton St., Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60602
Millward Brown ApS 40 Denmark Ordinary iaac::uspladsen 45 - 47, 5th, Copenhagen V, 1550, Den-
Millward Brown ARMI-Marketing . . . .
Ukraine, LLC 28 Ukraine Ordinary 39 Nizhniy val str, Kyiv, 04071, Ukraine
Millward Brown Chile SpA 40 Chile ) Avgnlda ios Conquistadores 1700, piso 27, Providencia,

Ordinary Chile

Millward Brown Colombia $.A.S, 40 Colombia Ordinary CRA 13 No 94A - 24 Piso S, Colombia, Colembia
Millward Brown do Brasil Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1.350 ANDAR 4 SALA 417

. . The Templeton, Matundu Lane, Westlands P.O Box 72951
Millward Brown East Africa Ltd 40 Kenya Ordinary - DO200 Nairobi, Kenya

. Plot &, Unit No. 1/1/2 A, 1st Floor, Downtown Mall, Street
Millward Brown Egypt LLC 40 Egypt Ordinary 90, S5th Settlement, New Cairo, Egypt

) ] . preference, | 3, Rajanakarn Building, Level 14, South Sathorn Road,
Millward Brown Firefly Ltd 99 Thailand Ordinary Yannawa, Sathorn, Bankck, 10120, Thailand
Millward Brown Ireland Ltd 40 Ireland Ordinary 5/6 Ely Place, Dublin 2, Ireland
Millward Brown Malaysia $dn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary zgrznztuhr Fslcgjrz)régvs;r::y:iaangsam, Jalan Hang Lekir, kuala
Millward Brown Market Research Ser- 40 india 3rd Flocr, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, Village Marol, andheri
vices India Private Ltd Ordinary (E), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400099
Millward Brown Méxica, S.A, de C.V. 40 Mexico Ordinary avei?c':aE)"Fsg;%?gti:x‘;;:abs Pisa 13, Colonia Napoles,
Millward Brown Myanmar Co Ltd 100 Myanmar ondi z:;a South Racecourse Tarmwe Township,Yangon, Myan-

rainary r
Millward Brown Nigeria Limited 40 Nigeria Ordinary ;ec""swah Shammah Court 376, lkerodu Read, Maryland La-
Millward Brown Ng.2337 Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary gETereYLOJS?:dPEi:ZHLC;ery Street, London, England,
Millward Brown NZ Ltd 40 New Zealand ordinary t.i\iflzl;i:jle Street, Auckland Central, Auckland, 1010,
Millward Brown Pery S.R.L. 40 Peru ordinary Avenida Paseo de la RepUblica N°5895 Piso 2
Millward Brown Saudi Arabia LLC 24 Saudi Arabia Ordinary Ziioég;a?;?;aflogi Al-andalus Dist. Alamoudi Tower,
Millward Brown UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary gEh:zlngOJ:;):dPLa;;,d':;ﬂEy Street, London, England,
Millward Brown West Africa Limited 40 Ghana Ordinary g:gr/‘lﬁlilo:;’;:‘”eet- Bzorwulu, Opposite Fidelity Bank,
Milton Marketing Group Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary. g(e;al_C;r;&l:;rsu:ﬁzzek:fglézﬁr Ground, London, SE1
Milton Marketing Limited 100 United Kingdom ey | e e i aop O70uN. London, SE1
Mind Over Media Limited 100 United Kingdam ‘ Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET 9HS,
Ordinary England

Mind Share Finland Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Pohojoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
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MindShare - Planeamento e Compra de N -
Tempo e Meios Publicitarios ACE 100 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, N° 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
Mindshare A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 4, 4., Copenhagen K, DK-1106, Denmark
Mindshare Advertising LLC b4 United Arab Emirates Ordinary gza:?sjrﬁtzr:r:latgv;:‘?'at:;{e‘ 45 Tower B, Internet City,
MindShare AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Manessestrasse 85 Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
MindShare AL Bahrain WLL 63.36 Bahrain Ordinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
Mindshare Algeria S.AR.L.? 63.5 Ageria . . Abde\kaderj Kedouche No 12, Hydra Wilaya d'Alger, Al-
1 Qrdinary gers, Algeria
MindShare Argentina S.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Charcas 5051, Buenos Aires, C1425BOC, Argentina
MindShare B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
. . Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
MindShare Cambodia Ltd. 100 cratic Ordinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambodia
! MindShare Canada 100 Canada Ordinary :}é:)zalgac:asdt;eet East, 6th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M4WwW
Mindshare Colombia S.A.5 100 Colombia ordinary SZT::;E: No. 94 - 45 Piso 4 Bogotd Colombia, Bogota,
MindShare Communications Limited 100 Hong Kong ordinary :’1?”;'?(‘30';1;9"3“‘1'3 House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
i . Tulcan #2803 y Avenida 9 de Octubre, Edificic Contempo-
Mindshare de! Ecuador C. Ltda 4 Ecuador Ordinary raneo Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuadaor
Mindshare Egypt LLC 63.9977 Egypt Ordinary 26 Mohamed Mazhar §t, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
hflmdshare For Advertising and Promo- . . Al-Makhmal Plaza, Palestine Street, Tower B 3rd Floor,
tion Company L.L.C (Moshaarakat Al &l Saudi Arabia leddah saudi Arabia
Ryee} Crdinary !
Mindshare Ghana Ltd 856.31 Ghana Ordinary ﬁlsr:r{tz,s' iligreéﬁj:; Asylum Down, PQ Box ¢51 Canton-
MindShare GmisH 100 Germany Ordinary gzrr:nn:t:jter Landstrafe 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
i Mindshare GmbH' 100 Austria Ordinary Gigergasse 8, wien, 1030, Osterreich
Mindshare Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Orcinary :?nl;lic;rr,lgmexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
. L LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
h K . .
MindShare Kenya Himited 56.25 Kenya Crdinary Box 30280-00190, Nairobi, Kenya
Mindshare Lebanon SAL b Lebanen Ordinary Sodeco Square, 3rd Floor, Block B, Beirut, Lebanon
Mindshare LLC 70 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
Mindshare LLC {Qatar} 100 Qatar Ordinary ggrfalocjar;tca)tflce no. 3, Al Reemn Tower, St 841, Zone 63,
Mindshare Media Ireland Limited 66.35 ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
MindShare Meodia Srl 100 Romania ‘ Buchargst 1st District, 47 Aviatorilor Boulevard, Sth Floor,
, Ordinary Romania
Mindshare Media UK Limited 100 United Kingdom . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE12HS,
Ordinary England
Mindshare Media Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom A Rose Court, 2 Southwark ridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Ordinary England
MindShare Mediaugynokseg Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utea 53, B, If, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
. . . Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe
h M H tl AS ! ' ' !
Mindshare Medya Hizmetleri 100 Turkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Mindshare Middle East & North Africa o Bahrai Flat 51, Road 402, Bldg 107, Block 304, Manama Center,
(MENA) E.C. anrain Ordinary Bahrain, Bahrain
Mindshare Middle East and North Africa 635 Jordan Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
Jordan LLC ) ! Ordinary Amman, Jordan
Mindshare Morocco SARL 63.5 Morocco Ordinary BD Zerktouni Angle BD Brahim, Morocce
Mindshare New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand ) LEVEL 11-12, 22 FANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010,
Ordinary New Zealand
Mindshare Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary & Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
Mindshare Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd 50 Pakistan 208,‘2nd I_:Ioor,The Forum, Khayaban-e-lami, Clifton, Ka-
Ordinary rachi, Pakistan
MindShare Perd S.AC. 100 Peru ordinary ‘:evreunlda tose Pardo 151 Miraflores, Lima 18 Pery, Lima,
MindShare Polska Sp. z.0.0. 100 Poland ordinary Zaryna 28, Building C, Warsaw, 02-393, Poland
MindShare s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Skolska 28/693, Praha 1, 11000, Czech Republic
Mindshare $A (Beigium) 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1140, Belgium
MindShare SA (Greece) 64.09 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
Mindshare SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Mindshare Slovakia s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
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Mindshare South Africa (Cape) ) South Afri 7. Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
(Proprietary) Limited? 95 ou rica Ordinary Africa
Mindshare South Africa (Gauteng) X 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
(Proprietary) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Africa
MindShare South Africa (Proprietary) . 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
Limited? 54.95 South africa Ordinary Africa
Mindshare SpA 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
. : Las Norias 92, Edificic Nuestra Sencra del Pilar, Maja-
Mindshare Spain SA i </ ' '
indshare spain 100 Spain Ordinary dahonda, Madrid, 28221, Spain
Mindshare Sweden AB 100 Sweden ordinary Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
Mindshare Tunisia S.A.R.L 63.5 Tunisia Ordinary 91 Av Louis Braille, Cite El Khadra, Tunisia
Mindshare USA, LLC 100 United States ordinary lsf::felzroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
Mindshare W.LL. 635 Kuwait Ordinary 3;2!:;3;\2:@@ 8, Floor 10, Fahed Al Salem Street, Ku-
Mindshare World Yatinm Medya 100 Turk Esentepe Mah. Harman 1 Sk. Harmanci Giz Plaza Blok No:
Hizmetleri Limited Sirketi ey Ordinary 5 ic Kapt No: 42 §isli, istanbul, Turkey
. Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre A, Piso 5
MindShare, C.A. ! ! ' '
© 100 Venezvela Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1060, Venezvela
Miniato B.V. 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Ordinary
No 2 Plognjit Center, 12 Floor, Sukhumvit Road,
Minteraction Company Ltd 100 Thailand Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok, Thai-
Ordinary land
. , Room 509, 5/F Fuwah JinBac Tower, No 89 JinBao Street
M B . . N U . !
irum (Beijing) Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary Dongcheng District, Beijing, 100005, China
Mirum (Thailand) Company Limited 100 Thailand ordinary 1D6i§>tf.izltS;::;;vlzt?:;:giggton-nue Sub-district, Wattana
Mirum Agency GmbH? 100 Germany ordinary gae:::t::ter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Mirum Agency London Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:\?tﬁwf;gc;n :nn:i::;,Kl?:;nd;;s;ead Road, London, &ng-
. L ’ . Greater London H , Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
Mirum Agency UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary lanel, NW1 7GP. United Kingdpom ¢
. - . . Rua Reinaldino Schaffenberg de Quadres, 367, Alto da
M Digital do Brasil Ltd L
rum Bigita’ do Brasi a 100 Brazil Ordinary Rua XV, Curitiba, Parand, 80050-030, Brazil
. . . L. . Unit na, 107-A & 101-Al, A Wing, 1st Floor Raheja Plaza )
M Digital P te Limited N ' !
rum Digital Private Limite 98.96 India Ordinary Ghatkopar West Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400086 India
Mirum Europe B.V. 100 Netherlands ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherfands
Mirum FZ-LLC 5843 United Arab Emirates Ordinary E::able'I;:r::tlzlogy and Media Free Zone, Dubai, United
Mirum Hong Kang Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary (:qtct\nl;loKoc:l,-lgAlexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Mirum Johannesburg Proprietary R Building A, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive,
Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Wwoodmead, 2191, South Africa
: . 11 Bis Nguyen Gia Thiey, Ward 06, District 03, Ho Chi
M SC ! !
o J 60 Viet Nam Ordinary Minh City, Viet Nam
! . 4640 Admiralty Way, 5th Floor, Marina Del Ray, Los Ange-
M LLC ! ! !
rum 100 United States Ordinary les County, CA, 90292, United States
) . .. - - — 2 I
Mirum Pty Ltd? 100 Australia Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Mirum s.r.c 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Rozkosneho 1058,/3, Praha 5, 150 00, Czech Republic
Mirum South Africa Proprietary Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary :-‘r:,c;rl?;c;;::zgsIr;gz‘:li:\?t'hgifazgham Avenue, st
. . Cerrada Constituyentes No. 25 Colonia Lomas Altas
M S.A.de C.V.
m, © 100 Mexico Ordinary Migule Hidalgo, 11950, Mexico
. . . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
MIM Creat . Inc. . ! . ! '
reative Services, Inc 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
5 . Rua Bonnard 980, Bloco &, Nivel 4, Sala 4 , Alphaville Em-
Mobfiq Soft Ltda. . e ' ! ! .
ooTq software 2 100 Brazil Ordinary presarial, Barveri -Sa0 Paulo, CEP-06465-134, Brazil
Madem International 20 997 China ) Sme 31014, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Ordinary China
Molecule Consultancy A/S 51 Denmark Ordinary Rosenvaengets Alle 25, 2100 Kobenhavn, Denmark
Molecule Holding A/S 100 Denmark ordinary Ewalds gade 3, 2200 Kobenhavn N, Denmark
Momentum Qgilvy & Mather SA 100 Peru Ordinary Avenida el Bosque 128, San Isidro, Lima, Peru
. 16th Floor, UNit A1, Siam Tewer, Rama 1 Read, Pathum-
Monday People Co., Ltd. ' ' ! '
v Feople Co., Lt 733 Thailand Ordinary wan Sub-District, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. . R Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
1 ] ' '
mOne Limited 100 United Kingdarm Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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Monitor de Medios Publicitarios 5.A. 39.768 Argentina Ordinary Calle Suipacha 664, piso 6 y 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
3 . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Moonraid Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England 9
) . Prefe , | Sea Containers House, 18 U Gi d, London, SE1
Mortimer Square Limited 100 United Kingdom 6;a;e;ce 9GL Englalndr Unit:d K\'ngd';::r reund, Lon
-y ,
. tai 1 L E196L,
Mgotion Content Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E?t:;li:lgng;;ﬁ 8 Upper Ground, London, S
MOTIVATOR MEDIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
M | 70 Philippines 11F Ecco Tower Building, 32nd St. cor 9th Ave, Bonifacio
ovent, Inc fiep! Crdinary Global City, Taguig, 1634, Philippines
KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MAROUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
Movielab SA 100 Greece . ' ' ' '
Crdinary Greece
MQI Brno spol. s.r.o, 51 Czech Republic Ordinary Lipova 549 /17, Brno, 60300, Czech Republic
Mservices offshore SAL &4 Lebanon Ordinary Sodeco Square, 3rd Floor, Block 8, Beirut, Lebanon
N Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West,
MSIX Communications Canada Ltd. 83.46 Canada Ordinary Taronto, ON, M5X 1G5, Canada
L Lo ) . The Charlotte Building, Entrance 17 Gresse Street, Num-
MSIX Communications Limited 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary ber 6 Evelyn Yard, Londen, W1T 1GL, England
_ ) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
mSIX Communications, LLC 83.46 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
MSL ACCESSIBILITY Kft., Paulay Ede str 55, 1041 Budapest,
MSL ACCESSIBILITY Kit. 30 Hungary Ordinary Hungary
. Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
MT Parent, Ing 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
i 71 Pi Depte.7, B Aires, 1003, Ar-
Multigap 5.A.2 50.33 Argentina . Reconguista 671 Piso 3, Depto.7, Buenos Alres, el
Ordinary gentina
E Flat 22, Street 16, 605, Al Moutanabhbi Road, Al Mansour
Musharaket AlRai 63.5 Iraq Crdinary District, Baghdad, Irag
ildi T
Muster Agency Limited 7112 United Kingdom ondinary :’(gle_z Charlotte Building, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1
Mutato Entretenimento, Conteddo, Pu- 78 Brazil Rya Pereira Leite, 323 - Bloco C - Alto de Pinheiros -, Sao
blicidade e Servigos Ltda Ordinary Paolo, Brazil
. Rua Pereira Leite, 323 - Bl C - Alto de Pinheiros -, Sao
Mutato Produgao Ltda’ 78 Brazil Ordinary P:ZIOE{BerI;::iI aite e ‘ "
Rua Joao M , 1144, Pinheiras, $Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
MUV Brasil Comunicagdo Mdvel Ltda. 71.44 Brazil Ordinary B:J‘:Ziioao oura [Mheiros, sao Faclo
MwaveM Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, i, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
21st floor, Picadilly Star Building, 4th Street, Fort Boni-
mwWorks Philippines Inc. 29.995 Philippines facio, TAGUIG CITY, NCR, FOURTH DISTRICT, Philippines,
Preference South East Asia regional administration
. o . BUyUkdere Cd. Astoria Sit. A-B-C Bloklar ve ism, Apt. No:
Mzone Medya Hizmetleri Anonim $irketi 100 Turkey ordinary 127 /81, Esentepe, istanbul, Turkey
N2 Helsinki Qy 20 Finland ordinary Pursimichenkatu 2%-31A, Helsinki, 60150, Finland
N2 Marketing Oy 20 Finland ordinary Merimiehenkatu 29, Helsinki, 00150, Finland
Nanjing Yindu Ogilvy Advertising Co. 45 China 5/F., Block 1, Xin Cheng Ke Ji Building, Ao Ti Da Jie, Jian
Ltd Ordinary Ye District, Nanjing, China
. . . th Floor, Al dra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
NB Agency Asia Holding Limited' 70 Hong Kong Ordinary aongokc:::ng e;g:g rsongus r i
NBTC-N!PO Research B.V. 20 Netherlands Ordinary Vlietweg 15, Leidschendam, 2266 KA, Netherlands
. L United Corporate Services, inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C,
Nectar Acquisition LLG 1ee United States Ordinary | Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
i Rozkoiného 762/5, Smichov, Praha, 5, 150 000, Czech
NEQ Czech Republic s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Republic /
NEO MEDIA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Neo Media Technologies Spain, S.A., 100 Spain Ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
Neo Media World SAS 100 France Ordinary 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
. Suite 1400, 1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West,
Neo Worldwide Ltd 100 Canada Crdinary Toronto, ON, M3X 1G5, Canada
. . 7006, 7 /F, Hua Li Building, 58 lin Bao Street, Deng Cheng
Neo@ogilvy 100 China Crdinary District, Beijing, China
) Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Neon Parent, Inc 40 United States Crdinary Wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Neon UK Bidco Limited 4 United Kingdom Grdinary 11th Floor, 200 Aldersgate Street, Londan, EC1A 4HD
Neon UK Bidco Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 11th Floor 200 Aldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4HD
Netking (1999) Ltd 100 tsrael Ordinary S8 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, Israel
New York Communications Center . Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Associates L.P. 20.59 United States Ordinary | Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
Johan Huizi | 763 A4 di 1066 VH Amster-
NEWCRAFT GROUP 8.V 100 Netherlands gﬂﬁ:&ce' d"ar:"Ne:"f!‘rlg:n;i" » a8 verdieping, mster
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L . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Newcrogse Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL. Enaland. United Kinadom
Next Target Consultaria e Servigos de 75 Brazil Rua James Watt, No, 84, Conj. 133, Sala A, S3o Paulo, CEP
Internet Ltda. a Ordinary 04576-050, Brazil
NFO ASIA-PACIFIC LIMITED 40 Hong Kang Ordinary ig{;’ :?ni' :Zzgzz:;erc'al Genter, 169 Elactric Road,
‘ N ilversi ilding No. 104, Wilming-
T e P e
, DE, ;
NFO worldgroup N.Z. Holdings Ltd 40 New Zealand Ordinary h‘:fg;:;::;le Street, Auckland Central, Auckland, 1010,
Nipo Software B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, 1079LH Amsterdam
No Need &4 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f}i?tggltiigzrosr'nm Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
No Need 4 Mirrors Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f}?‘?tggmi'g;:;ﬁlg Upper Ground, London, SET9GL,
Nen Theatrical Digital Partners Ltd 49 United Kingdom Ordinary fji?tgjr}‘(ti:;];:r'nw Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Nerlop Thompson Asaciados SA 20 Ecuador Ordinary Tulcan No. 1017 v Luque, Guayagquil, Ecuador
Norsk Gallup Institute AS 40 Norway Ordinary Lakkegata 23, 0187 Oslo, Norway
Nota Bene Media Planning Agency X 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, lohannesburg, 2157, South
(Proprietary] Limited 54.95 South Africa Crdinary Africa
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
N . ,
PCOMPLETE LTD 100 United Kingdom Crdinary ?GL, England, United Kingdom
Numerator India Pyt Ltd 40 India Ordinary gt,j:_::s;éég;c;;ﬂ; VIP Road, Karelibaug, Vadodara,
Numerator Parent LLC 40 United States ordinary ?g;g;ennett Pike, Suite 302, Wilmington, Delaware
O&M Namibia 4B.07 Namibia ordinary ;’:itirzzrciiczmldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
lohan Huizingalaan 763 A, 4e verdieping, 1066 YH Amster-
Oak B.V. ' '
100 Netherlands Ordinary dam, Netherlands
Oakhill Communications Limited 57.975 United Kingdom Ordinary 45 Gresham Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2V 7BG
Ocean Cameraon 24 48 Cameroon Ordinary ::joi::ue Koloko, Bonapriso, PO Box 17086, Douvala, Came-
Ocean Senegal & Conseil SA 24.48 Cote d'lvoire Ordinary gg;:d?::;évsc::eG;:igi?:verly Hills, Rue B45, 28 BP 1226,
Qgilvy & Mather (China) Holdings .
Limited 100 Hong Konhg Ordinary 23/F., The Centre, $9 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy & Mather (China) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, $9 Queen‘s Road, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy & Mather (Fastern Africa) Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary IélzxNgoé%%{gg?ggZhi:a\F:igi!azKae.nl;:‘suku/Lenana Read, PO
Qgilvy & Mather (Hong Kong) Private R
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, $9 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong Kong
. e - 15th Fioor, Philam Tower, 8767 Paseo de Roxas, Bgy. Bel-
vy & Mather (Phil Inc. ! ' 4
Ogilvy & Mather (Philippines), Inc 60.67 Philippines Ordinary Air, Makati City, Metro Manila, 1200, Philippines
. . Taiwan {Province of 90, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
Ogilvy & Math Co Ltd ! ' ' !
gilvy & Mather (Taiwan) 70 China) Ordinary | China)
Ogilvy & Mather Advertising SRL 100 Romania ordinary gﬂgugp\c;ﬁ;;;xandrescu Street, District 1, Bucharest,
Ogilvy & Mather Africa B.v. 56.25 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Natherlands
. . Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre D, Piso 3
! Mather Andina C.A. ' ! ' '
Ogilvy & Mather Andina 100 Venezuela Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1080, Venezuela
Ogilvy & Mather Argentina 5.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Arevalo 1880, Buenos Aires, C1414CQL, Argentina
Ogilvy & Mather Brasil Comunicagéo 100 Brazil Avenida das Nagdes Unidas 5777, Alto de Pinheiros, Sao
Ltda 2 Ordinary Paulo, 05477-900, Brazil
Ogilvy & Mather Chile SpA 100 Chile Ordinary Alonso de Cordova No 4.382, Vitacura, Santiago, Chile
Ogilvy & Mather Colombia 5.A.5. 100 Colembia Ordinary Carrera 13 #94 A 26 Piso 2, Bogota, Colombia
Ogilvy & Mather Communications 70 Bangladesh 191/B Tejgaon- Guishan Link Road (2nd & 3rd Floor),
Private Limited 9 Ordinary Tejgacn Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh
QOgilvy & Mather Gesellschaft m.b.H. 100 Osterreich Ordinary Franz-Klein-Gasse 5, Vienna, 1190, Osterreich
Ogilvy & Mather Group (Holdings) . ] Preference, | Sea Cantainers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land
Ogilvy & Mather Group Limited 100 reland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, ireland
QOgilvy & Mather Limited 100 tretand Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Preference, .
Communications Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong Kong
Qgilvy & Mather Marketing Services .
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen‘s Road, Central, Hong Keng
Ogilvy & Mather Oy 33 Finland Ordinary | Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
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Ogilvy & Mather Pakistan (Private) 5o pakistan 94-Jinnah Co-Operative Housing Society Block 7 & 8, Tipu
Limited Ordinary Sultan Read, Karachi, Pakistan
Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad Barcelona 100 Spain . calle Balivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
S.A. Ordinary
Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad Madrid S.A. 100 Spain Ordinary Maria de Molina 39, Madrid, 28006, Spain
i , . sth Floor, wing A, The ORB, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Ogilvy & Mather Put Ltd 74 India Ordinary | Mumbai, 400099, India
. . Montes Urales 505 ler Piso, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P.
Ogilvy & Mather SA 100 Mexico Ordinary 11061, Mexico
Ogilvy & Mather Sri 100 Italy Ordinary viale V. Lancetti, 29, Milano, 20158, taly
Ogilvy & Mather Venture Company, Lim- . United Corparate Services, inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C,
ited 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Ogilvy & Mather Vietnam Ltd 100 Viet Nam ‘ 7?—74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City,
Ordinary Viet Nam
. . : 1675 Broadway, New York, New Yark, 10019, United
Qgilvy & Mather Worldwide, LLC 100 United States Ordinary States
. L . Suite 30 Millenium Village, Birdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu-
Ogilvy & Mather Zambia Limited 39.38 Zambia Ordinary saka, PO Box 32322, Zambia
. . L. . 19F, Worldwide Plaza,158 Wusi Road, Fuzhou, Fujian,
Ogilvy (Fujian) Advertising Co. Ltd 51 China Ordinary 350013, China
. . . Mala Stupariska 634 /7, Stare Mesto, Praha 1, PSC 11000,
Oagilvy (Performance Marketing}, s.r.o. 80 Czech Republic Ordinary Czech Republic
. . ) Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Flcor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
Ogilvy Action (Cambodia) Ltd, 100 cratic Ordinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambodia
Ogilvy Action (Pvt) Ltd 59 Sri Lanka Ordinary Mo 16, BARNES PLACE, COLOMBO, 07, Sri Lanka
OGILVY ACTION 2012 PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . 5th Floar, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Ogilvy Africa Ltd 56.25 Kenya Ordinary cobi, 00100, Kenya
: . L Sth Floar, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
) P ) | . '
Ogilvy Africa Media Limited 56.25 enya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Ogilvy AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Binzmuhlestrasse 170 8050 Zurich
le}vy and Mather Durkan (Proprietary) 44 South Africa i The Branc_i Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited Ordinary South Africa
. The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152
h Af Pty) Ltd . . . ! . e '
Ogilvy and Mather Sout rica (Pty) 55.8 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
Preference, ‘
OGILVY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
OGILVY BHD PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C
. . Ing, . .
Ogilvy CommonHealth Worldwide LLC 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Ként, DE, 19904, United States
. . 3rd Floor Teachers' Hall Complex, Education Loop (off
Ogilvy Ghana Limited 45 Ghana Ordinary Barnes Road), Adabraka, Accra, Ghana
. Darmstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 40598,
Ogilvy GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Germany
Ogilvy Greep (Nederland) B.V. 5.2 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldiik 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
Ogilvy Group Ltd 100 Ukraine Ordinary Mashyncbudivna Str 44, Kiev, Ukraine
. RiverLoft Office Building, Revesz u.27, Budapest 1138,
Ogilvy Group Zrt 100 Hungary Ordinary Hungary
. L . ) Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Ogilvy Health Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdem
QOGILVY HEALTH PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Qgilvy Interactive Srl 100 Italy Ordinary viale ¥. Lancetti, 29, MILANO, ITALY, 20158, Italy
L LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
Ogilvy Kenya Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Ogilvy Montreal Inc. Ogilvy Montréal 215 5t Jacques Street, Suite 333, Montreal, Québec, H2Y
100 Canada .
Inc. Ordinary 1Mé, Canada
Ogilvy One A.S. 75 Czech Republic Ordinary Privozni 2A c.p. 1064, Praha 7, 17000, Czech Republic
Ogilvy One Worldwide Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Ca Dublin, 2, Ireland
Ogilvy Paris 100 France Ordinary 40 avenue Geaorge V, PARIS, 75008, France
OGILVY PR PTY LTD 0o Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Austratia
Ogilvy PR Sp z.0.0. 00 Poland Ordinary lasna 24, Warsaw, 00-054, Poland
Qgilvy Public Relations GmbH 74.8 Germany Ordinary valklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
. . . L LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
Ogilvy P . . ! !
gilvy Public Relaticns Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Qgilvy Public Relations Worldwide 100 Japan Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
(Japan) KK P Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Co 05 Taiwan {Province of %0, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
Ltd China) Ordinary China)
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Qgilvy Public Relations Worldwide )
I, H K
Limited (Hong Keng) 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide 100 Thailand 99¢/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor , Rama 1
Limited (Thailand) atlan Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. . . . . 3411 silverside Road, Tatnall Building #1104, Wilmington,
Ogilvy Public Relatians Worldwide LLC | 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Qgilvy Public Relations Worldwide Sdn 100 Malaysia 20-18, Jalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan laya, Kvala Lumpur,
Bhd alaysl Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
. L . Room 358 B, 18 Liang Duo Kai Xuan Da Street, Fang Shan
Ogilvy Raynet Communications Co Ltd 100 China . Ordinary District, Beijing, China
Ogilvy s.r.0. 92.1 Czech Republic Ordinary Privozni 2A c.p. 1064, Prahs 7, 17000, Crech Republic
Ogilvy Services Central Eastern Europe . 86 Grigore Alexandrescu Street, District 3, Bucharest,
SRL 100 Romania Ordinary 71129, Romania
. . . 71 Robinson Road, #07-01, Crosby House, 068895, Singa-
Qgilvy Singapore Pte. Ltd. 100 Singapore ordinary pore Y 9
Ogilvy Social Lab SA 95.2 Belgium Ordinary Boulevard de I'lmperatrice 13, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
71 Robi ®07-01, C by H 068895, Si -
Ogilvy Social Lab Singapore Pte Ltd 95,2 Singapore Ordinary por: insan Road, #0 « Lrosby House, . 2inga
Buildi 1
Ogilvy South Africa (Pty) Ltd a2k South Africa Ordinary ;gﬁtir:';gca“"d'”g' 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, G?, 2152,
Qgilvy Scuth Africa Holdings Proprietary . 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, Johannesburg, Gauteng,
Limited L2.40 South Africa Ordinary 2040, South Africa
Ogilvy Sp. z c.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Ul. Angorska 13a, Warsaw, 03-913, Poland
Ogilvy Tam Pte. Ltd. 35 Singapore Ordinary 1 Robinson Road #17-00 Singapore, Singapcre, 048542
. L Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Fioor, Alpha Heuse, New Bagamoyo
Ogilvy Tanzania Limited 5041 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania, the United Republic of
a Main, 605%8
OdilvyFinance AG 100 Germany ) Darmstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, .
Ordinary Germany
. . L . Avenida das Nagdes Unidas 5777, Piso 3, Ala B, Alto de Pi-
OgilvyOne Brasil Comunicagio Ltda 100 Brazi Ordinary | nheiros, Sao Pagio, 05477-900, Brazi
. . . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Qgilvyone Business Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land
. . X . 6th Fl . Th t , Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
QOgilvyOne Middle East Co LLC 29.4 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Unitegc;\rrab :n?i?af;ay oc vharHedia Lity, bukal
. . - . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng-
QgilvyOne Teleservices Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land
} . . ) Centec Towar, 72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street, Dis-
OgilvyOne Vietnam Company Limited 100 Viet Nam Ordinary trict 3, Hochiminh City, Viet Nam
. . . Taiwan (Province of 90, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
QgitvyOne Worldwide (Taiwan) Co Ltd %5 China) Ordinary China)
OgilvyOne Worldwide Athens Promo- 29 86 Greece KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MARQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
tion Advertising & Direct Marketing SA' ) i Ordinary Greece
OgilvyOne Worldwide Hong Kong
. ! K
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
OgilvyOne Worldwide Johannesburg . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(Proprietary) Limited 100 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
. . _— i Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng-
Ogilvyone Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Iand
OgilvyOne Worldwide Limited 100 Thailand 999/% The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor, Rama 1
(Thailand) arlan Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
OgilvyOne Worldwide SA 100 Spain Ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barceiona, 08018, Spain
: ’ . 20-18, lalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur,
OgilvyOne Worldwide Sdn ghd 100 Malaysia Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
OgitvyCne Worldwide SpA 100 Italy Ordinary viale V. Lancetti, 29, MILANO, ITALY, 20158, Italy
. No.116(E), University Avenue, Seine Le Kan Tha Street, Ka-
One Four One Limited 100 Myanmar Ordinary mayut Township, Yangon, Myanmar
e 21F Picadilly Star Building, 4th Avenue corner 27th Street,
One Four One, Inc. 100 Philippires Ordinary Bonifacio Glabal, Taguig City, 1634, Philippines
The Cerporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Cen-
one2one Media, LLC 25 United States ter, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801, United
Ordinary States
OpenMind Media Canada Inc. 100 Canada g:;ﬁ:r;ce' 800-2 Bloor Street East, Toronto, ON, Canada
OPENMINDWORLD LIMITED 100 United Kingdom ) Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET 9HS,
Ordinary England
OPENMINDWORLD SA 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstrast 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building Ne. 104, Wilming-
OpentMindworld, LLC 100 United States Qrdinary ton, DE, 19819, United States
. . . i The Brand Building, 15 $loane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152
L . ; . GP, ,
Optimum Media (Proprietary) Limited 54.95 Scuth Africa Ordinary South Africa
. . . . 4th Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Options Communications India Pyt Ltd 100 India Ordinary Mumbai, 500 099
. . . . 124 Theobalds Read, London, England, WC1X 88X, United
Outdeor MediaCom Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Kingdom
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QUTRIDER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Outrider Search Marketing - Consultoria . ]
e Servicos Web Lda 75 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, N° 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
Oy Hel Toy Ltd 33.3 Finland Ordinary Pohjcinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
P.O.A. Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary if‘?tfg"‘(‘if]gs;‘s Upper Ground, Landon, SE19GL,
RDTX Place, JI. Prof. Dr. Satrio, Kav.3
P.T. Kantar Indonesia International’ 40 Indcnesia iz:t:;r:mjgaiz::téa;a‘g'"
Ordinary DK/ Jakarta 12940
RDTX Place
JI. Prof. Dr. Satrio, Kav.3
P.T. Trans National Surveys Indonesia 38 Indenesia Karet Kuningan Setiabudi
Kota Adm, Jakarta Selatan
Ordinary DKI Jakarta 12940
. - . Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 12.995, 9 Andar sala 35-v,
P2all Servigos Tempardrios Ltda 50.99 Brazil Ordinary Brooklin Novo, Sao Paulo, 04578-G00, Brazil
PANGALATIK MEDIA KFT. 100 Hungary orcinary ::Ei?t:f:’;:;EDIA KFT., H-1113 Bocskai ut 134-146, Bu-
- lan P, 1,P Kual
Paragon Communications Sdn Bhd 32.66 Malaysia Ordinary g;z)%' J::Izy:i;‘da” 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur,
Partners (Design Consultants) Limited o0 United Kingdom . & Brewhouse Yard, Londen, EC1V 4DG, England
(The) Ordinary
Partners, Ogilvy & Mather, SR.L,, 25 Domin Republ Calle Magua #3 Los Rios, Distrito Nacional, Santa Do-
Mercadeo Integrade’ orninrean Republic Ordinary mingo, Dominican Republic
Partnership SPV 1 Limited 50.15 United Kingdem Ordinary fji?tecj;ﬁig‘::r;ww Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1 9GL,
Passport Brand Design, LLC 75 United States Ordinary g?i::alker Road, Suvite 21-2, Dover, DE, 19904, United
PATH GmbH 150 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
Peclers Paris North America, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Peclers Paris SAS 100 France Ordinary 23 rue du Mail, Paris, 75002, France
1st Floor, Solitaire Building, Plot No. 14 & 15 Software
Pennywise Solutions Private Limited G India Units Layout, Madhapur, Survey No. 64, Hyderabad Ran-
Ordinary gareddi TG 500081
Permanent QOrganisation 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gce;_CETSEQSrsu:iizsdek::gl:ir::r Ground, Londan, SEI
Permanent Organisation Two 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ieGaLCgingtz:grsuﬁz:;ep‘(:fg{:j?::r Ground, London, SE1
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
PERQ/HCI, LLC 40 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
Philline Internaticnal Holdings Corp 40 Philippines Ordinary i7pt;;|e050r EPCB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Phoenix O&M (Pvt.) Ltd. 35.5 Sri Lanka Ordinary No 16, BARNES PLACE, COLOMBO, 07, Sri Lanka
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Pierry, Inc. 10a United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Platform S Technologies Proprietary . Block G, wedgewood Office Park, 3 Muswell Road, Bry-
Limited 24.3 Soutn Afiica Ordinary anston, 2021, South Africa
plista GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Torstralle 33, Berlin, 10719, Germany
I . Av. Carlos Gomes no. 700, sala 1401,Barrio Auxiliadcra,
PM Comunicagio Ltda 70 Brazil Ordinary Porto Alegre, CEP 90480-000, Brazil
Pohjoisranta BCW Oy 100 Fintand Ordinary Kalevankatu 20, P.O.Box 1062, Helsinki, FI-00101, Finland
.. . . Unit 2 Meadowbrook Business Park, Jacaranda Avenue,
POP Advertising (Pty) Limited 35 South Africa Ordinary Olivedale, Randburg, South Africa
Portland Kozteruleti Reklamugynokseg
Kft 75 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, i, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Portland Outdoor Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdoem . Seg ConFamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
Possible Worldwide Comunicagao Ltda 100 Brazil ) General Neto Street, No. 1035, Room 201, Centro, 96015-
QOrdinary 280
. Korea (the Republic 3rd and 4th Floor Sinbo Building, 402-22 Seckyo-dong
P A% | . 1 ! !
ost Visval Co. ttd o of) Qrdinary Mapo-gu, Seoul, Korea (the Republic of)
Poster Conseil ?5 France Ordinary 118 rue Tocqueville, Paris, 75017, France, Europe
Poster Publicity Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ) The Inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Ordinary Kingdom
. . | i H Park, H i
Poster Publicity Holdings Ltd 100 United Kingdom . The nspire, Hornbeam Park, Harragate, HG2 8PA, United
Ordinary Kingdom
o X Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Poster Publicity LLC 100 United States Ordinary Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
5 L X ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 2GL
Poster Sites M 3 ! ! ‘
cster Sites Management Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinsry United Kingdom
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. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Potato (nc. 733 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Potato Lendon Lid 75.304 United Kingdem Ordinary United Kingdom
PPI Kinetic Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Bojtar u. 17. 1/2., Budapest, 1037, Hungary
PPR Comunicaciones de México, S. de 100 Mexico Bosque de Duraznos No.61, 4¢ Piso,Bosques de las Lemas
R.L. de C.V. Ordinary N700, Mexico
. . . . 807, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught
PPR South Asia Private Limted 100 India Ordinary Place, New Delhi, Delhi, 110001, India
Prap Japan Inc.' 20 Japan Ordinary 2-12-19 Shibuya, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, Japan
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
' . . .
Prime Policy Group. LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
PRISM TEAM AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 20460, Australia
Professional Public Relations SAS 100 France Ordinary 13, rue Bleue, Paris, 75009, France
. L I &, 30 Hick Road, Mili Point, Syd NSW
PROFILCS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 40 Australia ) eve lckson Road, Mdlers Fomt, Sydney
Ordinary 2000
Promociones Cardriau SL 90 Spain ) Ca‘ﬂe Ruof Rosas. Numero 26, Edificio Matriz, 28003, Ma-
Ordinary drid, Spain
Premotion Execution Partners, LLC 100 United States Ordinary E\E:EC:E‘:;E;VILLE ROAD SUITE 400, WILMINGTON, Dela-
Promation Mechanics, Inc. 100 United States ordinary | Do K e oot s o2k Suite
Pref; Sea Contai H 18y G d, Lond SE1
Prophaven timited 100 nited Kingdom Preference, [ Sz Containers House. 16 Upper Ground, London,
A . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
PSB Insights LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
- h Fl Th Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai
PSB Middle East & Africa FZ-LLC 80 United Arab Emirates . ot . Floar, The Qateway, Qe B, Dubal Media &-1ty, Dubal,
Ordinary United Arab Emirates
. . . Gedung RDTX Place 36th - 37th Fil. Prof. Dr. Satrio Kav 3,
PT Bates Mulia Indonesia 100 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta Selatan, 12940, Indonesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.001/RWOQ7 Kelurahan Pe-
PT Bullseye 100 Indcnesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, $elatan,
' Ordinary Indonesia
. Gd Plaza Asia Lt 23 Unit B-2, JL Jend Sudirman Kav 59, Se-
PT Cohn & Walfe XPR 100 Indonesia Ordinary nayan Kebayoran Bary, Jakarta, Indonesia
. . . . Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PT Digital Pariwara Satu Asia 100 Indcnesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
- A . K-Link Tower, 21 Floor, JI. Gatot Subroto No 59 A, Jakarta,
PT Eksakta Digital Gemilang 85 Indenesia Ordinary 12950, Indon esia
. Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, Jl HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PT Gagas Mahadaya Indera 70 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
. . . Sentral Senayan Ill, Level 11, JI. Asia Afrika No.8, Gelora,
PT Geometri Giobal Indonesia 100 Indonesia Ordinary Tanah Abang, lakarta, 10270, Indenesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.001/RWQ7 Kelurahan Pe-
PT Grey Worldwide Indonesia 100 Indonesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav $9-10, RT.001/RWO07,Kelurahan Pe-
PT Ide Gemilang Milenia’ 100 Indonesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
. Gedung RDTX Place 36th - 37th Fl JI. Prof. Dr. Satrio Kav 3,
PT Indo-Ad Inc 100 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta Selatan, 12948, Indonesia
. . Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PT Kenaikan Laba Dua 100 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
. ) Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
FT Merion Square 100 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
Jatan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.0(M/RW07,Kelurahan Pe-
PT Rama Perwira 100 Indonesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
PT Wira Pamungkas Pariwara Inc 100 indonesia ) ). Proklamasi No bé,Kqurahan Pegangsaan, Kec Menteng,
Ordinary Jakarta Pusat, Indonesia
. ) Menara Jamsostek, North Tower, 12A Floor, JIn, Jend Ga-
PT Wunderman Pamungkas Indonesia 80 Indonesia Ordinary tot Subroto, kav. 38, Jakarta, 12710, Indonesia
PT XM Grawvitasi Digital (F.K.A. 100 Indonesia The Bellezza Shopping Arcade Lt.3 No.301, JI Letjen
Magnivate) Ordinary Soepeno no.34, Kebayoran Lama, Jakarta, Indonesia
. Level 18, The Gardens North Tewer, Mid Valley City,Ling-
PTM Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary karan Syed Putra, 59200 Kvala Lumpur, Malaysia
. " . Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima, 1.478, 162 andar, sala D,
PTR Comunicacdes Ltda 100 Brazi Ordinary Jardim Paulistano, Sio Paulo, 01451-C01, Brazil
Public Relations and International Sports 100 United Kingdam Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
Marketing Limited s Ordinary land, NW?1 7QP, United Kingdom
Public Strategies Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
. . . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
Public Strategies, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MAROUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
PUBLICCM COMMUNICATIONS LTD 66.33 Greece . ! ' !
Ordinary Greece
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PUBLIMDC - PLANEAMENTO E COMPRA 100 Partugal Rua D. Jeac V, 24, Lisboa, Campo De Qurigue, 1250-091
DE ME!OS, UNIPESSOAL LDA rvg Ordinary Lisboa, Portugal
PulPac AB 36.31 Sweden g’f;ﬁ;’;‘:‘“" ¢/0 Kantar Sifo AB, 114 78, Stockholm, Sweden
Pulse Communications Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/?, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
. . Fl 17 -
Pulse Creative London Limited 71.12 United Kingdom ordinary E:z.md oor, 17 &resse Street, London, WIT1QL, Eng
Purple Communications Australia Pty 49 Australia LEVEL 6, 216 S5T. GEORGES TERRACE, PERTH, WA, 600G,
Ltd Ordinary Australia
. . . . 4th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marcl, Andheri
Qais Consulting (India) Pvt Ltd 100 India Ordinary {East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 40009
Qais Consulting Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 1A Stanley Street, 068720, Singapore
Qualiant Software GmbH 29.51 Osterreich Ordinary Schottenfeldgasse 59, Vienna, 1070, Osterreich
QUARZ Kommunikationsberatungs
GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Quasar Media Private Ltd 100 India Ordinary D-119, Lajpat Nagar 1, New Delhi, 110 024, India
. P . . i 19
Quill Camrmnunications Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f}i?t;:;;tiangj:rﬁs Upper Ground, Londoen, SE19GL,
Quisma France SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Raee Public Relations FZ-LLG 59 United Arab Emirates | o o Str:‘itjg‘:;;bh:ms:;‘::fy' Black B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Rainey Kelly Campbell Raalfe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary lSae.-'adContalners, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19FD, Eng-
i ¥ . . i -
Ram_ey Kel\vy F:ampbell Roalfe/Young & 100 Unized Kingdom ‘ Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9PD, Eng
Rubicam Limited Ordinary land
Rapid Media Services Pty Ltd 30 Australia Ordinary fi;{?: Oldaker Street, Devonport, Tasmania, 7310, Aus-
R i -Bill 9
Ray Productions SARL 100 France Ordinary IS:Zai\‘f:e;nue Andre Morizet, Boulogne-Billancourt, 92100,
RC&M Experieatial Marketing LLP 69.997 India Ordinary 1LQE;OEUL; AMBIENCE MALL GURGACN Gurgaon Haryana
ReadySquare Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary géiC;:;S::rsu:i:;ek:fg%gﬁr Ground, London, SEI
Readysquare Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary géiCEOnr:;IEaI:;rsu:?::iiek:fgL;Z;:r Ground, London, SE1
. 411 Silversi ildi . iIming-
Real Growth Advisory LLC 100 United States Ordinary ‘tson ‘;‘EV:LSBI?S Fl{;ai\tdédT:Z:LISBuwldlng No. 104, Wilming
. KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MAR
Red Cell Advertising SA 100 Greece Ordinary s UE 10-12, MAROUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
RED Conseil 100 France Ordinary 21 rue Quentin Bauchard, PARIS, 75008, France
. . . . Pref R h i .
Red Dot Squara Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom (;Ss‘r:rr;ce ;i?:p;:(;;;el_ Cj;:gdciil:;ccj?: Lake, Milton Keynes
RED TAPE COMMERCIALS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSw 2060, Australia
Red Wasabi Marketing Consulting R .
E . |
{Shanghai) Co.. Ltd 100 China Ordinary Room 27038, 989, Changle Road, 200031, China
Redsky Angola Lda 56.95 Angela oedinary 'Is'gst:r:?:?czwldmg 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Redworks (Singapore) Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary :isn::pb;nrseon Road, #03-01 The Ogilvy Centre, 068876,
Redworks Communications (Pty) Ltd 59 South Africa Ordinary ;thir::rcllcguw\dmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Korea (the Republic 7/F, KCC Bldg, 27-8, Chamwon-Deng, Seoche-Gu, Seaul,
Redworks Korea LLC 100 of) Ordinary Korea {the Republic of)
RedWorks Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen’'s Road Central, Hong Kong
Regional Management Group SAS 100 France Ordinary 21 rue Quentin Bauchard, PARIS, 75008, France
Renier S.A 51 Urugua World Trade Center, Torre A, Oficina 1405, Lvis Alberto
o guay Ordinary de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
. . Av. Carlos Julio Arosemena S/N y Av. Las Monjas C.C.,
Reniermedios §.A. 100 Ecuador Ordinary Aventurz Plaza Local 46 Piso 2 Oficina 4, Ecuador
Research and Marketing Group Invest- 40 Mauritivs C /0 1QEQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd 33, Edith
ment Limited v Ordinary Cavell Street, Port-Louls, 11324, Mauritius
RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA . .
PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Research International China (Guang- 40 China No 125 Chun Hui Liv Street, East District of Guangzhou
zhou) Ltd Ordinary Economic & Technological District, Guangzhou, China
Research SAB.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
ressourcenmangel an der Panke GmbH' 26.99 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
ressourcenmangel dusseldorf GmbH' 2699 Germany : Hildebrandtstr. 4f, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40215
Ordinary
Ressourcenmangel GmbH 26.99 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 26, Berlin, 109%7, Germany
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ressourcenmangel Hamburg GmbH 26.99 Germany Ordinary Lange Reihe 29, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
ressourcenmangel integral GmbH 21.59 Germany Ordinary Altmarkt 23, Dresden, 01067, Germany
ressourcenmangel Stuttgart GmbH 2699 Germany Ordinary Christophstrale 6, Stuttgart, 70178, Germany
RessourcenReich GmbH' 66.5 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. OG, Hamburg, 20359, Germany
. L . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Results India Communications Pvt Ltd 59,5 india Ordinary {East), Mumbai 300099 India ! 9
i D
Retail Capital Holdings Limited s Isle of Man Ordinary ::ﬁme House, 13 North Guay, Douglas, IMT 4LE, Isle of
. L . 36th Floor, PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Rice 5 Limited 70 Hong Kong Ordinary Guarry Bay, Hong Kong, Hong Kong
. . o 3é4th Floor, PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, $79 King's Road,
Rikes Hill & Knowlton Limited' 70 Hong Kong Ordinary Guarry Bay, Hong Kang, Hong Konsc NG
Ras Al Khaimah, PO Box 38%97 jah i A Emir-
RMG Heathwallace FZE 67 United Arab Emirates Ordinary a::s aiman. ox  Sharjah, United Arab Emir
157, Boulevard d'anfa, 5éme étage, Quartier Racine, Ca-
rmg:connect Morocco Sarl 40.2 Morocco Crdimary sablanca. Moroceo
P 5th Fl The Ch, , Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Roundtrip Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary o ggwrbo :enya;ncery ¥ Roa 0X ai
RSMB Limited 20 United Kingdom Ordinary 77 Kingsway, London, WC2B &5R, England
Russell Square Holding BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zvid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
RWG Limited 100 United Kingdom Ondinary ::;Taggurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
7. N York, N 19 ited
$&5 MCC and MCC, Inc.” 100 United States Ordinary ;étafeizroadway, ew York, New York, 10019, Unite
i 1 9RQ, Eng-
5.H.Benson International Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Is;ad(:ontamers, 8 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng
S.H.Benson(Iindia)Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary l’:':aenadCc)ntamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE7 9RQ, Eng-
. I [ 8/F BDO Equitable Tower B75) Paseo De Roxas Salcedo
Saffron Hill Philippines Inc °? Philippines Ordinary Village, Makati City, 1226, Philippines
Sales Port GmbH 60 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. OG, Hamburg, 20359, Germany
. Suite 1603, 16th Floar, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
Salesplus Scn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chutan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
Salmon Asia Pacific Pty Limited 100 Australia Ordinary 465 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 20480, Australia
Salmon Software Technology (Beijing) 100 China A-2808, Fia 1 Shuguang Xi Li, Chaoyang District, Beijing,
Co. Ltd. ' Ordinary China
SALVERGROVE PHILS. INC. 40 Philippines Ordinary i‘r’;l;;l::r EPCI8 Tower, 6760 Pasec de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Santa Ménica Criacio de Sites e Lojas 100 Erazil Rua Bonnard, 280, blaco 6, Nivel 4, sala 2, Alghaville Em-
Virtuais Ltda. razi Ordinary presarial, Barueri, Sao Paulo, CEP 06465-134, Brazil
. . : Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, NW1
Sante UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 7P, United Kingdom
. . . . 45 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7BG, England & Wales,
Sard Verbinnen & Co., Limited 57.975 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
L . : Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Satalia Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary $GL, England, United Kingdom
Satalia Lithuania UAB 10 Lithuania Ordinary Jonavos g. 30, Kaunas, LT-44262 Lithuania
. - 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nar-
Scanad Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00108, Kenya
. L Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Scanad East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
. 3rd Floor Teachers’ Hall Complex, Education Loop (off
Scanad Ghana Limited 45 Ghana Ordinary Barnes Road), Adabraka, Accra, Ghana
. sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Scanad Kenya Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Scanad Nigeria Limited 56.25 Nigeria Ordinary 22A Gerrard Road, lkoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
. Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Scanad Rwanda Limited 56.23 Rwanda Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
e Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Floor, Alpha House, New Bagamoyo
Scanad Tanzania Limited 4613 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania, the United Republic of
L Th h Vall 4537, Nai-
Scanad Uganda Limited 56.25 Uganda Ordinary fggiﬁggwrbo Eeiyaancery, alley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai
; :
Scangroup (Malawi) Limited 56.25 Malawi Ordinary f:;;e zg ';g'f';;fs"gg"";:iesizlfdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu-
Scangroup (Mauritius) Limited 56.25 Mauritius Ordinary 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
NI . i illeni ill i -
Scangroup (Zambia) Limited’ 56,25 Zambia Ordinary f:;(t: igb;;l:g;)sr;;’l\zzgqeéi:"dcage Waik, Longacres, Lu
Scangroup Mauritius Holdings Limited 56.25 Mauritius Ordinary 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
. A i Milleni il Birde, -
Scangroup Mozambigue Limitada 56.25 Mozambique Ordinary f:‘:t: ‘;00 BL:;;J;;;‘ZZ%%Q" age Walk, Longacres, Lu
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SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Berlin GmbH 00 Germany ordinary Litfal-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Buy@ GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Scholz & Friends Commerce GmbH . .
. Kaiser-Wilhelm-Stralte 85, Hamburg, 20355, German
(77625] 157736 199 Germany Ordinary 85 vrg, y
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Digital Media GmbH 50.1 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Dusseldorf GmbH A e
39850 100 Germany Ordinary Valklinger Str. 33, Olsseldorf, Germany, 40221
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Family GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 17, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Group GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Litfall-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
‘ SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Hamburg GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Scholz & Friends Health GmbH 109 Germany Ordinary Dornhofstralle 44 - 46, Ney-lsenburg, 63263, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS iDialog GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
$cholz & Friends Schweiz AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Forrilbuckstrasse 30, Zurich, 8005, Switzerland
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Trademarks GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Scholz & Friends Wien GmbH 100 Osterreich ordinary Rotentyrmstrasse 16-18, Vienna, A-1010, Osterreich
! Scotts Road Management Services LLP 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
) Screenkase SAS 25 France Ordinary 118 rue Tocqueville, Paris, 75017, France, Europe
SEK & Grey OY 22.5 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Sentrix Global Health Communications o0 Italy . Via Raffaello Bertieri 2, Milano, 20148, Italy
Srl Ordinary
. L . E-375, First Floor, Greater Kailash-1l, NEW DELHI, 110048,
$ercon India Private Limited 74 India . .
Crdinary India
.. land d 2 C 100 v I Av, Jose Maria Vargas T, Collegio de Medicos P9 Santa Fe
Servicios Partland de Venezuela C-A. enezuela Ordinary N. Miranda Zona Postal, Caracas 1080, Venezuela
Servicios Profesionales Insights, S. de 40 Mesxic Baja California, 255 Torre A, Cel Condesa Mexico, DF, CP
RL deC.v. exico Ordinary 06140, Mexico
Servicios Profesionales Kantar, S. de R.L. 50 Mexi Alfonso Reyes 115, Hipodromo Condesa, Delegacion
de C.V. exico Ordinary Cuavhtemog, Distrita Federal, 06170, Mexico
. o ‘ R Parchment House 1st Floor, 13 Northburgh Street, Lon-
Set Creative UK Limited &5 United Kingdom Ordinary don, ECIV 0JP
i L . . Parchment House 1st Floor, 13 Northburgh Street, Lon-
Set Live Limited 65 United Kingdom Ordinary don, ECTV DIP
M L 65 United S 600 Mamaroneck Avenue #400, Harrison, Westchester
Set Management, LLC nited States Ordinary County, NY, 10528, United States
Shalmor Avnon Amichay Advertising Ltd | 100 israel Ordinary 3 Hamada St, Herzyliys, 46733, Istael
Shanghai Advertising Ltd 33.33 China Ordinary 888 Huashan Rd, Shanghai, 200650, China
Shanghai allied Advertising Ltd &7 Ching Ordinary Room 1908, 1666, Sichvan Road Nerth, Shanghai, China
L . Room 609, No 210, Century Avenue, Pudong New Dis-
Shanghai Astus Advertising Co., Ltd. 50 China Ordinary trict, Shanghal, 200120 Chi)llﬂa 9 '
Shanghai Bates MeThinks Marketing 70 China 19/F, Ascendas Plaza, 333 Tianyaogiac Road, Shanghai,
Communications Co. Ltd Ordinary 200030, China
. L . Room 1203, 12F, Wise Logic International Centre, No. 66
Shanghai Easycom Advertising Co., Ltd. 73 China Ordinary North Shaanxi Road, ling'An District, Shanghai, China
- . . Room 27074, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Shanghai lconmobile Co Ltd 67.9 China Ordinary 260031, China
Shanghai Methinks Ogilvy Advertising 70 Chin Room 206, 11F, No 1786 Nanlu Road, Pudong District,
Co. Ltd A Ordinary Shanghai, China
Shanghai Mjoule Advertising Co., Ltd 00 China Ordinary Room 3103, No. 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
Shanghai Ogilvy & Mather Advertising 100 chin 26th Floor, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Ltd ? Ordinary 200031, China
Shanghai Ogilvy & Mather Marketing 100 China 31th Floor, Westgate Tower, 1038 Nanjing West Rd,
i Communications Censulting Co Ltd Ordinary Shanghai, China
Shanghai River Run Marketing & Man- . . .
agement Co.. Ltd. 00 China Ordinary The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
f:j‘“gha' SecialThink Advertising Co., 100 China Ordinary | 187 No- 865 ChangShou Raad Shangha, China
Shanghai Star Echo Marketing & Com- 51 Chins 227, Rushan Rd, 3F/B-18, Pudong New District, Shanghai,
munication Co., Ltd Ordinary China
Shanghai Sudler MDS Healthcare Com- 50 China Suites 201-205, 2nd Floor, 2nd Building, No 98 Yan Ping
munications Co., Ltd Qrdinary Road, Jing'an District, Shanghai, China
Shanghai Sunrise Market Research Co. 18 Chin Rm. 239, Bloc B, 2F, Building #1, No.32, Lane 951 Kang Ye
Ltd. s Ordinary Road, Zhujiajiac Toen, Qingpu District, Shanghai, China
: Shanghai Xianhe Advertisement, Film 3333 Chin Swite 31014, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
i and Television Prodyction Ltd ' 2 Ordinary China
Shengshi International Media (Group)
) F ' I, H
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Keng
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Shenzhen Black Arc Ogilvy Advertising 60 chi 3/F., Service Building, Eastern Garden, OCT, Shenzhen,
Media Limited ‘na Crdinary 518053, China
SIBLING AGENCY PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . tai H 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
SINGLETON, OGILVY & MATHER . .
(HOLDINGS) PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSw, 2060, Austratia
. . . . 811, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road Connaught
Six Dn BC 1 ! ! R .
ix Degrees BCW Private Limited oo India Ordinary Place, New Delhi Central Delhi DL 10001 (ndia
. i N, MawW 3P7,
S$IR Canada Ltd./SJR Canada Ltde 100 Canada ordinary g’:ﬂ:;oaor Street East, Suite 800, Toronto, ON, .
N . Room 1408, F1.14, Building No 9, Dao Duy Anh Street, Phu-
24 ¢ ! . ,
Smart Media Joint Stock Company Viet Nam QOrdinary ang Lien Ward, Dong Da District, Hanof, Viet Nam
Smollan Heldings (Proprietary) Limited 24.55 South Africa Ordinary Ei:gog-;:tiu‘i:r‘i:: Hathorn Avenue, Maryvale, fohannes-
So.Zen SRL B87.04 Belgium Ordinary 11-21 Clos Lucien Outers, Auderghem, 1060, Belgium
Social Lab GmbH 95.2 Germany Ordinary Rosenthaler Stralle 51, Berlin, 10178, Germany
Sccial Lab Middle East FZ-LLC 80 United Arab Emirates | oy ::es; Floor 1, Building Makateb, Dubai, United Arab Emir-
Social Lab Ro §.R.L. " j00 Romania Ordinary g;gliz:gixandrescu Street, District 1, Bucharest,
Social Lab South Africa Proprietary The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152
. 40.% i ! ! ! ' !
Limited South Africa Ordinary South africa
SOCLAB (Holdings) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordlinary f;adcc’ma‘"e“' 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Soclab UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary I’S,;a:dContaLners, 18 Upper Groupd, London, SEI 9RQ, Eng-
Sofres Asia Pacific SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 avenue Pierre Masse 75014 Paris
Software People Bangladesh Limited 65 Bangladesh Ordinary Plot 76/ A (3rd Floor), Road 11, Banani, Dhaka, Bangladesh
. . T - Thi Minh Khai Street, Dis-
Soho Square Advertising Co Ltd 100 China ordinary 2:5;:?18?;:: Center, No. 989 Changle Read, Shanghai,
. Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre &, Piso 3
h LA, ' ' ) '
Soho Square Coimbra, C 8o Venezuela Ordinary Chuag, Caracas, 1080, Venezuela
. 5 Mo. 5777, Avenida Doutora Ruth Cardoso, Andar 3, Ala 4
. 10 i ' ' . '
Soho Square Comunicagéo Ltda © Brazil ordinary Alto de Pinheiros, Sio Paulo, CEP 05477-900, Brazil
Scho $quare Hong Kong Limited 100 Heng Kong ordinary 23/F, The Center, 9 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Flcor, 4-20-3 Ebisu
h J K.K. 1 ! ! !
Soho Square lapan oo Japan Qrdinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Soho Square Méxica, 5.A. de C.V 100 Mexico Ordinary ::ggﬁe:ﬂ:l;?zs 505 ler Piso, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P.
Soho Square Pakistan (Private) Limited 50 Pakistan Ordinary :ﬁitj;r:‘a:oca‘;o;;;act:ilep':iii:f Society Block 7 & 8, Tipu
Scho Square Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary :c:eoblnson Road, #07-01, Crosby House, 068895, Singa-
Solski Burson Marsteller sp. z.0.0 30.07 Poland Ordinary IL!;‘Zrakowskwe Przedmiescie 47/51, Warsaw, 00-071, Po-
Space SA 50 Belgium Ordinary Avenue de Tedesco 41, Brussels, 1160, Belgium
Spafax Airline Network {Singapore) Pte . .
Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, BO4-(N, 228242, Singapore
) . P h 13- ' L Eng-
Spafax Airline Network Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary L:ed :VTS 305]:9&““;?;;2%2:9” Mews, London, Eng
Spafax Canada Inc 100 Canada ] 60, 601, Bloor Street West, Toronto, ON, M4wW 3B8, Can-
Ordinary ada
Spafax Medios y Publicidad Spa 100 Chile . AvrPdte Kennedy 5757, Of.509., Las Condes, Santiago,
Ordinary Chile
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
fax N ks LL 100 ! ! '
Spafax Networks LLC United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Level 21, Suite 21.0%, The Gardens South Tower Mid Valley
SPAFAX NETWORKS SDN. BHD. 100 Malaysia City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, Kuala Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 59200, Malaysia
. . Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima, 1478, 16 andar, sala 4, Jar-
Spafax Publicidade Ltda. 100 . . . ! : - '
patax Fublicidade Ltaa o Brazil Crdinary dim Paulistano, Sao Paulo, CEP 01451-001, Brazil
SponsarCom Limited 100 United Kingdom . 12.!.. Theobalds Road, London, England, WCIX 8RX, United
Ordinary Kingdom
Spot Thompson Total Communications 332 e Academy Str 21, MERMB House, Aglantzia, Nicosia, 2107,
Group Limited i} Yprus Ordinary_ Cyprus
. - 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Squad Digital Limited 7,97 : ' ' '
4 o m © Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Squad Digital Nigeria Limited 61.5 Nigeria Ordinary 224 Gerrard Road, lkoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
Sra Rushmore SA 74 Spain Ordinary Gran Yia, 33, 8th Floor, Madrid, Spain
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550 ADVERTISING & COMMUNICATION 40 Greece 2 Kentogianni Str & 3 Vas Antonopoulou St, Kifissia, Ath-
SOCIETE ANONYME" " Ordinary ans, 14561, Greece
Stampa Basim Sanayi Pazarlama ve Tani- 25 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
tim Hizmetleri (FKA Stampa Printing) Y Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Stickleback Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdpc))?n ' ’
Stonewal! Digital Marketing (Pty} Lim- R Innesfree View, 2-4 Harris Road, Corner of Katherine &
ited 59.37 South Africa Ordinary Harris Roads, Sandown, 2196, South Africa
Storytelling Communications Perd 100 Peru ‘ Avenida Pasec de la Republica N"5895 Piso 2
S.AC. Ordinary
] ] A Building 20, T i Park, W
Strike Media (Proprietary) Limited 34,71 South Africa Ordinary ;g:d rjljllaw‘g?ay 77859 \;jau\;:rkfﬁl?zasmess ar yecroft
Studio Click Produg3o e Comunicacéo 9248 Brazil Rua dos Pinheiros, 610, 2 andar, Conjunto 23, Sala B, Pi-
Ltda ) razi Ordinary nheircs, Sao Paulo, CEP 05422-001
Studio M France SAS 100 France Ordinary 57 rue Villiers, Neuilly sur Seine, Paris, 92200, France
STW GEOMETRY HOLDINGS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
8 Wilkie Road #03-01, wilkie Ed Singapoere, 228095
STW Group Asia Holdings Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary Singlap:ore 01 wilkie Edge, Singapore, '
STW MEDIA SERVICES PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Sub Design SA 82.98 France ordinary 94 avenue de Villiers, Paris, 75 017, France
i 18 L SE19PD, Eng-
Sudler & Hennessey Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary isaenadCoﬂtamerS, Upper Ground, Londen, ENg
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Sudler & Hennessey, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Tsukiji Eto Building, 1-12-6 Tsukiji, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan,
Sudler Japan Inc. 100 Japan Ordinary Tokyo, 106-8427, Japan
Summer (BC) Bidco B LLC 40 United States Ordinary 4001 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 302, WILMINGTON, DE, 19807
&4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Summer (BC) Holdco A S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg LU)’(emewg 8 g ¥
4 Lou Hernrner, L-174 i b Grand Duch
Summer (BC) Holdco B S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary o;z_‘ije;(e:’\l:mur Lur;;_mboirsgenmnger erg, Gr ¥
Summer (BC) Intermediate US IVCo GP 40 Luxembour 4, vue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
S.a.r.l Y 9 Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer {BC) Intermediate US JVCo 40 Luxembour 4, rye Lou Hermmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
sCsp uxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Summer {BC) IvCo S.a.ri. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg ¢ ° ’
Summer (BC) Midco S.arl. 40 Luxembourg ) 4, rue Lov Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer (BC) UK Bidco Limited LD United Kingdom Ordinary 11th Floor, 200 Aldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4HD
Summer (BC) US Haldco A LLC 40 United States Ordinary 4001 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 302, WILMINGTON, DE, 19807
. 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
Summer (BC) US Midco GP S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
. 4 rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
. . ,
Summer (BC} US Midco SCSP 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer Paulistana Participagdes Ltda. 100 Brazil Ordinary Rua Maric Amaral, 50, sala E, parte, Paraiso, Brazil
Av Brigadeiro Faria Lima 1478, 16 andar, conjunto 1601,
Supermirella Participagdes Ltda 100 Brazil Edificio Monumento, Jardim Paulistano, Sao Paolo, 01472-
Ordinary 900, Brazil
. The Brand Building, 15 Sleane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Superunion Africa (Pty) Ltd 42.4 South africa Ordinary South Africa 9 reet, Bry
Superunion B, 100 Netherlands Ordinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
Superunion Brand Consulting Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Heng Kong
Superunion Brand Consulting Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary ;L?eob‘”sm Road, #07-01, Crosby House, 068895, Singa-
Superunion Brand Consulting, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary 130 Paseo de la Castellana, Madrid, 28046, Spain
. X _ . Alameda Franca, 1050, 4° andar, conjunto &1, Jardim Pau-
Superunion Brasil Comunicagao Ltda. 55.99 Brazil Ordinary fista, CEP 01422-001, Sdo Paulor Braz!\! i
- Room 2704-2706, 1 Nanjing Road West, Shanghai
Superunion China Co, Ltd 100 China Ordinary Ch(i)na + 1038, Naniing ! gnat,
Superunion Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Knesebeckstralle 33, Berlin, 10623, Germany
. : . R rt, 2 Sout| k Bri R L L , SE19HS,
Superunion Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E?;Tafgu uthwark Bridge Road. Landon s
PCIBT i, Phil-
sureluck Holdings Inc 40 Philippines — ?;:,;:I::r EPCIB Tower, 6760 Pasec de Roxas, Makati, Phil
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Swift + POSSIBLE LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. Korea (the Republic 14f1, 175-87 Anguk-bldg, Anguk-dong, Jengne-gu, Seoul
Hill ' ! .
Synergy Hil & Knowlton Co Ltd 70 of) Ordinary Korea (the Republic of}
Haorexstralle 28, Bad Homb . d. Hdhe, 61352, Ger-
Syzygy AG 50.33 Germany Ordinary many vra Y
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syzyay Deutschland GmbH 50.33 Germany Ordinary :Zrnixstra&e 28, Bad Homburg v. d. H&he, 61352, Ger-
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingten,
SYZYGY DIGITAL MARKETING INC 50.33 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Syzygy Performance Marketing GmbH 50.33 Germany ordinary :Z:f;ma Re 28, Bad Homburg v. d. Hhe, 61352, Ger-
. WC1X 8NL,
Syzygy UK Limited 5055 United Kingdom Ondinary ;ich:nI;ouse, 84 Theobalds Road, Londan, WC1X 8
T and P Agency Private Limited 79.79 India Ordinary. :,t:n:::a?':' :;g‘(?gs The Orb, Vilage Marol, Andhert (£ast),
Taivas Maan Paalla Oy 33 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Tank advertising LLC 100 United States Ordinary :’::‘1 ISDIlEV?:)SBI?(? Tﬁ?i;g::f!sau“d'“g No. 104, Wilming-
. DE, .
Target Marketing Limited 31,77 Ireland Ordinary 18-20 Northumberland Road, Dublin, 4, Ireland
T - r——" -
Tattoo FZ LLC 100 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Str:t};lgc:‘rlab Een?iar;z:ay' Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Taxi Canada Ltd./Taxi Canada Ltde 100 Canada Ordinary ?gl.?‘s \évaer:grégton Street West, Suite 102, Teronto, ON, M5V
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
TaxiIne. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Taylor Nelson Sofres Asia Pacific Pty Ltd 40 Austratia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
Taylor Nelson Sofres BV 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Taylor Nelson Sofres Group Spain SL 40 Spain Ordinary ;2;;1;:‘ Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Taylor Nelson Sofres Hungary Business
and Social Marketing and Consulting 40 Hungary vitkovics Mihaly u. ¢, 1052 Budapest, Hungary
Limited Ordinary
Taylor Nelson Sofres International Lim- . . 6 More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
ited 40 United Kingdom oOrdinary SE12QY, United Kingdom
Taylor Nelson Sofres Ireland Limited 40 Ireland gj;’::;ce' 5/6 Ely Place, Dublin 2, Ireland
Taylor Nelson Sofres 5.4, (in Spain) 40 Spain Ordinary gs;’lrl] Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Taylor Nelson Scfres S.a.r.lL 40 Algeria Ordinary Cité ADDL Lot 122 8ir Mourad Rais, Alger
- s . . 6 More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England
1 | fi f \ . '
Taylor Nelson Sofres Services Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE1 20Y
Taylor Nelson Sofres Suomi QY 40 Finland Ordinary Miestentie 9 C 02150 ESPOO, Finland
Taylor Nelson Sofres Telesaker Limited 38 Israel Ordinary ath Ariel Sharon St. Givatayim, Israel 5320047
Taylor Nelson Sofres Trustees Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary gETZrSYLOJ:?;dP::iﬁZHL:ley Street, London, England,
TBU Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ::;Tacn:gun‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londan, SE1943,
The Corporate Trust Company, Corporation Trust Center,
TDM Acquisition Co., Inc 100 United States 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle, DE 19801,
Ordinary United States
Team Abvriing s e wit_| 02| <o iy | G o e 10 oy o S 6
I3 ] e
Team Advertising SP 65,585 saudi Arabia Ordinary ;ii::oggb';ieitr;obza!\, Tahlia Street, P O Box 234, Jeddah,
Team Cosmo AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary El:émuhlestrasse 170d, Postfach, 8050 Zurich, Switzer-
Team Cosmo GmbH 100 Germany Ordinery gzrrrr:sat:;ter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Team Cosmo UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary %Tftjr:it:;dg:;;?:e‘ Hampstead Road, London, NW1
. United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C
T LL N ‘ ' '
eam Garage LLC 109 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Team Gulf Advertising LLC 3213 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Sﬂ}tzlgc:;alh:rﬁ?;::ay' Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Team Holdings Curacao N.v. 00 90 Curacao ) K.aya WFG, Combi Mensing, 36 Curacao, Netheriands An-
Ordinary tiles
Team Life Glabal Limited? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary %‘;atjr:itzgdg:g’;%‘f\e' Rampstead Road, London, NW}
TEAM RED Advertising, Trading and 100 b Alkotas utca 53, C building 2nd floor, Budapest, H-1123,
Consulting timited Liability Company ungary Ordinary Hungary
TEAM RED Media Korlatolt Feleldsségl 100 Hungar Alkotas utca 53, C building 2nd floor, Budapest, H-1123,
Térsasdg ungary Ordinary Hungary
Team Red Reklamcylyk ve Yayyncylyk e . -
Limited Birketi 100 Turkey Ordinary Bomonti Fyryn Sokak / No: 51, pibli, Istanbul, Turkey
. . &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
T Y&R Hold H i - ' ' '
eam Y&R Holdings Mong Kong Limited 100 Hong Keng Ordinary Hong Kong
39, Street Ibrnou, Sina & Abou Rayane, El Falkirk, PB
T Y&R SARL ! ' ' '
eam YAR S 69.39 Morocco Ordinary 20270, Casablanca, Morocco
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Team Y&R Saudi Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g;‘_C;'g;’:\‘grsu':ﬁ:;ek;fglé‘;‘:ne’ Ground, London, S&1
Team Young & Rubicam LLC (Egypt) 68.77 Egypt Ordinary 18 Higaz Street, Infinity Tower, 3rd Floor, Giza, Egypt
Team Young & Rubicam SARL (Lebanon) 99.99 Lebanon Ordinary :::: izﬁru‘tKE:zZi:gmldmg' AL Tabaris, Fouad Shab Dis-
TechEdge (UK) Limited 23.58 United Kingdom Ordinary i:;ng:e;rlac;zntral_ Castle Street, Taunton, Somerset, TA1
.
TechEdge America Inc. 40 United States ordinary 'Isii,teS;N 7th Street, Suite 1900, Miami, FL 33130, United
Techedge ApS 23.58 Denmark . Damfaergeve] 3, 4'th Floor, DK-2100, Denmark
9¢ °p Ordinary gevel 3,
TechEdge Asia Pacific, Singapore Pte. E . R
' ‘ 23.58 Si
Ld. ingapore Ordinary %A Ann Siang Roas, Singapore (0696%0)
Techedge Iberia 5.L. 2358 Spain Ordinary g;:; Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Techsys Holding Company 49 South Africa Ordinary gzitﬁri?gczmldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
. -1 i treet, 11th Fl N Y,
Ted Bates Worldwide, Inc 100 United States Ordinary ?O\C’Jv;’cuzife?ir:f:t:::h Street, oor, New York, NY,
TeleContact International BY 20 Netherlands Ordinary Tauber 52, The Hague, Netherlands
Telquest GmbH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Stralte 284, MOnchen, 80487, Germany
- . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Tempus Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 961, England, United ngd?;]
i ]
Tempus Partners Limited?® 100 United Kingdom Grdinary ii?jContalners, 78 Upper Ground, London, SE19FD, Eng-
Tenthavenue Media Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary )I:‘neg::::re’ Harnbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Testardo Gram Sp. z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Jasna 24 Warsaw, 00-054, Poland
A/5, Holmbl
The & Partners ApS 7112 benmark Orclinary E;Sef:itn’ps"" DENMARK A/S, Holmbladsgade 133, 2300
The & Partners Group Limited 71.12 United Kingdom Ordinary g;c;und Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T 1QL, Eng-
The & Partners Srl 71.12 Italy Ordinary via Morimondo n. 2& - 20143 Milan (Italy)
The & Partnership AB' 71.12 Sweden f Birger Jarlsgatan 52, 11429 Stockholm
Ordinary
The & Partnership Australia Pty Limited 71.12 Australia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
The & Partnership Belgium 712 Belgium ; Rue Jules Cockx 8 - 10, 1160 Auderghem, Belgium
Ordinary
THE & PARTNERSHIP IBERIA . . . .
PUBLICIDAD, 5.0 7112 Spain Ordinary c/Rios Rosas 26 28003 Madrid, Spain
X Kores (the Republic Samseong-dong, 507, Samseong-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul
7 ) , , ) !
The & Partnership Inc. 00 of) Ordinary Korea {the Republic of)
i Felel
The & Partnership Korlatolt Felelossegu 1, Hungary 1123 Budapest, Alkotas utca 53. C. ep.2.em., Hungary

Tarsasag Ordinary

The & Partnership Limited Spétka z

ograniczona odpowiedziainoscia 7112 Poland Ordinary Woloska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
The Added Value Group (Proprietary) . 13th Floor Roggebaai Place, 4 letty Street, Foreshore
Limited 32424 South Africa Ordinary Cape Town, Western Cape, 8001
The And Partnership Holdings, Inc. 714 United States ] 251 Little Falls Drive, wWilmington, DE, 19808, United
Ordinary States
THE AND PARTNERSHIP ILETISIM 7112 Turke Astoria AVM Buyukdere cad No:127 K:2, 34394 Sisli / Is-
HIZMETLERI A.S. : v Ordinary tanbul
. i D Del 19904
The And Partnership North America LLC 56.87 United States . Sﬂ.‘ Walker Road, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
Ordinary United States
THE BOX ADVERTISING LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom ] Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, wiT
Ordinary 1QL
The Brand Agency Pty Ltd ATF Brand 87 Australia LEVEL 2, 556 WELLINGTON STREET, PERTH, WA, 6000,
Agency Unit Trust Qrdinary Australia
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
Lt i ‘ f
The Brand Power Company LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. #14-07, 1 HAROURFRONT AVENUE, KEPPEL BAY TOWER,
] Pte Ltd 100 S ore . . ' ‘
The Brand Power Company ‘naaper Ordinary | SINGAPORE, 098632, Singapare
. THE CAMPUS, 15 SLOANE STREET, BRYANSTON, GAUT-
. . h . . .
The Brand Unign 76.999 South Africa Ordinary ENG, 2152
The Brand Wnicn AB 97.52 Sweden Ordinary Box 7042, Stockholm, 103 86, Sweden
. . 3411 Sitverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
100 United § . ! !
The Brand Union Company LLC nited States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . 999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor, Rama 1
T 099 Th i !
he Brand Union Ltd 5 ailand Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
R . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
T 100 U K d . . ! ' '
he Brand Union Ltd nited Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
The Bridge Communications Company &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
. 1 H K ' ' ! '
Limited 6o ong fong Ordinary Hong Kong
The Cocktail America, S.A.5 80 Colombia Ordinary CRA 11 #81-24 of 301, Bogota, Colombia
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The Cocktail America, S.L.U, 80 Spain Ordinary Calle Salamanca 17, 1°, Madrid, 28020, Spain
—
. . . Calle $an Luis Potosi Colonia Roma Norte, Delegacion
The Cocktail America, SA DE CV 79.992 Mexico Ordinary Cuavhtemoc, Cuidad de Mexico, C.P. 06700, Mexico
The Cacktail Experience, 5.L.U. 80 Spain Ordinary Calle Salamanca 17, 1, Madrid, 28020, Spain
The Cocktail Global, 5.L. 80 Spain Ordinary Calle Salamanca 17, 1°, Madrid, 28020, Spain
The Customer Equity Company {SA) 40 south Africa 13th Floor Roggebasi Place, 4 letty Street, Foreshore
{PTY) Limited ou " Ordinary Cape Town, Waestern Cape, 8001
The Futures Company Argentina 5.A. 40 Argentina Ordinary :?g:a;?;zié::o' ler Piso, C1428 AQF, Cividad de Buenos
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
The GCI Group LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
The Greenhouse GP Inc 35.56 Canada Ordinary 99 Spadina Avenue, Suite 100, Toronto, ON, M5V 3P8
. unit 3 River Junction, 10 Hippo Park Avenue, Riverhorse
The Hardy Boys (Pty) Ltd 32.97 South Africa Ordinary Valley East, 4017, South Afr?fa
1 .
R | - h -1 Bel-
The Hive Belgium SA /U selgium Ordinary g?luen:u es Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Bel
Ri {audi j 1, Pinhai ¢ Paulo, C
The leffrey Group Brasil, Ltda. 97.5 Brazil Ordinary 0;22(;?;3(;0;2:;95 72, €. 1501, Pinheiros, $30 Pavlo, CEP
The Jeffrey Group Mexico. §. de R.L. de 100 Mexi Cordillera de los Andes 128, Piso 2, Col, Lomas de Cha-
C.V. exico Ordinary pultepec, CF 11000, Mexico,
The leffrey Group, LLC 100 United Statas Ordinary 201 S. Biscayne Blvd, Suite 1400, Miami, Florida, 33131
6 M Lond | t, Landon, England
The Kantar Group Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SET ZEY OJniS:dPEE;'dEc: ey Street, London, England,
. 341 Siiverside Road, Tatnall Building 8104, Wilmington,
The Lacek Group LLC 100 United States Crdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
The Lionheart Brand Holding Company &9 Mauritive Suite 510, 5th Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront,
{International) Ltd vty Ordinary Port Louis, Mauritius
The Lionheart Brand Holding Company . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(Pty) Ltd 49 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
The Medis Edge SA 100 Greece Ordinary 94 M. Antypa Street, 142 35, N. lonia, Athens, Greece
The Media insight Polska Sp, z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Building C, Warsaw, 02-593, Poland
The Media Partner France SA 33.26 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
The Ogilvy Foundation 100 United States Ordinary 2 EAST 48TH ST., NEW YORK, NY, UNITED STATES, 10017
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
The Ogilvy Group, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
THE ONLINE RESEARCH UNIT PTY LTD %0 Australia ) Level 6, 30 Hickson Road, Miilers Point, Sydney NSW
Ordinary 2000
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
The PBN Company 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
The Pharm US LLC’ 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
The Showroom GP Inc 35.56 Canada Ordinary 99 Spadina Avenue, Suite 100, Toronto, ON, M5V 3P8
THE SOCIAL PRACTICE LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom ) Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, WIT
QOrdinary QL
THE STORE WPP AUNZ PTY LTD 100 Austratia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
The Tempus Group Trust Company . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
(1990) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
The WPP Charitable Foundation, tne. 100 United States Ordinary 'Iscgfeiroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
THE WTA GROUP PTY LTD no Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
The Young & Rubicam Group of 100 Canada Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
Companies ULC ana Ordinary Canada
Fl 1T 1QL, Eng-
THESPARTNERS LONDON LIMITED 71.12 United Kingdom ordinary g;‘;””d oor, 17 Gresse Street, London, WIT10L, Eng
The&Partners SARL 7112 France Ordinary 57-57Bis, Rue de vVilliers, Neuilly-sur-Seine, 92200, France
; h Floor, Al b Road, Central,
The&Partnership Hong Kong Limited 100 Heng Kang Ordinary atongoi((;rng exandra House, 18 Chater Roa entra
The&Partnership Inc. =78 Canada Ordinary 100-99 Spadina Ave, Toronta ON M5Y 3P8
. . Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
TheAPartnership Japan kK. 100 ‘apan Ordinary | Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, Japan
The&Partnership Pte. Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
TheAndPartnership Germany GmbH 71.12 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Garmany
i E1
Thistleclub Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ;’(e;iC;g;':zrsuﬁﬁgzek::g%zier Ground, London,
thjnk 24/7 GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
thjnk ag 100 Germany Ordinary Varsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
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thjnk berlin gmbh 56 Germany Ordinary Cranienburger Stralle 18, Berlin, 10178, Germany
thjnk dusseldorf gmbh 70 Germany Ordinary valklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
thjnk hamburg gmbh 100 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
THINK LLC 100 United States Ordinary 31?;’:;32:;:;209:!, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
think miinchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Stralle 145 d, Minchen, 81671, Germany
thjnk Zurich AG 601 Switzerland Ordinary werdstrasse 109, Zurich, CH-8004, Switzerland
Thompson Connect (Proprietary) Lim- o6 South Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
ited ) Crdinary South Africa
5 Shovalaya, 445 Narayanhiti Path, Dakshin Dhoka, Lal Dur-
N 1 P 7 N | N N !
Thompson Nepal Private Ltd 6 epa Ordinary bar, PO Box 8975 EPC 1466, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tihama Al Mona International - J Walter o8 Lebanon 47 Patriarch Howeiyk Street, Sabbagh Building 3rd Floor,
Thompson S.AR.L Ordinary PO Box 11, 3093 Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon
i I ™ 1 i 1 Advertis- .
Tihama al Mona International Advertis 48 Saudi Arabia . South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
ing Ltd Ordinary
i Regi t & D I- . . .
Tihama Regional Managemen ave 67.2 Saudi Arabia . South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
cpment Co Ordinary
. Wunderman A/S, Strandboulevarden 122, DK-210¢
. 1 o K c/o , . .
Timed ApS 5 enmar QOrdinary Copenhagen @, 4, Denmark
T!S Holdings, LLC 100 United States Ordinary 201 S. Biscayne Blvd, Suite 1400, Miami, Ficrida, 33131
TK-L Media Corporation 30 Viet Nam Ordinary 218';:”:’ Van Tan Street, Ward é, District 3, HCMC,  Vi-
TMP Hellas SA 231 Greece Ordinary glrl::iFeAS AVENUE 10-12, MAROUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
TNS Argentina 5.4 40 Argentina Ordinary Santa Fe 1970, 2nd Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
TNS Asia Holdings Limited" £0 United Kingdom Ordinary 353@33;?5;5352?“ Street, London, England,
. . La Pastora street, nurmber 127, fourth flour, Las Condes,
TNS Chile SpA 40 Chile Ordinary santiago of Chile, Chile
. . Room 502, #20 Building, #10 Universal Business Park,
h ) G2, . )
TNS Chira Co., Ltd 40 China Ordinary Jiuxiangiao Road, Beijing, China
ThS Data 5.4, (Costa Rica) 40 Costa Rica Ordinary ?::fi’::: gz;‘;z‘g ¢ampo, 4to piso, Barric Tournan,
Avenida Reforma 7-62, Zona 9, Edificic Aristos Reforma
Data S.A. (Guat | 40 Guat | ' y
TNS Data S.A. (Guatemala) vatemaa Ordinary | Oficina 1001E, Guatemala, Guatemala
TNS Data S.A. (Panama) %0 Panama Ordinary E::‘f;cr:;\l\;:rr]ladmcaenter, Calle 53, Comercial Ofinia Regus,
Alameda Roosevelt No. 3107, £dificio La Centroameri-
TNS Pata S.A. de C.Vv. (El Salvador) 40 El Salvador Ordinary cana, Tercans Planta, Local 303, San Salvador, El Salvador
TNS Group Holdings Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary :;Z’S:?ﬂ‘l‘;&ﬁ;;ﬁ‘ey street, London, England,
TNS Infratest S.P.A. 40 Italy Ordinary Via Bolama 11/3, 20124, Milan
TNS Infratest Slovakia s.r.o. 40 Slovakia Ordinary Prievozska 4D, Bratislava, 821 09, Slovakia
. 341 Sitverside Road, Tatnall Buildings #104, Wilmington
land LLC 4 United St ! ! !
TNS irelan o nited States Ordinary | DE 19810, United States
TNS Latvia SIA 29.672 Latvia Ordinary 3 Kronvalda bulvaris, Latvia LY-1010, Riga
TNS Liban SARL L0 Lebanon ) Mekalles, Salibi Tower, 9th Floor, P.O.80x 40201, Baabda
Ordinary — Lebanon
TNS LT, UAB 37.884 Lithuania Ordinary V. Mykolaicio, Puting str. 10-44, Vilnius, LTO3155, Lithuaria
219, Angle BD Zerktouni & Roudani, Appartment no
TNS Maroc S.a.r.l. 40 Morocco 41,42,43, 6EME Etage, ET no 28 2EME ETAGE, Casablanca,
Ordinary Morocco
TNS Media Vietnam Co., Ltd 20.04 viet Nam ) 3§-36 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh
Ordinary City, Viet Nam, Viet Nam
- . Avenida Insurgentes Sur #863 Piso 13, Colonia Napoles,
TNS Héxico, 5.A. de C.V. 40 Mexico Ordinary Mexico, DF 03810, Mexico
THS Myanmar Holdings Pre. Ld. 28 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #02-01 Singapore, 228242, Singapore
. . . & More Londen Place, Tooley Street, London, England
TNS Research Limited 40 United Kingd ! ' ' !
SR i ' \ngdom Ordinary SE1 2QY, United Kingdom
N A . Abidjan-Cocody, Riviera- Bonoumin (near the Pharamacy
M , . :
TNS RMS Cote D'Ivaire Sarl 40 Cote d'lvoire Ordinary of Bonoumin), 28 B2 1226 Abidjan 26
. The Templeton, Matundu Lane, Westlands P.O Box 72951
MS E; ' 4
TNS R ast Africa Limited 40 Kenya Ordinary . 00200 Nairobi, Kenya
TNS RMS (ntermational {GH) Ltd 40 Ghana , C24/14 Blohum Street, Dzorwulu, Opposite Fidelity Bank,
Crdinary Dzorwuly, Accra
TNS RMS Nigeria Limited 40 Nigeria Ordinary 26 Odozie Street, Ojodu-lkeja, Lagos, Nigeria
TNS RMS Senegal SA 40 Senegal Ordinary Ngor Rue NG 80
TNS Servigos de Pesquisa de Mercado 40 Brazi Rua das Olimpiadas, 205-13 Andar conmjuntos 131/134,
Ltda Ordinary parte, Sao Paulo, 04551-000, Brazil
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THS UK Lhited 40 linited Kingdam Grdinary 6 Mare London Place, London, SE1 2QYY, England
|
TNS Worldpanel Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary g;:zg;"&‘:s:dpzi:dz?'ey Street, London, England,
TNS-RMS Camercun Limited 50 Cameraen Ordinary f020F:ue Koloko, Bonapriso, PO Box 17086, Dovala, Came-
TNS-Tel-Gal Media Research Ltd 39.02 Israel Ordinary Hirsh Baruch 14 Bnei Brak, 5120206
Today Advertising Ltd a5 Myanmar Ordinary ;26.:\ Shwehinthaa Street, Hlaing Township Yangon, Myan-
Transart Educational Marketing Systems 190 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19PD, Eng-
Ltd Crdinary land
Triad Digital Media, tLLC 100 United States Ordinary :IBCKI\S :TS;E?F;REEZ’ZDSH':QS
. : . . . Ejérci ional 519, &0 pi
Triad Media Retail, 5. de R.L. de C.V.? 100 Mexico Ordinary ;:iif;erc'm Nacional 519, 6° pise, Col Granada, 11520,
Tribe Advertising Services SA 79.95 Greece Ordinary 280 Kifissias Avenue, Chalandri, Athens, 15232, Greece
Trikaya Communications Pyt. Ltd 100 India ordinary ;r:"c'l.nlggloinbé\n‘(;gg:\, The Orb, Village Marol, andhien (Cast),
Trinto Solugdes Digitais Para Comércio 100 Brazil Rua Mostardeiros, 777, sala 1407, Rio Branco, city of Porto
Eletrdnico Ltda. Ordinary Alegre, State of Rio Grande do Sul, CEP 20430-001, Brazil
TWENTYFIVE Communications GmbH & 69.3 German Darmstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 605%8,
Co. KG i Y Qrdinary Germany
3 12, F kf Mai
TWENTYFIVE Verwaltungs GmhH 65.3 Germany Ordinary gzrr:zt:;her Landstrafie 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Two Circles Group Limited 20 United Kingdom Ordinary f;g;e 1. 7th Floor, 50 Broadway, London, SW1H 0BL, Eng-
Two Circles Holdings (UK) Limited 20 United Kingdom Ordinary isal:::je 1. 7th Floor, 50 Breadway, London, SW1H 0B, Eng:
. . .o 4 -24 Paul' Heli 1
Two Circles Holdings Limited! 20 Jersey grredf;‘raer:ce, I.!:rl;Fljc;chsr,e)EQ 24 New Street, 5t Paul's Gate, 5t Helier, JE
Two Circles Limited 20 United Kingdom Ordinary !SE‘L::Le 1, 7th Floor, 50 Broadway, London, SW1H 0BL, Eng-
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Two Circles, Inc. 20 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
TWW Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary E:;Tafgur‘t, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Laondon, SE19HS,
Ubachs Wisbrun BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Rietlandpark 301, Amsterdam, 1019 DW, Netherlands
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Ultimate Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Uncle Grey Oslo AS? 100 Norway Ordinary Sarkedalsveien 6, Oslo, 0369, Norway
Unclegrey A/S 100 Denmark Ordlinary Ny Ostergade 20, Copenehagen K, 1107, Denmark
izil | 783 A 4 iepi 1 H A -
Unfoldr .. 100 Netherlands Crdnary | e Huzngalaan 763 A, Le verdieping, 1058 VH Amster
UnfoldX B.V. 160 Netherlands Ordinary :joal"\"::ﬂNHet;E;r:rI;:;I;zn 763 A, Le verdieping, 1066 VH Amster-
.
UNICH Criagio e Planejamente Ltda. 7144 Brazil Ordinary ::J:Zilloao Moura, 1144, Pinheiros, Sao Pacla, 05412-002,
Unique Digital Marketing Limited 51,7845 United Kingdom Ordinary Iéicg(:;n:ouse, 84 Theobalds Road, London, WC1X 8NL,
Suhaily Plaza, 9th Floor, Al Andalus Street (Near Saudi
United Advertising Company Limited 50 Saudi Arabia American Bank - SAMBA), Jeddah 21472, P.O.Box 7868,
Ordinary Jeddah- KSA
United Bay Trading Company LLC 24,55 Jordan 1st Floor, Yarmouk Insurance Building, Sigillyah Street, Al
Jordan ’ " Ordinary Rabia, Amman, Jordan
United Media (R.S. 2005) Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 49018, Israel
Universal Design Studio Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary gg?_CET;EI::SU?;:ZE;(:;?Q:'?:r Ground, London, SE1
. . Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Uniworld Group, Inc. i United States Ordinary Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
uplift gmbh 49.9 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
UV Interactive Entertainment GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Litfal}-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
VAC Media Corporation 0 Viet Nam ) 58, Vo Van Tan Street, Ward &, District 3, HCMC,  Vi-
Ordinary etnam
VBAT Group B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
Velyet Consulting (SARL AU)' 9676 Moroeco ) Rue dayat Erroumi, appt N 05 Imm 13 Agdal, Rabat, Mo-
Ordinary rocco
Velvet Consulting SAS ¢5.11 France Ordinary &4, rve de la Boetie, Paris, 75008, France
. 2F, Fuji Building 28, Kita Aoyama, Minato, Tokyo, 107-
V | K. . ! ! ! ! !
erticurl Japan G 40 Japan Ordinary 0061, Japan
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingtoen,
Verticurl LLC 50 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
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. . 1,AZ Private Sector Ent i Anding T . Dax-
Verticurl Marketing (Beijing) Ltd. 100 China Ordinary inlg Di;::i?t g:;i:g ?:hi(n:; nterprises, Anding Town, Dax
INDIA LAND TECH PARK, 1ST FLOOR TOWER B, CHIL SEZ
Verticurl Marketing Private Limited 60 India AREA, KEERANATHAM MAIN ROAD, KEERANATHAM VIL-
Ordinary LAGE, SARAVANAMPATTI, COIMBATORE -641035
Yerticurt Marketing Services Pty Limited 60 Australia Ordinary i"él\t:, ;loléegvii’tf:ﬁ:bah Plaza, Morth Sydney, NSW,
Verticurl Marketing UK Limited 60 United Kingdom Ordinary IS;;Contamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng-
|
Verticur! Pte. Ltd. 60 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 2282472, Singapore
village Marketing Agency LLC 100 United States R ffsoo?eﬁﬁfsi;f:fe' Suite 210-4, Wilmingten, DE,
. Preference, .
Vincent Square Holding BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. Korea (the Republic 19, 135 Gil Nenhyunro, Gamgnam-gu, Seoul, Korea {the
-Co. 7 . . . .
Vinyl -Co. Ltd 5 of) Ordinary Republic of})
VML South Africa Proprietary Limited 43.01 Soutnh Africa Ordinary :—T:rerissfr:za\;'sev;‘ai;:!aoianm;gzag(‘)Etir:?r::; Katherine &
VML Y&R Enterprise 100 Ukraine Ordinar 4A Verhnii val St, Kyiv, 04071, Ukraine
VML Young & Rubicam, S.L. 1.0 Spain Ordinar Avenida de Burgos 21, 5th Floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
5 12747 Olive Boulevard, #300
VML, LLC 100 United Stat ‘.
- e Btes Ordinar St. Louis, MO 63141, United States
VMLY & R ITALY S.r.). 100 Italy Ordinary 24 Via Marimondo, Milan, 20143, Italy
VMLY&R Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary French 3155, Buenos Aires, Argentina
. . Avenida General Furtado do Nascimento, no. 9, suite F
VMLY&R B I P da Ltd 92.48 B ] =~ ! ! '
4R Brasil Propaganda 8 razl Ordinary Altc de Pinheiros, S3o Paulo SP, 05465-070, Brazil
. _ Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura
VMLY&R Chil A 100 Chit. . . . ’ . ! '
& ile sp e Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
VMLY&R Celombia S.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Carrera 11 A 93 B 30, Pso 4, Bogota, Colombia
VMLY&R Commerce Peru S .A.C 100 Peru Ordinary 4080 Arequipa Avenue, Miraflores, Lima, Peru
VMLY&R Cracow sp. Z 0.0 74 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
VMLY&R Europe Holding sp. z ¢.0. 100 Poland Crdinary Plac Konesera 11,03-736 Warsaw, Poland
VMLYAR France SAS 100 France ordin .E?’ i\‘/:eenue Andre Morizet, Boulogne-Billancourt, $2100,
rdinary ra
VMLY&R GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary volklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
VMLY&R Health Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary a‘f‘?‘fg';t‘:'g”;;sgg Upper Ground, Landon, SE19GL,
VMLY&R Health 5rl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Raffaelo Bertieri 4, Milano, 20148, Italy
WYMLY &R Hungary Kft. 120 Hungary Ordinary alkotas uvica 53, A, Wi, Budapest, 1123, Hungaty
VMLY &R KOL INSIGHTS & DIGITAL . .
SOLUTIONS UMITED 75 United Kingdom Ordinary 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL, England
VMLY &R Limited 100 New Zealand Ordinary 90, WELLESLEY STREET, AUCKLAND, New Zealand
VMLY&R LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary 9 Mechnikov Str, Kyiv, 01023, Ukraine
VMLY&R Pert S.A.C. 00 Peru Ordinary No. 95, Avenida Angamos Qeste, Lima, Peru
VMLY&R PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
VMLY &R Puerto Rico Inc. 100 Puarto Rico Ordinary 9 Munet Court, Buchanan Guaynabo, 00968, Puerto Rico
VMLY&R s.r.0. 100 Czech Republic ) Bubgnska 1477/1, Holedovice, Prague 7, 170 00, Czech Re-
Ordinary public
VMLY&Rx France SAS 100 France Ordinary 44 avenue George V, PARIS, 75008, France
VMLY&Rx S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary Castello 128 bjos, Derecha, Madrid, 28004, Spain
VMLYR Pazarlama ve iletisim Goziimleri 100 Turke Tomtom Mah, istiklal Cad., Misir Apt., No.163, K.4, D.15/16,
Limited Sirketi Y Ordinary Beyeglu, Istanbul, Turkey
. . . 110, M Milenium, No. 8, Jalan D lel it
Vocanic (Malaysia) SDN BHD 80.65 Malaysia Ordinary I[.Jea\:ans.;raeggﬁm IKeLth'iai'a ;as' an Damanlela,Buki
Vocanic Pte. Ltd. 80.65 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road #10-01 Singapore, Singapore, 048543
. L . Unit 21, Secend Floor,1 Melrose Boulevard, Melrose Arch
. f ' . ' .
Volcane IMC Praprietary Limited 41.33 South africa Ordinary Johannesburg, 2196, South Africa
Voluntarily United Creative Agencies ) Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
o K ! ' f ‘
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary SCL, England, United Kingdom
VORN Strategy Consulting GmbH . .
(106314) (149383) 213898 B 49 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 24, Berlin, 10997, Germany
W.N.CRM lne 100 Panama 8th floor, Cosoma Bldg, $amuel Lewis and Manuel Maria
o Ordinary Icaza Avenues, Panama City, Panama
Walter Landar y Asociades, S de RL de 100 Mexico Blvd Manual Avila Camacho No 176, Piso S, Col Reforma
Ccv Ordinary Sccial, Mexico, 11650, Mexico
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Wavemnaker - Servicos Publicitarios ; i
et | . , Portugal
Ltda 100 Portugal Ordinary aragem, Avenida 24 de Julho, n.° 62 Lisboa, Portuga
i inghill, }oh b 2157, South
Wavemaker (Pty) Ltd 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Z,ﬁ:«l:awasha Read, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 1 30V
Wavemaker A/S 100 Denmark ordinary :‘r:rien Bernikows Gade 1, 4, 1105 Kobenhaven K, Den-
N7 Chemi la Rueyre, 1008 Jouxters-Mezery, Swit-
Wavemaker AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary zerlgnsmm de la Rueyre, X 2O, W
. . Av, Elvira Rawson s/n and Av. Alicia Moreau de Justo, 7th
Wavemaker Argentina 5.A.U. 100 Argentina Qrdinary Floor of 'A' Malecon Building, Buencs Afres, Argentina
Wavemaker AS 100 Norway ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
WAVEMAKER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Austraiia
Wavemaker BY 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 10, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
Wavemaker Canada ULC 100 Canada Ordinary 421,1600, 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9, Canada
Wavemaker Chile SpA 100 Chile Ordinary \s/;cnl:i!;zglfgiﬂt:s 220% Porvidencia Santiago de Chile,
Wavemaker Colombia S.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Carrera 14 No 94 - 65 Pisc 3, Begota, Colombia
WAVEMAKER Czech s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Jeseniova 51/1169, Praha 3, 13000, Czech Republic
wWavernaker d.¢.0. Beograd 100 Serbia Ordinary Bulevar Milutina Milankovica 9z, Novi Beograd, Serbia
wavemaker Global Limited 100 United Kingdom E)T:ﬁ_:;r;ce' g:?, CE:;T::]S“ House, 18 Upper Ground, London, 581
Wavemaker Global LLC 100 United States ooy | 2 Siverside Road, Tatnal Bulding No. 105, Wilming-
WAVEMAKER GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer altee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
wavemaker GmbH (Austria) 100 Osterreich Ordinary vordere Zollamisstrafle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
WAVEMAKER Hellas 5.4, 50 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 242, Kifissia, Athens, Greece
Wavemaker Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary g{;"_‘::aiﬁlzgiggglkoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Wavemaker Hungary Kit 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkeotas utea 53, B, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
wWavemaker iletisim Planlama Hizmetleri 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Limited Sirketi ur=ey Crdinary istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Wavemaker Italia S.r.l. 100 Italy Ordinary 26 Via Morimonde, Milan, 20143, italy
i 19ET -
Wavemaker Limited 100 United Kingdom Porrer:;raerr;’ce, l'e‘;enadiocvtaallgzrs, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9ET, Eng
40, 20th Floor, 11 B-Elhegaz Square, El Mohandessien,
Wavemaker LLC 66.53 Egypt COrdinary Agouza, Giza, Egypt
WAVEMAKER MENA FZ LLC 69.61 United Arab Emirates | o g:%ga;‘;;:ygt‘;ldd':‘%j‘ﬁ:g';:gg;’:r' P O Box 25998,
- F. A T KLA o
Wavemaker New Zealand Limited 00 Mew Zealand Ordinary hi\f'i;:;;dzz ANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010,
j i 1 irafl i P
Wavemaker Perd S.A.C. 100 Pery Orclinary :;v;eunlda Jose Pardo 151 Miraflores, Lima 18 Peru, Lima,
. . . Las Norias 92, Edificio N del Pilar, Maja-
Wavemakor Publicidad $pain S.. 100 Spain oy | g Norias 2. Edificio Nuestra Senora dl Flr, Maja
. . istrict, 47 Avi il I Fi
Wavemaker Romania SRL 100 Romania Ordinary EZ?:;;H st District, 47 Aviaterilor Boulevard, 3rd Fioor,
Wavemaker SA 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
Wavemnaker Slovakia s.r.o. 100 Stovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
Wavemaker $p.2.0.¢ 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Warsaw, 02-523, Poland
. Taiwan [Province of 4th Floor, No 35 Lane 11 KuangFu North Road, Shunshan
Wavemaker Taiwan Ltd 100 China) Qrdinary District, Talpei, 10560, Taiwan (Province of China)
Wavemaker, LLC 70 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
Webola Huge Idea sp. z 0.0. sp.k. 74 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-4%5, Warsaw, Poland
Westbourne Terrace Management . R Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL, Eng-
Services Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary land, United Kingdom
WGPE S.A.C. 70 Peru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la Republica N°5895 Piso 2
What DG You Know Limited —_— United Kingdom ) Ground Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, WIT 1QL, Eng-
Ordinary land
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
h ) ) k . .
Whatcraft LLC 51 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
whiteGREY Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
whizzbangart Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hdng Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
. . &th Floor, @ House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
Whizzbangért Ltd 99.94 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
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Wildfire Word of Mouth Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordiinary FE‘:;TEHC(;’”“' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londen, SET 9HS,
Wilson Hartnell Public Relations Limited | 100 ireland poi‘j;’;’;ce' 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Wire & Plastic Products Limited 100 United Kingdom Oedinary Sift;‘l":;;‘g;‘e Upper Ground, London, SET 9GL,
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Wise Conclusion 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
witgoud Investrnents B.Y. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP (China) Management Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary g\:‘uit:aswm. The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
. 999/9 The Offices at Centralwaorld, 14th Floor, Rama 1
Th L 10 Th. d ' ‘
WPP (Thailand) Ltd 0 allan Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkaek, 10332, Thailand
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, 51
WPP 1178 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
.. . - Preference, Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2005 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Xingdam
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
10 d K ! ! !
WPP 2008 Limited ° United Kingdom Ordinary | 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP 2012 Limited 75 Jersey Ordinary ?;yeensway House, Hilgrove Street, St Helier, JE11ES, ler-
WPP 2020 IAS Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary | on e et cimeane | reuneh bendon, SE1
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
WPP 2318 Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
L . . Preference, Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2323 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE1
WPP 2709 Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary 961, England, United Kingdom
WPP Air T Unlimited Company 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, bublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
. . . Sea Containers House, i8 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP AMC Holdings 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
PP ATTIC 100 United Kingd . - '
WPP A us nited Kingdam Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP AUNZ Analytics Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
WPP AUNZ GR PTY LTD 10 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
WPP AUNZ Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
WPP Australia Holding Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
i . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Beans Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. Preference, Block A Wedgefield Office Park, 17 Muswell Road South
RF; L . Afi . ' ! '
WPP 8lue Crane (RF) (Pty) Ltd 76.6 South Africa Ordinary Bryanston, Gauteng, 2191
o R . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, Londen, Eng-
) K ! . B
WPP Brands (Europe) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land, NW1 7QP. United Kingdom
WPP Brands (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, S€1 9PD, Eng-
Ordinary land
WPP B.ra‘nds Development Holdings 100 United Kingdom ) $ea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9PD, Eng-
(UK) Limited Ordinary land
WPP Brands Holdings (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SEF 9PD, Eng-
Ordinary land
WPP Business Services Sdn. Bhd. * 100 Malaysia ) Suite 2-4, Level 2, Tower B_Iock,Menara Milenium, Pusat
Ordinary Bandar Damansara, Malaysia
16th & 17th floors, Arthaland Century Pacific Tower, 5th
WPP Business Services, Inc. P9.99 Philippines Avenue Carner, 30th Street, Bonifacio Globaf City, Metro
Ordinary Manila, Philippines
WPP Business Services, S_de R.L. de 100 Mexico Ave. Ejército Nacional 519, é° piso, Col Granada, 11520,
C.V. Ordinary Mexico
. aAvenida Ejército Nacional 519, colonia Granada, Delega-
WPP C, S, L. V. o] M y ro: PP
CAC, S.deRL deC 10 exico Ordinary cidn Miguel Hidalgo, Ciudad de México, México
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
K ) : .
WPP Cap Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . L 37/F., PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
WPP Captive Holdings Limited 100 Hong Kong Orcinary Quarry Bay, Hong Keng
. . . Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
WPP Chile Finanzas Spa laQ Chrile Ordinary Santiage, Metropclitana, 8580711, Chile
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
WPP Clapton Square, LLC 00 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
WPP Claremont Square BV, 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
|— WPP Colombia S.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle 98, 22-64 Piso 12, Bogota DC, Colombia
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SE1
WeP C 12 100 u Kingd ' : :
ompete © nited ingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
X - 5 . $Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP I ' ' '
Consulting Limited 100 Hnited Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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WPP Consulting México, 5. de R.L. de 100 Mexico Ejercito Nacional 519, Col Granada, Del. Miguel Hidalgo,
C.V. exie Ordinary Mexico, Distrito Federal, 11520, Mexico
. R . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londcn, SE1
WPP CP Finance plc 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
WPPCPLLC 100 United States Ordinary Mew Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
i . Vaclavske namesti 775/8 Nove Mesto, 110 00 Praha 1,
1 ]
WPP Czech Properties, s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Crech Republic
WPP DC Pension Trustee Company . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, 5€1 2GL,
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Delilah Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Deutschland Helding GmbH & Co. 100 German Darmstadter Landstralte 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
KG Y Qrdinary Germany
WPP Deutschland Verwaltungs GmbH 100 Germany ) Darmstadter Landstrafle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60558,
QOrdinary Germany
. . 34711 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
WPP Diamond Head LLC 100 United States Ordinary Mew Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
i . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Direct Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary | 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. " . . Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 5777, Piso 1 Ala A, Alte de Pi-
WPP do Brasi| - Participacdes Ltda 100 Brazil Qrdinary nheiros, Sao Paulo, 05477-2090, Brazil
. . . : Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Dalphin UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
‘WPP DORSET SQUARE LIMITED 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, Unitad Kingdom
} . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suvite €
1 r 1 ] '
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Fourteen) LLC 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
. . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE196GL,
WPP Dutch Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdorm
. . . $ea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Enterprise Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 5GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WP Finance (LK) 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ?GL, England, United Kingdoem
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2010 160 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2013 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
i i SE1
WPP Finance 2015 Limited? 100 United Kingdom ordinary g;ic;’g;':s’Suiﬁzzek::gzz‘:r Ground, London,
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2016 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9L, England, United Kingdom
. . A Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2017 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Finance Co. Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gziC;’g;'::mu':;:;ek::g%?:r Ground, Landon, $E1
. Darmstadier Landstralte 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
WPP Finance Deutschland GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Germany
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
U .
WPP Finance One Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdam
WPP Finance SA 100 France : 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
Ordinary
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Fitzroy Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1
WEP Flame 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP France Holdings SAS 100 France Ordinary 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
. 3 Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Global 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Go One B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, 1079LH Amsterdam, Netherlands
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Golden Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Grey Holding Ecuador wWPPGHE 100 Ecuador Tulcan #803 y Avenida 9 de Octubre, Edificio Contempe-
S.A. Ordinary raneo Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
. - L 37 /F., PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
WPP Group {Asia Pacific) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE1
WPP Group {Nominees) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE3
WPP Group (UK) Lrd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Group Canada Communications 100 Canada Preference, | 13y o0 ge Street, Toronto, Ontario, MSE 1X6, Canada
Limited Ordinary
. . Preference, | Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street Wast,
WPFP Group Canada Finance, Inc. 100 Canada Ordinary Toronte, ON, MSX 1G5, Ganada
. Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Group Heldings B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdorn
. . . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Group Heldings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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. . _ tainers H 18U G
WPP Group Nominees Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g;?_CEonng\aalndrSUng‘;ZEKi:gd‘;[::r round, London, SE1
WPP Group Services SNC' 100 Belgium Ordinary m:op ;:};’;:} Building, Square Victoria Regina 1, Brussels,
- 411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Buildin ilming-
WPP Group U.S. Finance LLC 100 United States Ordinary fon ‘;IEW:;EIHO Unite.:d States wilding No. 104, Wilming
. Preference, | 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingten,
WPP Group USA, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary | New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. o 3 X Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
M Hol Limited ! ! !
WEP Group oldings Limite 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. R Sea Containers MHouse, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
' ' !
WEP GUSA UK 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ?GL, England, United Kingdom
. . ’ Sea Ceontainers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
WPF Headline 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Holding Denmark A/S' 100 Denmark Ordinary 61, Glentevej, 2400 Kobenhavn NV
. Preference, .
WPP Holdings (Holland) B.vV. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Holdings (Mauritius) Ltd 100 Mauritius g:ﬁ::&ce' 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
WPP HOLDINGS (NEW ZEALAND) 100 New Zealand Preference, | <. | ORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
LIMITED Ordinary
WPP Holdings (S) Pte. Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
WPP Hcldings Brussels S.IN.C. 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1140, Belgivm
WPP Holdings Spain, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary Passeo De La Castellana 91, 28046 Madrid, Spain
- . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SEY
WPP Hoxton Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingd';rpn
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
WPP Insight Ltd 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP (nterflow Holding B.v, 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Investments Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggaLC;:;z:srsuﬂii:ije;(::g?jzfner Ground, Lendon, SET
WPP Ireland Holdings Limited 100 ireland Ordinary & Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
WPP Ireland Limited 100 treland Ordinary & Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
WPPIT Inc. 100 Canada Ordinary 33 Yonge Street, Toronte, ON MSE 1X46
WPP Japan Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
WPP largon Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . i Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Kenneth Square Unlimited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 2GL, England, United Kingdom
] ] Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
WPP Knowledge 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Kraken 2 B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Kraken B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zvid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
ARGE FORMAT PRODUCT .
WPP LARGE FO OPUCTIONPTY [ Avstralia ‘ 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
LTD QOrdinary
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
WPP LN Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Luxembourg Beta Three Sar| 100 Luxembourg Ordinary lii:::g‘::?g’d de la Petrusse, Luxembaurg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Beta Two Sar| 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Et;:n(:lg‘jjra‘;d de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Europe SARL 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Ei:r:t)::zd de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L2330,
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Five Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Rt;:rig‘s:?grd de la Petrysse, Luxembourg, L2330,
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Four Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary zt:n?t‘s::d de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, 1-2350,
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Sart 100 Luxembourg grredfﬁ\r:rr;ce, lii:rzz‘s:?grd de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L2330,
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Three Sarl 100 Luxermbourg . 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 3 1 L b Preference, 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Sarl 09 uxembourg Qrdinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembouyrg Germany Holdings 6 100 Luxembour 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
S.arl uxemoourg Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
’ . 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Eight Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330
WPP L ' ‘ '
uxembourg Holdings Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
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. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
PP '
WPP Luxembeurg Holdings Seven SARL 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330
WPP . '
Luxembourg Holdings Three Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Two Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg IH 2001 Holdings Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
124 levard de la P e, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Sarl’ 100 Luxembourg ) 24 Boulevar a Petruss u g
Ordinary Luxembourg
124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330
PP L i ! i ’
Wi uxembourg Turris S.a.r.l. 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
) 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg US Holdings Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, 5E1
PP M ! rad K
W adrid Square Limited 1¢0 United Kingdom Ordinary 9Gt, England, United Kingdom
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Magic Limited 160 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL Frgland, United Kingdom
PP M Servi )
W anagement Sei vices (Hulland) 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
B.V. Ordinary
L . ) Sea Contalners House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WFP Manchester Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdam
WPP Marketing Communications (Hong 100 H K Preference, | 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Kong) Limited ong keng Ordinary Heng Kong
- —
WPP Marketing Communicati'ons (italy) | Italy ] Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, ltaly
Srl Ordinary
WPP Marketing Communications 100 Matavsi 20-1B, Jalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kvala Lumpur,
(Malaysia) Sdn Bhd ysa Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt} 100 pakist 4th Floor, Executive Tower, Delmen City, Marine Drive,
Ltd' akstan Ordinary Block 4, Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan
WPP Marketing Communications (Thai- 100 Thailand 19th Floor, Zone 1906, UBC Il Bldg, 591 Sukhumvit 33
land) Ltd. aila Ordinary Road, Klongton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok, 10110, Thailand
WPP Marketing Communications Ger- 100 Germa Darmstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
many GmbH fmany Ordinary Germany
WPP Marketing Communications GK 100 lapan . Roppongi Yamada Bldg, 3-5-27 Roppongi, Minato-ku, To-
Ordinary kyo, Japan
WPP Marketing Communications Hold- 100 United Kinad Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
ings Limited nited kingdom Ordinary 2GL, England, United Kingdom
. . [ Preference, | 7th Floor, Eguitable Bank Tower, 8751 Paseo De Roxas,
WPP Marketing Communications Inc 100 Philippines Ordinary Salcedo Village, Makati City, Philippines, 1227, Philippines
WPP Marketing Communications India 100 Indi 4th Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri {East),
Pvt. Lid. nia Ordinary Mumbai, 400 099
! N . . . Preference Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE1 9GL, Eng-
PP Mark , ) . I .
W arketing Communications Spain 100 United Kingdom Qrdinary land, United Kingdom
WPP Marketing Communications Vi- 100 Viet Na 93 Nguyen Du Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet
etnam Company Limited m Ordinary Nam
. ’ Level &, Sailing Tawer, 111A Pasteur District, 1 Ho Chi Minh
WPP Media Lid i Viet Nam Ordinary city Viet Nam, Viet Nam
WPP Media Management, 5. de R.L. de 100 Mexi Ave Ejército Nacional No. 216, Piso 2, Col. Veronica An-
C.V. exico Ordinary zuras, 11520, Mexico
WPP Media Services Comunicagdes 100 Brazil Rua Mario Amaral, no. 50, sala 302, , SP, CEP 04002-900,
Ltda, razi Ordinary S#o Paule, CEP 04002-500, Brazil
WPP media solutions GmbH 71.33 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
WPP Minotaur B.V. 100 Netherfands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
N k, 10019, l
WPP Montagu Square LLC 100 United States ) 1675 Broadway, New York, New York, United
Ordinary States
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, tondon, SE1
WPP Montreal Ltd 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP MR Finance (CI) Limited 100 Guernsey Ordinary First Flocr, Dorey Court, St Peter Port, GY1 6HJ, Guernsey
) . First Floor, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Part, GY1
WPP MR Finance (G) Limited 100 Guernsey Ordinary &M, Guarnsey
WPP MR Finance Limited 100 Guernsey ) First Floor, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, GY1
Ordinary 6H1, Guernsey
WPP MR Group Holdings Limited? 100 United Kingdom i Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9PD, Eng-
Ordinary tand
WPP MR OVERSEAS MEDIA HOLDINGS 100 United Kingd Preference, | Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1 ?GL,
LIMITED ec Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . N Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL
K D : , .
WPP MR UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
WPP MR US 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP MR US S.ar.l. 100 Luxembaurg Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP MR Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom ‘ Seg Cont.amers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
WPP Netherlands B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
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WPP No. 2356 Limited' 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ei‘?(g:':i:;‘;;;m Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
WPP North Atlantic Limited' 100 United Kingdom ordinary 31:’”“ Street, London, England, W1) 5R}, United King-
WPP Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary c/c Mediaplus, Torggatta 5, Osie, G183, Norway

WPP Opal Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 3‘?_1;0@;;‘“18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
WPP Ottawa Ltd?* 100 United Kingdem Ordinary rEZT_,CETQE::,BKEgzzek::gzzfner Ground, L.ondon, SE1
WPP Pearls Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggi‘CEc:lfgfai::rij:g:;ek::gléi?:f Ground, London, 581
WPP Pension Trustees Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggi'CE?‘ngtlzi:jlrsUl:ic;:sdekilfgLé:;;r:\:r Ground, London, 387
e Prshing e i 00 [wietsee | oy | et et e T e
WPP Portugal, Lda 100 Portugal Ordinary Garagem, Avenida 24 de Juiho, n.e 62,Lisboa, Pertugal
e ropertes [0 umeessons iy | s S o2 Tou g o ok Wi
WPP F‘lrof:ea Investment Holdings (RF) 333 south Africa Pref_erence‘ Block A Wedgefield Office Park, 17 Muswell Road South,
(Pty) Limited Ordinary Bryanston, Gauteng, 2191

WPP Rio Square BV’ 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netheriands
wee Rochy
WPP Russell UK One Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary. g(e'j_,CEOr\ngtTZI:STSlJ:ic::ZelJ(:r?gL;‘;Tr Greund, Londan, SE1
WPP Russell UK Twa Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gglcé:;‘g:sl’ml‘t’:;e;(;fgzz’:ﬁer Ground, London, SE}
WPP Samson Limited 100 United Kingdom ;’r'jfr"r:r';”' ggzcsa’;;":;’ iﬂ;’:ﬁf& Lpoer Ground, London, $71
WPF Samson Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggif;’;?::iﬂﬁ:‘;i;gﬂ?::r Ground, Londen, SE)
WPP Scangroup PLC 5625 Kenya Ordinary f;l;if!gg;bglhigg‘};incery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
WPP Second, 5. de R.L de C.V J 100 Mexico Ordinary ::;i.icEiercfto Nacional 519, 42 pisc, Col Granada, 11520,
WPP Services Spain, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary Paseo Castellana 130, Madrid, 28044, Spain

WPP Shared Services GmbH & Co. KG 100 Germany ordinary gaei:;t:;jter LandstraRe 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
WPP Sheridan Square B.V. 100 Netherfands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Sigma Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary SZELF;;ﬁw;rz:x:;i::ggﬁfr Ground, Lendon, SE1
WPP Simcoe Square ULC® . 160 Canada Ordinary 421, 1600, 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9, Canada
WPP Singapore Pte Ltd' 160 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
WPP Socrates BY' 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
t‘:/::::;uth Africa Holdings Proprietary 56.95 South Africa Srdinary ;c;:;;(::egagftf;lggﬁf;e Park, 17 Muswell Road South,
WPP Sparkle Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary éacgggﬁ'z:gzeﬂsﬁ‘::’ Ground, Lendon, SE1
WPP Sparky Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 23?;};;:;’2:'.‘;:;6&:fg%’;f’:' Ground, London, SE1
WPP Sphinx Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 22??;:;?:;’2:'ﬁ:;ek:fg‘;g‘:' Ground, London, SE1
WPP Spike Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 32?_?;13‘?:272:S:Ze"(:fg;'::r Ground, London, SET
WPP Summer Square B.V.' 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Superior Square BY 100 Netherlands g:jf;:::e' Lean op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary INGO, Jakobsgaten &, 2 tr, 114 80 Stockholm, Sweden
WPP Team Chemistry LLC 100 United States Ordinary f::\lvs(i:l;;rlsei,d[e)EFfC:gg%(.Jr,aarﬁllezu-s‘g:egs 104, Wilmingten,
WPP Times Square B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WP Toronto tid 00 riteakingdom | oearerence | Sea Comamei fovse 1 Upper Ground, London S
WPP UK Germany Heldings 00 United Kingdom Grdinary 323:3;‘"91‘3;:;’1:ﬁ:sdek:fg%za?f Ground. Londen, SE1
e U o
WPP Unicorn Limited' Lmo United Kingdom gg;::;ce. 22?_?:;33:;’3;5:5;;(:SQ;F;F:" Ground, London, S8
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Holding Country of Holding .
Compan, N R tered Address
pany (%) Incerporation Type egister
WPP US Investments BY 100 Netherlands oOrdinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
- . . Pref . | SeaContainers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP US Investments Limited 100 United Kingdom O’;ﬁ:::)‘fce 96L, England, United Kingdzzw
: .
. . Pref Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Vancouver Ltd 100 United Kingdom Or;;r:rr;ce, 9;?_ Ecr"nnglalnd Unitede)(ingdp:)?n
WPPAUNZ TEAM RED PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. preference, | 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
WPPIH 2001, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United $tates
WS5H Investment Holdings Proprietary ) No.27 Hathorn Avenue, Maryvale, lohannesburg, GP,
Limited 467 South Africa ordinary 2192, South Africa
WT Marketing Integral, $. de R.L. de 10 Mex Ave. Ejército Naciona! 519, ¢ piso, Col Granada, 11520,
C.V. exico Ordinary Mexico
Strandb DK-2100 -
Wuaderman A/S 51 Denmark Ordinary m;.:: oulevarden 122, 4, Copenhagen O, , Den
wunderman Advertising SA 100 Greece ordinary 137 Chrysostomou Smyrnis, Moschato, athens, Greece
wunderman Asia Holdings Pte Ltd 56.66 Singapare Ordinary 50 Scotes Road, #03-01, Singapore 225242, Singapore
wunderman Cato Johnson S.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Tupiza 3950, {1425), Buenos Alires, Argentina
wunderman Chile Consultorfa y 100 chil Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
Comunicaciones SpA e Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
wunderman International Philippines 100 Philinpines 7th Floor, Equitable Bank Tower, 8751 Paseo De Roxas,
In¢ fitpein Ordinary Salcedo Village, Makati City, Philippines, 1227, Philippines
il Buildi HP} 1st Fl Cai
wunderman LLC 100 Egypt Ordinary E;?;{ma“ VHiage, Bulding BAOUHP Tt Floor, Caire
. . &th Floor, The Gateway, Black B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Wunderman LLC (UAE) 26.46 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
. . The Crescent, Georgian Crescent East, Sloane Road,
Wunderman Marketing (Pty) Ltd 54.95 South Africa Ordinary Brynston, 2194 South Africa
Wunderman Pte Ltd 66.66 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
157, Boulevard d'Anfa, Séme étage, Quartier Racine, Ca-
o \ . . f
wunderman SARL (Moracco) 43.2 Morocco ordinary sablanca, Moracco
Wunderman Sweden AB 51 Sweden Ordinary Box 7838, Stockholm, 5-103 98, Sweden
wunderman Thompson 100 France Ordinary 51 Avenue André Morizet $2100 Boulogne-Billanccourt
wunderman Thompson (Taiwan) 100 H K 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Limited ong rong Ordinary Hong Keng
wunderman Thompson (Taiwan) Ltd., 100 Taiwan (Province of 12F-7, #8, Sec. 7, Civic Blvd. Nangang District, Taipei City,
Taiwan Branch China) Ordinary Taiwan (Province of China)
. . . Preference Greater London House, Harmpstead Road, London, Nw1
H 1 r " v T
wunderman Thompson (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 7QP, United Kingdom
Th i
Wunderman Thempson Amsterdam 99.52 Netherlands A Leidseplein 29, Amsterdam, 1077 PS, Netherlands
VOF Ordinary
wunderman Thempson Beijjing 100 chi Room 501, 5th Fioor lin Bao Tower, No.89 Jin Bao Street,
Advertising Co. Ltg na Ordinary Dong Cheng District, Beijing, China
wunderman Thempsan Brussels NV' 100 Belgium Ordinary Dolezlaan 108,Box 11180 Uccle, Brussels, Belgium
wWunderman Thompson Canada ULC 100 Canada Ordinary 421 7th Avenue, Suite 1600, Calgary, AB T2P 4K9
wunderman Thompson Colombia §.A.5. | 100 Calombia Ordinary Calle 97 N 11B 17 piso 7,Bogota, Colombia
wunderman Thompson Commerce B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Leeuwenveldseweg 14m, Weesp, 1382 LX, Netherlands
wunderman Thompson Commerce 100 indi 366, Gali Sheilh Ranjha Phatak Namak,Inside Ajmeri Gate,
Private Limited naia Ordinary Delhi, 110004, India
wunderman Thompsen Commerce UK . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
wunderman Thompson Comunicagio 100 Brazil Rua Henrigue Schaumann, 270, 12 andar, Pinheiros, Sao
Ltda. razi Ordinary Paulo, CEP D5413-010, Braxil
wWunderman Thompson Costa Rica 100 Costa Ri Plaza Roble, Corporate Center, Las Terrazas Building,
Limitada osta Rica Ordinary Floor 2, San Rafael de Escazu, San Jose, Costa Rica
Wunderman Thompson Data Censulting . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
wunderman Thompson Finland Oy 100 Finland Ordinary 26 C Pursimienhenkatu, Helsinki, 00150, Finland
Darmstidter Landstralte 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Wunderman Thompson GmbH 84045 100 Germany Ordinary Germany
6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
Wunderman Thompson Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Kong
. 3411 Silverside Read, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Wunderman Thompson LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Wunderman Thompsan MAP Portugal 51 Portugal ‘ Rua D. Joo V, No 24, Lishos, 1250-091, Portugal
LDA Ordinary
. : Greater Londen House, Hampstead Road, Londen, Nwi1
wund imi ! > . . .
underman Thompson MAP UK Limited | 51 United Kingdom Ordinary 7GP, United Kingdorn
Wunderman Thompson México, $. de 100 Mexi Bosque de Duraznas No.61, 4 Piso,Bosques de las Lomas
R.L. deC.v. exica Ordinary 11700, Mexico
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Holding Country of Holding B
; Registered Address
Company (%) Incorporation Type 9
-Bell Gully Level 22
WUNDERMAN THOMPSON NZ LIMITED | 160 New Zealand Ordinary ijcﬁleand - ;:ahn:ew Centre,48 Shortland Street,
" . Mario Amaral St., 50, Paraise / S30 Pauls, S3o Paulo, Bra-
wunderman Thompson Pradugao Ltda 100 Brazil Ordinary il
wunderman Thempson Proprietary Lim- 54.95 South Africa 4th Floor Aloe Grove, Houghton Estate Office Park, 2 Os-
ted i © Ordinary hourne Road, Johannesburg, 2198, South Africa
WUNDERMAN THOMPSON PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinar 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Prefi A t Court, Pueblo Viejo, G bo, 00968, Puert
wWunderman Thempson Puerto Rico Inc. 100 Puerto Rico &;:r::;ce Ricx;me o ve 1€Je, Buaynabo 8. Puerto
wunderman Thompson Reklam isleri 100 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: Z, Esentepe,
A.S. rkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
wWunderman Thompson S.A. 100 Luxermnbourg Ordinary 6C, route de Tréves,Senningerberg, 2633, Luxembourg
wunderman Thompson S.r.l. 100 Italy Ordinary ] Via Paolo Lomazzo, 19, MILANO, ITALY, 20154, Italy
Wunderman Thompson s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary l Nadra¥ni 762 /32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Republic
KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MARQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
wunderman Thompson SA 100 Greece Ordinary Greace
wWunderman Thempson Switzerland AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary _l Hardturmstrasse 133, ZH, 8005, Switzerland
Wun;ierman Thempson Switzerland 100 Switrerland Grienbachstrasse 11, Zurich, Switzerland
Holding AG Ordinary
T .
Wunderman Thompson Technology 00 Netherlands . Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
B.v. Ordinary
Wu?derman Thompsan Technalogy Ka- 75 Poland . Ul. Zelazna 4, Katowice, 40-851, Poland
towice Ordinary
wWunderman Thompson Technology SA 100 South Afri Wunderman House Sandhurst Office PA, 7 Federal Ave-
(Pty) Ltd oLt rica Ordinary nue, Sandhurst, Guateng, 2196, South Africa
Wunderman Thompson Technology 00 Poland . Wotoska 24 Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
Sp.z 0.0. Ordinary
wunderman Thompson Technology, . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Le oo United States Ordinary | Mew Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 30th Floor, 4-20-3 €Disy,
Wunderman Thompson Tokya GK 100 Japan Ordinary | Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, lapan
Wunderman Thompson zrt 100 Hungary Ordinary H-1113 Bocskai ut 134-146, Budapest
. Avenida de Burgos, 21, Complejo Triada, Terre C, 1ith
Wunderman Thompson, 5.L. 100 Spain Ordinary floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
6th £l Th Block B, Dubai Media Cit: bai
Wunderman WCl FZ LLC 100 United Arab Emirates | o o U:‘i;;’zﬁab Eﬁ::ﬁ;’:ay lock B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Young & Rubicam Group NV/SA, Generaal Lemanstraat
Wunderman Y&R Ny 100 Belgium Ordinary 47 box 2, Antwerp, 18 ANTWERP, Belgium
wundermanthompson Korea CO., LTD 100 Korea (the Republic ) V4F )5 Tower, 5(_)7 Samseong ro, Gangnam gu, Seoy!, Kc-_‘
of) Ordinary rea (the Republic of)
Avenid f -39, 2.1 ti ivel
Wurmser Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad SA | 40 Guatemala Ordinary gvgzlatae::;:rgﬂifyb 01%0100IGCug;Zr?ﬁzaIvo Guaycan, Nive
;VVL Marketing Communications Group 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Y. Ordinary
WVMKR Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinar Birger Jarlsgatan 50,Stockholm, 114 34, Sweden
Xaxis Asia Pacific Pte Ltg 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnsll Building #104, Wilmington,
Xaxis, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
XM Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Read, #01-01, 228242, Singapore
XM Gulf LLC 49 Qatar Ordinary PO Box 23594, Doha, Qatar
Xtel Srl 40 italy Ordinary Via Del Lavora 47, 40033, Casslecchic di Reno, ltaly
DIAGONAL 6 12-42, ZONA 10 TORRE | NIVEL 1, EDIFICIC
Xumak, S.A. 100 Guatemala Ordinary DESIGN CENTER, Guatemala
¥ & R Minority Holdings C.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
c/o0 P. W Smith, 44 Chi Hill ite 1000, St John, N
Y&R Canada Investments LP 100 Canada Ordinary ngm C'Zn;tda' Chipman Hil, Suite 'S n. NB,
Y&R Interactive 2.1Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 69018, Israel
= - - - A -
¥&R Inversiones Publicitarias $.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary :salp:rgze]r?tif\‘:o 5, Buenos Aires, Ciudad Autonoma de Bs
. - 20th Floor Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza, 6810 Ayala Av-
Y&R Philippines Inc 59.63 Philippines Ordinary aenve, Makati City, 1209, Philippines
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Y&R Properties Holding One LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton DEV 19810 United Stgtes naing ng
Y&R Yangon Pte. Ltd 60 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Yonder Media Proprietary Ltd 4517 South Africa Ordinary 42, Lebombo Road, Ashlea Gardens, 0081, South Africa
. United Corpuorate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C,
York Merger Square 2004 LLC I 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE. 19904, United States
) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Byilding #104, Wilmington,
¥ork Merger Square 2009 LLC T 100 United States Ordinary New Gastle County, DE, 19810, United States
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Yorkel Advertising Inc. 100 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
. 16th FI . Oxford H , Taikoo PI ., 979 King's Road,
Young & Rubicam (HK) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Is;:g xford House, Talkoo Flace g
;:zzlgljjiub\cam (Portugall - Publici 100 Portugal Ordinary Garagem, Avenida 24 de Julho, n.e §2 Lisboa, Portugal
Young & Rubicam Advertising S.A. 100 Greece Ordinary M. Antypa 96, 142 35 N.lonia, Athens, Greece
. . Panesars Center, Mombasa Road, LR nQ 209/14098, PO
Young & Rubicam Brands Limited 42 Kenya Ordinary Box 41036, Nairobi, 00100, Kenya
Sea Cantai H 18U G d, Lond SE1
Young & Rubicam Brands US Holdings 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9:— ;wr;;l::rsunii:sde;(ingdz‘:r reund, London,
Young & Rubicam CZ s.t.o 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Néadrazni 762 /32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Republic
YOUNG & RUBICAM GROUP PTY LIM- 100 Australia . &5 Berry Street, Narth Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
ITED Ordinary
Young & Rubicam International Group 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
B.Y. Ordinary
. L . 999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor, Rama 1
Young & Rubicam Limited 100 Thailand Qrdinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
411 Sil i R T Il Buildi No. 104, wilming-
Young & Rubicam LLC 100 United States Ordinary Son Z'E“'e]”:é?g U?\Ei}i:d Z:;?es uilding No. 104, wilming
¥Young & Rubicam Nigeria Ltd 70 Nigeria Ordinary 22A Gerrard Road, ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
Young & Rubicam Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
world Trade Center, Torre A, Oficina 1405, Luis Alberto
Young & Rubicam 5.4, (Uruguay) o Uruguay Ordinary de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
. . Level 16, Menara Tokio Marine Life, 189 Jalan Tun Razak,
Young & Rubicam Sdn. Bhd. 100 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50400, Malaysia
Young & Rubicam South Africa (Proprie- . The Crescent, Georgian Crescent East, Sioane Road, Bry-
tary) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary anston, 2194, South Africa
Young & Rubicam Vietnam Company 100 Viet Nam 21 Nguyen Trung Ngan, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vi-
Limited Ordinary etnam, Viet Nam
Young and Rubicam FZ LLC 71.6 United Arab Emirates Ordinary 5th Floor, Makjoda Bui'ding, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Young and Rubicam Hedley Byrne (Pro- . The Crescent, Georgian Crescent East, Sloane Road, Bry-
prietary) Limited 5493 South Africa Ordinary anston, 2194, South Africa
Zaraguzs CZ, s.r-o. 23.95 Czech Republic ordinary ggk;gsvk:kivur 2095/8, Nove Mestge, Praha 1, Praha, N0
Zaraguza, s.r.o. 23.25 Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Slovakia
. Unit A2001-2, 20th Floor, Block A, China International
ﬁﬂdology Market Research & Consulting 40 China Center, No. 33, Zhongshan 3rd Road, Yuexiu District,
Ordinary Guangzhou
- 1 M -
Zenith Media Ltd 100 Myanmar ordinary 'I-Sr'lla? South Racecourse Tarmwe Township,Yangon, Myan
Zum Galdenen Hirschen Berlin GmbH 49 Germany ordinary Schlesische Stralle 24, Berlin, 10997, Germany
é"r':;)aoslg;;fn Hirschen Hamburg 49 Germany Ordinary Dammtorwall 73, Hamburg, 20354, Germany
Zum Goldenen Hirschen Helding GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralte 24, Berlin, 10997, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Kéln 43 GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Lichtstrafle 43 ¢, KoIn, 50825, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Kdln GmbH L4 Germany Ordinary Lichtstrafle 43 ¢, KoIn, 50825, Germany
Zum Goldenen Hirschen Minchen . .
GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Infanteriestralle 11, Minchen, 80797, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Stuttgart GmbH | 48.51 Germany Ordinary Theodor-Heuss-Straflle 10, Stuttgart, 70174, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Valley GmbH 38.81 Germany Ordinary Lichtstralle 43 c, Koln, 50825, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen X zerotwonine ) .
GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Theodor-Heuss-Strafle 10, Stuttgart, 70174, Germany

'These companies have been dissolved since 31 December 2022 to the date of this report.
’These companies are in the pracess of dissolution since 31 December 2022,
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independent auditor's report to the members of WPP Jubilee Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion:

s the financial staterents of WPP Jubilee Limited (the ‘parent company’) and its subsidiaries {the ‘group’) give a
true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of
the group’s profit for the year then ended;

e the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international accounting stand-
ards and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board {IASB);

e the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Gen-
erally Accepted Accounting Practice, including Financial Reporting Standard 101 “Reduced Disclosure Frame-
work”; and

¢ the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements which comprise:

e the consolidated income statement and parent company profit and loss account;
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income;

the consolidated and parent company balance sheets;

the consolidated and parent company statements of changes in equity;

the consaolidated cash flow statement;

the group’s accounting policies ; and

e therelated notes 1to 42 .

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation of the group financia! statement is appli-
cable law and international accounting standards in conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and
IFRSs as issued by the IASB. The financial reporting framewark that has been applied in the preparation of the parent
company financial statements is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Report-
ing Standard 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework” (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group and the parent company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are rele-
vant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the Financial Reporting Council’s (the ‘FRC’s’) Ethica!
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of account-
ing in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or condi-
tions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group’s and parent company’s ability to con-
tinue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the Re-
sponsibilities of directors section of this report.
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Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information within the annual report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infarmation is materi-
ally inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or otherwise ap-
pears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we
are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infor-
mation, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained maore fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the parent com-
pany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Rea-
sonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As
(UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www. frc.org uk/auditarsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s repaort.

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in
line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including
fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

We considered the nature of the group’s industry and its control environment, and reviewed the group’s documenta-
tion of their policies and procedures relating to fraud and compliance with laws and regulations. We also enquired of
management and  internal audit about their own identification and assessment of the risks of irregularities

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that the group operates in, and identified the

key laws and regulations that:

= had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. These
included the UK Companies Act, pensions legislation and tax legislation; and

* do not have a direct effect on the financial statements but compliance with which may be fundamental to the
group’s ability to operate or to avoid a material penalty. These included the US Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and
the UK Bribery Act.
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We discussed among the audit engagement team including relevant internal specialists such as tax, valuations, pen-
sions and IT regarding the opportunities and incentives that may exist within the arganisation for fraud and how and
where fraud might occur in the financial statements.

In common with aif audits under 1SAs (UK), we are also required to perform specific procedures to respond to the risk
of management override. In addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, we tested the ap-
propriateness of journal entries and other adjustments; assessed whether the judgements made in making accounting
estimates are indicative of a potential bias; and evaluated the business rationale of any significant transactions that
are unusual or outside the normal course of business.

In addition to the above, our procedures to respond to the risks identified included the following:

= reviewing financial statement disclosures by testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with pro-
vistons of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the financial statements;

» performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate risks of
material misstatement due to fraud;

e enquiring of management, internal audit and in-house and  external legal counsel concerning actual and poten-
tial litigation and ctaims, and instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations; and

e reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance, reviewing internal audit reports, and review-
ing correspondence with HMRC

Report on other legal and repulatory requirements

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

e the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal require-
ments.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and of the parent company and their environment ob-
tained in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the strategic report or the di-
rectors’ report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our opinion:

¢ adeqguate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us; or

e the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

e we have not received ali the information and explanations we reguire for our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Use of cur report

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Com-
panies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those mat-

ters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted

by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
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—S_j\m_b Bgdc&&

James Bates {Senior statutory auditor)
For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor

London, United Kingdom

29 June 2023
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